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Secretary West, General Sullivan, Mr. Walker and 
General Shane, would you be kmd enough to please nse and 
raise your right hand? 

(Wimesses sworn. ) 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank ou! gentlemen. Please he 

seated. Secretary West, you may Lgm, sir. 
SECRETARY WEST: Thank you, Mr. Chauman Good 

mornin to you and to the members of the Commission. It's ar, 
honor for all of us to be here. 

I have a statement, an opening statement on behalf 
of all of us, which with your a proval, Mr. Chairman. I will, 
submit for the record. and fwd1 slmply make s few bnef 

14 p0ht.S. 
15 CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you, Mr. Secretaq. 
16 SECRETARY WEST: MY ~ o i n t s  are about four. sir. 
17 First, with respect to t h ~ s  proces> ihat you and we are 
18 about, I would say that we in the Army understand the stakes 
19 We know that ~t makes no sense for h s  country to pay for 
20 installations that are no longer needed by the Army, by any 
21 of the services. Indeed, we know that the United States, and 
22 certainly the Army, cannot afford to carry any unneeded 
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CHAIRMAN DIXON: .Good morping, ladies and I eentlemen. and welcome. l k s  is the h r d  of four hearhes. - ,  

'held yesterhay and today, at which the commission is hearing 
from and questionin the secretaries of the military 
de artments, their ckefs of staff, and the directors of F de ense agencies, re arding proposed base closures and 
realignments that aff?et the~r  service or agency. 

We are pleased to have with us The Honorable 
Togo D. West Jr., the Secretary of the Army; General 
Gordon D. Sullivan, the Chief of Staff of the Army; 
The Honorable Robert M. Walker, Assistant Secretary of the 
Army for Installations, Logistics and Environment; and 
Bri adier General James E. Shane Jr., Director of Management 
of h e  Office of the Chief of Staff. 

Before we begin with Secretary West's opening 
statement, let me say that in 1993, as art of the nat~onal B defense authorization act for fiscal '9 the Base Closure and 
Realignment Act was amended to require that all testimony 
before the Commission, at a public hearing, be presented 
under oath. As a result, all of the wlmesses who pear 
before the Commission this year must be sworn l a x f o r e  
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capability. 

We have been about the business of divesting 
oursejves of unneeded ca ability for  quite a w y e ,  now, 
c e d y  since the first &mmissron convent3 1988. We 
have restructunng our bases and restructunng our 
capability. 

We have reduced our personnel by over 450,000, in 
soldiers and civilians. We restructured the Army down h m  
18 to 10 divisions. We have restructured the National Guard 
from 10 to 8 divisions, withdrawn 145 battalion or battalioc 
equivalents from Euro e, and we have closed some 77 
mtallations in the u.{ and 500 overseas.. Indeed, more 
than half of all the bases closed by DOD m that penod are 
Army bases. 

I thmk our second int, Mr. Chairman, would be 
that, even so, we in the ky must remember that our 
installations are the latforms from which we do our nation's 
defense business. h e  fact is that we must take care in this 
process not to jeopardize the ability of tpe United States 
Army to respond to United States secunty needs m the 
future. 

In our military judgment, we have made the decision 
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to close those bases that need to be closed, and we do not 
see any further that need to be done. We understand that 
views on that may differ, and we will work with you as you 
form our own views on that matter, but we regard many of our 
insta6ations as precious national resources that need to be 
protected, and we have tried to be careful about that. 

Indeed, we are now closing some 7 out of 10 sites 
overseas as evidence of a shift from a forward d loycd force 3 to one relyrng rather on forward presence. e made reat 
progress m previous B W C  rounds: 83 +tallations %sed 
and numerous others realigned. We realize that there could 
be considered more to be done, but for us, we believe the job 
of closing installations for now has been attended to. 

A word about our process. We began preparing for 
this round of BRAC more than a ear and a half ago. Some 20 
d y s t s  went to some 70 insdlatioos around the ,country to 
begm that rocess. We then pre ared our s tahomg 
strategy, wLch is derived from i e  national military 
stnttcgy. We followed DOD selection criteria b putting them 
into a format of quantitative measures by wkch we could 
evaluate both the installations, their assets, their value, 
and their importance. and then compared them. 

I 
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secretaries of the Army, spannin two different 
3dministrations of, 1 might say, 3ifferi.q political views. 
I ask you to consider h s  carefully as you consider these 
md other recommendations. 

Finally, Mr. Chairman, we in the Arm understand 
:hat this is a collaborative mess.  That is, &at we, 
laving done our job to provi i' e thcse recommendations to you, 
you now take on the task of making some sense out of them. 
We will work with your staff and with you as you come to your 
:onclusions. We also realize that base closings have an 
mprtant, perhaps even a traumatic effect on the communitiw 
md the individuals that they affect. 

I come from a company town. I have a sense of what 
a happen when the mam or major, or one of the major 
~usincssu says, we're closing up. We're going away, either 
=use we're not going to exist an more, or because we're 
;oing to do business elsewhere. W); will take into account, 
s the President and the Secretary of Defense have directed 

rtance of working with the communities that are 22; by the decisions you make based on the 
-ecommendations that we rovide. We pledge to do our bcst to 
work with them when g a t  time comes. 
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And finally, Mr. Chairman, and members of the 

Commission, we have audited, audited, audited. A staff of 
some seven auditors has checked and double checked our 
calculations to make sure that we were gettin the facts, 
petting the situation correct. Out of that we %avo come up 
mth  a recommendation of some 44 installations and sites to 
be closed or realigned. 

They are not easy choices. If there were eas 
choices to make in this mess ,  spd I*m not sure dere  are, 
they were made in the &ee previous BRACs. All that's left 
now is the reall hard stuff. 

Even so? y followipg a strategy. of minimizip k costs and m a x m m  savmgs, we begm that we wl - we 
believe that we will k able to v n d  on1 one third qf what 
was spent in the entire three previous B&C rounds m order 
to come up with realignments and savings that will be some 17 
percent more than were achieved in those rounds. Obviously, 
we hope we'll be able to re.invest those savings in 
modernization, quallty of life, tra-g. all components of 
future readiness. 

A word, then, about what we've actually 
recommended. Ous proposals include reducing infrastructure 
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and overhead by downsizin and reducin two maintenance 5 'f depots wie excess capacity y closing aq realigning five 
ma'or t h  installations, and thus cap~tallzmg upon the 
edciencia o f collocating three Army schools. 

We're ~ o m m e n d l n g  % closure of three ammyition 
storage sites, m accordance w t h  the maj.or restructuring 
plan. We'll take advantage of commercial ports on the 
eastern seaboard, enabling us to recommend to you the closure 
of a major port on that seaboard, and we are lookin to 
vacate several highsost leases, eliminating 15 smalfer sites 
that are not r U I ~ .  

The DS cross-service effort has benefitted us. We 
have largely taken their recommendations in the case of 
depots and in the case of medical facilities. Once again, 
Mr.. Chairman, we're goin to try to consolidate Waning for 

eers, chemical specia f ists, and milita 
~Gce t-g and reduce costs. ?his AKliZ:OLird 
$fort to do h s .  

I recognize, the Army recognizes-that this has been 
m area of contention. I would only pomt out that in the 
~ a s t  it h.as received support from three successive 
secretan- of Defense, two chairmen of the JCS, three 
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the Army trained and rcady, today and tomorrow. And our 

cha lenge is to prepare for a world that we fully cannot see k"P 
or redict. The recommendations before ou today balance 
t d y 9 s  requirements with the tentirl orthe 21n century. 
The b y ,  the United States E Y , , i s  not retabng extra 
facilities. There is not excess capac~ty out there. 

The Army, unlike d ~ e  other services, trains on the 
land, primarily on the land. That's our environment. That's 
where we train. And we are kee ing the trainin land 
necessary to support America's ky. That's able bit 
over a million men and women, active Guard and Reserve, that 
will be retained into the next century. 

Now, for you, I think, you should know that we feel 
these recommendations are sound business decisions. The 
nation is spending a historically small amount of money on 
the Arm durin this penod, and we must make the most of 
those doLars. f o  stay trained and ready, we must tailor the 
infrastructure. 

The list you have kfore,you this year gives us a 
very si 'ficant return on our mvestment. For money 
i n v e s t z w e  get a high return, and we get an early return 
that we can then put into modernizing and improving America's 
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1 Mr. Chairman, I know that the Chef of Staff, 
2 General Sullivan. has a few remarks to make, and then we'll 
3 be readv for our uestions. Thank you. 
4 &AI&J DIXON: Thank you for those very fine 
5 remarks, Mr. Secretary. We a preciate it. 
6 General Sullivan, we're $elighted to have you here 
7 thls morning, and interested in hearmg your remarks. 
8 GENERAL SULLIVAN: Mr. Chairman, honored to be here 
9 the second time before the Co-ssion. It's not easy to 

10 close b-, we all h o w  that. but as the Secretary m d ,  
11 it's ncccssary as wc transform Ancrica's h y  h r n  a cold war 
12 anny to a power projection army. I fully support the 
13 Secretary's comments, and I'd like to make thm points with 
14 you. 
15 First, these recommendations are a, result of a very 
16 careful, thoughtful process, difficult choices requiring 
17 careful 'udgment, and a lot of hard work by a lot of people, 
I8 some od whom are in this room. I would l ~ k e  ou to b o w ,  
I9 Mr. Chairman, that fbe senior mlitary leadersLp, the seniol 
20 uniformed leadersh~ of the department, supports fully the 
21 recommendations w&ch are before you. 
22 We have, in fact, retained the bases which will 
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Axmy 

Last1 I would sa in conclusion, I support the 
recommen&tions. The il as? we are re+ining are the right 
ones. The ones we are closmg are the nght ones. I, like 
the Secretary, thou h, realize that there + be other vlews 
on that subject, anf1'm prepared to participate in that 
dialogue. We netd your su rt to k America's Army ready 
into the 2 1 1  century, anfPokelieve%s fist you have 
before you puts us on the proper path. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: 'Well, thank you very much, General 
Sullivan. Secretary Walker, do you havc anything you would 
like to add to those remarks? 

SECRETARY WALKER: No, sir. Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Well, wc certainly thank you for 

being here this mornin . 
General Shane ck ou have an to *d? 
BRIGADIER k ~ N k 4 L  S&%O. su. 
CHAIRhlAN DIXON: Thank you very much, General 

Shane. 
Mr. Secretary, my colleagues on the Commission have 

asked me on each occasion to ask some general questions, 
largely questions that wcrc s~uggested to us by members of the 

I 
7 - Page 12 
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SECRETARY WEST: No. We took environmental and 

economc 1 act into consideration as we worked our way 
through ouzecisions. But no, sir, not solely for that 

p u r p o & A I R M ~ ~  DMON: You understand the nature of 
that- 

SECRETARY WEST: Not even - for that purpose: 
CHAZRMAhT DIXON: The nature of that uestion IS 

largely developed as a consequence of Secretary 8alton1s 
testimony that he in fact did not put on several because of 
economic reasons in the State of California, and it is the 
interest of the Commission to find out whether any other 
brunch of  the service made such decisions. We  don't say that 
we criticize that 'udgment+l decision, but it's pan of the 
m r d  we'll need to examme very carefully. 

SECRETARY WEST: I understand. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: And your answer to all the 

questions is no. 
General Sullivan. if I went through the same series 

of questions and ask& you the same questions under oath, 
what would be your answer? 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: T i e  answer to them would be tht 

~ u l t i - ~ a ~ e ~  
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1 same as the Secretan's: no. 
2 CHAIRMAN bIXON: Mr. Secretary Walker? 
3 SECRETARY WALKER: Mv answer IS the same. 
c CHAIRMAhT DIXON: And General Shane? 
5 BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman, you pet t h e  
6 samer nse: no. 
7 c?~%?.IRMA~' DIXON: NOW, we'll begin our line of 
8 questioning this morning with Major General Joe Robles, who 
9 retired from the Arm , as ou know, last Jul 1st. And I'm 

10 sure he's enperly loo&g Lrward to asking d e  questions of 
1 I his former bosses. 
12 General Robles, now is your turn, sir. 
13 MAJOR GENE* ROBLES: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
14 And I would say that is not true, in essence. Having sat on 
15 that side of the stage man times, I understand what the 
16 issues are behind it. But rwould like to slan with some 
17 follow-ups of yesterday's testimonies: Mr. Secretary. 
18 I note that in your opening remarks, you and 
19 General Sullivan, you noted that there IS no excess capacity 
20 m the Army. The Navy said they had absolutely no excess 
21 capacity, the Army savs it has no.excess capacity, yet the 
22 Secretary of Defense fast week sa~d  that there was still 

?CI 
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correctly when he said it. I think we're also correct,. too. 
Let me sa that, incidentally. that is an i rtant olnt for 
us b the Ly. The ability to be p r e p a r ~ h o u l ~ i t  occur 
to house those units that mght  have to come back from 
overseas -- and it would be a very close fit right now. 

Ca acity is not 'ust looking for space, it's 
1 - b  Por the n ht L d  of w. 1t would mvolve, and 
bnk fwould dekr  to ~ e n e g  Sull~van . on that as the 
professional, it would involve some shifting of units aroun 
to make s y e  we could do it. But at this polnt !think 
that's the kmd of capac~ty that we've been I m h g  at, that 
some mi ht have thought was excess capacity. We don't think 
so. and f don't think so 

MAJOR GENER~L ROBLES: I understand that the 
contingency for -,g forward deplo ed forces, and 
eventually the potentiality of co-g gack to the Urn, 
States. , I  got the impression that he was talking about 
industnal, medical and other capaciri;that was still excess 
to the Department of Defense. And s exact frame of 
questlonlng was that we're biting off as much as we can chew. 

G s  is a tremendous mana ement challenge, which i 
appreciate. and I thmk all of us 80, and we're pomg as f a s  

Page i 
as we t h d  is prudent, to not have everything come uneluc 
here. But there was still some capacity that could be d e r .  
down. And that's the eneral thrust of my questions. 

SECRETARY &ST: As to whether there is furthe: 
industrial ca acitv that we could reduce by? 

MAJoS GENERAL ROBLES: Correct 
SECRETARY WEST: I think we in the A A ~  think we'vt 

done the right thin on this, in this round of BRAC. We did 
not hold back. &e did not restrain ourselves. This is a 
fairly sizeable BRAC for the Army. There are lots of  factors 
that bear on it, of course. When you make a decision, hou 
much of a - are we going to spend in advance? But I thinl 
we think we've done exact1 what we needed to do. 

1s there a possibility &at at some future time, 
two or three years from now, we might look at it, look at 
where we stand and what we have, and say there is capaciq 
that we can reduce further? That could ha pen. But at this 
point I don't think the Army is lwkmg at paving excess 
capacity. 

MAJOR GENERAL ROBLES: Yes, Chief. 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: I would just say mobilize, train 

and equ~p. I think we're &g a risk, here. I think we're 
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1 Congress when we met with Senators and House members at 
2 individual meetings earlier, a couple of weeks ago. 
2 Secretary West, did the office ,of the Secretary of 
4 Defense remove or add any mstaliation closures or 
5 replignments from vour recommendations to the Secretary? 
6 SECRETARY H'EST: No, sir. - CHAI,RM+N DIXON: Secretarv West, did anyone in the 
8 admimstratlon mstruct you not to place any speclfic 
9 installations on our list to the Secretary of recommended 

10 closures and rai'ignments? 
11  SECRETARY -T: These are my ncommendatipns as 
12 counseled by the Chef of Staff and the Army. No, sir. 
13 CHAIRMAN DIXON: Secrerary West, did the office of 
14 the Secretary of Defense instruct your senlice to place or 
15 not to place any specific installations for closure or 
16 realignment on your listed recommendations to the Secretary? 
17 SECRETARY NEST: To my knowled e no, and 1 think 
18 my knowledge is pretty extensive on that.%r. Chairman. 
15' CHALRMAh' DIXON: Secretary West. did you or the 
20 office of the Secretary of Defense remove any mstallations 
21 from the recommendations solely for reasons of environmental 
21 or economic impact? 

L 
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1 excess ca ity in the Department of Defense, so I guess 11 
2 m u (  all cb the Air FOM or defense agencies, because n 
3 one IS saying that there is any excess capacity. 
4 Truly, not that we expect the services to pet dowz 
5 to zero exces.c+pacit& WN is you? thoughts about exces! 
6 capaclty r e m a w g  a r h s ,  assummp h s  list of closures 
7 was ap roved? 
8 &CRETARY WEST: 1 thmk to the extent that the 
9 Secretary of Defense had the Army in mind in anv part of his 

10 comments, 1 think we are in a reement with h m  on the fac 
I I that, 1 saw1 hq rrfemng to. & talked, for example, about 
12 basmg capaclty m the case that we were to return troops 
13 from either Europe or the Pacific. And certainly one of th: 
14 concerns we had was to make sure that there was capaclty i 
15 do that. 
16 I thmk it is possible that in one mind and one way , 

17 of looking at it, that's called retaining extra capacit sq '-. 

18 that you can rebase those. That is not m view. at rs a d 
19 capacity that we need. I don't consider ha t  capacity 
20 excess, but Ilm not, going to pet lnto a semantic debate wit! 
21 those who t W  lt is. 
22 I think the Secretary of Defensd^stated it ,:-. 
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during war. So. - 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: May I intern t for a minute, 
Commissioner Robles? I have to steD out ofthe room to 
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taking a risk. It's hard to predict what the future will 
hold, and I, like the Secretary, ttunk we have pushed the 
edge of the envelope. There may, in fact - I'm not going 
to - like the Secretary, I'm not -- I don't know quite what 
was in his mind when he was talking about it, but we do have 
a mobilization requirement and a sustainment requirement 

confer wi~t!~ a couple of peo le.  odd ~&ssioner  Cox 
please chaw lo rn absence? 1'11 be back shortly. 

COMMISS~ONER COX: Certady. 
MAJOR GENERAL ROBLES: Thank you, Mr. Secretary; 

thank you, General Sullivan. The ever pervasive dollar was 
also an issue yesterday, and certainly last week, in that 
there is some ulation that the size of t h s  BRAC for all 
the services  in%^ was constrained by the shortfalls in the 
budget. 

In fact, Mr. John Beach from the Air Force made an 
eloquent pitch here yesterday that they had.shortfalls in 
their inflation account, the had shortfalls m their 
environmental costs, and t i at -- did not want to risk near- 

I 
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need to keep t h s  strai ht so we don't attribute those 

else. 
P remarks in the record att:r to the Secretary or somebody 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Yes, sir. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you. Brigadier General 

Shane. 
BRIGADIER G E N E I W  SHANE: Thank you, sir. As I 

would like to point out, in the previous BRACs, '88, '91, and 
'93. we nt $3.3 billlolo m costs, u . front costs. This 
year's B E C ,  in '95, we nt one &id the amount of that, 
which IS $1.1 billion. ~ n B ; . d  like to call our attention, 
if you would, please. to ,.he savings that's 6;en enerated. 

All previous BRACk, we generated just a f n l e  bit 
over $600 million, and if' you look to the chart, on the 
nght, the top raph, there, the return on that investment 
starts - for a ~ f ~ r e v i o u s  BRAG was 1998. ~o '95 we pet 
about 17 percent larger n:turn on our mvestment for one 
third the cost, and we el: that return on the mvestment m a 
much shorter p o d .  1399-2000, that time frame. 

And the reason for that. and the wa we approached 
tBs in our anal s ~ s ,  was the fact that we Lit like we 
needed to get t ie  Army to a steady state in the early 31st 

job. 
Unlike the other services? Well, let me be careful 
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about drawing distinctions. We are particularly proud of the 
fact that in plannin for this BRAC we put a healthy plannin 

I;: 
17 

wedge in our bubgeting. We expected to spsnd about !?w i r  
million or so to do this BRAC, up front, and so we felt that 19 
that would give us room. So yes, we did look at up-front 20 
costs as we tried to rnaximize'savin s out of this BRAC. It's 
one of the thiujs we're proud of! I mentioned that in my 

i 
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term readiness by having to borrow from the o rating 
accounts in order to ay the up-front costs of &C 

What was the k y 9 s  view on that? Did ou ;eel 
constrained by the fact that you have to pay up-&onr costs 
out of your operating accounts, since there is no other 
mechanism to do that? 

SECRETARY WEST: I think we did what we had to do. 
I don't think we felt unnecessarily constrained by anything. 
We did a BRAC that was a healthy BRAC, that was an ambitious 
BRAC, and was the BRAC that we set out to do in advance. I 
mean, we pretty much ex ted that we would get - have to 
get up to a certain level. c e  are looking for savin s while 
at the same time being able to retain our ability to 80 our 
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testimony. 

But in terms of constra" by, no. Did it affect. 
from time to time, some decisions? Would we look at an 
installation and, among other things, note that a S300 
million u -front cost would take about half of our planning 
wedee? g e  would be foolish if we didn't look at that. But I 
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donYt thmk we felt conskined. 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: Yeah, we didn't feel 

constrained. And what we're looking for is a high return on 
investment, an earl return on investme;. And 1 imG has got 
a chart, a graph, i e n  - he can show you - that pves us a 
return on our investment in '99-'00, which puts back into the 
program so we can modernize. And that's a very early r w m ,  
as you know, much earlier than we've had in the past. Talk 
with that, Jimmy. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman, let me make 
a couple comments about this. One, if you take a look at all 
previous BRACs that we've done to date, the costs for doing 
that was $3.3 billion. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: May I interrupt you, General? 
Would you be kind enough to sa who is making the remarks? I 
h o w  i is Brigadier General $me, but for the record, we 
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centu in order to buy back our modernization, quahty of 
life. %d those type of imperatives are key to our core war 
fighting competencies. So that is kind of, in a nutshell, 
how we ap roached that, ar~d the approach the Army took. Does 
that he& %r. Chairman? 

AIRMAN DIXON: Thank you, General. 
MAJOR GENERAL ROBLES: Secretary West, probably, or 

General Sullivan, probably more appropriately, can ou, would 
you underpin sort of the strategy you used - a d d e d  to - 
at about potential return of the six or so brigades that are 
forward deployed, eventually, and how that layed into your 
decision making in this particular ~ ~ ~ P r n u n d ,  sort of the 
over-arching strategy? 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Well, what I had to do is. first 
of all, station - station the divisions in the United States 
in a place -- in places where we could train, house, 
ad uately house ,them and their f a d i e s ,  and 70 percent of 
t h e L y  is mamed today. And that was - that is always a 
challenge, is to maintain that infrastructure, and to provide 
t r a m  land for the troops. 

&d then we had the size of the Army to consider, 
which as I pointed out is actually a little bit over a 
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million. That's active Guard and Reserve. And most of us 
will be based in the United States. I can house - we can 
house approximately 500,0(lO troops in adequate billets in the 
continental United States. Now, we don't have 500,000 here 
now, because we'll have 65,000 forward based in Europe, and 
about 30,000 in Korea, and small groups here and there. 

But what we did was, we stationed the Arm , and we 
looked ahead with a plan for this lO4ivision, d o n  men 
and women Army, and retained the sts we would need to 
station, train. and provide a RasonaKe quality of life fa 

ple. That essentially was the strategy on that side, 
:Fguniformed side. 

But I do have a keen interest in the dollars, 
because we have to resource it, and that's what that chart is 
all about, there, high return on investment. And we're not 
closing places, here, just --just to close them. We're 
closing the ones we n+ to close to get the dollars to keep 
this or anization runnmg, because we're in a declining 
dollar % ase. We've been in a declining dollar base since 
1985.. And that - that - is that what you wanted? That's 
essentially what my strategy was. 

W O R  GENERAL ROBLES: Thank you, General Sullivan. 
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I not a base closure process, Commissioner Robles. It is a 
2 look-scc, to see how w e  can so consolidate ourselves and our 
3 infrastructure that we are then able to do business in a more 
4 efficient and effective way. And so wc are always Iokin to 
5 soc if what we'll e e u p  doing is being able to consofidate EI 
6 location so that we elther leave a place where we can close 
7 or that will be sigmficantly reduced. 
8 1x1 our case, what came up for us, in terms of the 
9 studies by General Shane and Assistant Secretary Walker, was 

10 that we could, in fact, close. Now, we also had some help. 
l l  Wc had the 'oint cross-service workinggmup advice on th+, 
12 too. So I $oL we ended up conclu mg, as they did m a 
13 couple of instances, yes, we could afford to close. 
14 In terms of up-front costs and whether in these 
15 particulsr cascs w c  ex ricnccd them as being so high that we 
16 c o ~ ~ c i n ~ t  do it, c ieark  we didn*t. i mean, we were able to 
17 fit the cost within our laming wed e. I thmlc part of that 
18 may be that we were a b e  to do a lir8e bit of careful 
19 planning with the wedge in advance, so we knew what we could 
20 accommodate and were able to make it  work. 
21 The fact is, it will always be, I W, a question 
22 of, in a given BRAC, say, if you were to elect to have 

~ u l t i - ~ a ~ e ~  
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sure that we were not creating a situation in which we would 
have to do so much expensive additional construction as to 
make the process not worthwhile. 

We could not have closed the heavy ground 
maintenance on one of the other depots, so w e  went the other 
way. So we took it into account. We just were able to work 
it out so that we actually were able to close the depot. 

MAJOR GENERAL ROBLES: Thank you, Mr. Secretary. 
Chairman? 

CH- DIXON: Thank you very much, Commissioner 
Robles. Comrmssioner Steele. 

MRS. STEELE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Welcome 
Mr. Secretary, Generals, and Secretary Walker. Mike, I 
remember back in '91 we had different roles, and I must say I 
won't miss you reminding me of thc Commission's role to be 1 
attentive to the defense committees. But all the defense I 
comrmttees can thank you, because ever since our little 1 
meeting back in '91, the Commission has been very attentive. i 

SECRFTARY WALI;ER: You never know how things may 
turn out. 

MRS. STEELE: Mr. Secretary, I assume you are aware 
that the -- of the h r  Force's proposal to extend the runway 

I 
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I A final uestion before I yield, the time. 
2 V?e had a lively d l russ~on yesterday about depots 
3 and the lo istic centers in the Air Force. Thev took a 
4 slightly different approach from the Army and the Navy. 
5 Their !pproach was, i t  wry economcally better for them to 
6 downsize their five logistic centers versus closing the -- 
7 like the two you closed, and the Navy had reviously closed. 
8 My questions are. number one, d d  you consider the 
9 Air Force's approach to life in the way the came up with 

11 that you decided to close? .411d the second part of ms 
10 their sonormc analysis in lieu of closrng d e  two depots 

12 question: one of the determinants in their analysis was the 
13 high S 1.1 billion up-front cost. They were very high. And 
14 do you have the same problems? As you close a depot, do you 
15 have inordinately high up-front costs that would prohibit you 
16 from closin and mavbe having to take some other alternative? 
17 S E C ~ T A R Y  WEST: First of all, we considered all 
18 the possibilities. Surely we considered the possibilitv that 
19 we could simply downslu and keep them there. A d  in fact 
20 you will find that in some other categories of installations 
21 we have done 'ust that. 
22 For us, #or example -- in mnoy ways for us it is 
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I front cost, was a little bit over $100 million, 110 for the 
2 two depots, if we combmd them together. And it ave us a 
3 return on our investment, in steady state, of -- 210 ?want 
4 to say -- $210 million, with almost immdiate return on our 
5 investment. So we thou ht it was good business sense to 

7 
'f 6 approach that in that en eavor. 

MAJOR GENERAL ROBLES: Just a quick follow-up. I 
8 undersmnd; I just warit to make sure, because what the 
9 presentation yesterday a f ~ m o o n  focused on was that the 

11 have closed two of their depots to repljcate the facilities, 
i' lo  needed to do extensive rml~tary construction if they wou d 

12 because there were unique or - not quite understand that. 
13 yet. 
14 But in your case, you're sa ing you don't have to 
15 replicate that. You don t have a I' arge outla of military 
116 construction. You -just transfer the worLoad to the 
17 other depots and absorb it? 
I8 SECRETARY WEST: Commissioner Robles, let me 'ust 
19 use the three round maintenance depots that General dhane 
20 just mentione% We. in fact, did have to be careful of which 
21 articular one we chose to close, in terms of how it would 
22 fall -- the workload would fall into the other two -- to make 

-1 21 maintenance. 
- 
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1 another one, there will always ,+ the,question of how &at 
2 can - how that fit, how much it's gomg to cost us in order 
3 to et the savings. It's not just up-front costs that we 
4 1001 at, though. It is the savings we'll get and how uicMy 
5 we'll get it. All those things came into play for us. (But I 
6 don't thmk we had uite the same experience. S 7 General Shane. 
8 BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman, General 
9 Shanc. A couple comments about the depots. We recognized 

10 early on in the process that we did have about 40 percent 
11 excess capacity, and that percentage equates to about one or 
12 two depot equivalents. And that was pretty much supported by 
13 the jomt cross-servicin roups as they did their 
14 independent analysis o f  g a t  
15 So as we looked at t h i ,  we recognized that we had 
16 approximately three different places that we were doing 

ond depot maintenance. So it was a tou h decision, but we 1: %id& to look at that and how we coub either close or 
19 reali the depots that we have, and to produce more synergy 

What that resulted in for us was really the up- 

1 
2 
3 
4 
s 
6 
7 
8 
9 

lo  
I I 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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at Fort Drum while ciosing Griffiss Air Force Base. Will the 
proposed runway extension be sufficient to accommodate all of 
Fort Drum's air mobhty and support needs? And is the Army 
willin to assume the cost of operation of that runway and 
air fiefd facility? 

SECIUTARY WEST: I am aware. We are. We have come 
concerns that we're watchin very closely to make sure that 
we and the Air Force bear $at burden in the right way. Bu! 
yes, we're prepared to do that. 

I'm oing to ask either General Sullivan or 
Secretary balker  if they want to add to it. I'm actually 
quite familiar with what's oing on there. I actual1 went 
up and took a look at it before we made the final call on 
that, so wc're comfortable with what we're going to be doing. 
We're comfortable with the circumstance in which the Air 
Force will be leavinr us. 

SECRETARY-WALKER: We have had a team that -. 
CHAIRMAX DIXON: Would you identify yourself, 

Mr. Secreta ? 
S E C ~ T A R Y  WALKER: S e s r e w  Walker. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Pardon me for continuing to be a 

little bit of a nitpicker about that, but it's necessary, 

20 for t!r e industrial base here with regards to depot 120 
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at various installations? I know you caq't run through, all 
of them in detail, but there are great variances m tra~rung 
costs. 

SECRETARY WEST: Well, let me start, I guess, in a, 
more general basis. Every cost of operatmg the base w l l  
have a cost on our training. And I sup se that if you 
identify a particular base as being a l i t t fbi t  more 
expensive, eah, it increases the cost of training, plus 
there are oder  factors to consider as well. 

Maneuver installations are hard to come by. Once 
they're gone, there is a pretty good chance, and I will allow 
Secretary Walker, who speclallzes in this, to try to convmce 
me otherwise, we'll never et that or 
agam. ~ n d  so we want to L very w%kh"LZZ. b S e  a 
decision that maneuver base has to go away. And the absence 
of a maneuver base also increases our cost of t r a h g .  It 
constricts our training opportunities. 

So first and foremost, we have to be very -- we 
thought we had to be very careful about easily sending one of 
the maneuver bases out ofthe force. I thmk, second1 , we 
don't have any maneuver mstallations that are m the Lrce 
right now that are idle, that are not being utilized. We're 
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because as a matter of record we need to know who said what 
was said. 

SECRETARY WALKER: Yes, sir, Mr. Chairman. 
Secretary Walker. Commissioner Steele, we have had a team 
that has worked with the Air Force, has gone to Griffiss and 
has gone to Fort Drum, and that ispro rly sized and will 
take care of what our needs are at rort%m. 

MRS. STEELE: Thank YOU. Did the Army consider 
closing Fort Drum, in those discussions, relocating the 10th 
Mountain Division to excess ca ac! on other maneuver 
installations, and savmg the $5 P m l  ?! ion of extending Fort 
Drum's m w a  and the annual 0 and M costs? 

S E C ~ A R Y  WEST: I have two answers. First, a 
general answer, then the p i f i c  one. The first, a general 
answer that I'm sort of required to give, Comrnissioaer 
Stele. We considered eve single installation that the 
United States Army has. Z a t - s  the way we started. We 
refined it, and refined it, and refined it, but more 
specifically, as we neared sort of final decision status, did 
we m some way focus on Drum. 

We focused on a number, and yes, we ave great % consideration to whether or not Drum and ot er maneuver 
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installations ought to be taken out of the arsenal of 
democracy. And then specifically in the case of Drum, we 
decided not. It is an installation at which we house our 
division better than we do at any other installation in the 
United States. 

It does its job better than any other. It is 
important to us m terms of being able to house all of our 
forces, and so for that reason and man others we kept in the 
force. But yes, we certainly consid;red it. 

MRS. STEELE: Okay. One last question in this 
category, and you have partially just answered it. But as  
you know, comparing maneuver installations is often comparing 
ap les and oranges in terms of typography of ranges, distance 
o?mges relative to the base, weather, the state of 
modernization of ranges, and even restrictions due to 

Page 35 1 

Page 34 
1 using every one of thcm, and evcry one of them has b m  and 
2 1s important to us. 
3 So again, for us the cost of training is also 
4 trainin opportunities. Now, you specifically wanted to know 
5 about \ow $ese ven fiictor~ might increase or reduce the 
6 cost of t m m g .  ?m going to let Secretary Walker talk to 
7 that. 
8 SECRETARY WAW-R: Secretary Walker, Commissioner 
9 Steele. I would sa that the most significant cost to train 

10 in the future wouldlh the loss of our maneuver training 
1 1  space, our maneuver space on our division st. One of the 
12 hats that I wear is, I'm the - I oversee the K y ' s  
I3 environmental proyam. And what we are seeing are y y j n g  
14 constraints on a1 of our maneuver space, on our ivision 
15 posts. 
16 So we're finding that we can train less days, we 
17 can train on fewer space, so that puts a premium on our 
18 training space. So m terms of cost, the cost is really a 
19 future cost. that if we don't have it, we can't train and 
20 keep a ready armv for the nation. 
2 1 MRS. sTEELE: -Thank you, Mr. Secreta 
22 SECRETARY WEST: I think the Chief of Starf'would 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

like to be heard on that. 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: Posts are multi-faceted. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: This is General Sullivan. I 

environmental laws. How did these factors impact thc cost to 
train and still your decision to retain all maneuver 
installations? 118 

SECRETARY WEST: Okav. I thought I had your I 19 
que+~on, but at the last -- how did those factors impact our 120 
cleclslon? 121 

MRS. STEELE: How did they impact the cost to train 
122 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: General Sullivan. Madam 

Army, because we have in fact mobilized about four times this 
century., fairly significant mob,il@ions? and we need the 
capabi ~ty  to expand the orgaolzation wthout overdrawmg 
that. Okay? Because we are in fact eliminating a lot of 
World War I1 wood which was used for mobilization. We're 

ening rid of that infrastructure on the bases, and we have 
!mpped some maneuver b- 

I think what you have now is what we'll need for a i 10division force, a million men and women, with some I 
capacity to increase. And I wouldn't want to predict what j 
the future would b i d .  

MRS. STEELE: Thank you. Switchmg to Fort 
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McClellan, reading  fro^^ vour re rt, there is a line that 
says the governor of the State of ~ i s s0w- i  has indicated an 
expeditious review of the permit application can be 
accomplished. I read that only because it says that, but it 
does not mention whether there is any uarantee or percentage 
of a guarantee that it will be grant2 

So my question is, Mr. secret&, the Army has 
a ain recommended relocar.in the chemical school h m  Fort 
f i c~ l e l l an  to Fort ~ e o n a c f ~ o o d .  Responding to a similar 
ques t ,  the '93 commissio:n recommended that the Army, quote, 
pursue all of the required ~ermi ts  and certification for the 
new site prior to the '95 Bk4C process. 

Has the Army received these perrmts? Is the Army 
ursuing these rmits? And in the absence of such pennits, 

[ow do you beEve the Commission should respond to your 
request? 

SECRETARY WES'T: I think that the Commission - I 
recommend that the Commission respond in the way that we 
 resented it to vou. Let me say. Commissioner Steele. that I 
iou've hit, with kspect to .Fort ~ k m  and Fort McClellan, on 
two decisions that in the final an4ysis ended u ri ht on my 
desk as they sort of came up, advised by the &ekof Staff. 

1 

e 31 -Page 36 Diversified Reporting Services, Inc. (202) 2W2929 



Page 38 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you very much, Commissioner 

Steele. Commissioner Cornella. 
COWSIONER CORNELLA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Good mommg, gentlemen. Just a follow-up on the Fort 
McCleUan auestion. For General Sullivan: whv does the Armv 

BRA C hearing 

need to continue operation of the chemical defense t+g 
facility, and can that training be simulated wthout usmg 1 

. 
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1 So I'm pleased to ve the direct explanation. 
2 I would say %at there are no tees in the 
3 permittin process. The one thm mas a lawyer, over 
4 the y e a n e v e  learned, is that we$ve no rd,*dication as 
5 to how the process could turn out when a community and a 
6 permitting authority begin to come to ri s with the reality. 
7 For that reason -- and inc/dentalfy, %t me answer 
8 a second question that is impliclt m that -- and we did not 
9 start the permitting process until after the base closure 

10 announcement was made by this - the list was announced by 
11 the Secretary of Defense. That was at my express direction, 
12 again, I think, advised by those who have -- with whom I've 
13 k n  working here at the table. 
14 That was -use that would have, in our viewf, been 
IS premature. It would have been before the decision. It would 
16 have been pre-decisional. So first we had to decide what our 
17 recommendation would be this vear, and then we would be free, 
18 perhaps, to r o d  with the-initial public steps to get the 
19 p e m t .  so our recommenciation to the Secretary of 
20 Defense, which he has approved and forwarded to you, is that 
21 if we don't get the ermits, then we don't close the base. 
22 MRS. STEEPE: ~ h a n ) ;  you. ~y time has expired. 

live agents? 
- - 

8 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: Less than - probably less than 9 

2 percent of the people in the United States Army have gone 10 
through the facility, as you probably know. There's probabl 1 1  
other ways of d o k g  - there's probably other wa s of L i n g  11 
that t ra in~ng.  *s is a ludistic soclety. th?ug; There 13 
are stron o lruons on &e other side of that issue. which 14 
I'm sure f 'l?hear about before the day is over. 

But at any rate, it's a good question. I have a 
115 / 16 

view on it. We codd ,  m fact - there's a couple of ways of 117 
handling it, whch we tried to do in the past. It's a matter 118 
of official record. It's a matter of testimony last year -- I I ?  
not last year, two years ago. There are other alternatives. 120 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: General, in recommending 12 1 
the closure of Fort McClellan, what weight did the Army glve 

122 
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Ground, Maryland. But what has occufrrd to offset the unique 
capabilities that Dugway possessed m 1993? 

GENERAL SULLNAN: I think - what has occurred? I 
think we're smarter today than we were then, and I think 
we're, frankly, more into the process. And we need to pet - 
we need to gct rid of some of the infrasrructure we have, and 
1 think we can do the mission as effectively as we need to dc 
It. 

SECRJTI'ARY WALKER: Commissioner, Secretav Walker. 
We will continue to maintain some unj ue facilities at 
D u p a  1t is not a complete closure. P e s t s  will still 
occur d i re .  

COMMISSIONER COWELLA: Is this rccornmendati,on in 
line with your primary stationing requirement, w l c h  is to 
maintain adequate acreage, range capacity and facilities to 
support the Armv testin ro ram9 

GENERAL S U L L ~ ~ & :  YL. 
COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: How will the Army suppon 

Dugway's open-an testing program following this realignment? 
SECRETARY WALKER: We will safari-in,- number one, 

we'll have a small contm ent which will rernam there, and 
then we will safari-in aditional test personnel as they are 
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required, as those tests are required. 

SECRETARY WEST: Commissioner, Secretary West. 
What we decided at Dugway, frankly, was that we had an excess 
in Am testing capability. Anirso what we've tried to do is 
to finda way to retain the unique ect of Dugway while at 
the same time being able m consolxte  those aspects that 
could be consolidated at other locations. That's wh Dugway 
is not a complete closure. There will be a residual open-air 
testing activity, I believe it is, that will be there. 

GENERAL SULLNAN: Right. Right. That will remain 
open-air, and simulant testing wlll remain at D u p a v .  

CHAIRMAN DIXON: That last remark was General 
Sullivan. I 

GENERAL SULLIV.4N: Sullivan. Sorry. 1 
SECRETARY WEST: Secretary West. ' h e  test and i 

evaluation joint cross-service group questioned the Army's ! 

proposal to realign Dugway Proving Ground and recommended ! 
that the Army withdraw this proposal. How did the Arm!. 1 
address the specific concerns raised by the test and 
evaluation joint cross-service group regarding the uniqueness 
of Dugway, the risks of moving research effort, and costs to i 
duplicate existing capabilities at D u p a y ?  1 

I 
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1 to the effects of the move on the prospective chemical 
2 demilitarization facil~ty at the Anniston Army Depot, and 
3 what do you consider those effects to be? 
4 GENERAL SULLNAN: We gave t! lot of - we gave a 
5 lot of consideration to that. General Shane and Mr. Walker 
6 can speak to the details of it, hut the Secretan' and I 
7 thought a lot about it. And I believe that we're able to 
8 meet our commitments to the chemical de-mil rogram over at 
9 Anniston very well from the capabilities &at we have there 

10 at the depot. And we've spent an enormous amount of dollar 
1 1 r e s o w s  there improving the infrastructure to accommodak 
12 that effort. 
13 COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: We'll chan e the subject 
14 here for a moment, General Sullivan. h the 1953 Army 
I5 recommendation, the Amy considered closure or realignment at 
16 Dugway Proving Ground. Utah. Ultimately it was extended - 
17 pardon me, ultimately it was excluded. 
18 Due to its unique ca ability to conduct chemical or 
19 biological testing, the 1958 recommendation calls for 
20 realignment of Dupay  by relocating the smoke and obscurant 
21 emission to Yuma Proving Ground, Arizona, and some elements 
22 of the chemical-biological research to Aberdeen Proving 

- 
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SECRETARY WEST: If my recollection is correct, 1 
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Commissioner, 1 think, f d y ,  we just went back and talked 
to them about it, and showed them a better idea. My -- if 
I'm not mistaken, 1 think that the group ended up agreeing 
with our ro osal and have now endorsed what we're doinr. 

G E ~ E ~  SULLIVAN: Right. I thmk what we told 
them was that we're going to continue the testing there, the 
open-rur and the s~mulant testmg. We're going to continue 
that, but we can et some of the other activities out of 
there. And 1 & they agreed with that. I think we ust 
made a presentation back to them. Isn't that right? denera1 
Sullivan. That's Sullivan. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Thank you, General. 
Mr. Chairman, I ield the remainder of my time. 

CHAIRMA DIXON: I thank you very much, 
Commissioner Cornella. Commissioner Cox. 

COMMISSIONER COX: Thank you. You mentioned some 
of the '93 diyussions, and I wanted to follow up on some 
other discussions in 1993, just to find out where thines are. 
For example, m 1993, the Commission had uesteda full 
evaiuatlon of the unexploded ordnance at ~o%onme,  
Virginia. Was that study ever done? 

1 
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BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: General ShanePagf3 I 1 
ma'am. it was. 

COMMISSIONER COX: And was a clean-up cost 
d e v e l o d  for Fort Monroe? 

COMMISSIONER COX: Right. 
SECRETARY WEST: Sorry. Secretary West. 

~RIGAD~ER GENERAL SHANE: General Shane, again. 
Yes. That approximate cost was $22 million. 

COMMISSIONER COX: Twenty-two million. And did 
your consideration of Fort Monroe take into account that 
clean-u cost? 

B ~ G A D I E R  GENERAL SHANE: Absolutely 
COMMISSIONER COX: Okay. Now at the end, s i t e  

fore-structure has been decided that the Army is nearing the 
end of its drawdown. Did you consider closing Fort Monroe 
and moving the training and doctoring command elsewhere? 

SECRETARY WEST: I think that's a question for me, 
Commissioner Cox. 

COMMISSIONER COX: Secretary West. 
SECRETARY WEST: And the answer is, we did. just as 

we considered our other facilities. But yes, we did cons~der 
that. We noted that we had been urged to do it the last 
time, and we do not take those urgings lightly. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: That is an answer of Secretary 

you n d  the - 
SECRETARY WEST: Well, no. First of all, at the - 
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I want to be careful. It's a small closure. 
COMMISSIONER. COX: Right. 
SECRETARY WEST: With small payback. And so it is 

not high on our list of things, in terms of trying to get the 
best out of this round. Secondly, it does an important job 
for us. That is the headquarters of TRADOC, and there is 
something to be said for the lack of institutional turmoil if 
you don't move a headguarters of that Importance to us. 

Thirdly, it has a joint function that we consider 
very important there. And so when we started making our list 
of places that we thoueht for the benefit of the Army, in 
terms of savings, and tor the continued operational efficacy 
oithe A r m y ,  in terms of doin our mission, it simply did not 
get up high enough on ou r t s t  to warrant a proposal to 
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either close or realign. 

COMMISSIONER. COX: 1 see. Okay, thank you. Also 
during BRAC '93, the Army basing study recommended that the 
forces command develo alternatives for relocating units on 
Fort Gillem to Fort ~ c p h e r s o n  or other locations. Did you 
look at that recommendation, and could you give us some 

Commissioner Cox, we did. We looked at that, and the 
determination was - was the fact that it was unique and that 
it supported the operational mission of forces command in 
Second Arm So we felt, like, that the support that it 
rendered to $at articular installation was subsmtial 
enough. and m tEe -y9s best mterest to retam it. .A 
modest ayoff. 

C~MMISSIONER. COX: You mean facilities, or the 
:ombination was - 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: The facilities, primarill 
rhe Second Army motor pool, the support that they provide to 
Fort McPherson and Second Army. 
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SECRETARY WAL.KER: Commissioner Cox, Secretary 

Walker. It would be -- number one, it would be very 
expensive. 

COMMISSIONERL. COX: To move? 
SECRETARY WALKER: To move. But number two, you 

don't have the room at F:ort McPherson, as well. 
C0MMISS;ONER.. COX: Is that right? They're just 

out of ace? Thank oil. 
S'ECRETARY &P,LKER: n a t ' s  c o t .  
COMMISSIONER. (COX: In 1993 we also, at Secretary 

PoweU and - Chahnan Powell, on Seereta Aspen's uest 
looked very closely at joint depot consoxdatlons. %ey had 
done a fair amount of work, previous to the Commission. And 
we looked at wheeled vehcle maintenance, rotary and fixed 
wing maintenance, growid vehicle and tactical mssile 
maintenance at that time.. 

Having looked at a.ll of that data, there was only 
one, frankly, that we thought we could consolidate, based on 
all of the Department of De:fense data and everything that we 
had at that time. There \was one place that could be 
consolidated, and that wis the mssile -- tactical missile 
maintenance at Letterkenny. 
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And everywhere else, frankly, we couldn't a c m e y  

consolidate it. J 3 s  year you are suggesting overturning 
that 1993 BRAC decision. I assume, however, that since that 
was the statute, that you all have transferred some of the 
systems already there. I wonder if you could give me an 
update on where that is. 

SECRETARY WEST: All right. The update - General 
S hane? 

COMMISSIONER. [:OX: Mm-hmm. General Shane? 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: General Shane. Fm of 

all, we did retain the tactical missile maintenance at 
Letterkemy. And recall it's not a closure, it's a 
realignment. 

COMMISSIONER.. COX: Right. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: And what we do with that 

is the fact that we disassemble the missiles, and we send 
that workload, the command electronics, to Tobyhanna. 

COMMISSIONER. COX: Yes, I know that's your 
recommendation, which I want to ask you about in a minute. 
But what I was askmg is. have you started consolidating the 
missile, the tactical missile mission at Letterkemy today? 
Have you moved missiles there? Have you moved equipment 
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there? Have ou moved people there? What is the status of 
the BRAC -- '93 BRAC statutory direction? 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: We have started that. 
Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER. COX: You have. And can you - maybe 
you could provide for the record what workload has been 
transferred, what equipment has been transferred, and what is 
the cost so far? 

SECRETARY WEST: Secretary West. We will do that. 
COMMISSIONER. COX: Great. Thank you very much. 

You also -- I thmk you started to say we're not actually 
closing Letterkenny. In fact, we're keeping the -- it looks 
like we're kecping not only o conventional ammunition but the 
missile disassembly and storage, and also that Letterkenny 
will recelve missile and storage surveillance workload from 
Red River. I a s  this concerns me. 

One of t g  reasons we picked Letterkenny is because 
we could actual1 consolidate all of the missile work at 
Letterkenny. andin fact we couldn't coosolidate ~t at 
Tobyhanna, which I assurne is the r q n  for your 
recommendation for not consolldat~n~ it at Tobyhanna, 
although it's -- it's listed iu a consohdation. As I 

I 1 
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Letterkemy, as I, recall, there was a sort of jok t  public- 
pnvate partnershp - I'm not probably puttlng ~t 
correct1 -- on the Palladin? 

B ~ G A D I E R  GENERAL SHANE: TM'S m-t. 
COMMISSIONER. COX: Right. And that hadn't started 

in 1993. Has that pro'ect started, and has it been 
successful? It's one of your bi gest contracts, I think. 

SECRETARY W A W ~  Yes, Commissioner Cox. 
Secretary Walker. . Yes, it's been very qccessful., and 
those - the Palladm operations will contrnue until FY '97. 

COMMISSIONER COX: And that is being handled at 

~ u l t i - ~ a g e ~ ~  
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Letterkenn ') 
S E C ~ T A R Y  WALKER: That is correct. 
COMMISSIONER. COX: Okav. Thank vou verv much. 

u 5  

One - do I have more timc? One lastd uestion. - ~ o i n ~  Gack, 
thec. to another issue from 1993. k d  I'm sorry, ! want to 
ask one last question on McClellan, because I want to make 
sure I understand you. 

If you a11 do not have the permits, and I 
understand you didn't start for good reason till nou. do you 
think we should ciose it, ciose Fon hlcclellan withou: hav~ng 
permits in hand? 

Page 5 1 I I I SECRETARY WEST: Our recommendation is conditioned j 1 
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I recall, the problem at Tobyhanna is that they didn't have the 
2 missile storage capability. Is that correct'? 
3 BRlGADIER GENERAL SHANE: I'm not sure. I'm not 
4 sure that was correct or not. 

COMMISSIONER. COX: It couldn't con'sofidate? Well, 
6 maybe -- 
7 BR~CADIER GENERAL SHANE: But i t  was not a deciding 

on gettin the ermits. 
CO%M&SIONER. COX: I mess maybe it's a legal 

uestion, then. Can we conditionafiy close? A procedure -- 
?mean, is that your view, that we could -- I h o w  that the 
Congress can't statutorilv DaSS conditional legislation. 
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1 COMMISSIONER, COX: All right. So we wouldn't get 
2 to the question of cond~tionally closrng it, because your 
3 recommendations mav not act unless the permits are approved. 
4 SECRETARY WEST: hgh t .  
5 COMMISSIONER. COX: Ln time for us to act. All 
6 right. T h a d  vou verv much. 
7 CHgFdh AN. D'IXON: Thank you, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER. COX: Okay. Thank you. Also at 

u 

Thaf s wh I'm concernd'about it. 
SE&TARY WEST: Well, I think it's quite -- I 

think it's auite wssible to sav that we've decided to close 

22 guess -- what I understood the Deputy Secretary to say, and 

it, unless we ddn't get the peimits, and to make sure that 
the timing of the process - we certainly wouldn't start 
Mess we had the permits. The timing of the process awaits 

8 iactor with regards LO how we approached Letterkenny in '95. 8 Comrmss~oner Davis. 
9 COMMISSJ3NER. COX: Right. 1 guess what we were 9 I SECRETARY H'EST: Mr. Chairman. 

that. 
COMMISSIONER. COX: Right. 
SECRETARY WEST: I don't think there is a problem 

with that, Commissioner, although - 
CHAIRMAh' DIXON: If  1 ma intervene, Commissioner 

and Secretary West, I'm remind& staff that Secretary 
Deutch's testimony was that we would not close unless all 
permits were in place and approved for the transfer. 

SECRETARY WEST: And that was our recommendation. 
too. 

10 looking for was consolidating, and maybe Letterkenny was the 
1 1  wrong lace to consolidate, but the reason we consolidated at 
12 L e t t e r L r  is be+- all of the mission could be moved to 
13 Letterkemy . I believe. and our recorpmendation seems to 
I 4 back that up, that it can't all % consol~dated at Tobyhama 
IS because of the missile storage problem. and that's why you're 
16 leavin the missile di,msembly and storage at Letterkemy. 
17 fFYW I'm ashnf that question. Is that why 
18 vou're eaving the missile storage and disassembly at 
I9  htterkemy? Is that a fair srsumption? I'm just guessing 
20 from -- 
2 1 BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: That's a fair assumption. 

Don.. <1 

10 CHAIRMAN DIX'ON: Mr. Secretary. 
1 1  SECRETARY WEST: I'm sorry, there was just one last 
12 comment that Commissioner Cox added at the end that I'm not 
13 quik readv to o alon with. 
I4 C H A I ~  AN D ~ X O N :  ~ l e p s e  - please answer. 
15 COMMISSIONER. COX: Okay. 
16 SECRETARY WEST: Unless they're approved in time 
17 for you toact. 
18 COMMISSIONER. COX: Ri ht. We will have to act - 
19 well, we have to get a report to &e President by July lst, 
20 and we will obviously be acting before that, you know, 
21 sometime in the week or so, I assume, before that. And I 

I asL .J> 

then what I was asking you: if we -- if you do not have the 
permits by June whatever that is, would it be vour 
recommendation that we simply not close McClellan? 

SECRETARY WEST: That was not my mmmendation. 
My recommen$ation is that McClellan be authorized to be 
closed, except it cannot close until the permits are 
obtained. And if they are never obtained, it can never 
close. 

COMMISSIONER. COX: I see. 
SECRETARY WEST: That's our recommendation. 
COMMISSIONER. COX: Okav. 
SECRETARY WEST: So that oGd want to give us more 

time than 'ust June. 1 don't b o w  Low long that permittlng 
process &a. Comrmssioner. 

I 
i 

CHAIRMAh' DIXON: Well, if l may intervene, again, , 
Commissioner Cox, we nave a proved, subject to final ap roval 
of all of vou, our schedule L o u  hout the balance o?thr 
time until we give the list to the hresident of the unit& 
States, and i t  will become public shortly. 

And so with respect to t h ~ s  question on pmts. 
wlth respect to the treah question that was msed 
yesterday, and other things, if those h g s  aren't resolved 
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by Thursday. June 22nd. it would be difficult for us to 
accommodate the services and heir recommendations, because 
beginnin on that dav we start voting. 

SE~XETARY %"EST: Understand 
COMMISSIONER. COX: Thank y o u , ' ~ r .  Chairman 

Commissioner Dav~s. 
GENERAL DAVIS: Secretary West. Secretary Walker. 

General Sullivan, flnd General Shane, as I said yesterday, 
it's a leasure to sit on this s ~ d e  of the h s .  I've sat 
over t!~ ere often enough. 

Mr. Secretary, clear1 +s Commission is oing 
have to make a recommendtlon as to future B ~ C  actions. 
Clearly your counsel would be most appreciated, as to what 
ou thou ht it ought to be in the future, when it ought to L, w h a t l d  of substance it ought to take, et cetera. 

SECRETARY WEST: Commissioner, we have found that 
this procedure has worked well for the Arm . Just look at 
the success in closing Army bares before '88 and now, and 
cer tad  I think that has been the report that ou have 
rece ivJ  from the Secretary of Defense as weH. w e  also 
believe that we have done the job that needs to be done. The 

I 
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about 200 1, Mr. Chairman. 

SECRETARY WEST: Can I -- I think the Chief of 
Staff has something. 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: General Sullivan, Commissioner 
Davis. I concur on that. IF I would say the time frame 
would be probably turn of e century. We re go~ng to  be 
implementing all four BR4Cs simultaneously, and I think w e  
need to reinforce the Secretary's point. We clean all of 
that u 

k e ' r e  doing a lot of - as you.probably h o w .  
everybody's doing it - automation information processing. 
It's coming on qutckly. That may well, turn of the century, 
give us a look at some of the - some of these efforts. 

GENERAL DAVIS: It would probably give ou a chance 
to sort of admire what you've done already axdsee some 
unnoticed impacts that you didn't expect. 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Yeah. Hopefully not regret it. 

Multi-Page '" 
.i95 BRAC hearing 

Yes, sir. 118 
G E N E W  DAVIS: Mr. Secretary, did the -- and it's1 19 

really -- thls 1s for the Comrmsslon's process and I20 
deliberation. They're t q m g  to crawl inside the Army's mind 121 
3n how you did thls. Were there any categories of 122 
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Army has completed its back requirements. It didn't hold 
back. 

Even so, thin s can chan e, and so we would be of 
the opinion, certa ~.d y I would &, that some h d  of 
mechanism that would permit a further BRAC round at some 
future time would make a lot of sense, and we would be 
inclined to join with the Secretary of Defense's endorsement 
of it. We too have found.that trymg to digest it all w i t h  
two years is a bit demandmg ou us. 

We'll do the job because we*= the Army., +d that's 
what we do. We take orders, and we et on w t h  it. But 

two years resonates with me as well. 
certainly the Secretary's idea that my& some space beyond 

GENERAL DAVIS: But the time frame you would. 
Secreta West, ma be three, four - 

S&RETAR$WST: Right. and somewhere in that 
neighborhood. 

GENERAL DAVIS: Turn of the century. 
SECRETARY WEST: Sometime -- yes. Yes, sir. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Mavbe right after an election, 

rather than right before, Commis<ioner. 
GENERAL DAVIS: And my calendar would say that is 
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1 capitalize on the base at Fort Polk. So we looked at both 
2 the national center and the JRTC. but we were comfortable 
3 with where they were anti what they were providing. 
4 SECRETARY WALKER: Commissioner Davis, Secretary 
5 Walker. We looked at 13 different installation categories, 
6 and my recollection, there was only one category where there 
7 was -- or a couple of categories where there were no study 
8 candidates. The primary category was the ammunition 
9 production catego , where the h y  has a h d y  laid away and 

1 0  closed substantigammunition production. 
1 1  GENERAL DAVIS: Okay. And I a preciatc it because l 12 clear1 as you stated, the trainin capa tlity and 
13 mobi&ation capability is iafly essential to the Army 
I4 because of their mission m%e way they go about things. 
15 Mr. Secretary, now '91 and '93 become very clear. and '95 is 
I6 now becoming reasonably clear with the Dspartmcnt of Defense. 
17 Is there adequate monies in the out year for your 
18 readiness and your modernization accounts, takm mto 
19 account these closures? Ln other words, you've c f osed 
20 ad uatc facilities that got you paybacks, that allows ou to 
21 doe%ose kind of t h g s  that the Army needs to do in &e out 
22 yean? Or will you have to come back to the Congress and ask 

. 
Aecision than some dthers. ' 

GENERAL DAVIS: But for instance, some o f jou r  
:raining ranges, because that's such a national asset, aid 

A asL .J , , 

~nstallations or specific installations that, when you ' 1  
started the process with your -- one and a half years aso -- 1 2 
:hat you excluded summarily, after loolung at them, simply / 3 

vou - 
S E C m A R Y  WEST: Didn't summarily include them. We 

ooked at them. Didn't summarily exclude them - looked at 
.hem, and then came to our conclusions. General Sullivan? 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Yeah, General Sullivan, 
Zomrnissioner Davis. We did look at the training centers. As 
.ou probably know, in an earlier BR4C we moved out o f  Fort 
Zhaffee to Fort Polk. We moved the joint readiness training 
:enter because that seemed the appropriate thing to do to 

3ecause of their uni ue nature or charactenstics? 
SECRETARQWEST: It's hard to say that there were 

zategories that we excluded summarily. I think we took a 
iook at everything. For example, one category w e  sim 1 have 
not -- that you ree no candidates from: schools. didn't 
just summanly mclude them. We took a look at them, 
:onsidered their uniaue nature. but ves. that was an easier 
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for additional monies for readiness and modernization m the 
out years because ou didn't close enough? 

SECRETAR~ WEST: Well, I'm not sure it wiU.be 
because we didn't close enough, but we're certalnl golng to 
need modernization help in the out years, and the ~ e c r e t a ~ ~  
of  Defense has promised it. In terms of our base closures on 
those considerations, I think we're doing the - frankly, the 
best we can. I'm not sure: I've gotten to the heart of your 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

question. 
- 

GENERAL DAVIS: Let me - yeah. Well, originally 
there was some talk about not havin a BRAC '95, and I think 
the services s t e ~ d  UD and said &at we've already eaten 
some of our seed ;om d the out years, based on the pianning 
for BRAC '95. And so we r ~ e e d  a BRAC just so w e  can sustain 
our readiness and modemization accounts in the out years. 

SECRETARY WEST: Well ,  you're absolutely right, 
that we are countin on the savings from our BRAC. And in 
fact, the Sec ~ e f  %as committed to us that it will go to - 
that those savmgs will go - ~111  be available to us to 90 I 
to modernizations, and that's especially important to ttle ; 

SECRETARY WALKER: Commissioner Davis, Secretary 
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Walker. If I might add -- over the next six years the Army 
will save a billion dollars from the budget as a result of 
h s  base closure alone. And by the time we reach a steady 
state, in the ear 2001, the Army will be saving the 
equivalent ot'i700 million a year. nahat's over 1 percent of 
the Army's budget, a substantial savpgs whch can be 
reinvested in modernization and readmess. 

SECRETARY WES'T: Secretary West, Commissioner 
Davis. At the same time, every time we add an i+stallation 
to that we affect the savings in some way. We dnve up that 
front cost, say -- I don't lulow. Take an example of your 
typical maneuver base that will run a S300dr-so million add- 
on to the costs up front, that will affect the savings that 
we were countin on. Six hundred? 

S E C R E T ~ Y  WALKER: Six hundred. 
SECRETARY WEST: Six hundred. Sorry. That's about 

the img act. Six hundl-ed or so costs to your average 
maneuver ase. Well, that affects the savings, and then it 
does affect what we can count on in the out years. 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Commissioner Davis, General 
Sullivan. I thmk you ask a very interesting question. 
That's very, as you know, complex - the answer to which is 

I 1 
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trouble over here. Ma be m ecs aren't w o r b g  good. 

COMMISSIONE?~YR KL!N%: There you go. I 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Now you've done it, my friend. 
Thank you. Now the next problem may be - and I hate to 
interrupt you, sir - you might be in the way of the camera 
that's trym to show that to the public at large. Thank 
you, sir. 8 o ahead, now, Commissioner. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: .Commissioner Kling, 
General Shane. Let me take that questlon on. This is a 
question that deals with the various changing in the 
attributes from '95 to - from '93. And specifically what we 
talk about there is, there were some chanpcs that caused them 
to move, such as, the age of the facilities we looked at real 
hard, because that was a quality of life issue. 

We looked at the barracks -- Interested in the 
barrach. And we iooked rezl hard at the permaen: 
facilities associated with these installations. And then we 
took a good hard look at the ranges, with regards to the 
major training areas. 

So what that did, it basically,showed - it 
reshuffled the order, based on the lustallation assessment, 
whch was the p r o p m  we ran on that, which really showed 

w 
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I have just a couple other small questions. Did 

you consider, Mr. Secretary, complete closure of Dugway, or 
did the u -front costs deter you from that process? 

SE~RETARY WESF- We cansidered it, but I think it 
was that we needed to retain one of - we needed to retain a 
kernel of unique capability there that we can't do elsewhere, 
at least essentially. That more than up-front cost, I think. 

GENERAL DAVIS: Would you - can you, just for the 
record, identi or submit that portion that you wanted to 
keep0 n, an 2 wh 3 

~CRETAR+'MEST: We will submit it. 
GENERAL DAVIS: And another very short question. 

Did the roxirnity of air combat command to Fofl Monroe play 
in that Becision of keeping Fon Monroe open as it has in the 
past? 
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GENERAL DAVIS: Mr. Chairman, I have - am enthused 

with more in questions, but my time has expired. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you very much, Commissioner 

Davis. Commissioner Kling. 
COMMISSIONER K I N G :  Thank you. Mr. Chairman, 

Secretary Walker, and General Sullivan and General Shane. 
Thank you for bein with us. We ap reciate it, of course. 
Just to follow up a h e  bit on one o?the questions back 
there. It's to our understanding that, during the base 
closures in the past, that the Navy ran short of the funds 
available for that, and in essence borrowed funds from the 
Army for their closin facilities. Is that correct? 

SECRETARY &EST: ~o essence, yes. There was an 
effort in which basically the Office of the Secreta 

try to fund what's necessary. 
2 Of Defense sort of looked at what we had and said, o ay, let's 

SECRETARY WALKER: -Commissioner, Secretary Walker. 
From my past life on the Hill, I must tell you that that was 
initiated because the Congress took a recision to the base 
closure program, whch most of that recision came from the 
Navy. And that's what necessitated the Department of Defense 
to reconfigure the funding for both the Air Force and the 
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Chaffee did not do well. And they moved Dix up in those 

- 
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1 very complex. 
2 If we presumed a steady fundin stream that was 
3 inflated for -- for inflation, annual infiation, and then you 
4 make the assumption that we could take this 1.3 billion and 
5 reinvest it, and the base number was an adequate number. then 
6 you could make the lund of assum tion I think you're making, 
7 that yeah, we could in fact modemile and keep the Army 
8 trained and ready. The challenge we're faced IS, we're on 
9 a - with that un-declming dollar base and getting out in 

1 0  front of these numbers sometimes is chdlengin for us. 
11 SO 1 thmk 1 would ust say in summary. ?think 
I? you're on to somedung &ere, but you'd have.to make some 
13 presumptions about the steaLiiness of the funding stream, the 
14 stabilit). in the funding stream. 
15 GENERAL DAVIS: Yes, sir. You're exactly ccrrect. 
16 I'm obviously womed about the Savings that have been 
17 predicted, that we achieve those savings, bemuse frankly, 
18 your budgeters have probably already taken credit for a lot 
19 of those m the rocess, or r uired to take credit by higher B 'B . 
20 aUth03 . An you end up s ort m your readiness, clearly, 
21 and m ernization: which is the one that probably scares me 
22 the most. Thank you, sir. 

categories. 
COMMISSIONER KLING: And A.P. Hill you moved up the 

same - 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: That's correct. same 
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1 Army. 
2 COMMISSIONER KLING: Are you expecting that those 
3 funds be returned to you, to be used for t h s  round of 
4 closures? 
5 SECRETARY WALKER: Well, those funds are for a 
6 revious round of closures, and they are being returned. 1 

7 !es, sir. 
8 COMMISSIONER KLING: You are expecting those to be 
9 returned? 

10 SECRETARY WALKER: Yes, sir. 
1 1  COMMISSIONER KLING: Okay. pank  you very much. 
I ?  Maybe we could turn to some of the major t r a m g  areas. i 
13 We have a chart up there, and this chart shows the 
14 '93 and '95 military value rankings for the ,major training 
IS areas. And Secretary West or General Sullivan, would you 
16 please ex lain why the Army now ranks Fort Chaffee as 10th ! 

17 out of lBamong our -.or training area installations, when ; 4 1 8  it was 5th of 10 in 1993. 
19 CHAIRMAN DIXON: If I may interrupt,, is it 
20 possible, sir, to make that a little clearer in the nght 
21 column? Because I think p a  le trying to read that might 
22 have trouble with the right co 7 umn. I m having a little 

SECRETARY %'EST: I see the Chief of Staff s h h g  10 
his head, here. I'll let him answer that. Commissioner. 117 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: commissioner Davis, General I1S 
Sullivan. Yes, it did, and the Navy's doctrine command. 1: 
It's the s er y of all three of the aoctmai wmmmds, lo I2 
include 2-e Corps. has, as you h o w ,  tbelr effort 21 

reason. 
COMMISSIONER KLING: Yeah. Right. Do your 

recommendations leave both active and reserve components 
forces adequate remaining major trainmg areas? 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: We studied that in 
detail, and the answer to that is yes. And I might add to 
that is the fact that we did an .indepth analysis using what 
the & m y  calls train load, whch looks at both the actlve 
corn nent and the reserve component training requirements. 
A n f i e  used that as a m j o r  analytical tool to do our 
studies, and we coordinated that with the Reserves. So we 
feel comfortable with that. 

COMMishlONER KLING: Thank you. Secretaq West, in 
the A n y ' s  recommendation on, Fort Chaffee it st+@ that, 
quote, it intends to llcense required land and facllitles to 
the Amy National Guard. Could you ma be elaborate what that 
means? And does that include all of t ie  72,000 acres? And 

there at Quantico. So yes, it dld. 
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difficult, I believe, to et into the -- if you have that 
available, we would 1' 2 e that. 

SECRETARY WEST: We can ct that to you if we have 
it available. 1 don9t know. ~ene ra f  Shane? 

BRIGAD- GENERAL SHANE: Well, my comment with 
regards to that is, when we look at that in the 
implementation phase, then we would go that - but we do have 
an idea, and we can provide that for the record, you know, 
for our general planning purposes. 

COMMISSIONER KLING: Thank you. Fort Chaffee also 
served as a major refugee center d u m g  the crisis 
regarding - requiring rapid relief, when thousands of East- 
Southeast Asian and Cuban people fled to our shores. Should 
a future contingency occur on such a scale, what other Arm] 
installations could replace Fort Chaffee if it is closed? 

SECRETARY WEST: Commissioner U q c .  Senten, 

hlulti-Page '" 
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West. I wonder if I mi ht answer that quest&& / 17 
COMMISSIONE~ KLING: please. 118 
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which of them m o n  than - I understand there is roughly 17-00 
buildings -- so what really -- what is the intention of the 
Army, there? 

SECRETARY WEST: I think you'll need some detail 
from Generftl.Shane. Let me just say that that's not an 
unusual dec~s~on by us. In almost every case we're l o o b g  
to reserve, need& reserve com nent lands for use by the 
reserve com nent. And just a g u t  all of our closures, not 
all of them, %Out just about, we've tried to be very attentive 
to that. Now, to the ific question of what is going to 
be licensed, General ~ x e  has the details. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Commissioner Kling, 
General Shane. What that means is the fact that we 
understand the requirement to insure that the reserve 

nents, National Guard, have adequate facilities to 
zz?gct their annual training. And when we looked at that, 
when wc say liccnsc to thcm. wc mcan turn ovcr a memorandum 
of agreement, which they would have those facilities. 

SECRETARY WEST: I think your question - Secretary 
West, Commissioner KLing. I think your question was which 
particular acreage and which part~cular buildings. 

COMMISSIONER KLING: Well, I don't - it's kind of 

SECRETARY WEST: I have two points on lt. One, 10 
unha pily I must admit to havmg been the general counsel a t  20 
the 8epartment of Defense at the time that happen&. i had , Z i  
to have had a hand m that declslon. I t W  there 1s a good 122 

' 2 
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1 That's w h e n  1 did mv ROTC summer camp. It is one of the 
2 last things that I'd like to see the Army do is for us to 
3 stop doin it there. 
4 ~ u t 5  think the fact of the matter is, the Army 
5 makes a good case in its :study that we don't need to do it 
6 there; we need to consolidate, and we can do it in other 
7 locations better. We will. - you've asked for the details of 
8 the savings and the offsets, and we'll provide those. But 
9 that was not an easy decision. 

10 COMMISSIONER KLING: Well, that's the important 
11 aspect, of course. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
12 CHARMAN DIXON: Thank you very much, Commissioner 
13 Kling. Now, gentlemen, you've been very kind, very 
14 coopcfative, and we appreciate your forthright answers to our 
15 questions. I'd like to make a couple remarks, ask a couple 
16 questions right now. But I'd like to ask your leave to have 
17 a second round. Mr. Secmary. I assure you. we'll have you 
18 out of here well in advance of lunch -- hopefully by 11:30. 
19 Is there anybody that can't accommodate that 
20 additional time with us? Well, then, we're greatly 
21 a preciative that you would stay, and we thank you. And for 
12 tge information of the people in the audience. there will be 
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a hearing at 1:30 when we do adjourn - recess for the 
mornin , a 1:30 hearing with the defense agencies, including 
the ~ e f e n w  Logistics Agencies. 

Now let me say as a member - former member of the 
Senate, I felt it was important to have meetin s on the 
Senate and the House side with, oh, about d o r  30 senators 
showed up on the Senate side; 65 or 70 House members. Told 
them I'd ask questions for them, and we're going to do that. 
The problem IS -- and the: questions are very ood ones, but 

from the Congress out there. 
P some are getting very lengthy. And I see some o my friends 

Here's what I'm going to do, and you can blame me 
if it doesn't please you, hutl'm going to give these to 
Madelyn Creedon, our top attorney here now and tell her to 
pick -- for instance. there: are some that have 15 or 16 
questions on their list. I'm going to ask her to pick the 
best two out of that. We wirl give you all of them in 
writing. 

1 remember I was t:-ying a lawsuit one time - I 
won't take much of your tinme - but the defense counsel gave 
56-instructions to the iud:gs. one of the old country ludga 
in Southern Illinois where i used to try cases. And'he 
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likelihood that in the future we will be very hesitant berore 
wz turn over a domestic installation for that purppse. 

I think the second point that I would make 1s that 
we have given some thought, in another context. not in the 
BRAC context, to installations that might serve that 
capacity, and we have kept that list heavily restricted and 
heavil classified. If we need to make a way to make that 
availa r; le to you in some other scenario, we 11 do so. 

COMMISSIONER KLING: Thank you, Mr. Secntary. And 
I guess my last question, before I turn this - at Fort 
Indian Town Gap -- is centrally located to the largest 
concentration, we understand, of reserve component forces in 
the northeastern United States. And supporters contend this 
proximity has significantly contributed to saving ,taxpayers' 
dollars due to less travel tlme to and from the t r a w g  
facilities. 

Mr. Secretary, did your staff adequately study 
these cost savings and how they might offset any savings from 
closing the post? 

SECRETARY WEST: Commissioner Klin the bottom 
line answer is, yes, I think so. And we'll make the details 
available. Let me say something about Fort lndiantown Gap. 
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looked at him and instead: of lookine at them and reading 
them, he said,  pic^ the bt:st five. (faughter.) Which was 
okay when I was a kid in Sc~uthern Illinois: I don't know how 
it would work now. (Laugn,ter.) But if Madelyn wilt do that 
for us. 

She's going to pick the best two questions from 
each con ressperson, elther a member of the House or Senate, 
and we.8 ask those orally at the conclusion of the morning 
hearing. And of course. we: understand you might not have all 
of the statistical informat~~on for responses, m which case 
you can say, we'll supply it for the record later; but so 
:hat each member ofthe Co:ngr=ss will have that opportunitv. 
Then we will give you in writing all the quest~ons. you  ask 
15 questions, you're g0in.g to get 15 questions. 

Mr. Secretary, we appreciate the fact that your 
staff will take the tlme to carefully analyze and answer, 
because these people in the  Congfess are the final 'udgment 
call on what hap course, m this round in '$5. 
That's very kinEf"70Efall. 

Now, the second thing, before we go to. the .second 
round, who at the table there - and I t ~t mght  be 
Secretary Walker, but it could be ~ e n x h a n e  - did most 
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was the fac: that they wanted to get at the issur of excess i 
capacitv, okay? So as we approached our anal sis, we tried 1 2 
to do &at. K e  tried to identi@ what the wordoad was, the 1 3 
core workload, and we tried t0,siz.e accordin ly 

We -- ~d npr am I famliar with. how h e  r 
that approach. We d the a proach to try to cut as much 
kmd of did that with re ards to downsimg. We did not 

overhead as we possibly coulk 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Did you consider that approach? 1 9 
BRIGADIER G E N E M  SHANE: No, we didn't. 110 
CHAIRhlAN DIXON: Are vou persuaded that you can 11 1 

downsize the equivalency of a closure in savings? i 12 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: I would answer that by 113 

savin without 1ooki.n~ at it in great depth, Mr. Chairman, I 114 
cdulck't really provldr a record answer today. Bur I would i s  
tell you that m! experience has &E. in loo lag  2t ~ Y I  ' 1 6  
downsizing across the Arm!,, looirinr at some other areas. tnat 17 
in the past has nor proved cost-efrectivc. 1 t 

C H A I R k I X S  DIXON: !'1: asi: one more aues:ioc. : :i 

as&: h s  out of i-morvlce -- i:'s your business, not m e .  , 7 - ;. 
you understand. Would size d r  that much difference? i~ 2 :  
other words. I understand size can be a factor. Bu: wnen you ;2' 
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assessments. And I t W :  most of us understand that that 
most imponant is the military value assessment. That comes I 
from a series of attributes -- benchmarks, you can call it 
what you like. d u t  it's a series of attributes that the Army 1 
thouoht was very important to accomplishing our mission. And I 
our b e a r  pro ram was ran on that, and what you ended up j 
with was a n&mp of the mstallat~ons. 

Sow, that is a statistical rankin , based on 
attributes. And what that basically kfls us in the Army is 

' 
what we have. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Can I interrupt you at that p o h ~  
in time? 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Yes, Mr. Chairman. 
CH.4IRMAN DIXON: You're saying, at that point in 

time, when you're doin- step one on military va!ue. you use E 
stztistica! a n a l ~ s ~ s  an$ vou ranl; them on mlitan value -- 

w 

that's vour testimonv? ' 
BRIGADIER GENER4L SHAKE: That's correct. 
CHAIRMAS DIXOS: And mv auestion on that is. wncr. 
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1 of the work with the Joint Service Worhng Group? i 1 BRlGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman, General! 
2 SECRETARY WEST: Actually, I[ was our / 2 Shane. Let me take that on and try to answer for the 
; undemcretan. who's not at the table. ? Comm~ssion. please. Do you have a slide there? Okay, how 

C H . ~ I R % A ~ '  DIXON: Okay. ' 4 ahnut uuing up the one on thr Ann! pmcess and let me hnd 1 4 SECRETARY HZST: Bu: hoth Geneml Shahe and Mr. ' 5 of t a g  to thkt. I 
6 Walker would have been responsible for providing support. 6 CHAIRMAN DIXON: I hate to keep a s h €  somebody to I 
7 So. probabl!. General Shane. 7 move. I'm s o m  to do that to you, but 1 thmk the cameras : 
F. CH.klR\IAh' DIXOK: General Shane, one of the things ' h have trouble w r n g  that. 
9 we've talked a'mut a lot during the course of the last , 9  How are we doing there? That looks a little bit ! 

10 several days. and even slncr the be inning when we had the ; I G  better: ,now you're getting it. Okay. Can all the 
i I Secretar) and thr Cha~rman of the foint Chefs and Deput!. 1 i Co-ssionen see I[ okay'! Oh. here we go. Well, at least 
12 Secretar). Deutch in here. is this question of downsizing i i z  for us. we'll be able to -- but I think that's rettv clear. , 
13 depots instead of eliminating a depot and so forth. / 13 BRJGDlER GENERAL SHAKE: f i r .  Chairman. 
14 And our staff feels that there may be a difference 114 CHAIRMAhT DIXON: Yes, General Shane. I 

15 of opinio? beween .be J ? ~ L  S5n;icc Worhng Group and some / 15 BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: ligou recall, ~ecrcwn. 1 
16 others atmu; wnetoer downsiunf is, m fact.,an economy as 116  Gotbaum used the Army as an example. He provided you with 
l i  scale as compared to closurs. 4nd we take lnto account 1 i i  some slides and a briefmp in regards to military value and i 
18 different sized depots and all : ,at land of stuff, but do you ! I S  how we ap roach that. And I won't belabor that point here, i 
19 have an understanding of wha: the view of the lorn: Service 1 9  because -- gut what 1 want to talk to is the Army's process : 
20 Worhnf Group way about depots? i ? - G  and howt it's probably a littir bit different than the other 1 
2 1 BRlGADIER GEKERAL S H W E :  M r .  Chairmar*. General! 21 services. I 

22 Shane. My understanding of the Jomi Cross Servicmg Group : X  Firs:, we talked about the installation 1 
I 
1 I 
I i 

vou say you use a statistical analysis; do you give number: 
io them or sometiung'! J mean, some -- 

BRIGADIER G E N E W  SHANE: Absolutely. Tney'rc 
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I get to the numbers. would s l u  make thai much difference -- ! / a u s t  the fact that 1;'s much blggar -- ma:e that much - 

dltierence? 
BRIG.4DIER GENERAL SHANE: I would sa). no:. 4 
CH.4IR\fPLn' DIXON: I thank you. There was earl!, I i 

testimony bv a vanetv of people aboutpoint systems beini ! 6 
used. And l'll ask whoever is a ropnate, and would you I 7 
please identifi vourself, just for t Y3 e record. i 8 

And would you by any chance have a slide there that 
would show the kind of point system you use. because one of I: 
the things we seek as Commissioners when we look once again 
at what the various services did, Mr. Secretary, and then 1 ii 
what the SecKtary of Defense did, is how objective were you? 
And one of the b g s  tha. amse in our hearing yesterday, I I: 
for instance, was a comparison of two naval bases where the 1s 
point system was v e y ,  very,cIose. I16 

It makes it icin of an interesting question when 117 
you close one and you leave one open and it's close. And 118 
those are the h n g s  we're o i ~ g  to have to look at. Some of' l Q  
those thin s we can show i e  pco lr in the count. and the / 2 b  
Congress b a t  we're bein ver). ogective about what we did.'?, 
Do you have something tiere that shows that for us'! ! 1- 

I -- 
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weighted: there's 1,000 points tnat are associated with the~r 
four major criteria. 

CHAIRMW DIXON: And in your shop you have tnzi 
stuff? 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Absolutel!.. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: And that stuff can come to our 

team chef for Army:' 
BRlGADLER GENERAL SHANE: Absolutely. You should 

have that -- 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: So you put the hard numbers on 

that -- 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: You bet. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: - and you pet the military value, ' 

and vou rank them according to the hard numbers that you got. 
A I I ~  if I understand the way you do it, and I'd like to o 
through this with ou. too, because I thmk tqe others g ave 
done slmilarlv. d u  did that numbers analvsls before vou 
looked at beddifferent installations and bas&. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: That's correct. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: And then vou relate it to those 

when you look at them. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Then we apply it to nu: 
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13 categories of installatrons that were under study; that's 
lorrect. And what -- 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: I want to apologize to you. I'm 
:nformed by staff that we have the Army's data now, and I 
:hank vou for that. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Okay. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Go shead with your discussion. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE:  hat gives us a start 

mint, much like the Navy and the Air Force. The key to the 
m y ' s  process is that called the Ann Stationin Study, and 
: thmk the Secretary and the m e i h a s  t a lkd  to that a 
!ittle bit. But let me tell you what that is. 

First let me tell you what it is.not. It is not a 
document that makes stationing decisions. It is not a 
document that provides you w ~ t h  any ty es of decisjons 
~egardmg base closure or realignment. ? h e  Stationing 
Strategy provides you an operational context with regards to 
:onduct the BRAC analysis in formulating our recommendations. 

That Stationing Strategy is very important to the 
m y  because what ~t d m  -- it links the national military 
jtrategv, the requirements for it, to the Army. And when we 
iooked at that, we looked at some 13 different categories 
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leadership and we gave thcm some recommendations. And they, 
with their experience and their judgment, they looked at 
that. And I can tell you from slttmg in this seat, that was 
a very ri orous process. 

cF~AIRMAN DIXON: I believe that. 
BRlGADW GENERAL SHANE: And we went back and we 

sxdied. And I think the Secretaries testified with regards 
to maneuver bases - we looked at those real hard. We looked 
at our depots. We were concerned about our industrial base. 
There was a series of things we lpoked at. 

But the bottom ime, when ~t all came out, was the 
recommendations ou ot today, which was the 44. Now, what 
was not includedlin t%is process, all eight steps, was the 
issue of leases. We went from criteria five to eight, we 
looked at the leases and we made -- took a look at those 
Ieases that paid us back. ?'he fact is, there are some leases 
we've got out here that are good investments for the Army; 
they make good financial sense. 

The next thing we looked at was minor s~tes. We 
thought it was a good o portunitv to divest ourselves of this 
infrastructure. just for t ie record. And we approached that . . 
in the same vein. 

s i m p l e ~ . i t  tries to tell us. Mr. Chairman. is exactlv- 1 :  
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across the board, the spectrum, and tried to com are the 
major functions to the mstallations. And that, l$eyise, is 
,pelled out in our recommendations that we've provlded the 
:ommission. So that's in much detail. but that's a very 

1 
2 
3 
4 
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So that's kmd of a summary of our process and how 

it kind of differs from the (other services. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Well, thaF's ve good. I thank 

you for that very excellent presentation orhow you amved 
at your decisions. And we: appreciate also having all your 

what we need for the future'of the Army, &d I want io say, 
what we need for the future. From that rows a list of study 

e'f :mdidates. And if ou recall, we start with 97 and we 
added to that some L e s  and we added to that some minor 
jites. But it started with 97 major installations for the 
-Y. 

And we went through a very rigorous process and in- 
jepth analvsis, at whch time we started pann out t b g s  
mause of o rational nwwi ty ,  because the !tationing 
3rategy s a i f i e  need it for the .4rmy and also need it lor 

data. 
I'm going to declare a 10-minute recess, and we'll 

come back precisely at 20 minutes to 11:OO and complete a 
second round. 

(A brief recess was taken.) 
CIIAIRMAN DIXON: We're back to you, Joe. Now, once 

again, we thank you -- all four of you - for being so 
accommodating. I promise you we'll have you out of here 
before lunch. And we'll move as,expeditiousl as we can in 
this second round. .And Counsel 1s even now k k m g  at the 
congressional questions. 

We'll have a round up until me, and then as Chair, 
I'll ask the congressional cluestions, but thev'll be lirmted 
to a couple of questions each. That may take a little time. 
You don't need to feel YOLL have to be extremely detailed in 
your answers. And then we'll send the questions in writing 
to you for the con-gressmen and the senators mvolved. And we 

7 
8 
9 

lo  
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

he current Commission to retain a train,& and read force. 
So the bottom lme - we also had mput from t i e  I I: 

oint Cross Servicing Group here. So there was dialogue with / 1P 
ny analyst with the Joint Cross Servicing Group. And when you / 20 ook at our recommendations there. you will find that thert: 21 

I ?? .re 40-some alternatives that were worked by the Army from -- 
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thank vou for doing that, as well. We'll be-& the 
second round again with Commissioner Robles. 

COMMISSIONER ROBLIS: Thank you. Mr. Chairman. Mr. 
Secretary, as the Chairplar~ alluded to ,earlier, one of the 
issues we've been heamg a lot of testimony about is the 
Joint Cross Servicing Worhng Groups. 

&d as you know, ~t was an issue in the '93. round 
and it will be an Issue m the '95 round. And the issue IS, 
there are a lot of recommendations made, and as a matter of 
fact, the '93 Commission I-ecommended the Department of 
Defense take a good hard look at this area. And I know there 
were a series of recommendations, and we have access to many 
of those recommendations. 

The question is two-part. First, how many of those 
recommendations did the Anny implement? And secondly, for 
those that they did not implement, what was the underlying 
rationale for nonimplementation? 

SECRETARY WEST: Yes. Commissioner, I don't know 
the,exact number. I know of the most prominent e x ~ l e s ,  
whch are the ones in the diepots area and in the medl 
facilities area. 

Let me say that the understanding we were given 

kie Joint Cross Servicing Group. 
-vas about $235 mlllon of savings - 
:bout $3 billion in the over 20 year 

So the Army plaved quite a 
oint Cross Servicing Group, and took the 

shere it made good sense for us, where we thought there was a 1 6 
:ost-savings associated with it. l 7  

79 - Page 84 

And then what we did, we ran it through some fiscal 
malysis by which we looked at what the return on the 
nvestment was -- not a sole deciding factor, but it was one 
hat you wanted to consider, especially when you're posturing 
:he Army for the 21st century. And then, yes, we did run it 
-bough a series of economic analyses. And you've heard 
zestimony on that and how each service approached that. 
There was no major impact with regards to the Arm 

And then we also looked at environmental ma['sis. 
~kay? And we were consistent with the intent of the law, but 
ue also had a special work roup that looked at our analysis 
md our scenarios to see if i e r e  was some type of 
~onomic - excuse me. environmental considerations that we 
~ d e d  to consider in the process. 

And then what we got -- we went to the senior 
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I when we started this process and we met with the Deputy 1 1 
2 Secretary of Defense and he set up those cross sentice 1 2  
3 working groups. was that the p u p s e  would be to try to pt 3 
4 the Sen,ices and OSD and agenzlzs together to come up with: 4 
5 the best possible r~comrnendationr and then feed hem back to 5 
6 the Semlces, leaving it to the Senrices and the Service j 6 
7 Secretaries to p i k e  their best iud!ment. i 7 
fi So one thng  that 1 would 1ke to emphasize is that : 8 
s all along, it was not contemplated that ever).,single thmg 1 9 

10 these working groups came up with the Scrvlces wouid do. i 10 
11  Tnat would have made a mockery of the process. We, the Chief 1 1  1 
12 and I and Secretary Walker and General Shane, were expected 112 
13 to exercise some judgment as resumably our roles 1n the ; 13 
14  Department of the Army w o u h  have required. 1 1 ;  
15 We did that, but we did that in a cooperative. not i I5 
I 6 a confrontational, wav. And 1 think that we find that we 1 16 
17 have worked verv well with this process. / I7 
18 As I say, t6e most notable examples are \s*hat we've I 18 
19 done with d e  ts and what we've done with the mldical / 19 
20 facilities. I t& it's worked well. Maybe in some future ! l o  
2 1  round, our view!: may bz even closer topzthe:. But we can ;'i 
22 certamly provldt you precisel!. what we did and uha: we ' 2 2  

CI 
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it's, in many ways, the wave of the future. 
We've got to do more of that to get, to squeeze the 

most in terms of savings and efficiency out of what we're 
doing. &d 1 think it worked well for us this time. It can 
perhapswork even more extensively the next time. 

COMMISSIOSER ROBLES: Thank you, Mr. Secrchry. 1 
didn't mean to imply that management and leadership judgment 
should he preeminent. And I understand the complex and tough 
issues you're handling. I was just trying to get a f d  for 
did you im lement 10 percent, 15 percent, what were some of 
the specifPc r-mmendations; just trying to get a feel for 
how far down that -- how far you bit into that tough issue. 
And we'll t q .  to do a little cross-senrice comparison, and 
see haw much the Navy bit into it, how2 much the Air Force bi: 
mto t t  and see where we're at. Thank you very much. 

The second uestion -- earl]: on. ufe  talked about , 

economc im act. 4'rn interested m cumulative economc 
impact, whrc! was a specific criterion set up by the 
Secretary of Defense. And as the Chairman alluded. the Navy 
used cumulative economic impact on some decisions on Guam and 
Caiifornia. I 'm just kterested how the Army came a; 
cumulative economic impact: was it a factor: were there an!, 
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didn't. I 1  

And in those cases where we didn't accept a 1 2  
recommendation, obviously, our judgment based on all the I 3 
facts that you saw and our process would have applied. 4 
Because the one thing is for certain, the working groups were 
not intended to short-circuit our own analvsis m each case. 
I don't know if General Shane wants to add to that or  -- 1 I 

BRIGADIER.GENERAL SHANE: Just a couple of points 1 8 
in the five categories that were looked at, testing 
evaluation, we worked with the Joint Cross Service Group to 
do those type thmgs, and we took on some ini:iatives of our 
own with regards to Dugway, which we've talked about: Hunter- 12 
Liggett bein another. So we took a l w k  at that in detail. 

The o i e r  issue is under pllot t r a m p ,  which the 1 j: 
Joint Cross Servicing Group looked at. The Army's postured ! 15 
to -- was ready to accept the recommendation that camr, bur 16 
primarily the Arm). was a mipient of those  recommendation^. 1 -  
Dewts ,  the Secretan. has already talked to -- 17 wori: i s 
packages which we looked ac; refined: worked wwlth therr,: ! c  
adopted two major ones. which was consistent. -,- -- 

Medical, he's tallca-3 to -- they gavt IE si?, , - .  
, i! 

recommendations and we took on three, and you hard  those. i22 
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1 Laos is an issue which you may hea: about excess ca;laci:y ior 
? the, you h o u - ,  across DOD. But the fact, with regards tcl 2 
3 labs. ~f you look hack at the record. in BRAC '91 we closed 3 
4 17,orrealirned !i. excuseme. 9 

i And &ere's been other actlons going on in thr o Army, such as Lab 11. whlch implemented the '9 1 o 
7 recommendations. There's been some RDs that's been ou! 1 7 
8 there. There's been some other recommendations and studies 8 

12 117, 
13 overview of what the Army has done indepe-ndently, as well as 13 
14 what we've done to support the Joint Cross Servicing Groups. 14 
15 But we supported them in almost every endeavor that they 15 
16 asked us to. But a lot of is was just -or work around, so / 16 
17 it did not make sense from a costing standpoint in saving us 117 
18 bucks. I 1s 
19 SECRETARY WEST: Commissioner Robles, Secretan I I? 
20 West. I would like to sajp that I ap laud both the concept 120 
21 and the w o k .  I think it was a thing to do. Should we 2 1  
22 have future rounds. I think we should do t t  again. I think '22  

I 
! 
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restrictions; were there any things that were put outside, so 
to speak, the box because of it? 

SECRETARY WEST: I think I better answer that, 
Commissioner Robles. We are very sensitive to it. As you 
saw in the chart -- well, it's actually not specifically s+ 
up by itself, ,but it's one of the things that s contamed m 
the informatton we forwarded to you and to the Secretary of 
Defense as well. We  look at the cumulative impact in the 
case of ea,ch one of those that's on that llst. 

It dld not act as a final determinant in either our 
decisions to include or  not to include an installation. Ii 
was something that we paid attention to. It was something we 
took into account, but it was not a final determination i~ 
any - to my knowledge. in any of our decisions to include or 
not to include. 

It certa~ni made some of the choices hard -- botk 
cumuiative on d e  one hand, and even sometimes the one 
time -- the one-time impact -- of our Fort McClellan 
ac i s ion .  But again. vou asked about cumulative impac:. I :  
made choices harder. but  ~t did not. in the final analysis. 
add up to a deterrmning factor in any one of ours, that's 
correct. 
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COMMISSIONER ROBLES: Thank vou ve? much. hlr. 

Secretan. Next question. which is a -- it's about hospital 
capacitv and med~cal ca~aci ty .  And we understand that you 
s t e p ~ e d  forward and did some ho ital reali,wents -- the 
m d c a l  center at Fitzsimmons an?a couple other hospital 
closures and reali_ments.  But in the bigger context. d~c!  
you look at excess civilian capacity? 

It seems to me that as you look at the civilian 
sector, and having come from an area where there's lots of 
medical facilities and lots of excess capacity, there is 
significant excess medical capacity in civillan sector. And 
wlth the new em hasis on tn-care and some of the other 
proprams that D ~ D  is looking at, how. did you put all that 
together to ensure that you aren't keepmg excess statton 
hospital capacity? 

I'm not into the force structure piece of this, but 
into the capacity, bed capacity and medical capacity so that 
we didn't keep morr hospimls than we n d e d  because, as vou 
know, they're very expensive. 

SECRETARY WEST: Yes. I guess from my analysis. 
from my per.spec!ive, I'm not sure that so-called "excess 
ctv111an capaclty was as big a player in our decisior, as 

i 
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COMMISSIONER ROBLES: Okay. Thank ou very much. 

Final question -- as I understand it. ma'or force structure 
actions that occur are outside the BRA& process to some 
degree. 

In other words, if you do a lanned force structure 
reduction. it is not necessarily lcicted into the BRAC role. 
But let's just sa in Alaska, where you downsize the brigade 
~p there - the &ision up there, did you take n good hard 
ook at you nted both Forts Richardson and Wainwright, which 
3a.s been an issue that has been around for just a few days? 

And does ~t make sense to keep both those open, 
:onsolidate to one. or what was the thought vrocess behind 
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ieepino them both o n. 

SECRETARY%ST: I'm going to let General Shane 
d to that in a minute. Let me lust say that from mv 
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perhaps vour question suggests. Civilian capacity was a 
player. It was one of the ways in which we were able to 
decide that we could dk nse with a center herc or downgrade 
3 hospital to a clinic C r e e  

The one figure I can give you from your earlier 
uestion is, we took 50 percent of the Cross Service Working 

Brou *s mommenciatiom in the medical arena. which s a 
healtiy p F e n t ,  iqdeed. And F. at least .at thc level at 
whch I reviewed it, excess c~v~ l l an  capaclty d ~ d  not 
influence me so much as the certainty that with civilian 
ca acity, wc could be sure that that where wc were makin an 
a4ustment then were still going to be proper medica? care 
and treatment for those who depend on the Army. 

General Shane, is there anything that you might say 
about excess civilian capacity? 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Commissioner. General SulIivan. 
That was considered in the 'oint rocess -- your question. 

COMMISSIONER R ~ B L ~ S :  ~ m t .  
GENERAL SULLIVAN: What we focused our energy on 

was providing health care for the large active duty 
mpulations, plus in some cases, the mobilized, - bedding on 
'hat. 

krspective in looking at those inshllations in Alaska, - I 16 
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I t pe of thines that generated that. And on top of that, we 
2 Hd look at Creely. we did look at Alaska, and we did close, 
3 realign Fort Greely. 
4 COMMISSIONER ROBLF: So I guess the bottom line is 
5 that you're convinced that the ~nstallat~ons that are 
6 rema~ning in Alaska that are going to remain arc adequate and 
7 are necessary to meet "our r uirements up there. 
8 BRIGADIER GENE& SHANE: yes 
9 COMMISSIONER ROBLES: Thank ob, 

10 SECRETARY WEST: Commissioner Ro%es. Secretary 
11 West. My bottom line would be that not enough change, with 
12 respect to that force structure. to cause us to want to take 
13 on the additional expense up front ex ense associated with 
14 those kinds of further adjustments and gose  bases. 
15 COMMISSIONER ROBLES: Very fine. Thank you, Mr. 
16 Secretary. Mr. Chairman. I yield my time. 
17 CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you, Commissioner Robles. 
18 Commissioner Steele. 
19 COMMISSIONER STEELE: Thank you. Mr. Chairman. I 
20 actually have some follow-ups on General Robles' questions. 
21 Back to UPT subject - the Arm 's report to the Commission 
x states that UPT, excuse me, Joint Cross Service Groups 

hmmissioner ~obles ,  h e  extent to which we went down there 1 17 
vas not quite as large as vou might expect. 

There is still a sizable brigade-size force there. 
118 
119 

ind so I think our needs are gomg to be, in terms of those I 20 >3-<icuiar locations, fair1 significant. We did some other i21 
~ g r  there. Let me let & e n k l  Shane talk to you ?bout the22 

i 
! 

rasv YJ 
suggested that the Navy tzmsfer its Undergraduate Pilot 
Traminn to Fort Rucker. Did the Armv concur with t h s  
recomukndation, and do you believe &at Navy helicopter 
pilots can be trained at Fort Rucker? 

SECRETARY WEST: The Army d;J concur. And that's 
the question we choose to answer w~ th  respect to -- we 
believe we can do the training. We understand that others 
will have their own views. 'Ibere was a time, when I was Navy 
General Counsel, when the Navy believed that, as well. 

Commissioner Steele. 
COMMISSIONER STEELE: The Navy expressed a very 

different opinion before yesterday. In your opinion, Mr. 
Secreta why do you feel they chose not to adopt that 
pro*osa% 

SECRETARY WEST: I don't know, but I will say this. 
I suspect that they are the 'best judge of whzt kind of 
traimng they need for their pilots. And we're inclined to 
respect that. 

COMMISSIONER STEELE: I don't know what else I 
expected you to say to that: auestion, actually. (Lau hter.) 

All right, moving to t h  medical issue again. h e  
Army's recommending closure of Fitzsimmons. What will happen 
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to Fitzsirnmons Army Medical Center's role as a lead agent in 
refenai center for a 13-stare region? 

SECRETARY WEST: A lead - no. I just wanted to - 
as a lead agent in what role? In providing help? 

COMMISSIONER STEELE: Yes, sir. Is that adequately 
being absorbed in the area? I know there's some moves to 
Carson and the Academ , but if I'm not mistaken, ,it was a 
lead m a lot of areas andY there will have to be s ip t ican t  
travel for retirees and remiining active duty. 

SECRETARY WEST: Well, I think - well, in terms of 
simply providing health ca.re, one of the reawns that we feel 
comfortable and that the Joint Service Worlang Group 
recommended the closure of Fitzsirnmons as a center, was the 
fact that there is ad uate medical care nearby in the 
surrounding area. 8 w d c  that's correct, is it not, General 
Shane? 

BRIGADER GENERAL SHAVE: Gen~ra l  Shane. Tharr's 
two arts -- it goes back to the question that Commissioner 
Rob& asked in regards to excess capacity -- civilian 
capaclty that exists. It my understanding that the Joint 
Cross Servicing Group looked at that real hard and supported 
this recommendation from the Army, and determined that there 

pecifics. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: General Shane. That's a I '. 

Jretty tough question. but I tW we've got a real good j 3 
aswer for that. Let's talk about the force structure change 4 
irst. What we really saw was really not as large of a draw 1 i 
]own as you might think. We went from something like 8,000 6 
o about 6,000, 2.000 a net in the force structure t h m ~ .  

And then when you look at it, you've got basicdly 1 : 

i 
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ill the training that we have is the ma or trairun areas at 
Wainwright - I think you understandthat - w% the large 
,art of the commanding control and infrastructure being at 
lichardson. So when we crunched the numbers, so to speak. 
vhat happened, we found that almost S400 million to move that 
nhstructure from Richardson up to Wainwright. So that was 
he first thing that cau ht our attention was the 'f .xtraordinarv cost of oing that. 

The other thmg we n,&ed to consider was, okay, 
vhat was really the strategc importance of Alaska w t h  
egards to our national strategv m the Paclfic. So we felt 

mt that we needed to kmd k e ,  from an operational standpo' ? , , , 

)f look at that m the context o flexibility it gave us to 
:enerate forces in case anything happened. So those were the 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
I5 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
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SECRETARY U'EST: I would expect so, but 1 also I 

h o u r ,  Commissioner, that even commanders -- even Army 
commanders, who routinely tum out to be good apd 1 
extraordinarily competent, are Individuals and t h e ~ r  reaction i 
ma vary from lace to place. We will try to counsel them I 
and  make sure t 1 at there's a relatively consistent 
cooperat~on. And if you find instances where we're 
inconsistent, then we 11 t q  to correct it. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Thank you. Mr. Secretary. 
Mr. Secretarv, the Army owns and operates three militaq 
ports in the o n i t 4  States. Do we have a chart on that? As 
this chart shows, Sunny Point, K o h  Carolina. was ranked the 
highest in rzlllitar?. value; Bavonne, New Jersey, second; and 
Oakland: California, h r d .  Please explain why you a e c i d d  
to recommend the closure of Mhtarv Ocean Terminal Bayonne, 
but disapprove the closure of Oakland Aim). Ease. 

SECRETARlP MEST: I fnlnk i:'s ve? straightforward 
iudgment. Commiss~oner. I f  you lool: at what we use tnosc . . 
roi. their importmcc to us has to do with times of surge 
when we win n 4  to get mtrca l  out. Lr: the of. wk2: 
is it, Bayonne, b.hich is an East Coas! pon,  O d a n d  is z: 
Arest Coast port: Sunny Point. also on the Easr Coas:. I t  

V 
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hou, many contractor personnel a: cad; sirc arc affa-teu il!, ! 
those recommendations. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE. I can five ths: LC y o u .  3 
.4re you talkinn two locations. or iust Detroit? 

COMMISSIONER STEELE: ~ 0 t h  locations. 
.t 

5 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Okay. De:roir. there's ' o 

about 200, plus or minus a few. And in Stratford, 1 tirink i 7 
the number was around 2,000 or  so. ' 8  

COMMISSIONER STEELE: Thank you. I yield back - 1 9 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: But we havr provided 

those in our recommendations. I think those are right on. 
COMMISSIONER STEELE: Thank you. Mr. Chairman, I 

yield back my time. 13 
CHADUdAN DIXON: Thank you very much. Commissioner 

Steele. Commissioner Cornella. 
COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. / 16 

Secretan. West, if I told you that we've heard froxri 117 
commwiities affected by the process. you probably wouldn't] ~b 
find that hard to believe. 119 

SECRETARY WEST: No, I wouldn't. /?(I 
COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: We place an imporuln! value I Z! 

on their input, and some communities h a w  cxprcssed conccrr, ,22  

SECRETAR\' M'EST: The join: DOD process? I don't 
know. General Shane. 

BRJGADIER GENERAL SHAh'E: Let rnc confer with slaff 
just a minute'please. 

SECRETAR17 WEST: Yes. I think we'll have to give 
you -- I don't think any one of the force here can give you 
that answer right now. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHAh'E: I thought I knew, the 
answer, and I do. Those were requests for enclaves for the 
h y  to perform their immediate mission there in both of 
those locations. as a matter of fact. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER STEELE: In the area of industrial 

Pact lijl 
seems to me tha: the nambir we d e  is fairly clear. ' I f u ~ t  
clost: Bavonnc. u re  still have another port we can use. If' u,t- 
close Oakland. we have n o t h r  but the commercial ports. 

h:ow let me sa!. a word ahout commercial. because in 
fact, we in the .4rmy are fairly comfortable w ~ t h  using 
commercial port$ in most cases. There are greater assurances 
of commercial port availability on the East Coast than the 
West. So just as a matter of prudent planning, w e  elected to 
keep Oakland open, while we felt very c o m f o ~ b l e  that wc 
could close Bayonne and reahe  the savings from that action. 

Right now we can't -- and it would cost about $24 
million to do it. We can't use railroads in Bayonne. We 
have an ammunition port on the East Coast, Sunny Point. We 
can't outload ammunition in Bayonne because of the proximity 
to the city. 

And that's why we -- one of  the reasons in mv 
dialogue with thr Scretar!,. we looked at doing business. 
And only 14 ercznt of the cargo, of the general car lo that 
went to the &lf War -- we ship ed over 40,000 40-kmt 
containers to the Gulf War -- onr). 14 percent of the penerdi 
cargo that went tc the Gulf War went through Bavonne. 

So it's acrually -- w e  us= it very little. And in 

121 , , Were these two issues discussed dunng the DOD 2 :  I'm asking is. would there be some consistency across the 1 

12'. joint revleu process? And if not, why not? ; 1 ,, -q commanders? 
I 
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1 was capacity and that there would not be a major rohlem with 1 about inconsistent levels of cooperation from base commanders / 

Page '' 1 2 in prepwine their rebuttals to the D O 9  pmpor l s .  What 2 divers~on of that tri-care senrice throughout tge area. 

1 
2 
3  
4 
5 
6 
7 
S 
9 
10 
! 1 
12 

3 So it's a matter of them looking at that in the 
: implementation phase of t h ~ s  recommendation., 
5 COMMISSIONER STEELE: Were therc different weights 
6 given to the effective closures on active duty versus resenre - and retirees and others m the cornmunit!,. or was 11 -- 

facilities, the Army recommendation is to close Detroit Am>\ 113 
Tank Plant and Stratford Army Eng+ Plant. Did the closure j 14 of these facilities -- excuse me, eliminate the ability to , IS  
design product~on of critical items? 16 

SECETAR\' WEST: No.  h a .  i: WOE':. ! mar: -- 1: , , .  - 
won't do tha:. It 

GENEkAL SLLL!\'X.h : T~~m~iss ioncr .  Gene:>: Stil:-\ , .-  L a  -.. . 1; . 
No, it cims nor. U'e ha\.e othe: riiciil:ies. i'o n3: - 1 (. 
produclnp enougii tad:s an!wa!.. ,21  

COMMlSSiONER STEELE: Tnis msy bc LOO oc-iid. hu t  :22 

3 gu~dance did the Arm! give its base commanders regarding 
4 cooperation y i t h  local communit~es du rn ;  the BRAC process7 : 
5 SECRETAR)' N'EST: M'rll, we've met wilt1 them quite 
6 recent] and our uidancr is to be as cooperative as 
i possib?;: We unzrs tand <he impact of t h s  kind of event on 

S BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: M'itii rrgards to health ; E a cornuni t ) . .  ,4nd we understand that commun~t~es  will he 
9 care? i o inclined to respond in two ways. Tne first way is to 10 

10 COMMISSIONER STEELE: Yes, sir. I 10  pre are their case. And <he swond way, perha s if they'rc 
1 I BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: I'll  have to provide that 1 1 we&advised, is z track that begms to prepare Zr'what : 

12 for the record. I really don't know. could happen. i 

13 COMMISSIONER STEELE: Different subject. we want to be helpful in either case. 1 think 
1 1  West, we've reeived copies of two letters from the Arm) that's our obligation, and that's our guidance. I don't know,  
1 5  the other Senices,  requesting retention of facilities on 15 if you're a s b g  the uestion whether they are able to get 
1 6  bases recommended for closurc by the Secretary access to son of all t R c : i f o m t i o n  behind our dcisions.  
17 recommendation to the Commission. In  one, the Army requests 117 because if that's your question. they're certainly going to ! 
i e  portions of the Kaval h r  Reserve Center in Kmsaq. and in i 16 et access to the lnfonnation we provide to the Commiss~oc. 
19 others, the Army requests ponions oi  Brooks Air Force Base 1 9  fi's a public document. I would t b d .  
3" IcTex~. I I 7n -- COMMISS!ONER CQRNELL.*: Wel!. ! thid; tbt. ques!ior., 
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General Shane. The Joint Cross Servicin Group did not 4 address Hunter-Liggett specifically, okay. The issue comes 
from an inquiry which was made by OSD wth regards to what 
tra~ning and testing were we golng to divest ourselves of. 
And the answer to that is none. 

We kee all the testing facilities, all the land, 
and we turn tiat over to the National Guard. And what we 
divest ourselves of was about 300 people that was the test 
battalion that we had there, and we move them to Fort Bliss. 

COMMISSIONER COX: So you're k in the base open? 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE:%~?~, that's nght. 

Already it's a Nahonal Guard-owned installation So the 
National Guard w l l  assume that. And we just d~vest 
ourselves of the overhead. 

COMMISSIONER COX: I see. 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: Commissioner. there are some 

topograpbcal aspects of that test range that are Important 
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my view, and in dialogue with the Secretary and with my 
people, I thou ht we could close it. 

General Shane. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: General Shane. Let me 

make .ust another comment to that. As indicated, we did 
s tudyLth  ports in detail, and everythmg's been urd. The 
othtr is, looking at the Army projection, CONUS-based 
capability, what we lose on the West Coast with Oakland if it 
ooes away is a deployment time of 3 to 17 days, depending on 
b e  t unit that goes throu h there. 

y o  when you look at t& o rational capability i t  
adds with the minor - with the srnafnumber of ports you got 
on the West Coast, it, from our standpoint, made good 
operational sense to retain Oakland and still divest 
ourselves of Ba onne. So there was an operational con and d" risk that we di not want to accept. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: General Sullivan, given the 
emphasis on and synergy from inner-Service operations, what 
is the Army's requirement for continuing to own and operate 
military parts? 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Oh, I think we need to operate 
certainly the ammunition ports. And from my perspective, as 

! 
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Jimmy said, as General Shane said, we need the capability to 
assemble our equi ment and to move that equipment. Oakland 
provides us on & West Coast with that ca ability. And it 
IS - frankly, it was helpful during the G ~ I P W ~  to have 
places like Sum Point and Oakland. 

CoMMIslmNER COWELL*: General S,ul~ivpo. I 
understand that Sunny Pomt was retamed because ~t IS the 
sole ammunition terminal in the Arm invent0 U.S. Navy 
pon facilities accommodate the d v y  and %arine bulk 
ammunition requirements. Please explain why a single Service 

to-us. - 

COMMISSIONER COX: Right. 1 
GENERAL SULLIV.4N: We're trying to eliminate some i of the costs associated with them, though. 
COMMISSIONER COX: Thank you. Secretary West or 

I 
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1 highli yhted at least their concern that bases weren't 
2 actualklosing 
3 d I wondered sort of in context with that, do you 
4 think that the Commission should change the Brooks Air Force 
5 Base and Naval Reserve Tn~ining Center recommendations to 
6 reflect establishment of reserve component enclaves so we 
7 don't have this sort of confusion'? Is that your 
8 recommendation. 
9 SECRETARY WEST': Why don't we get back to you on 

10 the answer on that. I'm not sure how much that requires. 
1 1  COMMISSIONER COX: Thank you. Right. Thanks. 
12 General Sullivan, the test and evaluation Joint Cross Service 
13 Group recommended that the Army withdraw its proposal to move 
14 the test battalion from Fort Hunter-Li gett to Fort Bliss. 
15 They were concerned about the loss of  mi ue test capability 
la at Fort Hunter-Liggett and the lack of an %equate test 
17 environment at Fort Bliss. HOW drd the Army address these 
18 concerns raised by the Jo~nt  Cross Service Group? 
19 GENERAL SULLIVAN: Can I ask General Shane to 
20 answer that? 
21 COMMISSIONER COX: Of course. 
22 BRIGADIER GENIERAL SHANE: First of all, t h ~ s  i! 

1 
2 
1 
4 
5 
6 
7 
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9 

10 
could not accommodate Army, Navy and Marine Corps bulk/ 1 1  
ammunition shipping requirements. Would that be possible? 1 12 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: I haven:t thought about it much. / 13 
1 guess it could. But 1 thought we shpped -- 1 need to g v e  
vou an answer back on that, okay, because I'm the Executive 
:4gent -- the Army's the Executive .4gent for lots of 
ammunition. And I thmk I need to p v e  you a more precise i 1': 
answer. 

I think what I'm sbppin3,-- not me personally -- :: 
b u t I t ~ w h a t t h e A r m y ~ s s m p p i n g i n m a n _ v c a s e s i s  !?-ci 

ammunition belonging to the other services. I provide ths i21 
Marines conventional mu~lltions and so forth. : "1, 

, -- 
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So I'd like to get back with ou, Commissioner, on / 1 wh2ever. you recommended that Fort Pickeu be closed because 

that. Because I thmk what we'll A d  when we shred the ; : ~ t .  focused nmarilv on reserve component trainin 
numbers that it is Marine Co r .  Navy and M Force. in some 3 su port." get you decided to leave o en Fort ~ . ~ . h l  

which are on the ships. I may be wrong. 
cases, ammunition, other Zan for the Navy, the munitions 1 r w%ch is not far from Pickett. due to %e annual training 

requirements of the reserlre component. What was the 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: 1 assume staff is keeping track of 1 o p y t e  -- wh was the opposite logic used on two similar 

these answers when we're being told that answers will be 7 an very close$ located bases? 
sup lied so you can follow up. And we will do that, General BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Commissioner Cox, General 
~ul!ivan, thank you. Thank you, Commissioner. 9 Shane, let me answer that. When we ran our analysis on that, 

GENERAL SULLF.'+N: Gentlemen, I'd 'ust like to back 
off. Mr. Chairman. 1.; ldce to back off of that. because I 
tw. it's more sophisticated than what I said. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Thank you. Mr. Chairman. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Have you concluded. Commissioner? 

10 what we found was the fa.ct that in A.P. Hill there was a 
1 1  large density of RC battalions, about 20 or so we looked at. 
12 And many of those that could not be diverted within what we 
13 set as an established standard 250 miles, one way or the 
14 other. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Yes, I have. At Pickett, what we: found was that there was a 
CHAIRMAN DKON: Thank you. Commissioner Cornella. I trainin- requirement there, but it was not to the degree of 

Commissioner Cox. 
COhiMISSIONER COX: Thank you. Just a follow-up on 

Commissioner Steele's questions mentioned the two letters 
regarding the Naval Reserve Training Center, Brooks Air Force 
Base. qLnd I know you all have looked,at the BENS study -- 
the Bus~ness Execut~ves National Secunty -- whch 

17 .4.P. a l l .  And we felt -.- and we coordinated this with the 
18 reserve personnel and we felt like we could divert that 
19 trainin load to other installations throughout the general 
10 area --%art B ~ g g ,  A.P. Hill. so forth and SO on. SO that 
21 drove our decls~on to drvest ourselves of Fort Pickett. 
22 COMMISSIONER COX: Okay. And then lastly, 
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1 Secretan West or -- 
SECRETARY NTST: Essentially, I mgh t  add. I - 

Commissioner. h a  number of thew i n s a s c r  where we do 5 
I : ths. wuherc the pnn;~pal uti;~zaiio?. or a heal.!; t 

i utilization. is the resene,  we arc m essencr switching -- , i  
6 and I don't b o w .  that that', nzcessanl~ happening here -- i 6 
7 we're switchinr ou; our actl\,e duty garrison. - 

BRlG.q'3'IEFL G E N E R I L  SHXNE: That'.\ corrc ; .  I. 
SECRETARI' NZST: And ieavin . b! and iargc, h! u 

16 worhng it o ~ i  with the ressrve c o r n m a o ~  a reseve ramson!  I C  
I ;  to take a r e  of ha;. That saves us overhead. Kow, what j 1 1  
12  we're tryinkto do here wi&i thzsr ad.iustmznts is to sa\,e , 12 1 i: overhead. , hesr arc dollai azcislons we've made, ifi thc / 1; 
14 context of tbosc w o  situations. 11; 
l i  COhfhfISSlONZR COZ: So lo make sure I understand or: I !-5 
16 t h s  and the las: questlon -- essentia:i\. what you're saying i l h  
1- is that we still have thc abilit\. to usc these traininr i 1- 1 grounds. 

- 
116  

SECET.4R? '  MTST. Oh. yes. for thr reszn't ' 10 
20 components I res  oh yes 

B R I G U m  G E Y E F A i  CHASE Comrn~aslonrr Cox Gerirra; 
2: Shane agalL There u111 bc ; resenfc en:ld\?e therr oc  

Page 1 I0  
training so that they can use Picket:. And one of the 
questions that we're asked about -- what do you do with the 
petroleum facilit). that's there? And we opted to send that 
to Fort Dix, and that was in coordination with the reserve 
component people, too. 

COMhfISSIONER COX: Than); you. And then lasrly, how 
does the - Secretary West, o r  wboever you'd like to direct 
it to -how does the recommen&tion to close Fort R i ~ c h e  
affect the Army's support to area requirements of the 
national command? And given the importance of Fort Ritchie's 
support to that national comrnzac authority, ulna! altema~ives 
to'hosing For: Ritchie did vou examine and why did voc pick I l l  . . 
closin F o n  Ritche? 113 

~ECRETARY WEST: We did take that into accoun:. i 1 4  
I'll let General Shane give vou the details. 115 

COMMISSIONER CDX: Okzs. i 16 
BRIGADIER G E N E P A  S H A  ~ommissioncr Cox. Gsnzra! I I ?  

Shane. We did look at ths!. M'e can supper. s i~c  C 6: R i:ox . ! F  
Fon Derrick. u-kith is right O C H ~  :n: road h n c  wr d ~ i  ~ooi: ! L 

at the altemativr. u h c h  i o o i ; ~  a: ciosm;. and realign-- , I ,  - L  

Detrick. But t i e  fact 1s that Detnck IS almost twice the ''i 
size of Fort Ritchir. So as ure looked at tine pay-off and the / 22 

p~ 
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COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Thank you. Mr. Chairman. I 

again would IAe to do more of an education for J.B. Davis 
than amthing else. But in almost every fort that vou 
decided to close, hlr. Secretar?.. you very carefully resene  
and area for the re-serve component. Are you doing that 
b u s e  you're rearranring your resenfe structure. or W~FS 

that reserve structure tf;ere all along? Can you help me with 
that one? !'ye read thr hook, hu: 1 didn't get the a n s u x .  

SECRET.4Rl' b'EST: Well. there are some resen t  
structure acijustments being made, but I third: what we're 
doing here 1s trymg to accommodate a rule of thumb that 
General Shanr mentioned, which is that in so manv of our 
mstallations. rcsene  components are using them for 
important and needed training. And in th~s era, when we're 
~OUII to re!: on the resenres even more, the last thing that 1 
we m tine Arm!. want to do as we do this r l a l i p e n t  and 
closure process is to effect things that can contribute to 
reserve readiness. 

So we've tried to make sure that wherever we act 
with respect to posts where reserves have b ~ n  training, that 
either they arc ahle to do their training at another post 
within I sufficient number of miles, or that we reserve an I 
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enclzve so that thev can do it there. And that's what s been 
d r iveg  it -- and atientiveness to reserve component I 
readmess. 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Can I -- 
COMMISSIONER DAVIS: General Sullivan. sir? 1 
GENERAL SULLWAN: We need to reserve either an 

armoq or some kind of facility where the goal is to put them 
within 50  miles -- to ut the soldiers w ~ t h i n  50 miles of a 
facility; and then w i t L 2 5 0  miles of some kind of a 
training ground. The reason for that is we only get them for 
14 days in the summer and they have to move their equipment. 
And what we like to get is 10 out of that in the training 
area. And as you h o u p .  when you get the Guard and Resenre. 1 i 
m - a ,  we just have to -- we cover the country with 
fadit ies.  And that's why you'll see us maintain these 
enr!aves. 

COhdMlSSIONER DAVIS: Thank you, sir. And a~air , .  
no: k i n g  abie to iuli!' shu! aowr. 2 for,. though, was anotnc: 
considera:ion m that process. 

G E N E K G  SULLI\'.Qi: Pdght. 
COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I f  I could, then, and you'li 

see what my bias is. Of course, I worry about our Arm& I 
1 

I 
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i costs an3 the w~ . ings  ~ s o c i t i t d  with d ~ \ : ? < t ~ ~ r e ,  i: mh3t , F o r m  b l i n ~  able to conduct their missions in the out y u r s .  
2 good sense. And we d ~ d  have excess capacity a: Detnci: to 2 And I a s k d t h e  uestion p r e v ~ o u s l ~ ,  and I think you've 
? accommodate t b s  mo\,e. 3 answered it, but ?et rnc just makc ahsoiuteIv sure. 
A COMhlISSIONEP, COX k q c  - I 'm s o q , ,  you looked a! i Mr. Stmetar!, that with the BRAC '95 closings and : 
s Detrick but it was larger than Fort htchlc ' '  I 5 assuuung some level of confidence in your numbers, the 
6 BRIG.4DIER GEKERAL SHAhlE: WeE. wPhen 1 say iarferj 6 savings, that vou get, at what level does it start to 
: -- it had the capacity to accommodate b t c b e  moving therc, 7 consiram? If they don't pan out to 50  percent requiremen..' 1 
8 vice Detrick moving to Ritche. 
9 COMMISSIONER COX: And there are other things at 

10 Fort Detrick that would dictate moving it to Detrick rather 

8 in other words, you don't get 50 percent of your savings, are 
9 you really startlng to hurt? Is there a threshold there or 

10 have you really taken a very conservative approach and you'll 
11 than Ritchie. probably pet more savings than what you've redicted and so 
11 BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Well. just a larger and the news would on1 be ood, not worse. 4' 
13 more modem facilities, more ennanent facilities. SECRETAR? W&T: I think -- 
14 SECRETARY WEST: Pt'sjust a more cost-effective COMMISSIONER DAVIS: That's a long and complex 
1s move from h t c h i e  to Detrick than from, say, Detnck to question, but -- 
16 h tchie .  SECRETARY WEST: My answer was clear to rhe first 
17 CHAIRMAN DIXON: And that was Secretan Wes: on 117 pan of your question. but now that you have your second 
18 that last re nsr. I I 8 part, the answer is ves to both. 

S E C E T A R Y  LEST: I'm s o m .  19 / I S  COMhtISSI4NER DAVIS: Okay. I 
COMMlSSIONER COX: Thad  you very much. 120 SECRETARY WEST: 1 mean, the second one first -- I 
CHAIRMAN DIXOK: Tnank you, Comrniss~oner. 121 ves, we have taken a consenlati\~e approach. The one thing 1'1 Commissionzr Davis. 122 be 've  learncd, I think, over the years is that you can't hr 1 

I ! 
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it's sort of a request. Wc'd like to make sure we wor& with 
the Department of the Amy and of course the Air Force on 
this permitting and, for instance, to move the Dugway 
o ration, there's some indication that it's going to take 
aEos t  two ears to get all the approvals and everything 
done. But tl at's very key to the process, and we'd like to 
work with your General Counsel along with ours to make sure 
that we get it all nght in the final recommendation. 

Mr. Chairman, my time has run out. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you very much, Commissioner 

Davis. Commissioner Kling. 
COMMISSIONER KLING: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Secretary West, you've been very forthcoming in your answers 
concernin cross-servicing, and I appreciate and thank you i 
for that. f'd like to ask your o inion, in a practical I sense. can cross-servicing worRgoinp fonunrd? h c i  will it , 
continue without the BR4C process. , 

SECRETARY WE,ST: I think it will work, 
Zornmissioner. I think we're stjll leafning 2 lot of thmgs : 

2 x u :  it; iearning the best ways m whlch we can cooperate. 
Tnere are still functions ha t  each of the Savices considers I 
unique and that each of the Services 'believe we have unique 1 

I 
1 
I 
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certain how our estimates and projections are going to turn 
out, so you b v e  to be very canful. indeed. So we,ve been 
conservative in what we have listed as expected sawn s 

But at the same time, frankly, when you think &%out 
what the Chief of Staff said about the d ~ l i n i n  dollars, 
we're tightly constrained in every dlrectlon. ?don't think 
I could sa to you that we could afford to lose a single 
dollar of &e savings we anticipate here. It will get tight 
right after that first dollar. 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Mr. Commissioner, I - I've been 
around now since '89 in the building, in the Pentagon. And 
one of the assumptions that was made on previous BRACs has 
reall been a burden to us. And that assumption was that we 
wouTd, in fact, sell some of this property to investors. And 

We have a very poor track record because, as you 
so the budgets in our programs were wedged in that vein. 

know, there is a congressional process that comes in and the 
ovemment competes for the facilities itself: and then we 

%ave the presidential initiatives. So we're not doing any of 
that. We re not betting on anyone buying any of this, 
because there are programs that require us to give i t  to the 
communities and so on and so forth. So we haven't built this 
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effort on those kind of assumptions. 

And I thdc, to the Secretary's point, now we have 
what appears to us to be a ood business decision here 
without assumptions, which, kinkly. have nFver come true - 
never come true. And it's taken us a whle to dig our way 
out from that burden. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: You have my sympathy for being 
in the building that long. (Laughter.) 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Yeah, I had a full head of hair 
here in 1989. Lau hter.) 

COMMI&SIOkER DAVIS: Mr. Secretary. I'd like to 
direct t h s  to General Sullivan. Again, it's my worry about 
our ability to -- and the Arm is robably ~ u i r e d  to do 
that almost more than anv otier Pervice - IS surge to meet 
contingencies or national emergencies. And in your depot 
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1 surge on food. We can, in fact. produce food in America and 
1 process it and qet it to the troops. There are other 
3 commodities wh15h soldiers and amen and marines and sailors 
4 we wwkch are difficult to surge to. But we can, in fact. 
5 produce a lot of food in Amenca. 
6 One of the capabilities we maintained in the Arm , 
7 to get to vour point, is Watervl~et m Rock Island. ~ u i r d i n ~  
8 hard-wall cannon barrels is an art, and there's only one 
9 place in America that does i t  -- probably the best m the 

10 world - and that's Watervliet. And we maintain that 
11 capability for tank guns and Howitzers and naval weapons. 
12 And Rock Island is now where we assemble the Howitzer - one 
13 of the Howitzers, the light Howitzer is assembled there, 
14 because ye'? roducing such a tiny quantity of it that 

16 
B IS commercial m ustry won't do it. 

They don't thnk it's commercially effective for 
17 them. So we do have those: kind of s cia1 capabilities. And 
18 I'm glad you asked the question, G a u s e  there are some 
19 capabilities that we do maintain in house. because commercial 
20 industry -- unless you g?t ~ n t o  a real blg confrontation -- 
21 they're not going to do ~lt. 
22 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: And my last. not question, but 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
I I 
12 
13 
14 
15 
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responsibilities for. But I t M  it can work, and I thmk 
we re seeing that it can work. 

Much more intripxmg is your question of whether it 
will go forward without BRAC. That. I don't have an answer 
for you. I'd like to hope it would. But the underlying 
principle that you enunciate, that the BRAC process has given 
a great motivation to it, I t W ,  is an accurate one. It 
certainly has given it life. 

COMMISSIONER KLING: Maybe I could ask another 
uestion of you from along that line, and that is, yesterday 

?he Air Force -- their statement, they said that they did nor 
=lly inc!ude any c i o s u ~ s  m respects medical institutions 
because they just hadn't gotten to that yet. And I guess 
what I don't understand -- were there not some 
recommendations that went to the .4ir Force as  well as 
medical, out of the Cross Servicing Group? Were you I 
believe said that 50 percent of *ose recommended to you, you 
adhered to? 

SECRETARY WEST: Oh, Commissioner. (Laughter.) 
I'm certainly familiar with the ones that came to the Army, 
Commissioner. And that's about as far as I'm able to go. 

COMMISSIONER KLKNG: Okay, hank you. Well, maybe 

rant actions to process, you've taken some very si-pifi, 116 
downsize vour depot capability. i 17 

And1 know you've answered before that you didn't j 18 
have any surge capabilitv. but have you sort ~ f b ~ - ~ o c k e t e d i  1 9  

a little bit of surge capa6iiity in your depot so that ir you 120 
are required to surge to meet some national emergency that 21 
you have capability to surge that depot, or will you have to / 22 

pump it out in the commercial sector? 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: I have some thoughts on it. 2 

1'11 let General - if it's all right with you, 1'11 let 
General Shane answer it and then I have some experience on / : 

I I 
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the subject and some thoughts. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Commissioner Davis, 

General Shane. The short answer is yes, we did take into 
consideration the surge capability. A couple key things here 
is the fact that when you look at the core workload that we 
have, you find that we do that with one shift and we do it 
and our recommendations show that we are now at about 80 
percent capacity. So we have a 20 e t capacity in each 
one pf our three depots remaining tE,",l?ows us to meet the 
wartlme surge ryulrements. 

Now, there s k n  some debate with reeards to 
wartime r ulrements versus reconstitution of the force 
following%e two-MRC scenario. So I feel like that the 
three depots, based on our Stationing,Strategy laid out for 
us, provide us the adequate depot maintenance requirement 
that we need to take care of the force. 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Mr. Commissioner, in the United 
States of America, we have the capability to surge, really 
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Pare 172,  
I COhtMISSIONER L I N G :  -- pic i i  down to Gvc set / I 
2 laces and sa!,, that's the end of it. So that's really good. 1 2 
5 rust a couple other quick s~twt ions .  Turning to some of the : 3 
4 leases here. the BRAC '93 Commission recommended that the 4 
5 Services review current leases to determine whzther or not 
6 excess overnment-ouned administrative space could be used 
7 insteacfof I d  office s ace. Did the Army review all of 7 
8 its lease facilities in an ebort to get them into 
9 government-owned facilities? 

t 9 

10 SECRETAR'I' WEST: I believe those above S700.000, 10 
i 1 Commissioner. 1 1 1  
12 COMMISSIONER KLIKG: Above S30C.036. Tnani: you. 1 12 

113 And last ouestioc, because I beiieve we're probably running 15 
14 in time a tittle bit. Iri '91 the Commission approved the 114 
15 merger of Aviation System Command and Troop Suppor. Command. 15 

. ! 6  Would you mind expianixg u3h!. thr Am!- :s aisestzoiisning L I t  
i 17 command uhihich we lust created h few !,ears azc'! . - 
I It SECXTAKY-'WEST: . . Well. 1:'s re ia td  1:) \.os: firs: ? $  

I :!: auestioc. Ic our e:rori tc. :;!. to 5nd sa\,:ng:. ir iasz.;. I 

123 the ui1)2\, :ha: ure ,-ouii d s i !  with getting .e\>lnr> ou: o: ?ha: 2; 
i'; iease. k-a no: to tr! to iooi: for where u c  c o i i i i  translzr t n ~  11 
i -, ,-- entire thng .  bu: ta look a; it going back into ik 

- - -- 
! 
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certified data calls. 

CHAIRMAK DIXON: Thani: yoti. Congressman Jim i 
Chapman, First District of Texas says, or  asks -- I'll ask 
vou, Mr. Secretary, and you may referto whoever is 
ippropriate -- "Was the combined military value and cost o f ,  
closure of the co-located facilities of Red River Army Depot, 
Lone Star Army Ammunition Plant, Defense Logistics Agency 
Distribution Depot - DDRT - and their tenants considered in 
the overall evaluation as requested of the A r m y  Defense 

w 

Logistics A encv and D art4ent of Defense by ti;e ~ommunity? 
S E C ~ T A R Y   ST: I t h d :  the answer is yes. hi): 1 

-- b!. the community 7 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman, iet me lakc 

that on. General Shane. The answer to that is, yes, it was. 
CHklMAh '  DlXON: Kow, Lhere are a series of other 

questions here. ,4nd all of tnose questions. on hehalf of 
Congressman Jp Chapmar, a :  the Fus: Dis:nc! oLTcxas. vril: 
be sen: to you ~c ulntin;. - .  

iiere I>- e series or quesuon.; submitt& r a r  tnt. 
record b!. the srr.s:ors irom h/lar!sian? - Scnzrork Serozne:, eii, 
MAuiski. and b!. Representat~ves Eartlett and Ehriich: mi: 
1:'s in connctlon with F o n  R ~ t c h ~ e .  hianland.  hlr .  

Page !21 ; Page 121 
I I could just follow that up one s e o n d  and say that 50 i I I'm selecting one that counsel thought uras the appropnate 
3 percent of the medical cross-senicing that u,ac presented to ! 'I one -- Secretan. M'est, in making the decision to close Fort 
3 you* you acce~ted and you wen: fowarc wlth Tnr othrr 5 0  1 3 Pickett. \'irg&ia. d ~ d  the Arm!, consult with the leadership 

rceni -- C J ~  tnosc acai oni! u.ili. thc Arm! .-or u d ~ l d  tnose 4 of the other Scnvices and federa! agznaes u*hn c u r r m t l ~  : E v e  lncludcd some of the other Senicss'! 5 train at Fort P~zkett  for input concen~ng  the value to them 
6 SECFETARl' WEST: yo.  s r .  We u,em s , d n p  of 5 0  : 6 of the instaliation'.' 
7 percent of those that deal: with the .4rm!. Titlere were 50 1 7 SECRETffi'Ip VEST: Le: mc !us: ser i f  I can get somr 
6 perxri: tha: u.e dl2 no: a r r e  or: a h :  our aiiai>.sib. b staff u here. 
c C O ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ S S I O N E R ~ I N C . :  Thari; ~ o u  ~.er!. much. ! H , ~ I R ~ I A N  DIXON: And i inid. Bripd:er Genrral 

10 GENERAL Si'LLI\'M: Commiss~oner, car, ! mairr ;: : ](I Shane is g o ~ n f  to answer u.ith the heip of a zolonel there 
I 1 comment'? There arc somr acti\.ities pomg on ic the training: I i that he works prett! closely with. 
12 arca urhich zrc reall!. no1 rrlatrr! to BRAC a: all w*i!sre 1 have ' 1 1  

i - BRIGADIER GENERAL SHAKE: Chairmar,. General Shanil. 
1; some capaci:? at For. Leonard M:oac! upncrc we're ioing some : i ?  The answer is. ves. PLnd recall that wc had certified dak 
I.: traming In our training centers -- Fon L a n a r d  Lt'ood and 14  calls and For: Plckett did pio\'ide us upith tha: informat~on. 
15 elsewhere. -- othzr sen-ises. Fortk b o x .  Fur .  Sili. the ' i i  I t  was considered in the process. 
16 Marines train ~11 th  us. and i senc! pwplc to otn-i Sen'icts. ; 10  CHAIRhlAK DIXON In othe: u,orcis, yol: ulked to all 
I -  SO there's a lot of that going on. . b 0  we're ~l:ruall\ ! 1- the other people involved a: FOG Picket: in maitlng this 
18 picking up more and more -- cooks. for instanle. And it's i I E  decis~on. The balance of those quzstions uili be grven yol: 

not -- 11's i r r e s p x t ~ ~ ~ e  of BR4Ca It's a join; -- i I Q  in writing. 
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com~onentz. .4n? sc. u z e ' v c  cornc u r  x r r .  L ~ o o c  .A,:!. anc wc I 

trunk a effectlvc wa\.. of dlschargin; -- caz-ylnp ou: - 
that business of ea:h of thosc -- aviatior. on tnc one h a d .  
the soidier command on thr othc: - h! sunsin; incn; LC tnost. -+ 

h n d s  of com~onents .  < 
We reallv wanted to get out of tha: lea:. We wani 6 

to get out of all the leases we can. It's not !,us: ina: we : 7 
take the last B U C  Commission senousl\.. it's that it's good 6 
business for the A r m y .  9 

COMMlSSlONER U I N G :  Thad. you ver! much. hlr. 110 
Secretary. 1 1 1  

CHAIRMM DIXON: Now, tha: concludes tne second I I3  
round. And Mr. Secretary, if you'll indulge me nou,, counsel, 
Madelyo Creulon bas selected what she tboueht to be the 1 j: 
appropriate question from each of these groupings by senators 15 
and members of the Congress. And I'm poing,to ask you those, 1 6  
and then we will send all thr written questions to you. 117 

And we are goinn to do that immediatzl! afrer this / 18 
morning 's hearing. an$ would appreciate it if your folks in I 19 

i 20 your shop could answer these u~st ions  in some detail. 
First. from Senator ~ o h n R  arner of Virgm~a. he 21 

asks. S e n t a n  West -- now,. he asks a nunlbzr (if questions. :?-2 

COhlhllSSIONER KLING: An? 1 rii;-i: iha: :!la: is !us: 2 i  SECRET/&)' U'EST: Cornmissloner. MI  Chalrmar.. may 1 
21 a cmss-senic~nr  a s ~ s n ~ t  as weli, you !us: -- '-,: , not sa\. thar,Gznera! Shanr said sometninf ID addition LO 

G E K E R . Z ~  sLLLI\'AK : ~ o r r ~ i .  ' 23  that. t ic  sarc: 1: u t f i  oui  practice to do so IL e\.eq. case -- 

I 
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Secretan,. hnu, were thr cr0s.c-senrice capabilities of tne 
Defense informst~on Sys~erns Agency's command assrssed as p-r. 
of the Arm!.'s evaius~ion and fmz; decision to recommend For. 
h t ch ie  for closure'? 

SECRETARI' M'EST: Generai Shanr. 
CHAIFLhlAK DIXOh:: General Shane. 
BRIGADIER GENEFL4L SHANE: hlr. Chairman, those wer: 

considered especially with regard to DlSA OSD. Our database 
concludd that they would not be lncluded in our figures. 

CHAlRMAN DIXON: Their next question is. did the 
Army coordinate directly with DlSA to determine the cost of 
moiing the Network hanagement Center? 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: And the answer to that. 
Mr. Chairman. is no. because what happened in that particular 
case -- we showed them as  a loss in 1996. 

CHAIRMAh' DIXON: All right. Did the DOD take into 
account Fort Iiuachuca, its critical water shortage as part of 
I& recommenaarion to scnd n significant number of additional 
personnel there? 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman, we'rc 
tallclng about 100 pwpie,  I believe, goin: to Fofl -- we diC 
not consider that, nor werc we aware of'tnat at thz time t h s ~  
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we made the recommendation - that there was a water shottape 
at Fort Huachuca. 

CHAIRiMAN DIXON: All right. we'll pursue that 
later. There's a whole senes of questions here, quite a 
substantial number, given me by these two distinguished 
senators and these two distingu~shed members of the House. 
Fairly lengthy, and we are going to send it all to you. 

Senator Abraham asks this of you, Secretary West. 
Mr. Secretary, your report states there is no job ross 
associated with closing the Detroit Army Tank Plant. 
However, General Dynamics cumntly manufactures M-1 tank gun 
mounts in the tank lant. /i I understand e Army's reasonin was, since the 
General Dynamics contract expires in '87, and the Army ha! 
six years to complete the facillty disposal, the job loss 
would come from an end to the contract, not from the closing 
of the tank plant. Is this the baseline reason to close the 
tank plant -- to cease gun mount production by General 
Dynamics? And that is the question. 

SECRETARY WEST: Yes. The answer to the last 
question is, no, that's not the baseline reason. The 
baseline reason is that the plant is there to produce tanks, 

Page 13U 
CHAIRMAN DIXOK: And the second part of that -- 

Congressman Dick Gephardt says a 1991 Defense Management 
q o r t  found that merging the Aviation Command and the Troop 
Support Command into Aclcom would result in management and 
cost efficiencies. What changes led to the conclusion that 
rather than consolidation, breaking Adcom into four new 
entities is more efficient? 

SECRETARY WEST: Yes, let me say this. For one 
thing, we will be able to get out from that relatively 
oppressive lease. I mean, op ressive is probably too strong; 
but highsost leare. And in let, I think we're also oing 
to result in a savings in number of personnel, as we lf . So 
the fact is, we've just found a way to do it that saves us 
money and that st111 allows us to do the Army's job very 
well. It's a smart move. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: There are other written questions 
by the distin ished Minority Leader in the House that I'll 
send along, g r e t a r y  West. Thank you. 

Now the Senator from Michgan, Carl Levin asks 
this. I think we're back to the Detroit Army Tank Plant 
here. Senator Levin asks, Mr. Secretary, at the time the 
Secretary of Defense announced the recommendation to close 

~ - -  - 
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and we don't do that right now for United States use nght 
now. The only tank production we have goin on. I think, is 
in Lima and it's for FMS. We simply - %at plant is simply 
excess to the Anny's use. 

CHAIRMAN DLXON: Okay, anybody want to add? Thank 
you. Now, they ask one other there that I think I better 
ask, since it im acts m state and I think would o+y be fair 
to do so. I firtier und&sta.d Rock Island Depot XI 
Illinois - General Sullivan, you just alluded to that in 
your remarks - is the only other manufacturer of M-1 tank 
,pn mounts. 

Why are you ending a contract with a civilian 
contractor, when the only other source of production is a 
government arsenal? Given that this does not fall in the 
traditional.arsena1 production area of barrels, whv are vou 

nvate roduction for eovemment-owned facilities? 
CRET Y WEST: Iris -- I will answer that. Mr. ceasin32' Ak 

Chairman, it is true we produce about 10 un mounts a month 18 
-- half at the Detroit plant and half at i o c k  Island. But l q  
:hat is not the dnver m this decls~on. The dnver m th s  2Ci 
declslon 1s the use of that piant for the proauctlon contract 21 
that's explrmg m 1996. essentially. The -m mount IS an 33 
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the Detroit Amy Tank Plant, the Army did not have answers to 
these questions re arding how and where the Detroit Arm Tank 
Plant's current anction:; would be conducted after c&sure 
and the cost of those alternatives. Instead, the Army said 
it  will study those issue; this summer. 

Why d~dn' t  the Army study the cost of alternatives 
to the Detroit Tank Plant as part of the BRAC process? 

SECRETARY WEST: I believe we have now made some 
choices about alternativts, Mr. Chairman. Am I wrong, 
General Shane? 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: General Shane, is t h s  more in 
your area? 

BRIGADIER GENERIU. SHANE: Mr. Chairman. yes it is. 
We looked at that. The bottom line there was the fact that 
it was truly excess capacity, the way we looked at it, and i 
from our analysis. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Okay. He has a , g t  manv other i 
questions here. I'm going to send you a senes that develops j 
hrs line of questionip_r. iind we'll want those for the rezorc! i 
so that this distin-mlsneti senator's questions are carefully 
analyzed. 

Representative James V.  Hansen of the First 
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incident of the decision. and we will have to resolve where ( 1 
to pick up that extra five a month production. But that is i 2 
not the driver here. i 3 

So we're doing it -- if it turns out to be that we ! 4 
will do all 10 at Rock Island - we're domg it as aq / 5 
incidence of this decision. It did not drive this decision. 6 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you, and there will be 1 7 
follow-ups in writing on that one. 1 8  

Now, the distinguished Minority Leader, the 
Democratic leader in the House, Congressman D i c ~  Gephardt, 
asks, these questions, Mr. Secretary. Others will follow in 

so I presume it's from your determination m '93 - 
Writmk 1993, the hrmy determined that -1 and he quotes. 

relocatipn costs make p l i  ent or closure of A ~ C C %  hlghl 
impractical and pmhbi t ive~xpens ive .  * Has there been a 1 16 
change in circumstance in the last two years that makes 117 
relocation more affordable? 18 

SECRETARY WEST: What's changed is that we're 
smarter for one b g .  We are not going to try to relocate 
Adcom out of that lease as Adcom. It will be relocated in 
constituent parts. 
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District in Utah. This distin~wished congressman says, the 
.h . is pro osing to move Dugway Smoke and Obscurant Mission 
to Juma krovmg Ground. I thmk the distinguished 
Commissioner Cox asked this. Are you aware that Yuma does 
not possess the environmental permits from the state of 
Arizona, required to permit open-air testing of t h s  
magnitude? 

SECRETARY WEST: We are, Mr. Chairman, and we think 
it  will -- we've actually included in our plan that it will 
be about a vear to two- ear delay. And we will continue to 
do that at bugway untirthe permitting is available. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: That's Secretary West answering. 
I know that that question has been asked by someone - it was 
by Commissioner Davis. 13ut I wanted to wive an opportunity 
for the con ressman to ask it as well. f f  t h e s e , p m t s  
cannot be attained. what are your plans for t h s  important 
testing? 

SECRET.4RY If we cannot obtain permits to 
move the open-air testing away from Dugway, it will remain at 
Dugway. 

CHAIRMAV DIXON: Okay. And are you also aware that 
Dugway already possesses these permits, as well as all 
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permits required for the open-air release of live 
agents. as r -  uired in other realignment proposals? 

SEC&ARY M'EST: Ires, sir, ule arc aware. 
CHAIRMAN DIXOX: And thal's significant, I Lake it. 
SECRETARY WEST: Yes, it is. 

same IC! major training areas. And I appreciate yoti all got 115 
smarter, hut the questlon here is, u.hat factors cause that ! 16 
r&g to dro so much in just two years'.' Now, what's the: 17  4' answer to that. Specifically, what factors caused that 118 
panicuiar installation to drop from fifth to tenth in w o  1 9  
years'? He's susp~c~ous  of that, of course. 120 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman. Generall21 
Shanr. ! hope I'm insistent with his answer. bcause  i thlnk ; 31 

more of the th inhg .  Automated ranges were more impGnt 
noup than they were before, because -- instead of just listing 
them, maybe ius t  give us a thought or two about why. \i'hy did 
that change this time? 

BRIGADIER GEh'ERAL SHANE: I think when ure looked a1 

those attributes overall. what we determined was that these 
were the enduring attributes that we n e d e d  to tram and 
sustain the .qrm>. So thr whole series of those -- for the 
record, I could rov~de those to you. 

C O ~ ~ M I & ~ O X E R  COX: -Great, that would he fine. 
CHAIRMW DIXON:. Good. We'll pursue that at some 

length by the wntten questions. Is the Commissioner 
satlsfid that she's ursuzd it sufficiently? 

C O ~ ~ M ~ S S I ~ N E R  COX: Yes. thank you. 
CHAIRhlAh: DIXOK: T h e  next question is from my owr. 

congressmar.. Congressman jem,  Cosrelio. And he asks abou: 
the Charles Me!\'u: Prict: Support Center, named after the 
con,gressman that ura.s congressman when I s t a n d  out m 
pollt~cs, well o\.er 40 years ago. Served man! yearc -- o\?er 
40 yurs  ifi !he House ans was Chairman of thc Armd Sen.ice.r 
Comrnittec for man!. ) tars ,  as so man) of you h o u . .  

And Congressman Coste!lo asks s question hert tha: 
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I've answered once before. 1:'s thr issue u.ith regards to / I 
permanent facilities, ranges, other attributes that went into i ?- 
the rehement of the '95 anributes, which was recommended 3 
by the GAO from the '93 proceedings. So as we r o r d e r d  4 
those - what happened, you get an order of merit that comes 5 
ou: which ranks some installa~ions lower than others: Chafiee 6 
being one of those. 7 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: And a,gain. I see ,  Commissioner 8 
Cox. did you want to ask sometlung there? i can w you -- ! 9 

COMMISSIONER COX: You said that before. and I just 10 
thoucht marbe we could et a little more deuil .  You said 1: 
it's &ngcs--it's training. h a t  do you m a ?  This time 1 2  
around we didn't need somethinr as much as we needed i: last / 13 
time? If you could just -- - 114 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHAh'E: Not necessarilv that we 115 
need it. but -- , 16 

COMMISSIONER CO?;: Ibght. , 1- 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE - le: rnr FIVP  yo^ sr. ! F  

example. ! C 

COMMISSIONEX COX: Good. 20 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE Le:'s sny ranger Tna: ' 2 :  

we have more modem ranges or automa~d ranges tila: we may \ 21  
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a ply a different value to i:. I: mz. be 100 points. \.,ersus , I & pbbts m '93. s o  when you go though thost a n n h u t c  2 
and you reweigh them. wha: happens usher. you get you iinear 3 
program wili spit ou: tile answers to yol: wi:h regards LC> uka: , d 

the order of merit is. based on those attributes. And that's 5 
what happened in the case of Chaffee and some others. ' 6  

For the record, Mr. Chairman, let me say tha: with 7 
regards to major training areas, we studled every major 1 8 
training area m the A r m y .  We looked at each one of those i 0 
and made a substantial reduction in those, which we've 
testified here today. So even though it went from first to / :P 
last, it didn't matter. It had the same type of rigorous 
analysis that number one was, because we studied them all. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Well, obviously mattered from the 
stand int of gettin6 on the list and staying off the list, 115 
and ,Kt's why fhev re soncerned. Comrmsrioncr Cox had 1 6  
another ouestlon. It mirht not matte.r to vou. it matters a / 17 
lot to the'm. 

'. 
1 6  

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Absolutelv. I I I "  
understand. 120 

COMMISSIONER COX: I guess I'm stll! tr!in$ to ' 7 1  
understand the catrgones that were d~fferen! -- a 11tt1c blt ' 2 2  
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occurs to me as being timeljs, b+ycausr if you've rlad the 
H'ashington Pas: today, a lo! of it was devoted - as you were 
testifying today, General Sullivan -- to the questlon of 
adequate housmg. Here's what -- the congressman asks a 
number of questions, but here he says, the Armv has said they 
must close the military family housing at Price because of 
the Adcom move. 

So the relation of those two h g s  - Adcom's in 
St. Louis; Price is right across the river in Granite Citv. 
Yet Congressman Costello says, yet only 17 percent of the 
housing there is occupied by Adcom personnel, and there's h 
waiting list of over one year. Why do the soldiers in tht 
commands at St. Louis not deserve equal housing I 
consideration? 

I p e s s  that's land of a sharp auestion, but the 
1 
! point he makes here 1s i h n k  he's arguing that housinr 

there could be usefully used for miiitary personnel. %'\Y / 
lus t  seec the front page of the Washmgton Post to&,\ abou: i 
'what a temble housing probiem we have for our rniiiz;ln. : 
persome!. 1 wonder wha: vour response is. 

SCCRET.4RY bFST: Do you want to answer that:.' 
CHAIRh5.4N DIXOh:: I'm not p i c k g  on anybody. , 

I 
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Wnooever wants i t  can have i t .  

.. 
SECRET.4RY M'EST: Let me saj. one t h n g  -- 
CH.4IRh'iAN DIXON: Mr. Secretam. 1 
SECRETARJ' WEST: Yes, and the6 1'1: let others 

chime ui -- either General Sullivaq or Sexretar) M'alker. 
With respect to :he Secretar?,'~ anlcle -- Sexretar)' of 
Defense's article this morning, you're right, Mr. Chairman, 
it's timely. 1 would remind us all that one of the h r s  he 
points 0u-t is the ualitv of the housing we do have. 

- 
CHMRMA D ~ X O N :  Yes. 
SECRETARY WEST: And he talks about that to some 

exknt. The choice to us whenever we have had to take out a 
support facility -- and that's not the only one that's on 
this BRAC list: I was just a: Suffrage on Friday ~ u r h t ,  and 
that's also on the list, and that's also a h o u s m ~  a n d  
support, administrative support area -- is wheher  in the 
rocess, we are somehow improving the lot of those who would 

rave to stay. is commercial housing better available'! IS 
I t  - 

CH.LURMAE\' DIXON: Did you ask that question, 
incidentall!,? 

SECRETARJ' U'EST: Well, we did a lot of analysis an(! 
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other trainin sites? 
S E C ~ T A R Y  WEST: That's the kind of review we 

undertake when we make a detennination like this, and the 
answer is, yes, we've loc~ked into just about all those 
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Lakes wanted that housing and used it. 

So I only - and this was, of course, obviously, 
pretty new stuff because it's stuff I did while I was there, 
so it s brand new stuff and I appreciate the appeal of that. 
But, you know, I would just like to have you - there's a 
series of questions there and I would appreciate you giving 

careful consideration, because if that s good 
think that's a valuable point being made. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman. let me say 
one other thing for the record. There were four or five 
housing areas that we looked at. And as  a soldier, I can 
tell you that any time you look at an enlisted soldier or an 
officer and move him from government quarters, which we pick 

things. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Can you add to that, General 

Shane? 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman, the answer 

to that is, a, we took tho= considerations. 
CH&RMAN DIXON: Those were all evaluated. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Absolutely. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: There's a series of  questions by 

the distinguished congressman. We'll send them all to you. 
The final one, and 1:hen again, there's a pretty 

good list over there of witten questions we're oing to send 
you. We've tried to honor the commitment to &e 

o portun~tv to have a shot at you and make their records, 
I congresspeople from House and Senate to give them their . 

w%ch is an part of the process. I'm sure you r e s r ~ ~ t  it. 
.4nd here's the two distinguished Senators from 

i 
Connecticut, Senators Dodd and L~eberman. And they ask you 
about your decision to close the Stratford Army En-he Plant 

i 
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I'm going to let them get to that now, Mr. Chairman. Did you 
want to go first? 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman, General 
Shane. There are 164 section quarters there. We did look at 
those. We looked at the cost alternatives that we pa with 
regards to base opS to those t h g s .  7h1s was a tougK 
decision. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Yes. 
BJUGADlER GENERAL SHANE: But we  felt like that we 

could at least sustain, if not improve the quality of life of 
the soldier by VHA and COLA living on the economy. And our 
analysis showed that there was housing available on the 
economy to do this. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Okay, that's your answer, thcn, 
General Shane. Because let me tell you my own peranal 
expenence. A man learns by what he does. 

I remember when I was Chairman of Readiness, I used 
an awful lot of my influence and used u a lot of my chits 
getting housing for my state. And I bujt a lot of housing 
m Illinois, I'm proud to say. And I remember that, I 
believe, Fort Sheraton's housin was taken bv the Navy, they 
wanted it, and the closing o t~ lenview,  the folks at Great 
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remised their support and their belief that the permits will : ge obtained in reasonable time. 

3 CHAIRMAN DIXON: Okay. And there again, a series 
4 of questions, Mr. Secretary, that will be sent to you on this 
5 whole issue, again. And by now, there are several of these 
6 things running through hene w h e n ,  unless we  can get the job 
7 done, we can't do the -- we can't support the 
8 recommendations, quite obviously. 
9 Congressman George Gekas asks the Secretary, Mr. 

10 Secretary, regarding Fort Indiantown Gap, Pennsylvania. And 
1 1  he asks, the Army states that annual training for a reserve 
12 corn nent units, which nww use Fort Indiantown Gap, can be 
I3 con$&ted at other installations in the region, including 
14 Fort Dix, Fort A.P. Hill, and Fort Drum. 
15 Has any study be ex^ done to make sure that these 
16 other facilities actually have the training facilities equal 
17 to the facilities at Fort ln~diantown Gap are sufficient for 
18 the needs of these units, such as Tank Table 8 qualification 
19 ranges? +nd do these other facilities have tramlng time 
20 available ~n their schedules to accommodate the needs of our 
21 training units? And additionally, has the DOD investigated 
22 the cost of transport and equipment associated with using 

up a lot of the bill, and you move him to the economy, that / 14 
is a tough decision. 115 

C W A N  DIXON: Well, I respect that. 1 l6 
BRIGCIER GENERAL SHANE: And it is truly a quality 117 

of life decis~on. And we cons~dered that. / 18 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: These are not e:.sy decisions. 119 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: I h o w  that. / 20 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: None of them are, and you've ot 21 

Suffrage, as the Secretary pointed out. By the way, f'rn the 122 
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in Stratford, Connecticut. On February 14th, 1995, Secretary 
Decker, in a response to Senators Dodd and Lieberman stated 
that the Army planned on spending 547.5 million as pan of  a 
three-year tank, engine, mdustrial-based rogram. And they 
have a letter attached on this, I guess, I &n7t know. 

This program would retain engheering expertise, 
essential recuperator parts production m a m m a l  capacity 
for ncw engine assembly anti testing at SAEP. Why, less than 
two weeks after this letter was written, did the Arm 
recommend closing th~s  facilit ? They say two week after 
the letter, you recommencied t i em closing. 

BRIGADIER GENERAS SHANE: Mr. Chairman, General 
Shane. Let me take that on. Number one, I wns probably 
unaware of that letter that Secretary Decker sent in the 
analysis. What we kind of looked at was looking at the tank 
engine industrial base with regards to Stratford. The bottom 
line answer. I mess. IS. nso. we were not aware of that 
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Chief of  Staff of  the Army - Sullivan is my name. These are 1 
tough calls. But we've eot to make them. 1 2  

CHAIRMAN DIKON: I appreciate that, General / 3 

letter. ~he 'anavsis '  eo le: 
CHAIRMh4 K ~ C I N :  But notwithstanding the letter, 

are you comfortable with vour decision there? 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: Yes. 

Sullivan. My wife was watching me on television the other 
day, and she said, "Don't be so mean with those peo le, 
they're just doing their job. ' I hope you understand P 

t that, and I h o p  you understand thet I'm not any more 
Z h t e d  with this job than ou are. 

I'm a draftee, not a vo!unteer. And this i l  
painful for all of us, and the worst part of it is. ~ t ' s  the 
fourth round and everybody's been through this four times and 

BRIGADIER GENERAL. SHANE: Yes, I'm very cornfomble 
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by now, we're down to the real good stuff. And, you know, it j 12 am't no fun. But andway, we have to ask the questions. I 
hope ou understan that. 

$epresentative Glen Browder -- and this is somewhat 
repetitive, but we want to get these things in the record. 
What contacts has the Army or OSD had with the Governor of  
Missouri's staff, c o n c e m g  environmental permits for this 
facility? In other words, we know that the p e m t s  have to 
be obtained; we respect that. 

SECRETARY WEST: We have had staff-level contacts 
in which the Governor and leadership in Missouri have 

21 
22 
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with it. I 

cHAXRh4m DIxoh:: General S~ll i \~an? i 
GENERAL SULLWAX G c n c r ~ l  Suliivan. We have the : capabilit! to repair the.* engines a: .bniston and Corpus 

Christi Army D e p ~ .  We really have me capability ti) do this 1 5 
elsewhere. 

CHAIRMAN DIXOX: Okay. I ; 
SECRETAP.1' KXST: Actl;ali!. i guess just i h 

slmificantl\.. Mr. Chairman. 1s tnz: u the Scrcllir\.. 1 9 
t h h  I'm responsible for reconzilm: whatever ~t isdtha! is ! 10 
interpreted from Secretary Decker's ietter on the one hand I I I 
and o u r  action on  the  other .  I be!ie\,t- I had the benefit of i 17 
h ~ s  advice. as well, on t h ~ s  decisior. He was certainly with 113 
us when we made -- when we re\.~ewrd this. So if there art: 114 

further inconsistencies there to explaic. ulc'l! be hap v to 1 ! 5 
erpialn them. But we lhlol we'ri  made the rlgh: df on i ;; 
Stratford. 

CHAXRMAK DIXON: 1's. well we'll ~ i v e  you thc I 18 
written qhuestions. ,?is 1s all pan of thi reCora 1.oti're ! 19 
comforta ie wlth !our decision, no;u.ithsmding wha: otiner 110 
predecessors ma!. have said, and tnai'> sc apprcpia lc  ansu8er. 12: 

Uniess there's an!,thmg tc C S ~ :  bzturc ub this I ! ?- -- 

- - 

P a g ~  136 , 
mornmg. I expres5 thc gratltudr of E! zolieagues In the , I countn for h s  ~~~~i work ; o ~ ' v r  done m.coming hare1 ? 
today and testifying before us and do.ng your job as you're 
ordered to do it. C 

We are in recess until 1 :30 promptl~ . 
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which government functions, almost momentarily I h o w  a sign 
will amear. 
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# . F T E R N @ C ? i  S E S S : C K  , . 

( ! : 3 C ;  c.m.1 ' 2  
CHAIRMAN DIXON: 'Good ahemoori. ladies and ! - 

gentlemen, nod welcome. This is the last of ibu; hearings 1 
held yesterday and today by the Commission. 5 

Yesterday and t!is morning we've heard from and 6 

have questioned the Secretaries of the military departments / 7 
and their chiefs of staff regarding proposzd base closures I 8 

ihughter)  
CHAIRMAN DIXON: I'm s o m '  we didn't h o u  \.ou ur:i 

and realipnents that affczt their branch of senice. 
T h ~ s  afternoon we are pleased to have with us 

officials of two defense aeencies which have installations 
included on the Secretary s list of closures and 
realignments. They are Air Force Ma!or General Lawrence P. 

-.. --  

cominr. Margie, but we're delirhtzh to have you. 
XIS. McMAK.4MAY: sank you. 
CHAIRhtAK DIXON: K o u .  before w e  go ahead u,ilh tnc 

testimon)~ and before we begin H.I& the openln st+tc.mznrq. 
le: me say that in 1993. as pan of the ~ a u o n a l  !Derensc 
PIuthorization .4cl for Fiscal '91, the Base Closure and 
Rulipment  Act was amended to require that all testimony 
before the Commission at a public hearin; be presented under 
oath. 

As a result, all of the witnesses who appear hzfore 
the Commission this yea: must he swom in before tes:ining. 
So Generai F3rrcl.l.. hlr.  Donnelly, hlrs.  McManamay. would yau 
please rise and ram your right hands. 

(Witnesses swom. ) 
CHAIRMAh' D1>;3A': Thank you v e c  much. +rid if 

you'll be seated, pl+&e, before we &gin you; testlmcn), rt71 
t h ~  ucstion rounds, we have a little piece of houszkezplr.; 
to d e  care of hers. 
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We have said right along to the publiz-at-largt i 

tnat we're not going to do a lot of add-ons. H'e're noi reg  
to add on 70 or more like they did last time, but o vlousl!, 
it will be necessary to make some add-ons to the extent that 
we either disagree with what the services have done or fez1 I 

Farrell Jr., Principal Deputy Director of the Defense 
Logistics Agency; and Mr. John F. DonneUy. Director of the 1 I: Defense Investigative Service: and Mrs. Margie Mchlanamay, I 16 
who. as 1 understand it. is in charge of BRAC at thc DLA. Is j 17 
that correct? / I S  

MS. McMANPLh4.4Y: Yes, sir. I 9 
C H V R M N  DPLON: Mz. MrM~~mnm. I rm! yoc c h o u  1'" 

that we apologize for the fact that you don't have a sign, 15; bur we are preparing one. and in t h ~  efficient manner in ;2'1 

like that thereare putters that require additional attention 
that aren't on the 1st gxven us. 

It seems clear to us that one is not on the list 
that must be ut .on the list, and Commissioner Cox has a 
motion to rxde  m that reaard. Commissioner Cox. 

M O T I O N  , 
COMhfISSIONm COX: Thank ?ou. Mr. Chairman. and as ; 

you mentioned, in light of the discussions yesterda!. and the : 
uncertainty of whether or not Minot Air Force Base i~ North , 

Dakota was on the list and ti-lerzfore could be considered i?!, 
the Cornmissio~, we i'elt ~t war important to go ahead and 
officialk place prt on the iist, al1ou.m~ US to look at 
i t .  Lherefore. ! mo\'c to piace Mmot Air Forze Ease ar. 
the list of Air Force bases tnat the Defzns Ease Clostirt 
Reaiigzment CoIllrmsslon considers for r=aii,"nmzni. 

CililIRn4.4N DIXON: Commissioner Davis. 
COhlMISSIOh'EF; DAVIS: I'd be pirased to second hs! a 
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so t'na: the, folks at hlino! crt7 gzt  prepared ?ro~erl!~ so U.C 

can go Y l S I t .  

CkiAIRhlAN DIXON: 11 has b r r n  moved @!, Commjssioncr 
Cox. seconded by Commissionc: Da\.~s :na: hlinot be put on th: 
iis:. Is h c r e  commen:? i thmnk Commissioner Corneiia wanu 
t o  say some tbg .  Mr.  Cornelia. 

COhlMISSIOKER CORNELLA: T h a d  vou. Mr. Chairman. i 
iust would like to abstain from delikraiions and votinr on ., . 
this matter. Thank vou. 

L 

CHAIRMAN 'DIXON: Tne record will show that 
Commissioner Al Cornella will abstain from the discussion and 
from the vote relating to this particular installation. Is 
there further comment by anyone on the Commssion? 

(No re onse.) 
CHAI&AN DIXON: Then our counsel wil! call Cne 

roll. On the motion to include Minot on the list made hy 
Commissioner Cox. seconded by Commissioner Davis. the rol. 
will now be calld. 

MS. CREEDOX: Commissioner Cornelia. 
CH.4IRM.W DIXON: .4bstains f ~ r  the record. 
hlS. CRCEDON: Comss ione r  Cox. 
COh4hllSSlOh:ER COX: Aye. 
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MS. CREEDON: Commissioner Davis. 
COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Aye. 
MS. CREEDON: Chairman Dlxon. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Aye. 
MS. CREEDON: Commissioner Kling. 
COMMISSIONER KLING: Aye. 
MS. CREEDON: Commissioner Robles. 
COMMISSIONER ROBLES: Aye. 
MS. CREEDON: Commissioner Stele.  
COMMISSIONER STEELE: Aye. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: And the roll call shows seven ayes 

and one abstention on the motion by Commissioner Cox seconded 
by Commissioner Davis. I apologize. I can't even count 
nght toda , six ayes, one abstention, and the motion to 
include d n o t  on the list is declared passed. 

General Farrell is it -- do you have an order of 
preference, entlemen? 

GEN& FARRELL: NO. sir. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: General Farrell, if you would 

FARRELL: Can you hear me, sir? 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: I think, for the rccord, General. 

Pase 153 
Basically, what we say is we want to be the 

provider of choice for the military services as a combat 
support a ency anywhere in the world any time of the, day. 

An d the way we want to approach our bus~ness 1s to 
~rovide requisite readiness at a reduced cost not only in the 
business areas but in the support for the acquisition area, 
where we manage the contracts. 

We want to levera e our corporate resources against 
large logistics tar ets an% provide price savings to our 
:ustomers. The t%ee metrics that we're trackm in our 
Executive Information System in our strategic p$ refer to 
quality, which is better, refer to reducing c cle time, which 
IS faster, and reducing costs, which is our c i; ear pan. 

These are the three activities which are a fected 
in our recommendations -- contract manaeement. right here, 
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if you'd be kind enough to talk into the mdce for the 
re rter and for the ublic-at-large who is viewing this via 
tegision. Do ou gave a lapel mike there somewhere? 

GENE& FARRELL: I have one right here, sir. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Perfect. 
GENE= FARRELL: Chairman Dixon, Cornrnissioncrs, 

it's an honor for us to be here today. I'm General La 
Farrell. I'm the Deputy Director at DLA. I oversaw;be 
executive process for the BRAC '93 round at DLA, and I also 
oversaw the '95 analysis. Admiral Straw asked me to prescnt 
the results of the DLA analysis to vou today. 

I'll be covering something abut our mission, how 
we ap roach BRAC '95, how we developed other recommendations 

. - 
iupply management and distribution manyement., 

This is the wav we a ~ ~ r o a ~ h e d  our ellberat~ons. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
1 1  
12 
13 

Ne started at a fairljr seriaf bay  thou  h thls, starting 
irst with gathering data, putting out &ta calls whle at 
.he same tlme we were startin to develop criteria. 

It was not until we had k l l y  developed our 
nilitary criteria and our measures of ment that we actually 

and tLa11~ our summary. 14 
The DLA business -- I think we need a little bit of 

focus there. 
COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I'm not sure you can. Larry. I V GENERAL FARRELL: Yes, sir. I've handed out copies 118 

so that you can follow along in the briefing, but, basically, 
since the '93 round, we've produced a strategic plan. We've 
come up with a lot of initiatives, and we tried to focus how 
we want to do our business. 
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put the data call out. w . i l e  the data call was oing out, we 
started formulating decisrtsn rules that we wou d use in our 
deliberations. 

f 
And when we got the data back. then we went through 

some excess capacity cabdations. We engaged in some 
interservicing with the Navy and the Air Force, and it wasn't 
until we did our first COBRA run, which is in the last stages 
of our process, that we actually took the names off of the 
activities. 

Ms. McManamay htxded up the working 
performed the calculations, did the data call, a n E & y 2 h  
up the executive p u p .  We didn't know which activities wen 
receiving which points until we did the first COBRA run, 
which was about a month and a half before the process was 
over. Next slide. 

This is a hard one to read, and this is really 
about an hour briefin all by itself, but, basicall , it says 
we recognize that t h e % O ~  selection criteria hadYto be 
adapted to DLA's business methods and rocedures and 
processes, since we don't have military ? orce structure. 

We did that crosswalk and accounted for each one of 
these top four military value in our four measures of merit 
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across the right here. 

Last time around we were criticized b the General 
Accounting Office for focusirig or ap ring to ?' ocus more on 
COBRA out~uts  as a d e c i s i o n - x r  rather than militarv 
judgment. ' 

We reoriented our process this time, added a couple 
of evaluation tools and declared that the rimary decision- 
maker is oing to be military judgment &s time. The 
outputs 08 all %e analysis you see on this +ide here for 
the rnterservlcrng that s engaged are only rnputs for the 
final military jud ment. and that's the way we approached it. 

We coorfrnated closely with the servlces to follow 
their decisions because, in &me cases, we're tenants on 
their installations, and when they close and the activity 
which we're supporting closes, we go, too. 

We performed, of course, excess capacity analysis. 
We took a hard look at the force structure plan and, m some 
cases, used the force structure plan directly to see if we're 
corning down commensurate w ~ t h  the reductions in the force 
structure lan. 

~ e % a v e  concepts of opr, which we developed in each 
I 

business area following out of our strategic plan and therein 
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our report. We did two types of mil value analysis t h s  
time, one for activities. one for installations. 

Last time around we didn't do installations. We 
noted that the services used! it effectively, so we added that 
piece of analysis. We had our set of decision rules. We 
p r f o v +  risk assessments. and we added a commercial model 
or dlstnbutlon this time called the SAILS Model, Strategic 

Analysis of Integrated Log~stics S stems. 
It's a model used by Case. iodak, people like that, 

Procter and Gamble. They use it for opt~minn their 
distribution system. It's an optimizin model %at solves 
linear equations, and it gives you the L e s t  cost for a 
given depot configuration. So we added that piece of 
analysis this time. 

The way we conducted our process earl on, the 
General Accounting Office came to me - an d their 
representatives are'here as well as the DODIG - and they 
sa~d ,  "We want to be a part of your process because we're 
going to have to audit it." 

I struck an agreement with them which said that the 
GAO would sit back and observe and be present in our 
meetings, have access to all of' our ongoing analysis from the 

151 - Page 156 Divers i f ied  Reporting Services, Ihc. (202) 296-2929 



~ u l t  i-page TM 
BR4C hearing 3/7/95 

Page 157 ; Page 160 
1 first dav, which they did, and that the IG would assume number of reasons. Number one. they had a higher mil value 
? responsibility for validating my data. ; 1 here. but we didn't want to manage all of these contracts, 
3 So I took all rn! internal review resources, handed I 3 large dollar value contracts, space programs. B-2, C-17 three 
4 them over to the DODIG, struck a deai w~th Mr. Vander Schaaf 4 tlme zones awa!'. 
5 and his folks that Wayne Milyon would report to me for 1 5 So we elected to split it down the middle and 
6 purposes of the validation of the data, and that's what we i 6 remain w ~ t h  Boston and remain with Los Angeles, and w r  
': did. 7 elected to move the international contract district o ~ e r  to 
P b'e wanted to ge: a handle on our facilities. so we : S Fun Belvoh- and rwligr. them with the headquarters funs:ion. 

let a contract with the Xav!' Public Works Center in hiorfolk: 9 Thess are thr results, a ne: present value of 165 
10 to go out and baselme all of our facilit~es, tell us wha: 1 1 0  million and steady-state savings of 13. We had one other 
1 1  kind of condition the?.'re m so that we could enter that data I 1 1  action we had LO clean up remaining imm the '93 round. We 
1: into the militan. vaiuc analysis. / 12 were going to r e a l i p  our western district headquarters from 
15 So we h o u r  nou.  we can project out over an eirht- i 13 El Segunoo LC Long Besct:, and the language of the '93 BRAC 
1: vear period wnat wr'li ha\.e to spend ai each facil~r!. that we ! 1: said that we had to effect a trade of a building with the 
15 bwn to bring it up t i> a certain given cornparabit: txseline. 115 C ~ t j .  of Long Beach to do that. 
16 We added inputs irom tne firid.. We brough:,thr field people 116 
7 - WK found out we couldn't do it, that we have to buy i 
I , iii ;;.hen ;;.a de;'alopd as; ru1itar-y cntzna. Thay also I i; one. Sa w ~ ' r 2  rtzommanding a r d i r c t ,  but w? charig& the 
18 rov~ded the data we used. I chai rd  the executive group. i 18 language to beinr able to buy a building rather than the 
I P  Rargie chaired thr u o r h n g  group. and iha:'s hour we ) 19 pre\?lous plan. We're. actually, going to save more money I 
zfi proceeded. with this one. 
2 1 Tnese ar t  our dxislon mizs. I woc'i read them to : 2 :  i sect Commissioner Cox is frowning. \irnar happened,, 
22 you. but !susr wan: rc emphasize a couplr of things. Firsr :2:. when the Presicient announced his five-point program, 11 i 

I 
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became apnarcnt to the communities that these facilities were 1 

eoing to fall into their laps without having to put anything 
out. 

So we haCthought before that we would be able to 
trade some closing Navy activities in the Long Beach area for 
a commercial building somewhere in Long Beach. That deal 
fell through. So we've eot to change the Ian 

In depots, we had28  de  ts prior to ' 9 5 5 ~ .  We 
took 5 out. We're down to 2 g o w .  We're p o k g  to take 5 
more out and go down to 18. The ones YOU see hiphhphted are 
what we call stand-alone or general distribution depots, nvc 
on the East and West Coast, San Joaquin and Susquehuma. i 
designed for suppor; of the two major regional contin*encies 
in the war pians, large depots, wlth large througiput 
capacit\,. 

The rmt of these are reneral distribution depots 
here. and the small dots art= iocated eitnei with 2 q i o r  
fiz;: a:!~\.~t!. or ufith r maintenance acti\,ity. 

I 'm coing to dri\.z :hrough,houp we madr our + acis ion.  rirs: of all, uJe r s o p i u  that our concep: of op:, 
requires u i  lo support two IvIRCs irom the east end the wes:, 
and we recognize tha: San Joaquin and Susquehanna hzve large 

1 Page 15s ; 
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1 I of all. we want to suppan the sewices and customers where 
2 they are and where they n e e  us to be supponed, and we want 1 '  
3 to close things as a to priorit\ and to m i m i z e  use of 1 
4 overhead, shared ovegead,  where we exist and optimize the 
5 use of installations that we have and all the space on them 
6 as nearlv as we can. Sext slide. 
7 okay. 1.11 get into our analysis now. These are 
8 the three activities that were impacted. Next line. First, 
9 contract mnnagcmsnt. Our concept of ops says that we oversee 1 
10 $840 billion worth of contracts, and we have three 110 
I 1 headquarters that perfom the oversight functions, and we i 1 1  
11 have one headquarters that performs the international 
13 oversight. Tbese guys promote uniform application of i i: 
14 contract management rules. Next slide. 14 
15 This is our workload chart. You can see that in 115 
16 the conrract managemznt business procurement dollars arc I C  
17 coming doa,n. and this is in the DOD PALhls of the senrlccs. - 7  

Pap:: ;59 Fagr iG2 
: Our decision w a  based UPOE the fact tna: worb~oac : capacities. large throughput capacities and large storage 
2 was dro~ping. expanded cor,;rol w ~ s  becornin; more and more 2 capacltles. ! 3 reasonable. We did r mi! \+slue anai!ls~s. and we o o t d  tha! , 3 We e i tx td  to consider strongl!. keeping thost. ir, 

1 IF -4s a result. our con:rac-: administratior, 0%-is. : > 
114 which are o\,erser. b! t h s c  conrrac: managcm=n: dlstri:rs. : ( 
/2G are coming down about 50 percdnt. and personnel is coming '2C; ,-. 
21 down through tiw year mi by ;",xrcrni from w2lere we tire : 2: 
22 today. , 1-7 -- 

I 

! 
I 
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4 the Boston a r e ,  the Nortnas: Con::aci Mansgemen: D~stnc:. .: our system. k - e  recognized also that, in our concept of 0;)s. 1 
, S h a  a big con cent ratio^ of contracts uc here. 5 we wan; to co-locale urnere we have a major customer, ei:hrr L 

6 J'OU note the western region, which is headquartered ; 6 maintenance customer or a flee: customer, and then ure wantel 
7 in L.A.. has a large concentration of contract management ir: i 7 to accommodate contingency and specialized storage. slou8 
8 the L.A. Basin, and the South is a little bit more scattered. / 6 moving, hazardous and things like that, and then to optimize 
9 We made the decision that we could manage the i 9 the remaining storage and the system cost. 
10 workload and the oversight with two districts, and then the ' 10 This is our workload, as you can see. Commission-r 
1 1  decision came to be. "How are you going to split it? h e  you / 1 1  Davis asked me about this, but our cubic foot requirement is 
12 going to split the country east and west or  north and south?" ' 12 going from 786 million attainable cubic ieet in 1992 down to 

17 Should we manage the southern half of the country ! 17 million lines a year. and we roject that we'll be doun about 
18 from Atlanb and the northcm half irorn Boston, or should we i l l ;  50 percent by the year 2081. And our personnel in our I 
18 lit it about down the hlississippi River and let Boston take1 I9 program are cornin(? down 55 percent. So we've got a lor o 
20 x e  East and then move thi contract m a g e r n e n t  out to the 120 excess capacity in tge infrastructure. 

1, Commissioner Davis a s k d  mr  about that, and hart  
1 

21 West for the rest of thc countrv'.'" , - A  

22 And we e l c t d  to dn it Sorth and South for a -. -- arr thr results. This bar here represents capacit!, in thz 

13 W e  w d .  since Boston scored so high, we would make 
14 them one of the management activities which would remain, and 
15 then we ask ourselves. "Since West and South were so close. 
16 which one would it be? 

13 where we pro,ject we'll need about 450 million, round numbers. 
14 in the vear 2001. 
IS h s  is commensurate with our workload falloff. 
16 M%en you see the workload lines, in 1992, we were doing 4-: 
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the decision there was to lterp Richmond. 

The reason we ke t Richmond is because it's ranked 
third on installation mifvialue. The public works center 
analysis of those facilities say they're the best facilities 
you've got in DLA, and they're going to cost you less to keep 
them in the future and to maintain them. 

It's also a mjo r  backup for fleet su 
Norfolk. It supports the Norfolk depot. Ed en at the Norfolk 
depot gets overloaded with n:turns from the fleet, we process 
it at hchmond. 

If I close fichmond, i t  wouldn't~result in a 
closure, because I've also oot a major rnventory control 
point operation there. So f looked at one more piece of 
analysis, and that was the SAILS model,. 

The SAILS model optimizes distnbution cost. And 
you can take the SAILS model and you can say close this 
depot. Keep the rest open. \&%at does the system cost? And 
!t measures transportation cost, and it measures 
mfrastructure cost. 

Most important in that calculation are where are 
your suppliers, and where are your vendors. So the solutio~ 
you get is a solution that says this is the best place to 
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cube area, and these representations down here are capacity 
in the throughput area. So in depots, we measure it two 
different ways. 

You can see that our capacity right now, as we 
look, we've been reducing some thin s ,  lease space and,stuff 
like that. We're at 6 18 million. &r requirement IS at 5 19 
today. 

In the future, we project that by reducin some 
more thin s and some more lease space. we'll$ able to get 
down to 845. but still our requirement is only going to be 
452. So cube is the limiter here. 

If you go down to throughput, we've got three types 
of throughput -- binables, which is less than three cublc 
feet. averages about nine and a half pounds; open storage and 
covered bulk storage. 

You can see today we're at 45 percent, 23 and 20 
percent of capacity, and even after I im lement these 
recommendations that I've got on the tagle. we'll be at 78, 
54 and 28, still a lot of excess capacity in the throughput 
area, and we'll be sued to cube. 

So how do we make the decision? First, our conce t 
calls for us to be where the services need us to be, and w g en 
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:hey close the maintenance facility, our concept calls for us 1 I 

' 
I 
t 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

lo  
1 1  
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
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distribute from, given transportation costs and given t%e 

io get out. 
The Army closed the light vehicle maintenance 

facility at Letterkenny, which we su port. So we elected to 
:lose that. Thev also closed the m ex! ium armored vehicle 
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.stinction in military value for the primary distribution 
[stems on the East and West Coast, so we're going to keep 

naintenance at ked River, so w e  elected to get  out of there. 
And that brought our capacity down to 497, still 

ooking for 452. So what do we  do with the rest, though7 We 
aid, well, we'll review installation and military value 
ictivity values and take a look at capacities. 

And see how lar e San Jo uln and Susquehanna are. % "4 k t  gives you some 1 ea of how arge they are compared to 
1e others. And what w e  did, we noticed that San Joaquin and 
usquehanna activity military value are far and away ahead of 
3e other stand-alone depts .  

.em. 
But they've already been facilitized for large 

xough ut to support the war, and those are the only, places 
day w!ere we do airline communications and contauter 
)nsolidation operations. 

So once we  removed Susquehanna and San Joaquin from 
msideration, that left four depots - Ogden, Columbus, 
emphis and Richmond. We took a look at all of  the mil value 
!sin, and we said that even though Columbus is the lowest 
nked of our stand-alone depots, we have a need for 
)nth ency and specialized storage. 

Elos~n the Columbus depot would not p t  us an 
stallation cfoser. so we elected - we had an ~dea. We 
xted to take Columbus and realign it to a slow-moving 
pot, and it will take about 500 people down to about so. 
we'll still store h g s  there, but we won't be processing 

~rkload. 
Once we did that, we still have this 66 million 

bic feet that we've got to get rid of, and we've got three 
mts left to consider - Memphis, Richmond and Ogden. And 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
I 1 
12 
13 
14 
15 

location of  your suppliers and cendors, which are akatter  of  
record. 

And when you do that and you get down -- once you 
decide to realign Columbus and you take it out of processing, 
the model says our cheapest solution i s  to close Memphis, 
close 0 den. &at's 25 1 million system cost. That's a 
model d riven cost. 

So our conclusion was we could close two 
installations -- Ogden and Kichmond -- nice installations, 
but the decision process says  not what you close but what you 
decide to keep to meet your uirements. 

So here is our r ecommst ion .  As I've said, 
Leaerkenny, Ogden; Red River in Memphis; realign Columbus. 
The net present value is 874 million, and the steady state 
savinns 1s 83 mill~on a year. 

%foving on to su ply centers, we've got five. One 
of them is rpecialized for fuels only. We. sprt of, set that 
off to the side because it does a uruque msslon. Another is 
a specialist m troop and general support. Tnat's the 
Defense Personnel Sunoort Center in Columbus, and they do 
general and troop. 'Sney're the only ones that do troop 

In terms of lnstallatlon militarv value. the value 
f that particular installation to the b e  artment of Defense :; 
3d DLA, the Columbus facl ty in coyurnbus, Ohio. is the 1 18 
inner with New Cumberland second, Richmond third and the ! 19 
racvlShupe. whch is San Joaquin out in California, k :?a 
)urth. 17-1 

Once we do hat,  we said there is a clear / 22 
I 

- . . 
20 cuitomcr. 
21 He can tell a vendor to ship it to a de t, then we 
22 can ship it to a customer, and we've been &g a lot of that 
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support. 

And then we have three other hardware ICPs who do a 
mixture of  weapon system and general workload. We realize, 
in our strategic plan, that our management of NSNs fall into 
two categones -- one troop imd general and one weapons 
system. 

And we've decided that there is different 
management methods associated with those. So, in our 
strategic plan, we're pointing toward consolidating those 
types of  workload. So that the basis for our recommendation. 

Here is what a supply center does. A supply center 
takes demand from customers and determines requirements. It 
puts out bu s and procurement activities. It ensures the 

uality, andlit determines where that's gobp to be stored or 3 it's going to be stored or whether it will be shipped 
directlv to the customer from the vendor. 

So if it gets a requisition from a customer, there 
is three things that can happzn. One, he can go to a DLA 
depot, where we've got it stored, and have it shipped to a 

63 - Page 168 
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1 over the vears in DLA, or one of the new thin s that we're something to add to that? 
2 doing right now is shipping directly from venfon  to i f  MR. DONNELLY: Not to that. I have my own -- 
3 customers. which is further reducing our storage ! 3  CH.AIR\lAN DIXON: Well. o i  course M r  Donneli! . 
4 requirements. Better. faster. cheaper. That's what we're / 4 hlR.  DONNELLJ': Mr .  Chairman. mem'mrs of thr 
5  after. Kext slide. 1 5 Commissror,. I'm Jack Donneliy,, the Director oilhe Deicnse 

This is our workload in the ICP. Our sales dollars j 6 Invest~gatl\~e Service. The pnnclpal mssion of the Defense 

I ' arefoinf down I4 perc~nt .  Theinventory \~alur that wc'rr ' : Inves t?x ih \~~  Service is to ionduct pt+rsonnei security 

dea lng u,ith at the CPs that the! o u n  1s going down 33 ' E Lnv=tlgatlons for peoplc who are a tlllated wltk thr 
R percent, and ;he peopie arc programmd down ?? persen: Sc, c Depanmen: of Defense. Deiense agencies and Deiensc industr! 

10 the workload is dropping in the ICP area as well. j 10 Our second mission is to oversee the handllng of 
11 So our decision, we took a look at mil values, j I I classifid lnfonnatlon in Defense industries to ensure tha: 
1- installation ml values, Columbus far and away the winner. i 1: it's protected in accordance with the szcurit!. re_mlations. 
12 The ICP at Coiumbus is far and away the winner. So tha: says 13 The reasor, for m!. testimony to&\ is to UIXUS:; a 
i 4  tha~ you're nor going to closr doum the Columbus operation. 1.: single issue concerning the BRAC and the recommendat~on tnh: 
:5 So if you're going to consolidate workload. yoc've . I :  it made an2 rigred to ~n I98E. The decision u,a< to keep a 
16 got to choose somewhere elst to do i t .  and we're really lrfi I t  m+or DIS cdrn;)oneni a: For. Holabird. Manfiand. and i; u8ai a 
:: with the decision of where you put a!] the troop and eenrrai. 1; d ~ i s i o n  u.ith which we a g r d  a: the tlme. 
1 8  And we decided to take all of the general workload that 1s j 1 6  Hou.e\.er, since that time, the deterioration of the 
19 presently manage,! at Columbus. Richmond and ESC and movc 1: : 19 building bas acccleratzd and is &n_r reloation essential. 

, !P thr D e f e ~ s r  Pcrsonnr! Support Ctnrer in Phi!adclphs, 2 :  T h t 5  actn.11;. a: For. Holabird. whch 1 located m Dunck11. 
I:: rnalin- that excIu~i\~el!~ responsible for ali thr troop and , suburh oi hlaryiand, IS the lnvestigativz Controi anci 
11: genera7 support. ' 2 :  Automatior. Lilrrctorate. 
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So i t  takes an ICP. which is fairlv large? and 1 

turns it into a much lareer ICP in the Philadel h a  area. At 2 
the same time, we dc ided ,  based u on mil va?ue, to ! 3 
disestablish the industrial center in ~ i d a d e l p h a  and j 4 
transfer all of its workload down to Richmond. 1 s  

And as a result of that, hchrnond ains a little ! 6  
bit, Philadelphia loses a little bit, and ~ o f u m b u s  loses a 1 7 
little bit. But we end up closing one of our ICPs, and we I 8 
end up with one ICP for troop and general and two lCPs for / 9 
weapons systems support. / 10 

This is the impact of our decision -- 236 million. ' 1 1  
steady state szvings I S  million: and thz return on investment; i 2  
is immediate here. These are the impacts. I've allucizd to ) 13 
these before. i I &  

All of our decisions -- the ICP dccision ~n I :5 
Philadelphin. &us 3E5. Kkhmond pluses up e iitrie bit ic  
becape they get more urori:iozd transtrrrld ffi thar. thq.'r;i :- 
transremng out. 1 f 

Coiua5us Ioszs 365 p;.onir due to our ctno: dsls:.)r :. . - - -  
to r d i - p .  thr,Coium'h~s a e r ~ t  an~! 2'. di: ii' rnr fix: :nsi 2. 
t'ney 're transremnr r ene rd  u orkcioad mro the Pniiatiziphl:: : : 1 
a r E .  That's a b o u F r 5 ~  pmpie. 2: 

I 

Fzgr i 7 i  
Thr disestabiishm~c! of thr Con:razr h l a a ~ e r n z n r  

aistrict ln Atianta 15 169 pxpl t  LC thc !,ear 205.. ai thr 
I 5 really big irn acts on the azclslons tha: ulr  macie. tna: w r  I. 1 4 made. were &emphis 1,303 and 0gdsn I .  i OC. .. 
i Texarkana 1s a large declslon. hut as 1 tdld yon. ' <  

6 we're following the .4m\ there. U p  at httzrkcm!. in C 
7 Chambersburrr, that's onl!. 378 for that de ot decision up 7 
8 there. Overan, we take about 2.300 papi out of tht  b 
? system. , 5, 

1 0 And t h s  is the summary of our decisions -- 23 ~ I O  
I I depots to 18. We're dropping another 32 percent on depots. / I I 
12 We're reducin the number of sites. Supply. we're going from / 12 13 five ICPs to four. Contract management we're going to two; 13 
14 districts, and we're takmg this command and moving it into I I.: 
15 the headquarters. 115 
16 The bottom line is reducing of the inventory -- of i 16 
17 the plant replacement value that wt: looked at. we're taking 1 1 7  
1s 22 percent of that out, and this is thc roll-up of our : 18 
19 decisions, 5 1.3 billion and $120 miliion a year steady state. 19 

CHAIWIAN DIXON: Thad: you, Generx! I thunl: vol: !20  
21 for a very excellent presentation that !'m sure thc '1: , - 2  

-- 22 Conmissionem found \.en. J I C ~ ~ ~ L I !  M r .  Donnel!!.. d~ you D-i-vc ' "  

Psre  ! 7-3 
I t  is organized as a personnel in\lestipatioc cenrlr j 

and e nationai computer center with an administrative suppofi 
servlce. T h ~ s  facliity is the heart and the nerve center of 
the Defense hvestigative Service for controlling and 
directing all DIS personnel security investigations 
worldwide. 

It also provides automation support to our entire I 
agency and certain other DOD aeencres. It has a repository j 
o r  3 million investigative files. It also maintains an 
mves:irative index of all types of investigations conduct& 

' 

by the bepacrnent of Defensz witb 38 rmllion entries. 
We have s work force there of 458 civilian 

employees Tne?; receive and process ap~roximakl? 775.00P 
personnel s s u n t y  requests, investigative raues t s  each 
\?ear. and they respond to 206 .G33 requests for in\~estig2:ivt .- 
r~les  a yrar a d  pro\ f~ae  automat& service ffi suppon oi t i ~ :  
mission. - .  ne! re prssenti!. housed k h Korean b'er ert 
building io;a~=i on i. se\7rrj-acrr sire o u n d  b1, t i c  .4m: - 
I na! parcr! of iand utas izfi over from Fori 6.aiabird. \i,clcL 
was amus1 com?ie:ec! convened to B commer2:ai huslness psri; 
in the rruL-iC70s. 

Fagc 1-4 
Ir? 19EE. thr onl! other DOD acti\.lty th: remine: 

a: For. Hoiahi-c was thc . h v  C+e Records Cer.:::, u,ni::. :ls: 

beeti realigned rzceatl!,. This is the only remammg - 
actlvltv 

%'e art  r ~ o m m e n d i n p  that this facility be r s l i p t i  
under BRAC '95 to a smaller, modem building to be 
constructed at Fort Meadr on an existing Arm!. mstallation. 
Our recommendation is b s d  on the rapldly deteriorating 
condition of the building. 

In the last three years, for example, we have spent 
over $319,00C, for major repairs at thls facility. These 
costs were in addition to $400,000 a year, whlch we paid to 
the Arm\r for an interservice support agreement to maintain 
the buildin . 

We afso employ a full-time maintenance staff at 
this location. We've experienced man!. serious problems with 
the building. For example. frequent air conditioning outages 
o u m g  hot summer weather has causrd us to dismiss ernpiovee:, 
on several occasions. We expect these outages to coniinue 
because of the age and condition of the air conditioning 
system. 

M'r aiso have to call thr. fire department regularl\, 



MR. DONNELLY: Certainly. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Mr. Donnellv. I'm told bv Page staff 176 I 2 
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that everybody has looked at this and tlkh that a 
zood, honorable man with a just urpose and that ou've come 
&re in m d  faith with a lot of support. and if will 
stop I mght accommodate YOU. 
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because of hazardous conditions caused by the wirin . It r,as 
a leaky roof, rusted water pipes that b d  and ku l  
emissions from a nearby yeast plant whch is adjacent to the 
Property - 

Last year, the A m  Corps of Engineers completed an 
engineering stud of the guildma. That study revealed that 
the existing build;ag fails to meet many code requirements 
and contains tential health hazards such as asbestos, led 
paint and PCE. 

That engineer study concluded that it would cost 
approximately $9.1 mill~on to renovate ttus building. If we 
nnovate,.we will stir u the environmental problems, and we 
would st111 have an ord buildin with the same limitations i t  W has now, and we would also be le with excess base we do not 
need. 

Renovation would also cause a major disruption of 
our operation because we would have to move to a temporary 
facillty to allow completion of the renovation. We would 
then have to move back. If we reali instead of renovate, 
the Army would be free to dispose oRhis propew. 

CHAIRMAN DKON: Mr. Domelly, you're making a very 
persuasive case. May I interrupt you? 

(Laughter) 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: When I was a kid in the Illinois 

3ouse, I was 23 ears old, and I got up to make my first 
ipech  passing a gill. and the board lit up, and I had all 
ne.votes. An old fellow sitting next to me said, "Son. shut 

Page 178 
1 that correct? 
2 M R .  DONNELLY: Yes, it is. 
3 CHAIRMAN DIXON': Do any Commissioners have any 
4 questions at all of Mr. D o ~ e l l y  before we let him go, 
5 because we'll probably pick a lot on r old General 
6 Farrell. An bod want to pick on f l ~ ? n n e l ~ ~ ?  
7 C O M & I S S ~ N E R  DAVIS: I do, slr, havmg been 
8 harassed by his agents over the years. 
9 (Laughter) 

10 CHAIRMAN DIXON: Well, Mr. Donnelly. I almost got 
1 I you out of here Scott free. C:ornmissioner Davis, what do you 
12 want to ask Mr. Donnelly? 
13 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I have two questions. Is the 
14 location im rtant, Mr. Donqelly, where you move to? 
15 MR. FONNELLY: It is important for a number of 
16 reasons. Number one, it's common sense.. We have a highly 
17 trained staff in the Baltimore area. Major customers are in 
18 ttus area, both the military departments defense agencies. 
19 The major reci ients of 0u.r product, the clearance 
20 facilities. are a! here, and it just makes sense to stay 
21 where the principal business associates are. 
22 COMMISSIONER DA.VTS: The second question is did you 

:D now. you've won. " 
- 

I12 
(Guehter) 
MR.-DONNELLY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
(Laughter) 
CHAIRMAN DiXON: Mr. Donnelly, here's what I'm 

Ad. The DOD recommendation is to relocate the Defense 
westigative Service Investizations Control and Automation 
jirectorate from Fort Holablrd, Maryland, to a new faciiity 
- be built on Fort Meade, Ms~iand,  which is only 18 miles 
way. Is that correct? 121 

MR. DONNELLY: That is correct. / 11 
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CHAIRMAN DIXON: Tnls proceed is a redirect from 

e recommendat~ons of the '88 Base Closure Cornrn~ss~on. Once 
ie Defense Investlgat~ve Servlce vacates the building, the 
w will be vacant: IS that n ~ h t ?  

MR. DONNELLY: s a t  is correct. / 5 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thls recommendation will not 1 6 

su l t  in a change in emplovment in the Baltimore area 
xause all affected 'obs w a  remain in that area. 425 
:noonel will simpiy relocate, if the recommendation is 
~proved; 1s that correct? 

MR. DONNELLY: That is correct. 
CH+RMAN, DIXON: The justification is that Defense 

.vestlgatlve Service is located m a Koran  War era 
dding.  Buildin s in disr air has cost over $3 19,000 in 
pairs since ~i-7 '91 in az i t ioo  m the annual costs of 
,proximately 400.000. 

A recent Corps of Encwilers' building analysis 
dicated that the cost to b m  the building u to code and 
correct the environmental feficiencies wouyd cost the D1I 
proximately 9.1 million. 

A mditary construction project on Fort, Meade is 
timated by the Corps to cost only 9.4 rmlhon. Is all of 
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look at other alternatives other than building a building? 

MR. DONNELLY: Yes, we did, Mr. Davis. And in the 
ackage that you have, I believe at Tab 3 we have those 

kcllltles delineated. 
COMMISSIONER JIAVIS: I think that's sufficient 

harassment, Mr. Chairman. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Yeah. You didn't treathim too 

bad1 . Commissioner Klin,g has a question, I belleve, 
Mr. honnellv. 

COMM?SSIONER G I N G :  Mr. Donnelly, one very simple 
one. I understand there is some trend toward usms more 
private firms, outside sources to do some of the 
mvestigative work; is that correct? Are you out-sourcing 
mcre 07 that, and if so, how would that affect -- 

MR. DONNELLY: We are using what is called 
nonpersonal service contractors, and these are individuals -- 
it's an interestmg term -- that these are individuals that 
we I r e  on a contract basis. 

They're retlred federal investigators, and when we 
have a heavy influx of investigations that is more than we 
can handle with our regular. force, we go out and we hire a 
number of these. They work on a case-by-base basis at a 
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given rate. 

There is a move to prioritize a lot more of the 
investigations other than these ersomel security 
investigations with the OPM ef?o*. it being in the paper 
recently. That's still up in  the air. It's not very easy to 
do that. 

COMMISSIONER KLING: So none of that really will 
really have any major bearing in your new construction. 
You re still going to need that no matter what you would do 
as far as out-sourcm~? 

MR. DONNECLY: Precise1 
COMMISSIONER KLING: b a n k  you. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: .Arc there any further questions by 

any Commissioners of Mr. DomeUy? 
- (No response.) 

CHNRV.+N DIXON: ]Mr. Donnelly, we thank ou for 
your kmdness m appearing today. We thank you r or your 
presentation, which was an excellent one, and you may leave 

w. vou 1 

I I 
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Pa e 191 
pnviousl had affected which of those that you woulfclose 
this r o u n i  and evidently i t  has. 

GENERAL FARRELL: I think if the South - to answer 
your uestion further, I guess if the South survived, their 
expan !I ,ed control, in terns of individuals, would ?den a 
little btt. They would go, probably, to somethmg 1ke 1 to 
22. if they were the one that survived. 
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major Army Guard center there. So it's, essentially, a huge 
federal installation. 

So in that mission sco , the militarv value 
awarded 150 points. and ~oE,mbus  got all of it. If you look 
at Memphis and their answer m that case, Memphis had one 
sigmficant mission, w l c h  is the depot. 

SO thcj. got 30 out of 150 points on that. That was 
their submission. And you lmk at the others -- and so the 
points were awarded based upon their response. It gives you 
some idea of how to value installations differently from an 
activity. 

COMMISSIONER STEELE: Thank you, General. No 
further questions. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you, Commissioner Stecle. 
Commissioner Cornella. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
General Farrell, as was satd, you gave an excellent opening 
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South in Marietta, Georgia, states that the Northeast 8oston 
District supports its area operations office and lant 
representative offices with a lower ratio of heazquarten to 
field p e r s o ~ e l  in the southern district located in Marietta. 

On the surface, it would appear that this measure 
of efficiency is a reasonable test. In 1993, the Deiense 
Logistics Agencv closed two contract management districts, 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Thank you very much. 
GENERAL FARRE:LL: Yes, slr. 
COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: That's all I have. 
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1 contract activities. 
2 So my ratio of districts to activities has dropped 
3 to 1 to 30. After I do my COBRA '95, my ratio m the 
4 N q r t h e ~ ~  is going to go to I to 22. %d in the Wuf it's 
5 golng to go to 1 to 28 people overseemg people. 
6 But my number of contract activities overseeing is 
7 going to drop significant1 , and that's the real measure of 
8 oversight. It's goin to d;op to 64. So I have two 
9 districts overseetrig 94 astivltia, and that's down to a 

10 ratio of 1 to 32. 
11 SO you could see that my ratio of contract 
12 activities overseeing since before BRAC '93 has gone from 1 
13 to 27 down to 1 to 32. Sio it's about the same. 
14 COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: But would that change 
! 5  whether it was Marietta or Boston? 
16 GENERAL F M E L L :  NO, sir. 
17 COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: It would be the same, 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

Mr. Chairman. 
CHAIRMAN D R O N :  Thank you very much, Commissioner 

Cornella. Commissioner Cox. I COMMISSIONER COX: Thank you. I understand that 1 the Defense Loeistic Aoencv is testing service delivery 
program with F e d ~ x .  rourd you tell us a little bit about 1 
this, and will it affect your capacitv? If t h ~ s  works. will I 
you see a much less capacity need? 

GENERAL F-LL: It's one of the initiatives that / 
we've wme up with in the last year. It's a rivamtion 
initiative, essentially. And what it says is g a t  can we 
come up with better ways to distribute high value items? , 

one in ~hiladelphia and another in Chicago, and I think you 
did mention that. 

Subsequent to these closures, I believe the 
remaining districts were redistricted. I assume that 
"redistricted" means that the workload was redistributed. 112 

So my question is what was the ratio of 113 
headquarters to field personnel in the Marietta office zs 114 compared to the Boston office prior to that redistricting, I 15 
and were the two districts more comparable at that point? j 16 

GENERAL FARRELL: Yes, sir. F5or to BRAC '93 in 117 
September of '92, when we looked at that, the Northeast had c 118 
xtio of 1 erson in headquarters to 11 in the fieid. The , I $  
3istricr in%arietta had 1 to 10, and out in the West they 2 3  
xaa 1 to 15. - 

In other words, you could look at it  either they 1:- : -- 

statement, and I just have one or two quick questions for 18 wouldn't it? 
you, and that involves regional headquarters that you were ! 19 GENERAL FARJ3EL.L: It would be the same. That ratio 
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Can I find a customer out there who has items &at 

he distributes -- i t  might bt: somethmg like a programmable 
signal rocessor -- something that's worth $2 minion. 

k d  what you want is to shorten the pi 
much as possible so you don't have to buy a1 the extra 
spares to fill the pipeline up. 

peline 

And if we could then establish a premium 
distribution operation anywhere where vou could guarantee 34- 
hour delivery anywhere in the CONUS or 48ehour delivery 
anywhere overseas, recognizing that the customer would pay a 
premium for that particular, we were just interested to see 
if there was a n y ' d y  interested. 

So we let a contract with FedEx, and we just 
happened to have selected the Mem his depot as a place 
lnrtlall to work at, but vou can do fi anywhere. 

&r ultimate -- and you don't need much stora e. 
because these are h p h  value items. There wouldn't k a lot 
of them. First of alr, we don't have any customers yet. 
Nobody in the services has stepped up to thls, and secondly, 
you could, essentially, do it anywhere. 

You could do ~t with ,any private contractor. So 
say you closed the Memphis dlepot and some private operator 

talkin about. f note that your recommendation, which addresses a 
disestablishment of the Defense Contract Management District 
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nad a higher expanded control in the West. or they were more j i 
zfficient at overseeing the contract operations. aut as you ) 2 
saw on the slide there, there is a great concentration or ! ^ 8 ,  

sontract missions in the West. I +  I . t  

I . .  fact, most of their contract oversiohts are ' 5  
w i t h  40 miles of the headquarters in EI ~e--do. SO you i 6 
zould see where they could, in the West, could probably do it 
1 little more efficiently. 

At the same time, we had five districts, and I had I !34 separate contractor operations out there. So that meant lo  
.hat the ratio of districts to actual activities that you're 1 I 1 
~verseeing was 1 to 27. I 12 

187 - Page 192 

20 would be the same. Exactly. 
21 COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: AU right. I guess that's 
22 what I was kind of driving at. If the redistricting 

After I did my COBRA in '93, those ratios chanced 
n the Northeast from 1 to 11. It went to 1 to 13. In the 
jouth, it went from 1 to 10 to 1 to 12. In the West, it 
:tayed at 1 to 15. 

And when I had now three districts and 105 separate 
.ontract activities to oversee, my ratio now was 1 district 
2 every 35. In BRAC '95, what we're lookin at approaching 
: -- ap roaching BRAC '95 is 1 to 18 in t%e Northeast, 1 to 
3 in tpe South, 1 to 18 in the West, and with three contract 
magement districts now, I'm only overseeing 90 separate 
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13 
14 
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16 
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18  
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20 
2, 
22 
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1 Lenerkenny Defense Distribution Depot made - did you have COMMISSIONER COX: In this case. are you the only 
2 to make infrastructure changes, and if so, what were the tenant in the building. 
3 costs? GENERAL FARRELL: We are. We actuauy have - it's 
4 GENERAL FARRELL: We haven't made any adjustments. mr headquarters plus the Defense Contract Management 
5 That mssl le  workload r a l l v  is not -- we're not assoc~ated activity which actually manaps contracts in the Los Anaeles 
6 with that. We're associated with the vehicle workload that Basin. So there is two activlt~es there. The second one? 
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I took the Memphis depot over. You could then elect to ei~her 1 looking at 5.3 million one;time cost to get out of somethir.: 
2 store it in FedEx facilities. which the! do for other 1 1 that's costing you 4.5 rmll~on every year forever. 
3 companies. or you could make an arrangement for a lease fce 1 3 And we estimate that when we go into this new 
4 to store ~t at Memphis. 1 4 building the upkeep of that would be on the order of 
5 It's a much more efficient way to do it r'ather than 5 5300.000. So once we bought it, we'd be paying 5300,000 a 
6 keeping a whole depot open just tq do that small operation. i 6 year versus 4.5 million a vear. 
7 So ~ t ' s  really -- that s not a factor m our analysis. 7 COMMISSIONER COX: The upkeep on the current 
8 COMMISSIONER COX: No. I'm sure it's not a factor. 1 6 building. is 4.5 million. Have you discussed this with GSA'? 
9 I U- it's a very interesting program. The question would , ? We ran lnto this in '93, and in some cases, GSA uras happy, 

10 be if it would work and be pursued on a greater scale, then 110 rather than lose a customer altogether, to w o k  out a lower , 
1 1  maybe we'd be looking at even more excess ca acitv than we 1 1  I aqe  rate. 
12 have today. but it doesn't sound like it's & i o f f  at any 12 GENERAL FARRELL: The issue last year ufar the 1 

was done at Letterkenn 
COMMISS~ONE~ COX: Ail right. So that -- 
GENERAL FARRELL: I believe the Armv's decision is 

13 great s p e d .  
14 GENERAL FARRELL: Not that particular one, but we 
15 have a number of other interesting programs underway that are 
16 taking off and that are reducing storage requirements 

to keep the missiie workload and to close oui the  light 
vehicle. and that's we're closing down. 

COMMISSIOhcR COX: Okay. You mentioned the 
ques:ior. of the Defense Contract Managemen: District West, as 
far as the 1993 BRAC decision, which I believe was % move 
out of lease space and into a building that, essentially, you 
could obtain ror free m i o n g  Beach. 

And I understand that given the wa). the federal 
Defense Departmen: propen! could now br distributed tiha: 
they're not arurious to hand over r 'ouildinr to !,OK. 5u: ie: 
me ask you a question about :hat. because' jus: dm' :  
remember. 

And that is i thought we were trying to get you out 

13 federal center at Battle Creek. 
14 COMhlISSIONER COX: Right. 
15 GENERAL FARRELL: 1 don't think GSA ueas too upset. 
16 and I don't think they'd be too upset if we left this place. 

didn't BRAC because it wasn't large enough. 
COMMISSIONER COX: But you would intend to move 

that as well? 
GENERAL FARRELL: Yeah. You may be interested to i 

h o u ,  that we approached the Air Force and asked them if the!. I 
had space at Los Anfeles Aupon Station to absorb the uthoi:: ' 

headquarters so we u,ouldnlt have to buy this building. The!. 1 
didn't have room enough to do that, but they had room enough 
to absorb the smaller activity. 

So it wasn't reported becaust: it didn't m e :  the 
BRAC criteria, but we're moving the other a:ti\'it!' onto the 
.4ir Force installatior,. 

COh4hllSSlOh'ER COX And thvse astiv1:ic ocr,': nee: 
LO hr together? 

GENERAL FARRELL: KO,  they do no:. I 
COMMISSIONER COX: An3 no~hing else in fna: sor, c!' 

17 throughout the system. / 17 That buildinn in Battle Creek was on the Federal Registry for 
1 S COMMlSSlONER COX: Good. In  1993, the Base Closure, 18 historic buJdings, and our presence there is what kept it 
1 P  Commission directed that DOD's tactical missile maintenance 119 open. 
20 work be consolidated at k t t e r k e m y .  You all are now7, as a I?-0 If we left, you'd have to go through the process of 
11 follow-on. on a Letterkennv recommmdatlon to close. 2 disposing of that buildrng at BatIle Creek, which would have 
1 - I 
-- But in light of the '83 decision, was the 122 been a ver?. painful process for the people there. 

I 
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area urhere vol: could move onto an existing base? 

GENEPAL FARRELL: Not right where we are. Lon: 
Beach is the best option. We could buy sometlung in the 
L.4. -- ngh: in the El Segundo area. but i t  would be z 
link more expensivr. M:e'd be better off in Long Bcacn, u.e 
think. 

COMMISSIONER COX: Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank vou. Commissioner Cox. 

Page 195, 
of lease space and into somethmg else bcause  it was , .  I 

I ^ cheaper. &ow you're suggesting that you hr given the 1 , 
authority to bu! a building to replace the lwqe space. 

.4ssuminr the original assumption is wrong. would j i 
vou be better ocff staying where you arcjus: ~n tha: lease , 3 
$ace? Do  we have to go find a building. and couldn't we. , 6 
maybe, find another free building? I realiw no building is 1 : 
free. ' 8  

GENERAL FARRELL: Excellent question. But it would 
most d e h t e l v  be a lot cheaper for us to Ica\le because 
we're payin h ht now a total of $4.5 million a year to be 
in hat ~ s ~ % u f i d r n ~ .  12 

Commissioner Davis. 
COMMlSSlONER DAVIS: Thank vou. Mr. Chairman 

4.2 million is simply the lease cost, 4.3. About 
200,000 is real property maintenance and upkeep of the 
building, which we also pay, and that's not verv many people 
~II that building. We've done a survey in the Long Beach 
area, and w e  could buy a building about the size we need for 
4.1 million. 

COMMISSIONER COX: I see. So in one year -- 
GENERAL F.mRELL: Yeah. So it's one year. We 

General Farrell, as far out as you can &, 'you've got all 
your closures in the '95 BRAC. In other words, you're folnf 
to be down to your end osition? 

GENERAL F ~ L L :  As far as we can see 
COMMISSIONER DAVIS: And when do you get'doum to 

that end posltlon, ~f ~ t ' s  all approved? 
GENERAL FARRELL: In terms of BRAC. 1 think it's 

about the year 2000 we'll be to everythmg. 
COMMISSIONER DAVIS: As some of the services' 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

,?0 decisions, obviously the BRAC process is a very complcx one. 
Did  an^ of the servlce decisions hurt your process at a117 

GENERAL FPLRRELL: No, sir. i vrade - we could renovate that or do  whatever wc had '21 fboudt z; about another million and a half. So you're , -- 
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suppl ph&maceuticals, surgical supplies and generai i 1s P 3es o medicines to all the rml~tary hospitals. 19 

Page 199 
COMMISSIONER DAVIS. You weren't forced to chan e 

IOU! process at all because any service had made some oder  
declslon? 

GENERAL FARRELL: No, sir. We accounted for that 
in our process. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: We talked about throughput. 
Your storage, to follow on with, sort of, Commissioner cox's 
question, your storage capacity for items that have to be 
stored for your cus!omers for the demand that's coming out, 
ou've got some imtiatives, I'm sure, going on, but do you 

gave as sort of a Just-In-Time initiative that would allow 
you to release more space in the depot area? 

GENERAL FARRELL: Ri ht I can't find m paper on 
that, but we have a number of t%logs. We talkdabout 
premium transportation, which was one. 

We have a strategy, and we call our strategy By 
Response By Inventory, BRBI, and it follows on from the 
sommercial way of domg business, which says don't store 
things in warehouses. Buy from a supplier who is willing to 
ieliver it to ou when you need it. 

And i?youvve got predictable workload -- we don't 
lave in all the things we store. The war reserve things 
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ion't have predictable workload associated with them, but a 
ot of the commercial stuff -- the medicines, the clothing, 
he food that we buy -- has a predictable demand. 

So we've invented somethmg we call Direct Vendor 
Ielivery, which says we're going to establish contracts wlth 
s many peo le as we can with an objective to the end of '95- 
96 having go percent of all of our contracts Direct Vendor 
Ielive 

I'%w, we haven't really realired the full impact of 

Aqd once that guy wins i:. his oblioatioc is when . ' ) "  -l i  

t hosp~tal commanaer calls. to deliver $at stuff to hi= I:! 
:thin 14 hours. And we frna that not only are we getting 98 11: 
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I COMMISSIONER DAVIS: And then if you could submit 
2 that for the record. I would appreciate it. 
3 GENERAL FARRELL: Yes, sir, we will. 
4 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
5 CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you, Commissioner Davis. 
6 Commissioner Klin . 
7 COMMISSIO~ER KLING: General. I'm not for sure 
8 whether your presentation was so thorough that it answered 
9 most of our questions or HlaS so thorough that it scared us 

10 from asking questions, bul: either way, good job. Job well 
11 done. 
12 GENERAL FARRELL: Thank you, sir. 
13 COMMISSIONER KLING: Just a couple general and one 
14 specific. Do the services, basically, a ree wllh the plan 
15 program that you've come up with? I-fave there been any 
16 disagreements tiom the servlces with this total program that 
17 you re outlining? 
18 GENERAL FARRELL.: Through our coordination - our 
19 recommendations that we're taUun about. Through the 
20 coordination wlth the A r m y ,  they fad, sort of, wanted us to 
21 stay at Red River. 
22 They closed the maintenance facility and Red River, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

lat strategy yet because we ve just undertaken it. So it's 10 
kely that ~f ~ t ' s  successful that will, you know, free up / 11 
m e  more stuff, but we're just not far enough along. 

There is another one we call Prime Vendor that's in ii 
c medical area, and here is the way that one goes. We have 114 
xabiished 21 regions in the United States to service ( 1 5  
Lilitarv hospitals. 16 

qe 've  ~ u t  a winner-take-all contract on the street I7 
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and when we told the Army that, "If you're closing out, we're 
leaving, too," the Army said, "Well, you know, if you guys 
leave, since we made the deci:iion, we're going to have to add 
those costs to our calculation. That's going to reduce our 
savmgs. " 

Of course, they were estimatin quite a lot more 
for costs than we were. So it, sort of, scared them off, but 
we were pretty insistent. And we made the point that, "If 
you let us calculate the costs, we'll show you it's not going 
to cost you nearly as much iE you want to." But we can't 
stay there because that's excess capacity that we don't need 
to do our job, especially since that mamtenance mission is 
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rcent of the stuff witinn 24 hours now, the hospital 1 
rnmanders are lowering their retail inventories. , , -  - 

The cost that the hospital commanders are paying is ; 3 
3ut 35 percent less than they were paying by ,noing directly i 4 
Johnson &Johnson in a local area. i 5 

We estimated our PALM '96, which is already on the 1 6 
-eet, we're going to reduce our inventory in medical from / 7 
out 270 minion down to about 250 just in PALM '46. 

Now, we're right now looking at our PALM '97, and I 1 

leaving. I COMM,lSSIONER KLING: Which takes me to specifically 
at the Red k v e r  only 12 percent actually is used for the I 
direct su port of [he . b y  tiepot. and 85 percent, I believe, i 
was for t ie general area or the t ow  mission. was  anv I 
consideration suecificallv to k e e ~  it oDen because of the 85 1 

s t a h g  to our supply pj today, and he told me that he 
nks that we'll reduce that -70 by half in PALM '97. So 
~ t ' s  rmllions of dpllars of inventory that won't have to be 
,red somewhere m the medical area. 

We're t b k m g  of expanding that to other 
.e ories and commodities like automotive parts, like, food, 
t i e  general types of - ou could do it for construction 
>plies. and h g s  l&e tiat. SO it's got great potential. 
: re just underway. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Okay. One final question. 
iat percentaee of your facilities are leased? Glve me a 
-ss. It's ro%abl verv small, but give me a guess -- 

G E ~ ~ R A L  ?~U@LL: Small nght now. Small. 

percent workload? I 

GENERAL F.4RRELL: I'm loolung for my paper that nas : 
that. You have to i o o ~  st where Memphis - I'm sorry, where 
Red River's workload goes. If you take a look at a pmtout 

l o  
11 
12 
13 
14 
I 5 
I6 
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20 
21 
22 

- 

of the tonnage that they ship our and where it goes 2$4$:4] 
do a percentage calculation. it shows that while only about 
12 percent is mamtenance, the rest of it goes ail over the 
  lace. 

Some of it is shipped to San Joaquin, which is a 
depot that we have that does consolldatlon. Some of it is 
shipped to Susquehanna. Some of it is shipped to Fort. Hood. 
It's small ercentages, 2, 3 and 3 percent. but it goes all 
over the prate. 

The oint of all that is ,that there is no reason to 
Lee that Lpot  there to do general distribution because it's 
reah'y, sending it all over the stem. and we've got other 
capaclty w i t h  the system toS& able to accommodate that 
workload. 

The real reason we were there in the first place 
was to do the mamtenance mission, by our reckoning. So 
that's how we approached that analysis. 

COblMISSIONER KLING: I kind of iigured you'd come 
up with a very good answer with that, Gentral. Thank you. 
Just a last general question. 

You set forth a number of reductions that are 
taking place. Are a lot of those cormng forth because of 

1 

39 - Page 204 Diversified Reporting Services, hc:. (202) 296-2929 



Pa e 206 / 
installation and all the things you do just to open the f w r s  I 
on the base. 2 

You get rid of all of those costs, which are pretty 3 
substantial. You also get rid of the portion of the people 4 
who are performing that misslon, because when that mission 5 
goes away, you save part of the people that are associated 6 
with that. -, 

You say some of indirect supervision. You save 8 
some of the direct labor. too. not much. but some. The other 9 
savings associated with,som_e of our initiatives are reflected / 10 
m our rnvento reduction figures. ' ! I  

If vou'll?kk at where we project our inventory to ! !r 
o, I think we're reducing 10S.000 cube - 108 rniliion cube. / !3 

gart of that is related to direct vendor initiatives. but I 114 
can't put my finger on exactly hou. much. 15 

COMMlSSlONER F L I N G :  .4nd 1 don't n*& a sWific, ' i f ,  
but a rood  ort ti on of it is come. from that as ufeli now: is : :: 
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that n'iht? ' 
" 

: t  
GEhTR4L F.4RRELL Somt of I:. I uouidn'; sa! L !i 

ereat e or ti on. In the fururr. I: ulli DC sunsrantla!. Tine * ? r  -LI 

I closings, or do a lot of them have to do with the direct drop 
2 shipments that you're taking about, the higher technology 

b i n &  will be substantial. 
COMMISSIONER IXING:  Thank !.ol;. 

I last round of BRAC, and we had substantial o p p o r t ~ t ] i  to i 
2 save money through efficiencies in the Depanment's budpets 

pf .e 207 d , 
GEXERAL F A W L L :  'l'es. sir. 
CHAIRMAfi DIXON: Thsni: you ,  Commissioner K h g .  , 2 

commissioner Robles. 
COMMISSIONER ROBLES: Genera! Farreil. I'd l i e  tc . 4 

follow-up to Commissioner Da\,ls' questions ezrlier. Ln s 5 
revious life. I told Chairman Duton that 1 urould - 1 remind : c 

&m of sitting not in t b s  room hut in a room in this j 7 
building when 1 was the Army's 0 k M  director and hring grilled ' 8 
about the report that had just come out of the press about 1 9 
reputed $30- or $35 billion excess invent0 in the 
Depanrneot of Defense and what we were %ins to reduce i ip 
capaclty and all that business. 

I remember Senator Nunn and Senator Dixon asked me 
some very penetrating questions, and that led to, as you 
know, a series of initlatlves that were -- opportunities that 
were given to us. the services, by the Depanrnent of Dcirnse 1 :z 
when a former DL.4 controlier became the deputy -- the 117 
controller of -- so 1 want to talk a little bit about that 1 6 :  
process because it all relates to ths.  ! 19 

And I won't get down in the weeds too much, because 120 
h s  is a complex subject, but I do want to talk -- bcause I 1'1 
thinl: it relates to this, espc:a!l!. slnce this is a BR4C -- I ? ?  
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give you co ies of it -- that strategic plan was not 
s o m e h g  &at was lightly written by one person at lught 
It w,as,? lot of people mvolved, and we're very serious &out 
the uutlatlves rn there. 

You talked about some savin s associated with the 
previous controller and a11 that, an$ you're referring to the 
MRD process, I know. A lot of that accounting was difficult 
to do, as you know, because one DMRD would come on the table, 
and there would be some savings associated with that. 

The next DMR?,appeared to overlap that one, and so I 
we iost the accountability. Yut I'll tell you what DLA has i 
done to try to account for the initiatives m our strategic I 
plan. 

In our last P.4LM, we said if we're goin to be 
accountable for saying tha: we're going ta dc &:s be!::: ' 
ior the senrices, we have to show them an impact m their 
prices. 

. h d  so i~ our strategic ?!a. you will see tha:,wr 
have pledged to them that we re gomg to beat L~fiatlon ir: 
the pnces the\, pay for their senxes .  We have pledged to : 
them that we i e  going to bring the distribution cnarce down j 
from $39 right now to the neighborhood of $20 m tne year j 

3 controlling inventory and so forth, or is it just a general i 3 in the out years due to some DLA initiatives. 1 
4 combination of both closings and those moder~zations in ; 4 And Ilmjust tryin to get, sort of, an 
5 dropped shi m s? 1 r accountability check on f ~ o u ~  we are on that business. 

I 
6 G E N ~ ~  F . W L L :  You mean are new initiatives, 6 ~verythinp from ushg more commerck,l specs to !us[-ln-Time 
7 d n v h  a lot of our -- 7 mventor)' to reducmg our warehousm,o capacity. 
8 EOMMISSIONER KLIHG: ~ u s t  of your savings you ; 8 And all that, as you b o w ,  added up to a neu  way of 
9 outlined in your pro ram of the amount of reductions in man 9 accounting, which mean1 we have to pa . surcharges for DLA 

10 hours and time an$ space and so forth that are going to take ; 1 0  that was added on top of the cost oigoods. 
11 place. 111 And I guess I just want to make sure that h s  
12 I mean. does a lot of it come from the dro P / 12 recommendation by the DLA is consistent with all of those, 
13 shippin or by the vendors. by the modernizations o controls 113 those savmgs are generally going to be realized, there is no 
I 4  througb computers and. maybe, that type of situation? 

1 4  
hole in the service rograms our year readiness budgets, and 

15 GENERAL FARRELL: The savings come from - we're , I '  that you've done aftha! you can do. and h s  is a leaner. 
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2091. 

Our surcharge is foinc for 29 percent nour to 21 
crcent in the year ZOO . That's in our strategic plan. U'e 

gave set z ~ , c e  structure for even  sheie  commoditv we sdli 

16 talkin about distribution? 
17 %OMMISSIONER KLING: ~o r r cc t .  

- L 

out through the year 2001. 
~ n d  in the last PALM, the Office of the Secretary 

of Defense said, "Here is,the inflator line at 3.2 percent." 
or the 4,  whatever ~t is h s  year, "Put that in your plan." 
We said, ':We'? not going to do that. We're going to go out 
and b u t  mflat~on, and, we'fe going to put a pnce value on 
each one of our initiat~ves. 

So we took our initiatives, and we priced them out, 
and we put them in the PALM. T h e  PALM we submined was S5.5 
billion less than what it would have been had we used the DOD 
intiator, 2.9 billion in suppl , 200 million in distribution. 

So I thnk we've actuazy put our money where our 
mouth is. So the uestion is ~ o m c  to be are we goin0 to be 
able to deliver on 8 1 s  process! ~ T t e r  we subxnitted &e 
PALM, we did the first two years of the next budget, and i t  
shows that our prices are actuall\- turnin2 down even from thc 

16 meaner, more efficient DLA in the supply system for 
17 Department of Defense. Is that an accurxe depiction? 

PALM. 
COhlhllSSlONER ROBLES: Well. ! really appisud your I 

I 

1 S GENERAL FARRELL: In distribution, savings come I8 GENERAL FARRELL: That's how we advertise ourself. 
19 from a lot of areas. They come from infrastructure costs by 19 We advertise ourself as a provider of choice around the world 
20 actually closing bares. When you close a base, you download 

120 
around the clock at better, faster cheaper. That's where 

21 all the real pro eft) maintenance. all the guards that you we're eomg. 
/ ?? 22 have. the mstaEatioxI command structure that runs that , -- rf you read our strategic plan -- we're going to 

i 
1 I 
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efforts, because those of us who in a former life were 
involved in this process worried about downstream readiness, 
and DLA had to get itself right-sized. and it had to be more 
efficient how to Get your surcharges down, and what you're 
telling me is you ve done all that, and t h s  BRAC 
recommendation. sort of, cements that or crystallizes all 
r L , r  
U J I L .  

GENERAL FARRELL: Contributes to that. 
COMMISSIONER ROBLES: Contributes to that whole 

the uestion. ft'was reputed that one of the'considerations 
for %eir cost analysis of McClellan and where it stood on 
their military value was a requirement to have some excess 
capacity available to DLA. 

And the Chief of Staff of the Air Force said no, 
that was done after the fact. After the fact -- they said we 

process. 
GENERAL FARRELL: Yes. 
COMMISSIONER ROBLES: Yes, because it s 'ust a 

piece of it but I imagine a significant iece of it. C A  
effort. Switchin ears here, let's tall! about excess 

at ~ c ~ f i l f a n  Air Force Base. 
capac?wterdav. we had the Air Force here. and I asked 

10 
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12 
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could pony-up excess capacity. Now, my question to you is do 
you need. that extra capacity? Because, ~f you don t, then 
they put m their analysis a savmgs whch really shouldn't 
be m that analysis. 

And I thought I heard you say that you had more 
than sufficient capacit So wh do you need that ca acity? 

GENERAL FALL: fhave more than sufzcient 
now, but once I close all the things I p royse  to 

~ ~ s " ~ ~ w o u l d  have been at a deficit position of '2 rmllion 
cubic feet. 

Let me take, you back to the beginning. Myself and 
Admiral Straw o n  ally were going to submit a BRAC 
recommendation t I? at haL a deficit to our storage capaciq in 

-- - 
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analyses that was done, the costing analyses, we could take 
the savings attributed to that excess capacity that may be 
under the McClellan analpis and move it somewhere else, and 
you would be satisfied. Space is space, I guess? 

GENERAL FARREILL: Space is space. We would like to 
have it s read throu hout the s stem. 

C ~ M M I S S I O ~ E R  ROBZES: ~ u t  it wasn't a major 
consideration like i t  is where you geo raphcally have to put 

aK=-T  I mean, where the peers are or the Navy or some 
ot er things? 

f 
GENERAL FARRE1,L: No. We're really looking for 

storage s ace, and it's not that important. It could, 
essential /' y be anywhere, but if they gave it to us all at one 
place, we'd probably say we'd prefer to have it spread around 
a little bit. 

COMMISSIONER ROBLES: Okay. Thank you. Final 
question, and this is kind of a uestion of the heart because 
of my -- when I was in ~ e s e r t  Xtorm, one of my rimary 
missions was to be the chief logistician and supp$ officer 
for one of the Army's tartk divisions. 

And after we came back from Desert Storm, we spent 
a considerable amount of time going through a lot of lessons 
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As we were coordinating with the Air Force and ; i 5xchanging information, we mentioned to the? that we were1 4- 
going to submit with a deficit. and they said, Do you want 1 3 
=ore ace somewhere? " 1 :  

%d we said, 'Yeah, if you pot it. Where?. And 
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learned about distribution, and the 40-footers and where all 
the 40-footers were and the distribution out of the various 
depots, and I know that you all were very much involved in 
ths. 

In this BRAC reconmendation, what, if any, of the 
lessons learned of Desert Storm were factored into your depot 
structure and your depot capacity? 

GENERAL FARRELL: I'd have to.say probably not a 
lot because those were operationals, pnmanly operational 
lessons learned. That's uiy characterization. You're getting 
me into somethin I'm not familiar with because that happened 
before I pot to  LA. but I'm somewhat familiar wth it. 

I do know that there was a lot of contamers sent 
that were unopened, that came back uno ned. There were a 
lot of containers sent that got o p e o x a n d  they pulled one ! 
thmg out and shut it up, and we got those back. 

So we had a lot of putting up to 40 after the war I 
i 

was over, and the reason that was true is because we would 1 
get multipie reuuisitions for the same item. because our , 

system isn't geared to be able to provide the visibility of 1 
where that requisition is. 

iiere is what we're talkmg about is in-transit 1 

the cube area because we knew that we had so much throughput, 
and wc were going to !akakc a iot of risk, and we were going to / j; 
submit about 2.5 miilion cube deficit. j 16 

And we were gorng to hope that we could sustain . - . I 

:hat recommendation. reali*, - tha: the communities were ; 8 
eoine to come m and argue, Rev. how can you have tna: i IS, 
5e56t there wheo you just closed my dewt ?at's p t  2; ;20 
~ l l i o n  cube? B M ~  it ~ a c k  on the llne to m e  up ror tnat / 21 
deficit." I i I T  -- 

hey said, "Anywhere you want it." So we have struck a deal 
with the Air Force and the Navv, the Navy at Norfolk, to pick 
up -- we're picking up the N'atick hangar at Norfolk that was 
clirninated in the BRAC '93 round, which is going to give us 
about 4 d l i o n  cube. 

And the Air Force says they will i v e  us up to 30 
billion cube at their a C s .  So it s not %c~lellan. It's not 
Tinker. It's the whole ackage. And we're now negotiating 
with the Air Force for %at spare. The beauty of that is it 
lllows us to close a base, and ~ f ,  in the future, we don't 
3eed it, we could turn it back. 

COMMISSIONER ROBLES: General Farrell. that's very 
nterestmg. So what you're saying, if I understand you 
:onectly , is you don't care where that excess capaclt is. 
.t is not necessarily geographc specific that it has to e 
it McClellan. 

t 
It could be somewhere else. So if we look at the 

i 
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visibility. T h s  is one of the top things that ,Mr. Jim 
Clough, Assistant Secretary in OSD, is working right now as a 
wav to work the in-transit visibility problems so that we can 
tell the soldier ,in, the field where, h s  requisit!on is so,lf 
he doesn't get it m a week subrmt the requisition agam. 

That's one problem. The other problem is asset 
visibility, whch gives you: the visibility not only of your 
wholesale assets 6ut your retail assets m the system so that 
vou can trade retail assets 'between services without having 
io go to a vendor and put im order out to buy something &at 
you already have somewhere in the system. 

Those two major efforts are not -- I don't thdc 
they're gomg to solve the lsroblem real soon. 

COMMISSIONER ROBLES: No. And the reason I asked 
that question specifically is that we ship ed probably - and 
I don't remember the numbers off  the top o ? my head - but in 
the order of ma tude of twice as much stuff as we needed 
because we couf%'t locate it. 

We can't afford that to do in the future, and 
certamly, if we have to ship twice as much stuff because we 
can't locate it, then you're oing to keep twice as much 
stuff in inventory or therea&uts, and then you're gomg to 
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COhZXfISSIONER ROBLES: \ire!!, thank you very much. I 1 

applaud your efforts. Mr. Chairman. 1 3 -  
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C ~ A I R ~ I A N  DIXON: Thank you very much, Commissioner 
Robles-Now, General Farrell, you've done an excellent job. 
I don't think we're going to need a complete second round. 
Let me tell you what I intend to do. 

I'm going to ask you some general questions the 
Commissioners have asked me to ask of all witnesses and a few 
uestions from a few con rcssmen who have sent me questions 

%r nft.ernoon to ask ofyou 

Scretap. of Defense remove or add an!. ~nstaliation ci~sures1 : 
or reaii-nmen~s from vour recommendations rc. urc Ssrewry'? , 2 

~ E N E R A L  F-LL: KO. slr. . j  

CHAIRMAK DIXON: General Farreli. did znyone ~r. 1i1c 4 

.&di%ik~i&;ia~ 1nStn.i:: :;or; fix to pla:; =? s ~ ~ i f i ' l l :  
installation on vour list to the Secretan of rtxornmended ; G 
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I have twice as  much storage capacity. 
2 So there is some importance to &g sure that 
3 we're fixing that former problem so that the latter problem 
4 doesn't exist; i.e.. excess inventor)', excess capacity. 
S GENERAL FARRELL: Well, we've done a couple of 
6 things. We've got a program with the Army. You've heard of 
7 the RF-tag and the automated manifest system? The automated 
8 manifest system is a laser card that you could write onto, 
9 and you could put it on a pallet. You can put it on a 

10 contamer. 
11  And the soldier in the field has a little reader in 
1 2  his hand. When thls thmg rolls in, he can take the laser 

14 tell h m  not only what's in that container but where it is. 
13 card off of the container, put i t  in his reader, and it can 

15 SO if he's after tent poles or mosquito nets or jeeps or 
16 whatever, hecan get it. 
17 And the other thing is, we're putting an RF tag on 
18 the containers when they s h p  so that they can be tracked 
19 through the system throu h satellite so that we know where 
20 that transportation controf number is. We,'ve a c u l l y  tried 
21 that. We ve tried it in Haiti. We tried it m Somalla, and 
22 it works pretty good. 
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j ; 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: General Farrell. did the Office a i  1 9 
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I out the answers regarding matters that affect their districts 
2 or states. 
3 This is from the Honorable James B. Hansen, member 
4 of Congress from the Flrst Dlstnct of Utah. He asked me to 
5 ask you this: 
6 He says that, "DLA commissioned a Pete Marwick 
7 stud dated December 1993 which clearlv shows that 0 den is 

1 8 by &r the single-most cost-effective depot in the D ~ A  
9 system. How did cost of operations factor into your dccision 

10 when, as a casual observer, it appears that you are closing 
11  DLA's most efficient depot?" 
12 A retty tough question. What's your answer to 

14 
5' 13 that one. 

GENERAL FARRELL: First of all, the reason we 
15 commissioned the study is because of the falling out of BRAC 
16 '93. We found or we susyected -- I mean, we tried to do an 
17 o rational effic~ency ana ysls, and we just weren't simply 
I8  aK, and we wanted to investigate how you do that. 
19 Ln the end, we decided that ou can't say which is 
20 the most efficient depot outside orsome sort of an analysis 
21 on its material handlmg uipment or something like that. 
21 Part of that we've a e n  account of in the 

Then we'll conclude &less anybody on the 111 
Commission wants to ask any further questions. I'll simply 1: 
invitc questions after the Commissionen have had a moment to / 13 
think about this, if anybody thinks of another question they 114 
want to ask. 11s 

But =her  &az ddoiiig a compictc round. i this: 16 
I'll iet any individuai Comrmssioner ask any question. I . I :  
upant to congratulate von or what I thni: a11 ur nore :Saugn: ! b  
was s good prcsentatior. and  t h d r  hlrs. h/lc.?:mam!- u.hi:. ! &  
obviously. did z good sxppori job here ui gj\.lng yoc the , X  
t h g s  that you n d d .  and wre thank he:. 1 2 i  

Ma-jor General Farnll. did the Office of the 1-7- , -- 

the Secretan of Defense instruct your senrice to piace or 
not to  lace anv s~ecific installations for closure or I ;Y 
realignkent on Go& list of recommendations LO the Seretar?.? 

GENERAL FARRELL: No, sir. 
CHATRMAN DIXON: Did vou or the Office of the 

Secretary of Defense remove any &stallations from your 
recommendations solely for reasons of environmental or 
economic im act? 

GENEELL FARRELL: NO. sir. 
CHAIRMAhl DIXON: Thank vou, sir. Now, herc arc 

several questions fron: members of the Congress. and yon 
understand we've invited them to ask: questions bxausr they 
represent the people of this countr~., and thr! wrant to find 
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throughput, but, basically, what we're trying to do in this 
particular study, and thePete Marwlck guy that d ~ d  it is 
herc - he's not sworn - but, basically, we wanted him to go 
out and investigate the accounting codes so that when we 
tried to compare depot to depot -- we inherited a lot of 
depots from the Navy, a lot from the Army and a lot from the 
h r  Force. 

They all had different accounting systems, and even 
at our own de ts -- and we got some of our depo: members 
here -- when Gy put their financial data together and they 
put some thin^ in GNA, something in i n d k t  and something in 
direct, the . re counting different things. 1 

So d a t  when we get the Memphs input and ther say 1 
our GNA costs are this and Ogden's GXA costs are ths, we 
don't h o w  how to compare them because they 're not, in z lot I 
oi' cases, counting the same things. So that's why we 
commissioned the study, to go out and straighten out the 
zccountins codes. 

Kou.. far as efficient>. roes. let me describe how. 
tnat works. We prozass t h e  aifierent types of stuff, opec. 
any open stuff. which is big. ugly stuff, vou bowp ,  props on( 
shps, drive shaits, huge anchor chains, things li ie tnat. i 

i 
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h d  then we process binables. uvhich is generally 

iess than three cubes. and it averares about nine and s hal: 
pounds. That's the easy stuff. and the smalier the blnable 
the more efficient it is to process i t .  

. b d  than vY.e p r o m s  soma:hng wz called co\:erd 
bull;. j'ou can malic a depot efficient simply hy hou. you 
workload them. So we don't thmk it's an issue. 

Oeden does a lot of binable workload. They were 
doing afot of binable workload. That makes vou efficient 
because you got that kind of -- somebody that's recessing 
the big, ugly stuff is not going to be as efficient?xxause 
i t  takes more people and more money to process each issue 
versus a binable Issue. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Let me again, if I 9 y  
interm t vou, General, on the screen, ~f thls person IS here 
that diithat,  those depots, just for fun. I don't mean to 
interrupt you. but I understand what you're saying, and I see 
the validity of it. 1 just. kind of, wanted to look at a11 
thosc depots. 

But are you saying, basically, that an assertion 
that Ogden IS  the most cost-eficctlve won't cut i t  i f  we 
analyze that carefull!? 
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realigned it. / I I  
GENERAL FARRELL: Correct. I12 
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GENERAL FARRELL: That's right. 
CHAIRMAX DIXON : Let's say we wanted to look at 

that sus iciously. GENERAL FARRELL: If I wanted to take all the 
binabla workload in the system and put it in Susquehanna, 
Susquehanna would be the most efficient depot in the system. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: And I'd like to see now - let me 
get that here a m u t e .  It's been long enough ago in the 
testimony I kind of lost it. There are the six, h d  of, 
main ones there. 

GENERAL FARRELL: Those are the general 
distribution or stand-alone depots. The 're not associated 
with a maintenance facilit or a =.or &t activity. 

CHAIRMAN D I X ~ N :  So wien this distinguished 
con ressman from the First District in Utah talks about 
Ogfen. he's takin about one of these six ma'or ones hgre. 

GENERAL ~ARRELL: I think he is. 1 thtnk he IS. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Yeah. .4nd then let me see, now. 

you left open out of those whch ones? 
GENERAL FARRELL: We left open the Susquehanna 

complex on the East Coast, which is comprised of New 
Cumberland. Mchanicsburg, two separate sites. We left open 

Pa e 224 
the San Joa uin primary distribution system on the g e s t  
Coast, whi& is com sed of two sites, Sharp and Tracy. 

CHAIRMAN !?!?ON: Yeah. 
GENERAL FARRELL: And we left open the Richmond 

facility in Richmond, Virginia. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: And then closed Columbus, Memphis 

and 0 den? 
~ E N E R A L  FARRELL: We realigned Columbus - 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Realigned Columbus that had a 600 

and something loss, I remember. You had some loss, but you 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: And then closed Ogden and Memphis. j 13 GENERAL FARRELL: Yes, sir. I 1 4  
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Okay. Now, I guess I have to ask i :5 

you, do to the fact that 1 pursued this further, is there an I 16 
objective analysis of this that supports what you said, or is i 1; 
:h?t entirely a judgment call, or can you show us some kind 18 
2r  -- in the record. is there some kind of material support ! 10 
for that that would bear out your decision-makzng process? 

GENERAL F W L L :  Well, we did not try to take into / 21 
account efficiencies of individual depots. We sinply dida't 122 
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I points and who wasn't. 
2 But you can change the analysis simply by changing 
3 the measures of merit and the wei hts whlch you assign to 
4 them. And if you ask each indiviiual depot to do the same 
5 anal sis. you would get 18 different analyses because the 
6 wou 7 d put the value, probably. on different things, probagly 
7 on their stren ths. 
8 C H A I ~ A N  DIXON: There are a number of other 
9 uestions that the congressman asks, and we're going to send 

10 Lose to you in wntln , General Famll. 
11  Jim Chapman. % e Honorable Congressman from First 
12 Dist4ct in Texas regarding the Red River Depot asks these 
13 questions. I'm olng to send all of them to you because it's 
I4 somewhat lengt y. 
15 

g 
But the two I'm going to ask you, he says, "Defense 

16 Logistic Agency's basis for analysisfor co-located depots 
17 was 'when a mlitary service d e t e m e d  that n maintenance 
18 depot was surplus to their needs, Defense Logistics :4gen,c~ 
19 would consider closing co-located d~stnbution funct~ons. 
20 And then he says, "Complete closure of the 
21 facility's infrastructure generates the best economic.return 
22 to the Department of Defsense. and my question is smce the 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
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Army recommends leaving the ammunition mission School of 
En ineering and Logistics and Rubber Products facility open 
at Red, bve r ,  and since the operation will q u i r e  base 
o ratloo support -- Red River maintenance, sewage, water 
p E t  maintenance, rail crew support and power station 
maintenance. how does just changlng the command to Lone Star 
Army Ammunition Plant yduce the infrastructure costs for the 
Department of Defense? 

GENERAL FARRELL: I'm not sure how to addrcss that 
question except to say that when the maintenance guvs leave, 
whoever is left is goin to bear a proportion, a hgher 
proportion of the hestafiation infrastructure costs ha t  
remain behind, and some of those tend to fixed. 

The number of people to run installat~on, 
oates, that's a fixed. So when one guy leaves, rd e rest " of i 
b e  people share a higher .proportion of the cost. And the i 
reason we didn't stay there is because we didn't need it for 1 
distribution. 

And if we had stayed there. we would have had to 
have iound a reason to stay there. We couldn't find a reason / 
to stay there, and if we did stay there, we would have to 1 

i;, ,,d sorc~placz else to c i o : ~ .  1 
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: h d c  that we could calculate it. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Well, I guess wnat I'm reierencing 
there, General Farreil, and I don't want to pursue this too 
iong right now because I realize that the hour is getting 
late, and you've done a fine job and made a good 
presentation, but the other services had this objective 
svstem where they gave points and things. Do you use that at 
all in your process? 

GENERAL FARRELL: Yes. sir. In the miliarv value 
analysis, we pave ints. CHAIKMXDIXON: oh,  do? 

GENERAL FARRELL: Yes. sir. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: So in other words, if we did an 

analysis of those grading systems, would it support what 
you ve done? 

GENEILV. FARRELL: I believe so, yes, sir. Let me 
ust say anybody can go do an analysis, and you can establish 
,<our own criteria, and you can almost make the analysis say 
uhat vou want it to say. 

h a t  we did was establish our criteria before we 
:ver applied any points, and when we did apply the points, we 
iidn't lift the names off. So we didn't know who was getting 
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CHAIRMAN DIXOH: Well. he's got a number of 1 questions in wnting. I'm going to send them to you as well, 

General. And would you have your shop answer those as soon 
as you can? 

GENER4L FARRELL: Yes, sir. 
CHPJRMAN DIXON: The last auestion -- and 

incidentally, this is a series, believe it d r  not, of '27 1 
questions. Relax. I'm not going to ask them, but I'm going 
to send them to you, all right? 

But Congressman Harold Ford. the distinguished 
congressman whose district contains Memphis, asks this 
question. two questions: 

"Was the impact a brise closure would have on 
economically disadvantaged communities considered by DLA when 
they assessed the economic impact and their recommendations? 
Did DLA compare the overall unemployment rate of the 
community in relation to the  ine employment rate of rest of the 
state and surrounding areas? And do you believe the 
Commission should use t h~s  comparison as a criterion in its 
decision-making process?" 

Now we're gettlng down to this economic question 
here. Large unemployment, I take it, in h s  distnct 
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storage there, too. 

We could store those at other places, but Richmond 
has some nice hazardous facilities, as does Memphis, as does 
Ogden. But nevertheless, when you look at the fact that 
you're reall , probably, going to keep that sup ly activity 
there, D G S ~ ,  so what do you pain by closing E e  Richmond 

w 
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1 correct. Five of the eight criteria are military value. 
2 "Among stand-alone depots, DDMT was ranked third in military 
3 value and recommended for closure. However, DLA chose to 
4 maintain Richmond and Columbus, which ranked fifth and sixth: 
5 
6 "If military value is regarded so highly, wh did 
7 DLA completely disregard it with respect to stanchone 
8 depots?" 
9 GENERAL FARRELL: I think that, sort of, goes back 

10 to my briefing and the rationale. It's not true that just 

- - 
depot? 

- 

You're closing one of your best of facilities. You 
close a major fleet backup activit and you increase the 
cost to that ICP that's remaining kh ind  

And then we looked at the SAILS 'model, and the 
SAILS model says, "I like Richmond and the location that i: I 
is. I like it better than Memphs or Ogden." You get a j 
lower distribution system cost when you close Memphis and you ! 
close Opden. ! 

So it's a number of factors that you looi: at, and 
on balance, when you looi: a: the whole thing, it says realigr, 
Columbus to e s l~w-rno~~in~,  ira? Fbchrnono and ciosc upna:'s 
lzk. 

CHkIRMAh: DIXOK: Tnank you. Genersl. Now,. I wonder 
if any Commissioner. havmg heard the intervening discussion ! 
has any final questions before we adjourn for the afternoon. I 

1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

Page 22 i Page 234 1 the followers. and then once we had th; ercsss capaciry we ; Commissioner Steeir. do you? 
j "ad lefi. we asked. "Wnat do we nave lo keep lo ao our rob'!' COMMISSIONER STEELE: This is more curiosity versus 
/ 3 And thcn, as we walked down that road, then what was iefr . ? substantive. Your testing of a premium service delivery 

4 became excess. 4 program ~ 4 t h  FedEx. aid the L.S. Postal Senrice hid ior that 
5 So it wasn't a d ~ i s i o n  of dcidinp what to close. 5 at all? 
@ Really. the decision process wa. decidmg what to keep. ; 6 GENERAL FARRELL: We didn't ask them. - 
I So after we closed the followers at the maintenance 7 (Laughter) 
8 depots. we then took a look at the riman distribution 8 COMMISSIONER STEELE: Okay. I had to esk. Thank 
9 sites, which we have facilitired a n ~ d e s i ~ t e d  to do the \IOU. 

10 wartime mission, and looked at their mi ltary value. y h c h  i t  a CHAIRMAN DIXON: Are you all right, Commissioner 
11 in both cases, was not only installation value but milltan. i i Robles? 
12 activity value was so h g h  that we just took them off and 12 COMMISSIONER ROBLES: I'm fine. 
13 said we're going to keep those because not on1 of their CHAIRMAN DIXON: Hou8 about you. Commissioner Kling? 
14 value in terms of the points they got but how tiey fit with ! / a  (No re onse.) 
15 our war plan. 115 CHAI&AN DIXON: Commissioner Davis? 
16 At that point, then, we said we can't close any COMMISSIONER DAVIS: No further questions. 
17 other depot associated with a fleet activity. We couldo't 1 i; CHAIRMAN DIXON: Commissioner Cox? 
18 close Norfolk, as an example. That's the larges: fleet 118 

$l--44,r;s&n se . ) 19 activitv that we sup i I U  AN DIXON: Commissioner Cornella? 
'0 We couldn't c g g  San Diepo or ,Pugel Sound. Even i 20 

i 7 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Yes. 
1 though Puget Sound is a small depot. it's next to the , _I CHAlRMAN DIXON: Commissioner Cornella. 'mb customer, wkch we support, and he's still there. So wc'rc ' 2 :  COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: I had to leave the roorr. 

i 
I 
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1 com a d  to the state as a whole and the region and so forth. 
2 Antwhat is your answer to that? 
3 GENERAL FARRELL: We used the economic model that 
4 evervbody else used. We all used the same model. lt was ; pro<ided to us. and we simplv su plied the data into it. 

And for Memphis, we did k k  at the economic, 
7 impact, and our contribution was less than I percent m the 
8 Memphis area. In fact, our DLA BRAC '95 actlons was sut- 
9 tenths of 1 percent in the Memphis metropolitan statistical 

10 srea. 
11 And in all BRAC '95 actions, including DLA, the 
12 impact was minus four-tenths of 1 percent. and in all BRAC 
13 acbons through all rounds of BRAC in the Memphis area, the 
14 impact was 1.5 percent. We looked at all that, and we 
1s compan$ - not only looked at that, we compared it to two 
16 other actrons. 
17 CHAIRMAN DIXON: Okay Now. the congressman then 
18 goes to the uestion of military value. He s a p  that, "DLA 
19 ranked stan!-alone depots for military value, ufhch, of 
20 course;pu did. 
21 0th the DOD and BRAC use milita value as the 
22 most unportnnt selection ~ r i t e n a , ~  which, o?course, is 

1 I one military of analysis drove our decision. / I ;  
We 2 e  outputs of all of the analyses to j 17 

13 inform our militam judgment, and thcn on balance we made a / 13 
14 decision because, m some cases, as you have noted, military 1 14 
15 value for an activity might be hgher than another ac t iv i~ .  ' ! 5  
16 somewhere else, but the installation on which those ; c 

117 activities are presently operating may have a different i ; 
1 18 value. It may be reversed. in fact. 1 E 
I 1 9  So once again, the way we tooi: off after this uzc ! 5 

6 to. first of all, aecide unar we nee54 to suppor: our w.2: , X  
'21 plan and our concept of ops. ,, - I 
/ 12 U:e went through the capacity analysis. J't't: closd ,:: 
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1 going to be there. 
2 So we took all those other w-located activities 
3 off the list, and really what was left now at this point was 
4 Memphu, Ogdcn, Richmond and Columbus, and two of them are 
5 going to close. 
6 And now it's trying to decide what do you do with 
7 those four, and we're looking for s ialized storage, and we 
8 said if we close Columbus, we g ' t  get an installation 
9 closure. We'll close that depot, but we don't get an 

I 0 installation closure. 
1 I And oh, by the way, spread a higher proportion 
12 of cost to other tenants on e Columbus installation when 
13 you close the Columbus depot. 
14 If ou close the Richmond facility, you close the 
IS best facizties we have in the command, as determined by an 
16 independent en ineerin assessment that we hired out to the 
17 Navy Public &rk ~acgities.  You also close the facility 
18 which backs up the fleet activity. at Norfolk. 
19 There are other considerat~ons. We didn't give any 
20 points to them, but just as a footnote here, all the ozone- 
21 depleting substances that we're going to store are going to 
22 be stored in the Richmond area, and we have a large hazardous 
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GENERAL F&LL: NO. sir 
COMMISSIONER CORNELLA; Okav. 
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GENERAL FARRELL: Well, we determGed that as the 
workload was coming down, the procurement dollars were coming 
way down, as our projection of contract administration 
offices in which we would have to oversee was coming down, 
and as the number of personnel in our system was coming way 
down, we determined that we didn't need three districts to 
help oversee that activity, and I would emphasize the oversee 
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I'm sorry. ,So if thls was answered.,just indicate so, and 
I'll read ~t m the transcnpt. And thls was a follow-up to 
the uestions I'd asked you earlier on the regional 1 hea quarters between Boston and Marietta. 

I ess you had indicated to me.that the main 
reason & that decision was the ratlo m auestlon of 

part. 
They do not do contract administration. .They 

oversee the process of contfact adrplplstratlon m conjunction 
with the headquarters here In V~rglnla. 

So we determined that expanded control-wise we 
could get by with two headquarters rather than with three, 

' 

1 No r nse.) 
2 k H A I x A N  DIXON: I'm certainly satisfied. Thank 
3 ou. Mrs. McManamay, and thank you, General FarreU. This 

Lea, is adjourned. : &hereupon. at 3: 10 p.m., the h e a ~ g  was 
6 adiourned.) 
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.</as 796 versus less than 700 for the South. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Yeah. It was 795 versus 1 
556, but I notice that between the West and the South that 1 
was relative1 close. I  GENE^ FARRELL: f ight .  That was the real 
iecision, as to whether to keep the West or to keep the 
;outh. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: I think you've answered my 
pestion. Thank you verv much. General. 

GENERAL F-LL: Yes, sir. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Are you satisfied, Commissioner 

'omella? 
COMMISSlONER CORNELLA: Yes, I am. Mr. Chairman. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Commissioner Cox? 
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and we get a modest sav.hgs out of that. 

And one of our dnvlng factors in DLA is to reduce 
overhead, reduce nonessential. We deployed a tool called 
Activity-Based Costing across the whole command, and we told 
ourpeople to go out and find those processes which are not 
addlng value to our job to the services, and let's get rid of 
hem, or let's re-engineer them in such a way that we can get 
rid of that cost. 

One of those things is .going after overhead. Now, 
vou didn't have to do a re-engineering to discover that here, 
jut that's part - 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: I understand that, General. 
'What I'm asking is the decision between Boston and Marietta, 
lot whether or not you go from three to two. But what causes 
:he recommendation of Boston over Marietta. 

No re nse.) 
L H A I g A N  DMON: Commissioner Davis? 
(No re nse.) 
C H A . ~ % W  DIXON: Commissioner Kiing? 

,r 

(No nse.) 
- 

CHA=AN DMON: Commissioner Robles? 

GENERAL FARRELL: Okay. Boston has a much higher ) 
nilitary value, and that's because the cnteria that were 
<valuated give points to,gings like the number of I 

;u7bordinate contract actlvlties whch you oversee, your 
?roximity to them. the concentration of them. 

And so when all the lnts rolled in, they had much 
Ilgher pornts than e~ther g n e t t a  or the South. I thmk i t  

I 

(No re nse.) CHMEAN DIXON: Commissioner Stele? 

1 I 
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held yesterday and today. a: which the commission is hearing - 
from and questionin the secretaries of the military 
de artments, thelr ckefs of Sufi, and the directon of 
de l' ense agencies, re arding proposed base closures and 
realignments that nffwt their service or agency 

We are pleased to have with us The  ono or able 
Togo D. West Jr., the Stxretary of the Arm).; General 
Gordon D. Sulli\,an, the Chief of Staff of the Army; 
Tne Honorable Robet, M. Walker, Assistan: Secretary of the 
Army for Installations, Logistics and Environment; and 
Brigadier General James E. Shane Jr.. Director of Management 
of the Office of the m e f  of Staff. 

Before we begin with Secretary West's opening 
statement, let me say that in 1993, as art of the national 
defense autborimtion act for fiscal '98the Base Closure and 
Realignment Act was amended to require that all testimony 
before the Commission, at a public hearing. be presented 
under oath. As a,r%ult, all of the wim- who pear 
before the Comrmss~oo h s  year must be w o r n  mP&fore 

Page 4 
1 testifying. 
2 Secretary West. General Sullivan, Mr. Walker and 
3 General Shane, would you be h d  enough to please rise and 
4 raise your right hand? 
5 (Witnesses sworn.) 
6 CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank vou? gentlemen. Please he 
7  seated. Secretary West, you may begm, sir. 
8 SECRETARY WEST: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good 
9 mornin to you and to the members of the Commission. It's ar. 

10 honor for all of us to be here 
1 I I have a statement, an opening statement on behalf 
12 of all of us, which witn your afproual. Mr. Chairman, I will 
13 submit for the record, and a911 slmply make a few brief 
14 points. 
15 CHAIRMAN DIXON: T h d  you, Mr. Secretary. 
16 SECRETARY WEST: My points an about four, sir. 
1 7  First, with respect to ttus process that you and we are 
18 ahout, I would say that we in the Army understand h e  stakes. 
19 We h o w  that it makes no sense for this country to pay for 
20 installations that are no longer needed by the Army, by any 
21 of the sewices. Indeed, we know that the United States, and 
12 c e d y  the Army, cannot afford to carry any unneeded 
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capability. 

We have been about the business of divestinr 
ourselves of unneeded ca ability for quite a whilernow, 
cewn ly  since the first dmmission convend in 1988. We 
have WII restructuring our bases and restructuring our 
capability. 

We have reduced our personnel by over 450,000, in 
soldiers and civilians. We restructured the Army down from 
18 to 10 divisions. We have restructured the NaGond Guard 
from 10 to 8 d~vis~ons,  withdrawn 145 battalion or battalion 
equivalents from Euro e, and we have closed some 77 
mstallauons m the u.{ and 500 overseas.. Indeed, more 
than half of all the bases closed bv DOD m that ~ e n o d  are 
Army bases. 

I think our second point, Mr. Chairman, would be 
that, even so, we in the Army must remember thai our 
installations are the latfoms from which we do our nation's 
defense business. %he fact is that we must take care in this 
process not to jeopardize the ability of the United States 
Army to respond to United States security needs in the 
future. 

In our military judgment, we have made the decision 

- 
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to close those bases that need to be closed. and we do not 1 see any further that need to be done. We understand that 
views on that may differ, and we will work with you as you I 

fonn \,our own views on that rnaxer. but we rerard many of our i 
instaliations irs precious national resourcescthat nekl to be 
~rotected. and we have tried ~ L I  be careful about that. I 
I 

I n d d ,  we are now closing some 7 out of 10 sites 
overseas as evidence of a shift from a forward d joyed force 
to one relying rather on forward presence. %e qade reat f progress m previous BRAC rounds: 83 installations c osed 
and numerous others realigned. We realize that there could 
bc considered more to be done, but for us, we behcve the job 
of closing installations for now has been attended to. 

A word about our process. We began preparing for 
this round of BRAC more than a yea? and a half ago. Some 20 
analysts went to some 70 installations around tbe county to 
begin that rocess. We then pre ared our statipplng 
strategy. w%ch is derived from %e national rmllury 
strategy. We followed DOD selection criteria b putting them 
into a format of quantitative m-res by wLch we could 
evaluate both the installations, their assets, their value, 
and their importance, and then compared them. 

I 
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And finally, Mr. Cha~nnan, and members of the 
Commission, we have audited. audited, audited. A staff of 
iome seven auditors has checked and double checked our 
:alculations to make sure that we were gettin the facts, 
getting the situation mmxt.  Out of that we b v e  come up 
%th a recommendation of some 44 installations and sites to 
be closed or realigned. 

They are not easy choices. If there were eas 
choices to make in this rocess, and I'm not sure d ere are, 
they were made in the 1&oc previous BRACs. AU that's lefl 
now is the rmll hard stu.ff. 

Even so, g y followmg a strategy of minimizin 
costs and maxirmzin savings, we begin that we wi lf - we 
believe that we wiU & able to spend onl one third of what 
was spent in the entire thrsc previous B&C round. in orde~ 
to come up with realignments and savings that will be some 17 
percent more than were achieved in those rounds. Obviously, 
we hope we'll be able to reinvest those savmgs in 
modernization, quality of life, training, all components of 
future readiness. 

A word, then, about what we've actually 
recommended. Our proposals include reducing infrastructurt 
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and overhead by downsizin and reducin two maintenance 
depots with excess capacity%y closing an9 r e a l i p g  five 
ma'or trainio installations, and thus capitalizing upon the 
edciencies of collocating three Army schools. 

We're recommendmg the closure of three amm)mition 
storage sites, in accordance with the major restructuring 
plan. We'll take advantage of commercial ports on the 
eastern seaboard, enabling us to recommend to you the closure 
of a major port on that seaboard, and we are lookin to 
vacate several highcost leases, eliminating 15 sma If er sites - 
that are not rexgid. 

The DO cross-service =!Tort has benefitted us. We I f: 
have largely taken their recommendations in the case of 
depots and in the case of medical facilities. Once again, 
Mr., Chairman, we're go* to try to c p c p ~ l i d a t e  miming for 

eers, chemcal specla&sts, and m b u  
Y E c e  training and reduce costs. m s  v3vX1iEr?.~ 
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Mr. Chatnnan, I know that the C l e f  of Staff, 

General Sullivan, has a few remarks to make, and then we'L 
be readv for our uestions. Thank you. 

C H A I & ~  DIXON: ~hanlc you for those very h e  
remarks, Mr. Secretary. 'We a preciate it. 

General Sullivan, we're lelighted to have you here 
this morning, and interested in hearing your remarks. 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Mr. Chainnm, hooorcd to be here 
the second time before the: Commission. It's not easy to 
close bases, we all know that, but as the Secretary a d ,  
it's ncccssary as wc transform America's A m y  hrn a cold uzr 
army to a power projection army. I fully support the 
Secretary's comments, and I'd like to makc t h r u  points with 
you. 

First, these recommen~tions are a result of a very 
careful, thoughtful process, d~fficult chotces requiring 
careful 'udgment, and a lot of hard work by a lot of people, 
some of2 whom are in this room. I would llke ou to know 
Mr. Chairman, that the senior military leaders r, 'p, the senib 
uniformed leadershi of the department, supports fully the 
recommendations wLch are before you. 

We have, in fact, retained the bases which will 

. - 

13 
14 
1s 
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17 

effort to do thiL 
I recognize,.the Army recognizes that this h e  been 

an area of contention. I would only point out that m the 
past it has received support from three successive 
secretaries of Defense, two chairmen of the JCS, three 
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the A m y  trained and ready, today and tomorrow. And our 

:Zlenge is to prepare for a world that we fully cannot see 
or d l c t .  The recommendations before ou today balance 
t ~ & ~ ' s  requirements with the tential orthe 21st century. 
The Army, the United States k y ,  is not retaming extra 
facilities. There is not excess capacity, out there. 

The Army, unlike tile other services, trains on the 
land, primarily on the land. That's our environment. That's 
where we train. And we are kee ing the trainin land 
necessary to support America*~ ,&my. That's settle bit 
over a million men and women, active Guard and Reserve, that 
will be retained into the next century. 

Now, for you, I think, you should know that we feel 
these recommendations are sound business decisions. The 
nation is spending a historically small amount of money on 
the Arm durin this period, and we must make the most of 
those doiars. % stay trained and ready, we must tailor the 
infrastructure. 

The list you have before you this year gives us a 
very SI ficant return on our investment. For money 
m v e s t x w e  get a high return, and we get an early return 
that we can then put into modernizing and improving America's 

18 
19 
20 
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22 
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Army. 

Last1 , I would sav in conclusion, I support the 
recommen%tions. The bsws we are retaining are the right 
ones. The ones we are closing are the right ones. I, like 
the Secretary, thou h, realize that there will be other views 
on that subject, anf1'm p r e p a d  to participate in that 
dialogue. We need your su ) rt to k America's Army ready 
into the Zlst century. and Pobcheve%s List you have 
before you puts us on the proper path. 

CHADRMAN DIXON: Well, thank you very much, General 
Sullivan. Sccrctary Walker, do you have anything you would 
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secretaries of tht: Armv, spannin two different 
administrations oi. I Ggh t  say, fiffering political views. 
I ask you to consider t h s  carefully as you consider these 
and other recommendations. 

Finally, Mr. Chairman, we in the Ann understand 
that tlus is a collaborative process. That is, &at we, 
having done our job to provide these rccommcndations to you, 
vou now take on the task of making some sense out of them. 
w e  will work with your sbff and with you as you come to your 
conclusions. We also realize that base closings have an 
imporrant, perfraps even a traumatic efftct on the communitia 
and the individuals that they affect. 

I come from a company town. I have a sense of what 
can happen when the mam or major, or one of the major 
businesses says, we're closing up. We're going away, either 
because we're not going to exist anvmore, or because we're 
zokg to do business elsewhere. Mfe will take into account, 
is the P,resident and the Secretary of Defense have directed 
US, the urp rtance of w o r e g  with the communities that are 
finally a ected by the dec~sions you make based on the 
recommendations that we rovide. We pledge to do our best to 

iike to add to those remar,ks? 
SECRETARY WAI-KER: No, sir. Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Well. we ccrtaidv thank vou for 
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being here this mornin . 
General Shane ck ou have an to add? 
BRIGADIER ~ E ~ R M  S&%o, sir. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you very much, General 

S h e .  
Mr. Secretary, my colleagues on the Commission have 

asked me on each occasion to ask some general questions, 
largely questions that were suggested to us by members of the work with them when g a t  time comes. 

I I 
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correctly when he said it. I thin)r we're also correct, too. 
Let me say that, incidentally, that is an i rtant 
us in the h y .  The ability to be preparxhould?%% 
to house those w t s  that mght have to come back from 
overseas -- zpd it would be a very close fit right now. 

Ca aclty is not 'ust l m h g  for space, lt's 
loo& For the ri ht k d  of It would involve, and I 
think fwould dez r  to ~ e n e r  Sulllvan . on that as the 
professional, it would involve some shifting of units around 
to make sure we could do it. But at this pomt I think 
that's the kmd of capacity that we've been looking at, that 
some mi ht have thought was excess capacity. We don't think 
so. and 7 don't think so 

MAJOR GENER~L ROBLES: I understand that the 
contingency for t a k m ~  foward deplo ed forces, and 
eventually the popual i ty of co-p {ack to, the United 
States. I got the impression that he was talScmg about 
industrial, medlcal and other capaci that was still excess 
to the Department of Defense. And 'h, s exact frame of 
questioning was that we're biting off as much as we can chew. 

"hs  is a tremendous mana ement challenge, whch I 
appreciate, and 1 thmk all of us d o, and we're polng as fast  

w 
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SECVTARY NEST: No. We took environmental and 

econormc I ct into consideration as we worked our way 
through ou=isions. But no, sir, not solely for that 

p u r p o ~ ~ A N  DMON: You understand the nature of 
that- 

SECRETARY WEST: Not even - for that purpose. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: The nature of that uestion is 

largely developed as 8 consequence of Secretary 8alton's 
tesbmony that he in fact did not put on several because of 
economic masons in the State of California, and it is the 
interest of the Commission to find out whether any other 
branch of the service made such decisions. We don't say that 
we criticize that 'udpmenpl decision, but it's part of the 
m r d  weW need to e x m e  very carefully. 

SECRETARY WEST: I understand. 
CH+IRMAN DIXON: And your answer to all the 

questions 1s no. 
General Sullivan, if I went through the same series 

of questions and asked you the same questions under oath, 

' 
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as we t h d  is prudent, to not have everythmg come uo lued 
here. But there was still some capacity thal could be d e n  
down. And that's the eneral thrust of my questions. 

SECRETARY \&ST: As to whether there is further 
industrial ca acitv that we could reduce bv? MAJoS GENERAL ROBLES: Coirect 

SECRETARY WEST: 1 think we in the ky think we've 
done the right thin on this, in this round of BRAC. We did 
not hold back. &e did not restrain ourselves. This is a 
fairly sizeable BRAC for the Army. There are lots of factors 
that bear on it, of course. When you make a decision, how 
much of a - are we going to spend in advance? But I think 
we t h d  we've done exact1 what we n d e d  to do. 

Is there a possibility &at at some fuhm t i p  
two or three years from now, we might look at ~ t ,  iook a! 
where we stand and what we have, and say there is capac~ty 
that we can reduce furtber? That could ha pen. But at this 
point I don't think the Army IS looking at gaving excess 
capacl ty . 

MAJOR GENERAL ROBLES: Yes, Chief. 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: 1 would just say mobilize, train 

and equip. I W we're &ng a risk, here. I think we're 
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I Congress when we met with Senators and House members at 
2 individual meetings earlier, a couple of weeks ago. 
3 Secretary U est. did the office ,of the Secretary of 
4 Defense remove or add any installat~on closures or 
5 reabgnments from vour recommendations to the Secretary? 

; SECRETARY \%ST: No, sir. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Sccreta West, did anyone in the 

8 +mms!ntion instmc! you not to gate my*rpcclfic 
9 rnstallations on vour list to the Secretary of recommended 
10 closures and redignments? 
1 1  SECRETARY WEST: These are my rrurmmendations as 
12 counseled by the Chef of Staff and the Army. No, sir. 
13 CHAIRMAN DIXOV: Sccretav West, d ~ d  the office of 
14 the Secretary of Defense mstmct your servlce to place or 
15 not to place any specific installations for closure or 
16 realignment on your Listed recommendations to the Secretary? 
17 SECRETARY U'EST: To my knowled c no, and I think 
18 my knowledge is pretty extensive on that. h r .  m a i m .  
19 CHAIRMAN DIXON: Secreury West, did you or the 
20 office of the Secretary of Defense remove any mstallations 
1-1 from the recommendations solely for reasons of environmental 
22 or economic impact? 

what would be your answer? ! 21 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: The answer to them would be the122 
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same as the Secretanl's: no. 

CH.URMAK bIXON: Mr. Secretary Walker? 

I I 
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I excess ca acity in the Department of Defense, so I guess it 
2 must all in the Air Fprce or defense agencies, because no 
3 one is saying that there IS any excess capacity. 
4 Truly, not that we expe~t  the services to et do= 
5 m zero excess.c+paclt what a you! though+ &out excess 
s cnplclty rem-g a&r this, ~ssurmng tius hst of closures 
7 was ap roved? 
8 &CRETARY WEST: I think to the extent that the 
9 Secretary of Defense had the Anny in mind in anv pan of his 

10 comments, I think we are in a reement with bm on the facts 
I I thaf I saw him ~ f e r r i n g  to. I& talked, for example, about 
12 basmg capaclty m the case that we were to return troops 
13 from either Europe or the Pacific. And certainly one of the 
14 concerns we had was to make sure that there stas capacity to 
IS do that. 
16 I thinlc it is possible that in.one mind and OF way 
17 of l o o h g  at it, that's called remmng extra capacitv so 
18 that you c .  rebase those. That is not mv view. fiat is a 
19 capacity that we need. I don't consider that capacity 
20 excess, but I'm not going to get into a semantic debate with 
21 those who think it is. 
2 I think the Secretary of Defense stated it 

SECRETARY WALKER: Mv answer is the same. 
CHAIRMAX DIXON: And General Shane? 
BRlGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chainnun, you pel t h e  

same r nse: no. 
C ~ R M A N  DIXON: Now, we'll begin our line of 

questioning this morning with Major General Joe Robles, who 
retired from the Arm , as ou know, last Julv 1st. And I'm 
sure he's eagerly 6 w a r d  to asking the questions of 
h s  former bosses. 

General Robles, now is your turn, sir. 
MAJOR GENERAL ROBLES: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

And I would say that is not tme, in essence. Having sat on 
that side of the stage manv times. I understand what the 
issues are behmd it. But 1 would like to start with some 
follow-ups of yesterday's testimonies: Mr. Secretary. 

I note that in your opening rema*, you and 
General Sullivan, you noted that there 1s no excess capacity 
m the.Army. The Kavy said they had absolutely no excess 
capaclty, the Anny savs it has no,excess capacity, yet the 
Secretary of Defense fast week w d  that there was still 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
lo 
1 1  
12 
13 
14 
1s 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
21- 





Multi-pageTH 
BRAC hearing 3/7/95 

Page 3 
I A find question before 1 yield the time. 
2 b e  had a lively discussion yesterday about depots 
3 and the lo 'stic centers in the Air Force. They took a 
4 slightly dlEerent approach from the Army ana the Navy. 
5 Their approach was, it was economically better for them to 
6 downsize their five logistic centers versus closing the - 
7 like the two you closed. and the Navy had rcviously closed. 
8 My questions are. number one, J d  you consider the 
9 Air, Force's approach ,to .life in the way they came up with 

10 the~r economc analysis lo lieu of closrng the two depots 
I I  that YOU decided to close? .4nd the second part of this 
12 question: one of the determinants in their analysis was the 
13 h g h  $1.1 billion up-front cost. Tbey were very high. And 
14 do you have the same problems? As you close a depot, do you 
15 have inordinately high upfront costs that would prohibit you 
16 from c1osin and mavbe having to take some other allcrna~iue? 
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not a base closure process, Commiss~oner Robles. It is a 
look-see, to see how we can so consolidak ourselves and our 
infrastructure that we are then able to do business in a more 
efficient and effusive way. And so we arc always 16oki1-1 LO . 
see if what we'll end up doing is being able to consofidate a 
location so that we either leave a place where we can close 
or that will be significantly reduced. 

In our case, what came up for us, in tenns of the 
studies by Gcntral Shanc and Assstant S e c n t a r y  Walker, was 
that we wuld, in fact, close. Now, we also had some help. 
We had the ioint cross-service working oup advice on this, 
too. So 1 h n k  we ended up conclucf?ng, as they did in a 
couple of instances, yes, we could afford to close. 

In terms of up-front costs and whether in these 
paxticuticuhr csc r  ur I X ~  ricnccd them as Scing so high fhxt we 
wuldn'tdoit, cleary wedidn't. Imean, wewereableto 
fit the cost within our laming wed e I t b k  part of that 
may be that we were a&e to do a 1irSe.bit of careful 
planning with the wedge in advance, so we knew what we could 
accommodate and were able to make i t  work. 

The fact is, it will always be, I think, a question 
of, in a given BRAC, say, if you were to elect to have 
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sure that we were not creating a situation in which we would 
have to do so much expensive additional construction as to 
make the process not worthwhile. 

We could not have closed the heavy ground 
maintenance on one of the other depots, so we went the other 
way. So we took it into account. We just were able to work 
it out so that we actually were able to close the depot. 

MAJOR GENERAL ROBLES: Thank you, Mr. Secretary. 
Chairman? 

CHADRMAN DIXON: Thank you very much, Commissioner 
Robles. Commissioner Ste le .  

MRS. STEELE: Thank vou. Mr. Chairman. Welcome 
Mr. Secretary, Generals, and Secretary Walker. Mike, I 
remember back in '91 we had different roles, and I must say I 
won't miss you reminding me of the Commission's rolc to be 
attentive to the defense committees. But all the defense 
committees can thank you, because ever since our little 
meeting back in '91, the Commission has been very abntive. 

SEC3ETARY WALKER: You never knouo how rhings may 
turn out. 

MRS. STEELE: Mr. Secretary, I assume you are aware 
that the -- of the PLlr Force's proposal to extend the runway 
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I front cost, was a little bit over $100 million, 110 for the 
2 two depots, if we combined them together. And it ave us a 
3 return on our investment, in steady state, of - 210 f want 
4 to say -- $210 million, with almost immediate return on our 
s investment. So we thou ht it was good business sense to 
6 approach that m that encfeavor. 
7 MAJOR GENERAL ROBLES: Just a quick follow-up. I 
8 understapd; 1 just want to make sure, because what the 
9 presentatloo yesterday afternoon focused on was that the 
10 needed to do extensive military construction if they wourd 
I 1 have closed two of their depots to replicate the facilities, 
I? because there were unique or - not quite understand that, 
13 yet. 
14 But in your case, vou're sa ing you don't have to 
15 replicate $at. YOU don:[ have a &e outla of military 
16 c o ~ ~ % c t ~ o n .  YOU ep. just transfer the worLoad to the 
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another one, there uill always be the question of how hat  
can - how that fit, how much it's going to wst us in order 
to et the savings. It's not just up-front costs that we 
lo& at, though. l i  a the dvinps we'll pet and how 
we'll get it. thosethings came mto pla: for us. %;Yy J 
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at Fort Drum while closing Griffiss Air Force Base. Will the 
proposed runway extension be sufficient to accommodate all of 
Fon Drum's air mobility and support needs? And is the Army 
willin to assume the cost of operation of that runway and 
air fiefd facility? 

S E C W A R Y  WEST: I am awarc. We arc. We have come 
wncerns that we're watchin verv closely to make sure that 
we and the Air Force bear r& bi-rden in the right way. But 
yes, we're prepared to do that. 

I'm oing to ask either General Sullivan or 
Secretary balker if they want to add to it. I'm actually 
quite familiar with what's oing on there. 1 actual1 went 
up and took a look at i t  before we made the final cafl on 
that, so we're comfonablc with what we're going to be doing. 
We're comfortable with the circumstance in which the Air 
Force will be leavin us. 

SECRETARY%'ALKER: We have had a t a m  that -- 
CHAIRMAK DIXON: Would you identify yourself, 

S&!"d' ;~~ WALKER: Secretpry WWer. 
CHAIRMAh' DIXON: Pardon me for continuing to be a 

little bit of a nitpicker about that, but it's necessary, 

don't tiunk we had uite the same expenence. 9 General Shane . 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman. General 

Shanc. A couple comments about the dcpots. We rtcopizcd 
early on in the process that we did have about 40 percent 
excess capacity, and that percentage equates to about one or 
two dcpot cquivalcnts. And that was pretty much supported by 
the jomt cross-servicin roups as they did their 
independent analysis of  &at 

So as we looked at that, we recqpized that we had 
approximately three different places that we were doing 
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17 SEC~ETARY WEST: First of all. we considered all 17 other depots and absorb it? 
I8 the possibilities. Surely we wnsidered the possibilihr that 118 SECRETARY WEST: commissioner Robles, Id me just 
I P  we could simply downsize and keep them there. And,in fact1 19 use the wee round maintenaoce depots that General Shane 
20 you will find that m some other categories of installat~ons 20 just mention$. We. in fact. did have to be careful of which 
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21 we have done ust that. 
22 For us, #or example - in many ways for us it is 

und dcpot mainlcnancc. So it was a tou h decision, but we 17 
z i d e d  to look at that and how we coufd either close or / I8 reali Lle depots tha: we have, and to produce more synergy 19 
for, tf' e industrial base here with regards to depot 20 
maintenance. 

What that resulted in for us was really the up- ! ii 

21 articular one we chose to close, in tenns of bow it would 
2: pall -- the workload would fall into the other two -- to make 
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installations? . 
SECRETARY WEST: Okav. 1 thought I had your 1 ii 

ouestion. but at the last -- how did those factors imac t  our 20 
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because as a matter of record we need to know who said what 
was said. 

SECRETARY WALKER: Yes, sir. Mr. Chairman. 
Secretary Walker. Commissioner Stcele, we have had a team 
that has worked with the Air Fo*, has gone to Griffiss.and 
has gone to Fort Drum, and that 1s ro rly sized and w l l  
take care of what our needs are a &rtgrum. 

MRS. STEELE: Thank you. Did the Army consider 
closing Fort Drum, in those discussions, relocating the 10th 
Mountain Division to excess ca aci on other maneuver 
installations. and saving the hcrrmizon of extending Fon 
Drum's m w a  and the annual 0 and M costs? 

SECRE~ARY WEST: I have two answers. First. a 
general answer, then the specific one. The first, a general 
answer that I'm sort of required to give, CopmJssioner 
Steele. We considered eve s~ngle installat~on that the 
United States Army has. 'I?ates the way we started. We 
refined it, and refined it, and refmed it. but more 
spyifically, as we neared son of final decision status, did 
we m some way focus on Drum. 

We focused on a number, and yes, we ave great t consideration to whether or not Drum and ot er maneuver 
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installations ought to be taken out of the arsenal of 
democracy. And then specifically in the case of Drum, we 
decided not. It is an installation at which we house our 
division better than we do at any other installation in the 
United States. 

It does its job better t h e  any other. It is 
important to us m terms of bemg able to house all of our 
forces, and so for that reason and man others we kept in the 
force. But yes. we certainly conrid;nd it. 

MRS. STEELE: Okay. One last question in this 
category, and you have partially just answered it. But as 
you know, comparing maneuver installations is often comparing 
ap les and oranges in terms of typography of ranges, distance 
of?rangcJ relatlve to the base. weather. +e, state of 
modemzation of ranges, and even restnctions due to 
environmental laws. How did these factors impact the cost to 
traic and still vour decision to retain all maneuver 

decision? 
MRS. STEELE: How did they impact the cost to train 
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1 using cvery one of them. and every one of them has been and 
2 is important to us. 
3 So agam, for us the: cost of training is also 
4 trainin opportunities. Nour, you specifically wanted to h o w  
5 about %ow tbese ven factors mght mcrense or reduce the 
6 cost of training. ?'m going to h secretary Waker talk to 
7 that. 
8 SE-ARY WALKER: Secrrtary Walker, Commimioaer 
9 Steele. I would sa that the most significant cost to train d lo in the future woul be the loss of oyr maneuver training 

11  space, our maneuver s p m  on our drvlsron a. One of the 
12 hats that I wear is, I'm the - I ove- the k y ' s  
13 environmental pro m. h d  what we arc seeing arc $o-g 
14 constrainrs on a l E f  our maneuver space, on our ivlslon 
15 posts. 
I6 So we're finding that we can train less days, we 
17 can train on fewer space. so chat puts a premium on our 
18 training space. So m tenns of cost, the cost is really a 
19 future cost, that if we don't have it, we can't train and 
20 keep a ready armv for the nation. 
21 MRS. STEELE: Thank you, Mr. Secreta 
22 SECRETARY WEST: I think the Chief of S ~ % . W O U ~ ~  
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like to be heard on that. 

GENERAL SULL1V.W: Posts are multi-faceted. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: This is General Sullivan. 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: General Sullivan. Madam 

Coynissioner, lapd, infiastructu?. training facilities, 
maintenance facll~tles, power project~on latforms and 
quality of life. that all enters mto it, cquf: of life for 

of that entered into our decision making. 
a our people. We have to have barracks an so forth. And al 

And also I have a -- we have a real burden in the 
Army, because we have in fact mobilized about four times this 
century, fairly significant mobilizations, and we need the 
capability to expand the orgaqization yithout overdrawing 
that. Okay? Because we are ID fact ehmmatmg a lot of 
World War I1 wood which was used for mobilization. We're 

ening rid of that infrastructure on the bases, and we have %rapped some maneuver bases 
I t h d  what you hnve ndw is what we'll n,eed for a 

lOdivision,force, a milLon men and women, wth somc 
capaclty to mcrease. And I wouldn't want to predict what 
the future would hold. 

MRS. STEELE: Thank you. Switchmg to Fort 

- - - -- - - 
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at various installations? I know you can't NU through, all 
of them in detail, but there are great variances m trallllng 
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McClellan. reading from vour re rt, there is a line that 
says the governor of the state o f ~ i r s o u r i  has indicated an 
expeditious review of the permit application can be 
accomplished. I read that only because it says that, but it 
does not mention whether there is any uarantee or percentage 
of a guarantee that it will be g r a n d  

So my question is. Mr. secret&, the Army has 
a ain recommended relocatin the chemical school from Fort 
d c ~ l e l l a n  to Fort ~ c o o a r i ~ o o d .  Responding to a similar 
rtquesr, the '93 commission recommended that the Army, quote, 
pursue all of the requirwi rmits and certification for the 
new site prior to the '95 &C pmcess. 

Has the Army ,rece:ived tpese permits? Is the Army 
ursuing these ? Arid m the absence of such permits, 

Eow do you b e C r 2 e  Commission should respond to your 
request? 

SECRETmY WEST: ,I think that the Commission - I 
recommend that the C o m s s i o n  respond ~p the way that we 
presented it to you. Let me say, Comrmss~oner Steele, that 
you've hit, with respect to Fon Drum and Fon McCleUan, on 
two decisions that in the final analysis ended u ri ht on my 
desk as they son of cams up, advised by the &e!of Staff. 

I 
2 

costs. 
SECRETARY WEST: Well, let me s ~ r t ,  I guess, in a. 

more general basis. Every cost of operating the base w l l  
have a cost on our traming. And I sup se that ~f you 
identie a pafiicu1ar.b.w as being a 1ittOt)bi.t more 
expensive, eah, it mcreases the cost of trammg, plus 
there are oder  factors to consider as well. 

Maneuver installations are hard to come by. Once 
they're gone, there is a p re t t~  good chance, and I will allow 
Secretary Walker, who special~zes in this, to try to convince 
me otherwise, we'll never et that or ual acreage back 
again. ~ n d  so we want to& very carex1 when we make a 
decision that maneuver base has to go away. And the absence 
of a maneuver base also increases our cost of training. It 
constricts our training opportunities. 

So first and foremost, we have to be very - we 
thought we had to be very careful about easily sending one of 
the maneuver bases out of the for+ I ttunk, second1 , we ?" don't have any maneuver installations that are m the orce 
right now that are idle, that are not being utihzed. We're 

.ge 31 - Page 36 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
1 1  
12 
13 
14 
I5 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
? I  
22 

Diversified Reporting Services, Inc. 



Page 36 
CHAIRMA?? DIXON: Thank you very much, Commissioner 

Steele. Commiss~oner Cornella. 
CO-SIONER CORNELLA: Thank you, Mr. Chrimn.  

Good m o m g ,  gentlemen. Just a follow-up on the Fort 
McClellan aucstion. For General Sullivan: whv does the Arrnv 

~ult i -Pagew 
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ne+ to coitinue operation of the chemical defense t+g 6 
faellit)., and can that trallllng be simulated wthout uslng 7 
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1 So I'm pleased to ive the direct explanation. 
2 I would say $t there are no tees in the 
3 permittin process. The one lhro =as a lawyer. over 
4 the years$ve learned, is that we%ave no real indtcation as 
5 to how the process wuld turn out when a community and a 
6 permitting authority begin to come to ri s with the reality. 
7 For that reason - e d  III~idenl[r. ye* me w e r  
8 a second questton that is tmpltcit in that - and we did not 
9 start the permitting process until after the base closure 

10 announcement was made by thrs - the list was announced by 
1 1  the Secretam of Defense. That was at my express direction, 
12 again, I hi&, advised by those who have - with whom I've, 
13 k n  w o t h g  bzte at thc tabk. 
14 That was because that would have, in our view, been 
IS premature. It would have b a n  before the decisioa. 11 would 
16 have beer. predecisional. So fmt we had to decide what our 
17 recommendation would be this vcar. and then we would be free, 
18 perhaps, to r o d  with the-initial public steps to get the 
19 p e m t .  ADS so our recommendstion to the Secretary of 
20 Defense, which he has approved and forwarded to you, is that 

live agents? 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: Less than - probably less than 

2 percent of the people in the United States Army have gone 
through the facility, as you probably know. There's probabl 
other wavs of doing - there's probably other w s of d i n g  
that rrplbrog. M s  is a lunlistic soclety, thoug{. There 
are stron o inions on $e other side of that issue, whch 
I'm sure f 'l?hear about before the day ,is over. 

But at any rate, itls a good questton. I have a 
view on it. b e ,  could, ~p fact - there's a couple of ways of 
handling it, whch we tned to do in the past. It's a matter 
of official record. It's a matter of testimony last year - 
not last year. two years ago. There are other alternatives. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Genenl, in nxommending 
the closure of Fon McClellan, what weight did the Army give 
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1 Ground, Maryland. But what has occumd to offsa the unique 
2 capabilities that Dupvay possessed in 1993? 
3 GENERAL SULLIVAN: I think - what has occurred? I 
4 thmk we're smarter today than we were then. and I thmk 
5 we're, frankly, more into the process. And we need to gu - 
6 we need to get rid of some of the infrasmcture we have, and 
7 1 ttunk we can do the mission as effecttvely as we need to do 
8 it. 
9 SECRETARY W-: Commissioner, Secrrun Walker. 

10 We will continue to maintab some uni ue facilities at 
I I Dugwar. It is not a complete closure. P e s t s  will still 
12 occur there. 
13 COhiMISSlONER COFLLA: Is this recommendstion in 
14 line with your primary stattonmg requirement, which is to 
IS maintain adequate acreage, range capacity and facilities to 
16 suppot? the Armv testin ro ram? 
17 
18 

GENERAL S U L L ~ ~ A ~ :  Yes. 
COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: How will the Anny suppon 

19 Dugway's open-air testing program foUowinp Uur realignment? 
20 SECRETARY WALKER: We will safari-in - number one, 
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to the effects of the move on the prospective chemical 
demilitarization facility at the Armiston Army Depot, and 
what do you consider tbose effects to be? 

GENERAL SULLNAhl: We gave a lot of - we gave a 
lot of consideration to that. General Sbane and Mr. Walker 
can speak to the details of it, but the Secretan. and I 
thought a lot about it. And I believe that we're able to 
m c u  our commitments to the chemical de-mil rogram over at 
Annisto. very well from the capabilities &it we bave there 
at the depot. And we've spent an enonnous amount of dollar 
resources there improving the infrastructure to accommodate 
that effort. 

COMMlSSlONER COmlELLA: We'll chan e the subject 
here for a moment, General Sullivan. In the 1953 Army 

21 if we don't get the rmits, then we don't close the base. 21 we'll have a small contrn ent whch will remain there, and 
22 MRS. STEEE: ~ h d  you. MJ time has expired. 122 then we will safari-in ad8tional test personnel as they are 

I 
I 

mmmenaation, the Army considered closure or mlignmeni at 
DUPUXV h v i n r  Ground. Utah. Ultimatelv it was extended - 
pard06 me, ulilmately 11 was excluded.- 

Due to i p  unique ca ability to conduct chemical or 
biological testmg, the 1995 mommendatton calls for 
realignment of Dugway by relocating the smoke and obscurant 
emission to yuma Proving Ground. Arizona, and some elements 
of the chemrcal-biological research to Aberdeen Provmg 
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required, as those tests are required. 

SECRETARY WEST: Commissioner, Sccmry West. 
What we decided at Dugway, frankly, was that we had an excess 
in Army testing capabihty. And so what we've tried to do is 
to find a way to relain the unique t of Dugway while at 
the same time being able to consoli T? te those aspects that 
could be consolidated at other locations. That's whv Dupay 
is not a complete closure. There will be a residual open-air 
testing activity, I believe it is, that will be there. 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Right. Right. That will remain 
open-air, and simulant testing w1l1 remain at D u p a v .  

CHAIRMAS DIXON: That last remark was General 
Sullivan. 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Sullivan. S o w .  
SECRETARY WEST: Secretary West. ' h e  test and 

evaluation joint cross-service grou questioned the Army's 
proposal to mlign Dugway Provlnp 2' round and mmmendd  
that the Army withdraw this proposal. How did the Army 
address the specific concerns raised by the test and 
evaluation joint cross-service group regarding the uniqueness 
of D u p a y ,  the risks of moving research effort, and costs to 
duplicate existing capabilities at Dugway? 
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SECRETARY \'EST: If my recollection is correct, 

Commissioner, 1 think, frankly. we just went back and talked 
to them about it, and showed them a better idea. My -- if 
I'm not mistaken, I think that the group ended up agreeing 
with our ro sal and have now endorsed what we re domr GELEL SULLIVAN: bgh t .  1 t b k  what we tor' 
them was that we're going to continue the testing there, the 
open-air and the simulant testing. We're going to continue 
that, but we caq et some of the other acbviti? out of 
there. And 1 thu% they agreed wtth that. I thu* we ust 
made a presentation back to them. Isn't that right? denmil 
Sullivan. That's Sullivan. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Thank you. General. 
Mr. Chairman, I ield the remainder of my time. CHAIRMA DIXON: 1 thank you very much, 
Commissioner Cornella. Commissioner Cox. 

COMMISSlONER COX: Thank you. You mentioned some 
of the '93 discussions, and I wanted to followt up on some 
other discussions in 1993. just to find out where thin s are. 
For example. in 1993. the Commission had t a f a  full 
evduauon of b e  unexploded ordnance at ~ o x ? n r o e .  
Virginia. Was that study ever done? 

L J 
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West. 

COMMISSIONER COX: Right. 
SECRETARY WEST: Sony. Secretary West. 
COMMISSIONER. COX: 1 wonder if you could give me a 

little bit more about your thinking on that so that we have 
just - you looked at the costs were too high, you thought 

Multi-Page '" 
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- - 
you nebd the - - 

SECRETARY WEST: Well, no. First of all, at the - 
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BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: General Shane. Ycs, 

ma'am, it was. 
COMMISSIONER COX: And was a clean-up cost 

developed for Fort Monroe? 
BRIGADIERGENERAL SHANE: General Shanc. again. 

Yes. That approximate cost was $22 rmlhon. 
COMMISSIONER COX: Twenty- million. And did 

your consideration of Fort Monroe take into account that 
clean-u cost? 

B ~ G A D I E R  GENERAL SHANE: Absolutely. 
COMMISSIONER COX: Okay. Now at the end, state 

fore-structure has been decided that the Army is nearing the 
end of its drawdown. Did you consider closing Fort Monroe 
and moving the training and doctoring command elsewhere? 

SECRETARY WEST: I think that's a question for me, 
Commissioner Cox. 

COMMISSIONER COX: Secretary West. 
SECRETARY WEST: And the answer is, we did, just as 

we considered our other facilities. But yes, we did consider 
that. We noted that we had been urged to do it the last 
time, and we do not take those u r p g s  lightly. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: That is an answer of Secretary 

I want to be careful. It's a small ciosure. 
COMMISSIONER. COX: Right. 
SECRETARY WEST: Wtth small payback. And so it is 

not high on our list of things, in terms of trying to get the 
best out of this round. Secondly, it d o a  an important job 
for us. That is the headquarters of TRADOC, and there is 
something to be said for the lack of institutional turmoil if 
you don't move a headpr te rs  of that importance to us. 

Thirdly, it has a jolnt function that we consider 
very important there. And so when we started making our list 
of places that we thou ht for the benefit of the h y ,  in 
terms of savings, and f or the continued operational efficacy 
of the Arm in terms of doin our mission, it simply did not 
get up hieLaough on our %st to w a m t  a proposal to 
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I SECRETARY WALKER: Commissioner Cox. Secretary 
2 Walker. It would be -- number one, it would be very 
3 expensive. 
4 COMMISSIONER. COX: To move? 
5 SECRETARY WALKER: To move. But number hwo, yo1 
6 don't have the room at Fort McPherson, well. 
7 COMMISSiONER. COX: Is that nght? They're just 
8 out of ace? Thank ou. 
9 STCRETARY 4 ALKER: That's correct 

10 COMMISSIONER. COX: In 1993 we also. a; Secretary 
1 I PowcU and - Chairman Powell. on Sccrrta Aapcn's uat  
~2 looked very closely at joint depot eooso%dat~ons. %ey bad 
13 done a fair amounl of work previous to the Commission. And 
14 we look* at wheeled vehcle qxihtenance, rotary apd fxxed 
IS wing mamtenance, ground vehc1e and tactical msslle 
16 maintenance at that time. 
17 Having looked at all of that data, there was only 
I8 one, frankly. that we thought we could consolidate, based on 
19 all of the Department of De:fense data and everything that we 
20 had at that time. There was one place that could be 
21 consolidated, and that w i ~  the rmssile -- tactical missile 
22 maintenance at Letterkenny. 

-- -- - -- 
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And eve here else, M y ,  we couldn't actualy 

consolidate it. %s year you are suggesting overturning 
that 1993 BRAC decision. I assume, however, that since that 
was the statute, that you all have transferred some of the 
systems already there. I wonder if you could give me an 
update on where that is. 

SECRETARY WEST: All right. The update - General 
Shane? 

- 
COMMISSIONER. (COX: Mm-hmm. General Shane? 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: General S b .  Fm of 

all, we did retain the tactical missile maintenance at 
Letterkennv. And recall it's not a c l o m ,  it's a 
realignmerit. 

COMMISSIONER.. COX: Rieht. 
BRIGADW GENERAL SHANE: & d a t  we do aritb that 

is the fact that we disassemble the missiles, and we send 
that workload, the command electronics, b Tobyhnnnn. 

COMMISSIONER.. COX: Yes, I know that's your 
recommendation, which I want to ask you about in a minute. 
But what I was asking is, have you started consolidating the 
missile, the tactical missile mission at Lenerkenny today? ' 

Have you moved missiles there? Have you moved quipment 
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either close or realign. 

COMMISSIONER. COX: I see. Okay, thank you. Also 
during BRAC '93. the Army basing study recommended that the 
forces command develo alternatives for relocating units on 
Fort Gillem to Fort ~ c F h e r s o n  or other locati?ns. Did you 
look at that recommendat~on, and could you glve us some - - 
thoughts on that? 

SECRETARY WEST: General Shane? 
COMMISSIONER. COX: General Shane? 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: General Shane. 

Commissioner Cox, we did. We look* at that, and the 
determination was - was the fact that ~t was w q u e  and .that 
it supported the operational mission of forces commaad m 
Second Annv. So we felt, like, that the support that it 
rendered to that articular installation was substantial 
enough, and in tEe -y's best interest to retain it. A 
modest ayoff. 

C~MMISSIONER. COX: You mean facilities. or the I 18 l7  
combination was - 19 

BRIGADIER GENE- SI-iANE: m e  facilities, / 20 
the Sccond A r m y  motor pool, the support that they provide to 
Fort McPherson and Second Army. 
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there? Have ou moved people there? What is the status of 
the BR4C -- '93 B U C  statutory direction? 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: We have started that. 
Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER. COX: You have. And can you -maybe 
you could provide for the record what workload has been 
transferred, what equipmer~t has been transferred. and what is 
the cost so far? 

SECRETARY WEST: Secretary West. We will do that. 
COMMISSIONER. COX: Great. Thank you very much. 

You also -- I think you started to say we're not actually 
closing Letterkenny. In fact, we're keeping the -- it looks 
like we're, keeping not only conventional ammunition but the 
missile d!m,mbly and storage, and +so that Lenerkenny 
will receive rmss~le a$ storage survedlance workload from 
Red River. I ess t h s  conce? me. 

One of t c  reasons we picked Letterkemy is beuuse 
we could actual1 consolidate all of the missile work at 
Lrtterkenny. andin fact we couldn't consolidate it at 
Tobyhanna, which I assume is $e -n for your 
recommendation for not consohdatlng it at Tobyhanna, 
although it's -- it's listed1 as a consolidation. As I 
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then what I was a s b g  you: if we -- if vou do not have the 
permits by June whatever that is, wouldit be vour 
recommendation that we simply not close McClellan? 

SECRETARY WEST: That was not my mmmendat ion .  
My recommendation is that McClellan be authorized to be 
closed, except it cannot close until the permits are 
obtained. And if they are never obtained, it can never 
close. 

COMMISSIONER. COX: I see. 
SECRETARY %'EST: That's our recommendation. 
COMMISSIONER. COX: Okay. 
SECRETARY WEST: So that vou'd want to plve us.more 

time than 'ust June. I don't know how long that pemtting dcs, Commiss~oner. 
pr?HAIRMAh' DIXON: Well, if l may intervene, again, 
Commissioner Cox, we have a proved, subiect to fmal ap roval 
of dl of vou, our schdyle &mu hout tbe balance .?the 
time until we p v e  the list to the $resident of the United 
States, and it will become pub1i.c shortly. 

And so w ~ t h  respect to t h ~ s  questlon on permits, 
with respect to the treaty questlon that was msed 
yesterday, and other things, if those thmgs aren't resolved 

r 

I 
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SECRETARY REST: Our recommendation is conditioned 

on gettin the ermits. 
CO%M&SIOKER. COX: I mess mavbe it's a l e ~ a l  
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1 recall, the problem at Tobyhanna is that the) didn't have the 
2 missile storage capability. Is that correct? 
3 BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: I'm not sure. I'm not 
4 sure that waz correct or not. 
5 COMMISSIONER. COX: It couldn't consolidate? Weli, $ m y b e -  

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: But it war not a deciding 

I 

1 Leaerkemy, as I.recall, there was a sort ofjoiqt public- 
2 pnvate partnershp - I'm not probably putting it 

uestion: then. Can we conditionany close?. A proaxiu;e - 
?mean, is that your view, that we could -- I h o w  ha t  the 
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1 COMMISSIONER. COX: All right. .So we wouldn't pct 
2 to the question of conditionally closrng lt, because your 
3 recommendations mav not act unless the permits arc approved. 
4 SECRETARY WEST: kght .  
5 COMMISSIONER. COX: In time for us to act. All 
6 right. Thank ou verv much. 
7 C H ~ ~ ~  DIXON: Thank YOU, Commissioner. 

3 wmtlv - on the Palladin? 
4 BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: That's correct. 
5 COMMISSIONER. COX: Right. And that hadn't started 
6 in 1993. Has that pro'ect started, and has it been + 7 successful? It's one o your bi gest contracts, I thinlr. 
8 SECRETARY W A L K E ~  yes, ~ommtssioner COX. 
9 Secretary Walker. Yes, it's been very successful, and 

10 those - the Palladin operations will continue until FY '97. 
11 COMMISSIONER. COX: And that is being handled at 

Congress can't statutorily pass conditional legislation. 
That s wh I'm concerned about it. 

SE&TARY W S T :  Well, 1 thinh. it's quite -- 1 
think it's quite possible to say that we've decided to close 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

it, unless we don't get the permits, and to make sure that 
the timing of the pro* - we certainly wouldn't start 
unless we had the pernuts. The timing of the process awaits 

8 iactor with regards to how we approached Lenerkenny in  '95. / 8 Comrmssloner Dav~s. 
9 COMMISSIONER. COX: Right. 1 guess what we were , 9 SECRETARY WEST: Mr. Chairman. 

10 looking for was consolidating, and maybe Lettcrkenny was the 110 CHAIRMAN DIXON: Mr. Secretary. 
I I wmng lace to conso5date. but the reason we consolidated at SECRETARY WEST: I'm sorry, there was just one last 
12 ~ c t t e R e m y  is because a11 of the mjssion could be moved to commen: that Commissioner Cox added at the end that I'm not 

12 Letterkemv? / 12 
13 SEC&TARY WALKER: That is correct. / 13 
14 COMMISSIONER. COX: Okay. Thank you very much. / 14 
15 One - do l have more time? One last uestion. Going back, 
I6 then, to another issue from 1993. L d  I'm sorry. I want to 

18 sure I understand you. 
17 ask one last question on McClellan, because I want to make 117 

19 If you all do not have the permits, and I / ti 20 understand you didn't start for good reason till now, do you 20 
21 think we should close it, close Fort McCiellan withou: having 121 
22 permits in hand? 12: 

15 Letterkemy. I believe, and our recommendation seems to 
1 4  back that up, that it can? all% consolidated at Tobyhanna 
15 because of the missile storage problem. and Ulat's why you're 
16 leavrn the missile disassembly and storage at Letterkemy. 
17 fpess 1.m asking that question. IS that why 
18 you're eaving the missile storage and disassembly at 
I P  h t e rkemy?  1s that a fair assumption? I'm just guessing 
20 from - 
2 1 BRIGADIER GENERAL SHAKE: That's a fair assumption. 
22 COMMISSIONER. COX: Okay. Thank you. Also at 
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by Thursday, June 22nd. it would be difficult for us to 
accommodate the services and their recommendations, because 
beginnin on that dav we start voting. 

SE~RETARY %'EST: Understand 
COMMISSIONER. COX: Thank y o u , ' ~ r .  Chairman. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you, Commissioner. 

Commissioner Davis. 
GENERAL DAVIS: Sccre.tary West. Secretary Walker, 

General Sullivan, and General Shane, as I said yesterday, 
it's a leasure to sit on this side of the d m .  I've sat 
over {ere ofkn enough. 

Mr. Secretary, cieariv t b s  Commission is oinp to 
have to make a recommendation as to future BR%C actions. 
Clearly your.counse1 would be most appreciated, as to what 
ou thou ht 11 ought to be in the future, when it ought to &, w h a t k d  of substance it ought to take, e: cetem. 

SECRETARY WEST: Comrnissioner, we have found that 
this procedure has worked well for the Armv. Just look at 
the success in closing Army bases before '8g and now, and 
c e m v  I tfunk that has been the report that vou have 
received from the Secretary of Defense as well. We also 
believe that we have done the job that needs to be done. The 

'13 quite readv to o alon with. 
14 C H A I ~ A N  D ~ O N :  Please - please answer. 
15 COMMISSIONER. COX: O h y .  
16 SECRETARY WEST: Unless they're approved in time 
17 for youtoact. 
18 COMMISSIONER. COX: Ri ht. We will have to act - 
19 well, we have to get a report to d e  President by July Ist, 
20 and we will obviously be acting before that, you know, 
21 sometime the week or so. 1 assume, before that. And I 
22 guess -- what I understood the Deputy Secretary to say, and 

that. 
COMMISSIONER. COX: Right. 
SECRETARY WEST: I don't think there is a problem ( 15 

1 I 
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with that, Commissioner, although - 
CHAIRMAh' DIXON: If I mav intervene. commissioner 

and Secretan: West, I'm reminded by staff that Secretary 
Deutch's test~mony was that we would not close unless all 
permits were in place and approved for the transfer. 

SECRETARY WmT: And that was our recommendation. 
too. 

16 
17 
I S  
19 
20 
21 
22 



about 2001, Mr. Chairman. 
SECRETARY WEST: Can I - I think the 

kfulti-Page '" 
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Army has completed its back requirements. It didn't hold 
back. 

Even so, thin s can chan e, and so we would be of 
the opinion, certaldjy I would &, that some b d  of 
mechanism that would permit a further BRAC round at some 
future time would make a lot of sense, and we would be 
inclined to join with the Secretary of Defense's endorsement 
of it. We too have found that trying to digest it all within 
two years is a bit demanding on US. 

We'll do the job because we're the Army. and that's 
what we do. We take orders, and we et on with it. But 
~ c r t d y  the Secretary's idea that may%e some space beyond 
two years resonates with me as well. 

GENERAL DAVIS: But the time frame you would, 
Secreta West, ma be three, four - 

S%RETAR~!WEST: hgh t ,  and somewhere in that 
neighborhood. 

GENERAL DAVIS: Turn of the century. 
SECRETARY WEST: Sometime - yes. Yes, sir. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Maybe right after an election, 

rather than right before, Commissioner. 
GENERAL DAVIS: And my calendar would say that is 
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for additional monies for readiness and modernization m the 
out years because vou didn't close enough? 

SECRETARY WEST: Well, I'm not s u e  it wi1l.k 
because we didn't close enough, but we're certalnl gong to 
need modemimtion help m the out years, and the lecretary 
of Defense has promised ~ t .  In terms of our base closures on 
those considerations, I thmk we're doing the - frankly, the 
best we can. I'm not sun: I've gotten to the heart of your 
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1 capitalize on the base at Fort Polk. So we looked at both 
2 the national center and thc: JRTC, but we were comfortable 
3 with where they were and what they were providing. 
4 SECRETARY WALKER: Commissioner Davis, Secrttary 
5 Walker. We looked at 13 different installation categories, 
6 and my recollection, there was only one category where there 
7 was 7 or a couple of categories where there were no study 
8 candidates. The pnmary category was the ammumtion 
9 production catego , where rhe h y  has already laid away and 
10 closed substanti~ammunition production. 
1 1  GENERAL DAVIS: Okay., And l a rcciatc it because 
12 clear1 , as you stated, the tramm up&ity and 
13 mobi&ation capability is idjly essential to the Army T 14 because of their mission an the way they go about h g s .  
15 Mr. Secretary, now '91 and '93 become very clear, and '95 is 
16 now becoming rusonably clear w$h the Department of Defense. 
17 Is there adequate mo$es.m the out year for your 
18 readiness and your modermzation accounts, takm mto 
19 account they c!osures? In other words, you've ctdcd 
20 ad uate facilities that got you paybacks, that allows ou to 
21 do%ose kmd of t h g s  that the Army needs to do in &e out 
22 years? Or will you have to come back to the Congress and ask 

Staff has something. 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: General Sullivan, Commissioner 

Davis. 1 concur on that. I p e s s  I would spy the time frame 
would be probably turn of e century. We re golug to be 
implementing all four BRACs simultaneously. and I think we 
need to reinforce the Secretary's point. We clean all of 
that u . 

%e*n doing a lot of - as you probably h w .  
everybody's doing it - automation infonnation processing. 
It's c o m g  on quickly. That may well, turn of the century, 
give us a look at some of the - some of these efforts. 

GENERAL DAVIS: It would probably give ou a chance 
to sort of admire what you've done already anisee some 
unnoticed impacts that ou didn't expect. 

GENERAL s u L X A N :  Yeah. HopcfuUy not regret it. 
Yes, sir. 

GENERAL DAVIS: Mr. Secretary, did the - and it's 
really - thls is for the Commission's process and 
deliberation. Tbev'rc ' g to crawl instde the Army's mind 
on how you did hs.?  ere there any categories of 

question. 
- 

GENERAL DAVIS: Let me - yeah. WeU, origiadj  
there was some talk about not havin a BRAC '95, and I thmk 
the sexvices ste ped up and said &at we've already eaten 
some of our seafcorn in the out years, based on the planning 
for BRAC '95. And so we n d  a BRAC just so we can sustain 
our readiness and modernization accounts in the out years. 

SECRETARY WEST: Well, you're absolutely right, 
that we are countin on the savings from our BRAC. And in 
fact, the Sec ~ e f  %as, coamitte$ to us *at it wil1 go to - 
that those savmgs wlll go - w11 be available to us to o 
to modernizations, and that's especially important to &e 
Army. 

SECRETARY WALKER: Commissioner Davis, Secretary 
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installations or specific installations that, when you 
started the process with your - one and a half years ago -- 
that you excluded summarily, after loolung at them, simply 
because of their uni ue nature or charactenstics? 

SECRETARQWEST: It's hard to say that there were 
categories that we excluded summarily. I th.u~A~ we took a 
look at everythmg. For example, one category we sirn 1 have 
not -- that you we no candidates from: schools. % didn't 
just summarily d u d e  them. We took a look at them, 
considered their unique nature, but yes, that was an easier 
decision than some others. 

GENERAL DAVIS: But for instance, some of vour 
training ranges, because that's such a national asset, did 
you - 

S E C m A R Y  WEST: Didn't summarily include them. We 
looked at them. Didn't summarily exclude them - looked at 
them, and then came to our conclusions. General Sullivan? 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Yeah, General Sullivan, 
Commissioner Davis. We did look at the training centers. As 
you robably know. in an earlier BRAC we moved out of Fort 
Cha /' fee to Fort Polk. We moved the joint ~ d i n e s s  training 
center because that seemed the appropnate t b g  to do to 
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Walker. If I might add -. over the next six years the Army 
will save a billion dollars from the budget as a result of 
h s  base closure alone. And by the time we reach a steady 
state, in the vear 2001, the Army will be saving the 
equivalent of $700 million a year. That's over 1 percent of 
the Army's budget, a substantial savings whlch can be 
reinvested in modernization and readiness. 

SECRETARY WEST: Secretary West, Commissione: 
Davis. At the same time., every time we add an installation 
to that we affect the savu~gs in some way. We drive up that 
front cost, say -- I don't know. Take an example of your 
typical maneuver base that will run a SfOO-or-so d o n  add- 
on to the costs.up front, !hat w l l  affect the savings that 
we were count111 on. Six hundred? 

S E C R E T ~ Y  WALKER: Six hundred. 
SECRETARY WEST: Six hundred. Sorry. That's about 

act. Six hundred or so costs to your average. 
E c % ~ a s e .  Well, that affects the savings. and then a 
does affect what we can taunt on in the out vears. 

GENE% SULLIVAN: Copmissioper bavis, General 
Sullivan. I thmk you ask: a very mterestrng question. 
That's very, as you know, complex - the answer to which is 
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very complex. ! 1 
If we presumed a steady fund,in stream that was 

inflated for -- for inflation, annual m f i  ation, and then you 
make the assumption that we could take this 1.3 billion and 
rcinvtst it, and the base numbcr was an adequate number, thcn 
you could make the lund of assum on 1 think vou'rc making, 2 
front of these num'hers sometimes is challenpin for us. 

that yeah, we could in fact m ernize and keep the Army 
trained and ready. The challenge we're f a d  'is, we're on 8 
a - with that undeclininp dollar base and getting out in 9 

10 
SO I w I would iust say in summary, ?W 11 

vou're on to s o m e h g  theti, but you'd have to make some 112 
presuplptions about the steadiness of the funding stream, the 13 
stabihty in the funding stream. 114 

GENERAL DAVIS: Yes, sir. You're exactly ccrrect. 
I'm obviously womed about the savings that have been 
predicted, that we acheve those savings, because f d y ,  
vour budgeters have probably already taken credit for a lot 
bf those m the rocess, or r uired to take credit by hgher 19 
autho"~.  Antyou end up%ort in your readiness. clearly, 110 
and modernization, wh~ch is the one that probably scares me! ? I  
the most. Thank you, sir. /:2 

i 
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GENERAL DAVIS: Mr. Chairman, I have - am enthused I 1 

with more in questioos, but my time has expired. 2 
CHARMAN DIXON: Thank you very much, Commissioner 3 

Davis. Commissioner Uing. 1 4  
COMMISSIOKER L I N G :  Thank you. Mr. Chairman. 5 

Secretary Walker. and General Sullivan and General Shane. 
Thank you for bein with us. We ap reciate it, of course. 1 
Just  to follour up a fittle bit on one orthe questions back / 8 
there. It's to our understanding that, during the base i 9 
closures in the past, that the Navy ran shon of the funds 
available for that, and in essence borrowed funds from the 
Army for their closin facilities. Is that correct? 

SECRETARY &ST: ~o essence, yes. n e r e  was an 
effort in whch basically the Office of the Secreta of 
Defem sort of looked at what we had and said, g a r ,  let's 
try to fund what's necessar).. ! 16 

SECRFTAR?' WALKER: Commissioner. Sccretsy Walker. 
From my past life on the Hill, I must tell you that that was 1 i; 
initiated because tbe Congress took a recision to the-base I 9 
closure program, whch most of that recislon came trom the 20 
Navy. And that's what nccsssitated the Depanmcnt of Defense I21 
to reconfigure the funding for both the Air Force and the l q q  

I -- 
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1 have just a couple other small questions. Did 

you consider, Mr. Secrcran, complete closure of D u p a y ,  or 
&d the u -front wsts deter vou from that process? 

SE&ETARY H'ESl? We considered it, but I think i 
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Army. 

COMMISSIONER );LING: Arc you expecting that those 
funds be returned to you, to he used for tLLls round of 
closures? 

SECRETARY WALUR:  Well, those funds are for a 
revious round of closures, and they are being returned. 

Tes, sir. 
COMMISSIONER KLING: You are expecting those to be 

returned? 
SECRETARY WALKER: Yes, sir. 
COMMISSIONER KLING: Okay. ?a& you very much. 

Maybe we could turn to some of the major training areas. 
We have a chart up there, and this chart sbows the 

'93 and '95 military value rankings for the major training 
areas. And Secretary West or General Sullivan, would you 
please cx lain why the Army now ranks Fort Chaff- as 10th 
out of lBamong our maior training area installations, when 
it was 5th of 10 in 1993? 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: If I may intermpt,, is it 
possible, sir. to make that a little clearer in the npht 
column? B e c a ~ s e  I think peo le trying to read that might 
have trouble wlth the nghr c o L .  I m having a little 

was that we needed to retain one of - we needed to retain a 
kernel of unique capability there that we can't do elsewhere, 
at least essentially. That more than up-front cost, I thtnk. 

GENERAL DAVIS: Would you - can you, just for the 
record, identih or submit that portion that you wanted to 

and wh 7 
kesp 0 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ' ~ ~ ~ ~ :  We will submit it 
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5 
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11 

trouble over here. Mavbe mv s aren't worlclnp go&. 
COMMISSION~R K L d T ~ h e r e  you go. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Now vou've done it. mv friend. 

GENERAL DAVIS: And another vcry short question. I 1'. 
Did the roximity of air combat command to Fori Monroe play 115 
in that i s i s ion  of keeping Fort Monroe open as it ha; in 
past? 

SECRETARY WEST: I see the Chief of Staff 
his head, here. I'll let him answer that, Commissioner. / 17 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Commissioncr Davis, Gcncral 
Sullivan. Yes, it did, and the Na 's doctrine command. !c 
~ t * s  b e  s er y of all three of the2octrina1 commands, to !ii 
include d'e Corps, has. as you know, their effort 
there at Quantico. So yes, it did. 22 

Thank you. Now the next probldm may be - 'and 1 hate to 
interrupt you, sir - you might be in the way of the camera 
that's t v m  to showr that to the public at large. Thank 
you, slr. d o ahead, now, Commissioner. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: .Commissioner Kling, 
General Shane. Let me take that question on. This is a 
question that deals with the various changing in the 
attributes from '95 to - from '93. And specifically what we 
talk about there is, there were some changes that caused them 
to move, such as, the age of the facilities we looked at real 
hard, because that was a quality of life issue. 

We looked at the barracks - interested in the 
barracks. And we looked real hard at the permanent 
facilities associated with these installations. And then we 
took a good hard look at the ranges, with regards to the 
major training areas. 

So what that did, it basically,showed - it 
reshuffled the order, based on the mtallation assessment, 
whch was the program we ran on that, which really showed 
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Chaffee, did not do well. And they moved Dix up in those 
categories. 

COMMlSSlONER KLLNG: And A.P. Hill you moved up the 
same - 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: That's correct, same 
reason. 

COMMISSIONER KLING: Yeah. hght .  Do your 
recommendations leave both active and reserve components 
forces adequate remaining major training areas? 

BRlGADIER GENERAL SHANE: We studied that in 
detail, and the answer to that is yes. And I might add to 
that is the fact that we did an indepth analysis using what 
the Army calls train load, which looks at both the active 

nent and the rescrve component training rtquircments. zm&e used that as a major analyt~cal tool to do our 
studies, and we coordinated that w t h  the Reserves. So we 
feel comfortable with that. 

COMMb>lONER U I N G :  Thank you. Secretan Wen, in 
the Anq's  recommendation on Fort Chaffee it states that, 
quote, it  Intends to l~cense required land and facilities to 
the Army National Guard. Could you mavbe elaborate what that 
means? And does that include all of the 72,000 acres? And 

I I 
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likelihood that in the future we will be very hesitant before 
we turn over a domestic installation for that p u F s e .  

I think the second point that I would make is that 
we have given some thought, in another context. not in the 
BRAC context, to installations that might serve that 
capactty, and we have kept that list heavily restncted and 
heavil classified. If we need to make a wav to make that 6' availa le to you in some other scenario, we'll do so. 

COMMISSIONER KLING: Thank you, Mr. Secretary. And 
I p e s s  my last question, before I turn t h~s  - at Fort 
lndtan Town GaD - is centrally located to the largest 

I 

concentration, wc'undcrstand, of kscrvc  component fgrces in 
the northeastern United States. And suDDorters contend this 

' 

J 
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which ofthem more than - I understand there is roughly 1200 
buildings -- so what really -- what is the intention of the 
Army, there? 

SECRETARY WEST: I thrnk you'll need some detail 
from General Shane. Let me just say that that's not an 
unusual decision by us. In almost every case we're lookmg 
to reserve, needed reserve com nent lands for use by the 
reserve com nent. And just a g ut all of our closures, not 
all of them, %Out just about, we've tried to be very ayntive 
to that. Now, to the ific question of what IS golng to 
be licensed. General sE~ has the details. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Commissioner Kling, 
General Shane. What that means is the fact that we 
understand the requirement to insure that the reserve 
c o m y t s ,  National Guard, have adequate facilities to 
con uct their annual training. And when we looked at that, 
when wc say liccnsc to them, we mean :urn over a memorandum 
of agreement, which they would have those facilities. 

SECRETARY WEST: I think your question - Secretary 
West, Commissioner Kling. 1 think your question was which 
particular acreage and which particular buildings. 

COMMISSIONEh KLINC: Well, I don't - it's kind of 
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difficult, I believe, to et into the -- if you have that 
available, we would life that. 

SECRETARY WEST: We can ct that to you if w e  have 
it available. I don't know. Generay Shane? 

BR1GAI)W GENERAL SHANE: Well, my comment with 
regards to that is, when we look at that in the 
implementation phase, then we would go that - but we do have 
an idea, and we can provide that for the record, you know, 
for our general planning purposes. 

COMMISSIONER KLING: Tha* you. Fort Chaf f s  also 
served as a major refugee center dunng the crists 
regarding - requiring rapid relief, when thousands of East- 
Southeast Asian and Cuban people fled to our shores. Should 
a future contingency occur on such a scale, what other Army 
installations could replace Fort Chaffee if it is closed? 

SECRETAR-Y F T :  Commissioner Kleg, Secretary 
West. I wonder tf I rm ht answer that question. 

COMMISSIOKE~~ KLING: PI- 
SECRETARY WEST: I have two h i n t s  on it. One, 

unha pily I must admit to having been the eneral counsel at, 

proximity has significantlv contributed i6 saving taxpayers' 
dollars due to less travel time to and from the t r a b g  
facilities. 

Mr. Secretary, did your staff adequately study 
ihese cost savings and how they might offset any savings from 
closing the post? 

SECRETARY F T :  Commissioner KLin the bottom 
line answer IS, yes, I thlnL so. And we'll make the details 
a\ailable. Let me say something about Fort Indiantown Gap. 
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1 That's where I did mv ROTZ summer camp. It is one of the 
2 last things that I'd like to sa: the Army do is for us to 
3 stop doin it there. 
4 ~ u t ?  thlnk the fact of the matter is. the Army 
5 makes a good case in itsstudy that we don't need to do it 
6 there; we need to con+lclate, and we can do it in 0 t h ~  
7 locations better. We wlll - you've asked for the de-ls of 
8 the savings and the offset!;, and we'll provide those. But 
9 that w not an easy dec~ion.  

10 COMMISSIONER K(.WG: Well. that's the impoxtmt 
I I aspect, of course. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
12 CHAIRMAN DLXON: 'Thank y w  very much. Commiuiooer 
13 Kling. Now, gentlemen, you've been very kind, very 
14 coopcfative. and we appreciate your forthright answen to our 
15 questions. I'd like to make a couple remarks, ask a couple 
16 questions right now. But I'd like to ask your leave to have 
17 a second round. Mr. Secrcta;y, I assure you, wc'U have you 
18 out of here well in advanc:e of lunch - hopefully by 11:30. 
19 Is there anybody that can't accommodate that 
20 additional time with us? 'Well, then, we're ~ t l y  
21 a preciativc that you would stay, and we thank you. And for 
22 t le  informmtion of the p p l e  in the audience. there will be 
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a hearing at 1:30 when we do adjourn - recess for the 
rnornin , a 1 :30 hearing with the defense agencies, including 
the ~ekense  Logistics Agencies. 

Now let me say as a1 member - former member of the 
Senate, I felt it was Important to have meetin s on the 
Senate and the House nde with, oh, about 2?or 30 senators 
showed up on the Senate sid.e; 65 or 70 House members. Told 
them I'd ask questions for them. and we're going to do that. 
The problem 1s - and the questions are very ood ones, but 
some am getting very lengthy. And I roc some o!my &ends 
from the Congress out there. 

Here's what I'm goin to do, and you can blame me 
if it d-'t please you, but$-rn going to give these m 
Madelyn Creedon, our top anorney here now and tell her to 
pick - for instance, there are some that have 15 or 16 
questions on their list. I'm oing to ask her to pick the 
best two out of that. We w& give you all of them in 
writing. 

iremember I was txying a lawsuit one time - I 
won't take much of your tirr~e - but the defense counsel gave 
56 ihstructions to thc? judg?, one of ths old country udges 
in Southern Illinois wnere I used to try cases. h d h e  

the 8&artment of Defense at ths time th!t gappen,&. I had 1 2 1 
to have had a hand in that dectslon. I t W  there 1s a good 22 

I 
I 
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looked ar hm and instead of l o o h  at them and reading 
them, he mid. pick the best five. (faughter.) W c h  was 
okay when 1 was a lud in Southern I h o i s :  I don't know how 
it would work now. (Laughter.) But if Madclyn will do that 
for us. 

She's going to pick the best two questions from 
each con rcssperson, clther a member of the Housc or Senate, 
and we.6 ask those orally at the conclusion of the morning 
hearing. And of course. wc: understand you might not have all 
of the statistical informat:ion for responses, m whch case 
vou a say, we'll supply it for the record later; but so 
ihat cach member o i  the Conflss will have that opportunitv. 
Then we will give you in wnting ail the questions. Y'ou ask 
15 questions, you're going to ge: 15 questions. 

Mr. Secretary, we appreciate the fact that your 
staff will take the ttme to carefully analyze and V e r ,  
because these p p l e  in the Congress are the h a 1  ud-gment 
call on what hap ns. of SOUM. in fbls round in 4 5 .  
That's very kbcf dl. 

Now, the second thmg, before we go to the second 
round. who at the table there - and I t it might bz 
S s r e t a ~  Walker, but it could be G e n x h a n e  - did most 

I 1 
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of the work w~ th  the Joint Senice Workmg Group? 

SECRETARY W'EST: Actuall), ~t was our - 
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was the fact that they wanted to get at the issue of excess / 1 
capacitv. ok2\.'? So as we approached our analvsis, we tried i 2 
to do &at. xe tried to identifi what the woruoad was, the 
core workioad, and we tried to ,size accordin 1y 

We - ~d npr am I famllar w~th, bow %e kr Force 
kmd of did that wlth re ards to downs~ung. We did not use 
that approach. We &the a pr-h to try to cut as much 7 
overhod as we possibly coulf 6 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Did vou consider that approach? 9 
BRIGADIER GENERAL *SHANE: No, we didn't. IC; 
CHMRhIAhl DIXON: Are vou persuaded that you can ! 11  

downs~ze the uivalency of a closure in savings? \ 12 
BRlGAD%R GENERAL SHANE: 1 would answer that by I I1 

sayin without looking at it in great depth, Mr. Chairman, I 14 
couldd't really provide a record answer today. But I would 115 
tell you that my experience has been, in l o o ~ g  at the 116 
downsizing across the Army, l o o h c  at some other areas, that j 17 
in the past haz not proved cost-effective. ! 18 

C H A I e A h '  DIXON: ,+a I'll ask one more question. I 1 IE 
ask h s  out or ignorance -- ~ t ' s  your busmess, not mine, 120 
vou understand. Would size make that much difference? In 121 
bther words, I understand size can be a factor. But when you 122 

undem-retan.. u,ho's not at the tabii. I I - I 

CH.4IRQ.G DIXOK: Okay. i 4 
SECRETARY WEST: Bu: both General Shane and Mr. i 5 

Walker would have been responsible for providing support. / 6 
So, probably General Shane. * i I 

CHAIRhIAIS DIXOK \': General Shane. one of the things ' S 
we've talked a'hout a lot d u ~ g  the course of the last 9 
several days, and even slncr the be inn in^ wben we had the ; 1 0  
Secretaq and the C h a i m  of the foint Chefs and Deput! I I 
Secretan Deutch in here, is t h ~ s  question of downsizing 11: 
depots hsread of eliminatmg 2 depot and so fonh. 1 15 

And our staff feels that there may be a difierence j 14 of.opinio,n b w ~ r r  .the Jpint Se,n:ice Work.$ Group and some ( 15 
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pet to the numbers. would size makc that much difierence -- ' I 
just the fact that it's muzh bigger -- mai;e that much - , 
difference? : 3 

BRIG.kDIER GENERAL SHAKE: I would sa!. not. : s 
CH.4IK\f.-LK DINON: I thank: you. There was early I 5 

testimony hv a varietv of people about point system being ' 6 
used. And I'll ask ufhoever is ap ropnate. and would you 
please identify vourself, just for tfe record. 

And wouId you by any chance have a slide there that 
would shcw the h d  of point system you use, because one of 
the things we seek as Commissioners when we look once again 
at what the various services did, Mr. Secretaq. and then 112 
what the Swreun of Defense did. is how, objective were you? 13 
And one of the h g s  that arose in our hearing yesterday. 1 14 
for instance. was a comparison of two naval bases where the! : 5  
pomt system was ve , veq. close. i 16 

I: mrls it kinrof an inter~lting que+tion when 11: 
you close one and you leave onc open and ltt's close. And ' 18 
those are the h n g s  we're poicg to have to look at. Some of; 19  
those thmps we can show the p a  le in the countn and the 120 
Congress that we're being ver) o&ect~ve about what we did.:?, 
Do you have something there that shows that for us'? 122 

otners aoour wnetner aowns~ung IS, m tact, an economy as 
wile as compared to closure. And we take into account 
different sized depots and all that h d  of stuff, but do you 
have understanding of what the view of the Jom; Senfice 
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BFUGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman. Genenrl 

Shane. Let me take that on and try to answer for the 
Commnsior,, please Dc! you have a slide there? Okay, how 
ahout unino up the one on the Army process and let me kmd 
of td to &at CHAIRMAN DIXON: I hate to keep aski~g somebody to 
move. I'm s o m  to do that to you, but I thmk the cameras 
have trouble seemg that. 

H o u  are we domg there? That looks a little bit 
better; now you're pettmg it. Okay. Can all the 
Commissioners see ~t okay'! Oh, here we go. Well, at least 
for us. we'll be able to -;-bui I think that's rettv clear. 

BRIGADIER GEhrRAL SHAKE: &r. &airman. 
CHAIRMAK DIXON: Yes, General Shane. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHAh'E: If you recall. Secretary 

Gotbaum used h e  Army as an exampie. He provided you with 
some slides and a briefin m regards to military value and 
hou  we ap roach that. A d  I won't ,&labor that point here, 
because -- put what 1 want to talk to is the Army's process 
and how i:'s probabl!. a littie bit different than the other 
services. 

Firs:, we talked about the installation 

16 
Ir 
1 8  
15 
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assessments. And I think most of us understand that that 
most imponant is the military value assessment. That comes 
from a series of attributes -- benchmarks, you can call it 
what you like. S u t  it's a series of attributes that the Army 
thou ht was very imporrant to accomplishing our mission. And 
our finear pro ram was ran 00 that, and what you ended up 
with was a ra3cm.g of the hstallationr. 

Sow, that is a statistical ranlcln , based on 
attributes. And what that basically teflr us in tbe Army is 
what we have. 

CHAIRMAh' DIXON: Can I interrupt you at that point 
in time? 

BRIGADIER GEKERAL SHANE: Yes, Mr. Chairman. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: You're saying, at that point u 

time, when you're doin step one on military value, you use a 
statistical analysis an$ you rank them on mlitary value -- 

W o r h g  Group w e  about depots? i 20 
BRIGADIER G E N E W  SHAKE. Mr. Chairmar,. General!?] 

Shane. My unaerstanolng of the Jomi Cross Serviang Group '22 

that's vour testimony? 
BR~GADIER GENERAL SHAKE: That's correct. 
CHAIRMAh' DIXON: And mv ouesrion on that IS. wher. 

vou say you use a statistical analysis: do you give numbers 
io them or s o m e h g ?  1 mean, some - 

BFUGADlER GENERAL SHANE: Absolutely. They're 

Papc :E 
weighted: there's 1.000 points that are associated with these 
four major criteria. 

CHAIRMAh' DIXON: And in your shop you have that 
stuff! - .  

BRIGADIER GENEWIL SHAXE: Absolutely. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: And that stuff can come to our 

team chief for Army? 
BRlGkDIER GENERAL SHANE: Abso)uklg. You should 

have that -- 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: So you put the hard numbers on 

that -- 
BRlGADIER GENERAL SHAh'E: You bet. 
CHAIRMAh' DIXON: - and you get the military value. 

and vou rank them according to the hard numbers that you pot. 
~ n d  if I understand the way you do it, and I'd like to o 
through tlus with vou, too. because I t h k  the others {avi 
done similarly., l'ou did that numbers analysis before yo11 
looked at thc d~fferent mstaliatlons and bases. 

BRIGADIER GENER4i  SHANE: That's correct. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: And then you relate it to thost 

uhen you look at them. 
BRIGADIER GEKERAL SHANE: Tien we apply it to our 
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icross the ba rd ,  the spectrum, and tried to com are the 
najor functions to the mstallations. And that, &ewise, is 
,pelled out in our recommendations that we've provided the 
:ommission. So that's in much detail, but that's a very 
: i m p l e e . .  

at 11 tries to tell us, Mr. Chairman. is exactly 
what we need for the future of the Army, and I want to say, 
xhat we need for the future. From that rows a list of study 
:andidates. And if ou recall, we stattefwith 97 and we 
~dded  to that some Teases and we added to that some minor 
sites. But it started with 97 major installations for the 

And we went through a very rigorous process and in- 
at whch hme we started p a m  out things 

necessity, because the ltationin 
it for the Army and also need it for 

:he current Commission to retain a traiqed and readv force. 
So the bottom llne - we also had mput from the 

Joint Cross Servicing Group here. So there was dialogue with 
my analyst with the Joint Cross Servicing Grou . And when vou 
m k  at our recommendations there, you ~ $ 1  fmd that &ere 
 re 40-some alternatives that were worked by the Army from 

I 
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So that's kmd of a summary of our process and how 

it kind of differs from the other services. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Well, thaj's verv good. I thank 

you for that very excellent presentation ofhow you amved 
at your decisions. And we. appreciate also having all your 
data. 

I'm going to declare a 10-minute recess, and we'll 
come back precisely at 20 minutes to 11:OO and complete a 
second rouqd. 

(A bnef recess was taken.) 
CHAIRMAN DJXON: We're back lo you, Joe. Now, once 

again, we thank you -- all four of you - for being so 
accommodating. I promise you we'll have you out of here 
before lunch. And we'll move as.expeditiouslv as we can in 
this second round. .And Counsel is even now roolung at the 
congressional questions. 

We'll have a round up until me, and then as Chair, 
I'll ask the congressional questions, but thev'll be limited 
to a couple of uestions each. That may take a little time. 
You don't nekl to feel you have to be extremely detailed in 
your answers. And then we'll send the questions in wtiting 
to you for the congressinen and t .e  senators mvolved. And we 

: 
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3 categories of installations that were under study; that's 
orrect. And what - 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: I want to apologize to you. I'm 
nformed b staff that we have the Army's data now, and I 
hank ou &r that. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHAM: Okay 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Go ahead with your discussion. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: That gives us a start 

mint, much like the Navy and the Air Force. The key to the 
m y ' s  process is that called the Arm Stationin Study, and 
thmk the Secretary and the ChiefYhas takeif to that a 

ittle bit. But let me tell you what that is. 
First let me tell you what it is not. It is not a 

iocument that makes stationing decisions. It is not a 
iocument that provides you w t h  any t of decisions 
-eparding base closure or realignment.%e Stationing 
3trategy provides you an operational context with regards to 
;onduct the BRqC ?nalysis in fonnu1atir.p our recommendations. 

That Stat~onrng Strategy is ver) important to the 
irmy because what ~t does - it links the national rnil~tary 
itnteg . the requirements for it. to the b v .  And when we 
o o k d a t  that, we looked at some 13 different categories 

1 
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3 
4 
5 
6 
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:he Joint Cross Servicing Group. And what that equated to I 
was about $23.5 plillion of savings -- annual savin s -- and 2 
lbout 53 bllllon I. the over 20 year net present vafue. i j 3 
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thank vou for doing that, ;is well. We'll begm the 
second round again with C:ommissioner Robles. 

COhMISSIONER ROB1.S: Thank you. Mr. Chairman. Mr. 
Secretary, as the Chairpaxi a!l.~d+ to earlier, one of the 
issues we've been heamg a K;  of testimony about is the 
Joint Cross Servicing Workmg Groups. 

And as you know, it was an issue in the '93 round 
and it will be an issue in the '95 round. And the issue is, 
there are a lot of r~oynenda t ;nns  made, and as a matter of 
fact, the '93 Comrmssion recommended the Department of 
Defense take a good hard look at h i s  area. And I know there 
we= a series of recommendations, and we have access to many 
of those mcornqen+tions. 

The questlon 1s two-pan. First, how many of those 
recommendations did the Anny implement? And secondly, for 
those that they did not implement, what was the underlymg 
rationale for nonimplementation? 

SECRETARY WEST: Yes. Commissioner. I don't know 
the exact number. I know of the most promment e x ~ l e s ,  
which are the ones in the depots area and in the medi 
facilities area. 

Let me say that the understanding we were given 
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1 leadership and we gave them some recommendations. And they, 
? wlth their experience and tiheir judgment. they looked at 
3 that. And I can tell you from sitting in h s  seat, that was 
4 a very ri orous process. 

C~AIRMAN DIXON: I believe that. 5 
6 BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: And we went back and we 
7 szdied. And I think the Secretaries testified with regards 
8 to maneuver bases - we looked at those real hard. We looked 
9 at our depots. We were concerned about our industrial base. 

10 There was a series of things we I p o k d  at. 
11 But the bottom line, ,when ~t all came out, was the 
12 recommendations ou ot today, which was the 44. Now. what 
1 was not includdin %I process, all eight steps, was the 
14 issue of leases. We went from criteria five to eight, we 
15 looked at the leases and we: made - took a look at those 
16 leases that paid us  back. The fact u, there are some leases 
17 we've got out here that are good investments for the Amy;  
18 they make good financial sense. 
19 The next thng we looked at was minor sites. We 
20 thought it was a good o pormnitv to divest ourselves of t b s  
21 infmtructure. just for 8 e  record. And we approached that 
22 in the same vem. 

So the . b y  plaved quite a bit with regards to 
Joint Cross Servicing Group, and took the recommendations 
where it made good sense for us, where we thought there was a 
:ost-savings associated with it. 

And then what we did, we ran it through some fiscal 
analysis by whch we looked at what the return on the 
~nvestment was - not a sole deciding factor, but it was one 
hat you wanted to consider, especially when you're posturing 
:he Anny for the 21st century. And then, yes, we did run it 
-bough a series of economic analyses. And you've heard 
:estimony on that and how each service approached that. 
There was no major impact with regards to the Ann . 

And &en we also looked at environmental anal'ysis. 
~ k a y ?  imd we were consistent with the intent of the law, but 
we also had a :?ecial work roup that looked at our analysis 
md our scenarios to see if t i  ere was some type of 
xonomic - excuse me. environmental considerations that we 
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I when we started t b s  pr-s and we met with the ?C:I; 85 I I 
:! Secretary of Defense and he set up those cross senface 2 
3 working groups. was that the purpose would be to try to get / 3 
4 the Services and OSD and ngencles together to come up withi 4 

12 and I and Secreta~ Walker and General Shane, were expected 112 
13 to exercise some judgment as resumably our roles LU the ; 13 
14 Departmzo! of the Army wotgd have required. 
IS We did that, hut we did that in a cooperative. not 
16 a confrontational, way. And 1 thrnlc that we fmd that we 
17 have worked verv well with thjs process. 

jj 
18 As I say, t6e most notable examples are what we've 
19 done with de & and what we've done with the medical 19 
20 facilities. I &J. it's worked well. Maybe l. some future 120 
21 round. our views may be even closer toyerhe:. But we can 21 
:? certainly prov~dc you precisely what w d ~ d  and what we I-' 

i -- 
I 

Labs is an issue which you may h u r  abou: excess c a p a c i ~ ~  87 I 
the, you know,, across DOD. But the fact. with regards to I 2 
labs, if you look hack at the record, In BRAC '91 we closed 1 ? 
17, or ralirned !7. excuse me. : 4 

And there's hzzn other actions going on in the , i .  - 
Army, such as Lab 21. which implemented the '91 6 
recommendations. There's been some RDs that's haen out 1 7 
there. There's been some other recommendations and studies 
by the A r m y  Science Board. which we've irnp1emen~c.d. So we've 
really tackled the issue of labs a+ best we could, iven the 

And we can provide that type of hstory and 
infrastructure we had to work with, and made sugstantial. 

overview* of what the Army has done independently, as well as 13 
what we've done to support the Joint Cmrs Servicing Cmups. ! 14 
But we supported them in almost every endeavor that they i 15 
asked us to. But a lot of is was just mmor work around, so I 16 
it did not make sense from a costing standpoint in saving us 117 
b~cks .  i IS 

SECRETARY WEST: Commissioner Robles. Secretary / 19 
West. I would like to say that I ap laud both the concept 120 
and the wok .  I h n k  i t  was a p o i  thinl to do. Should we 121 
have future rounds. I think we should do i t  agaln. I think lz?. 
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didn't. 

And in those cases where we didn't accept a 
recommendation. obviously, our judgment b a d  on all the 
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it's, in many ways, the wave of the future. 

We've got to do more of that to get, to squeeze the 
most in tenns of savmgs and efficiency out of what we're 
domg. And 1 thurk it worked well for US t h s  time. It can 
perhaps work even more extensively the next time. 

COMMISSlOh'ER ROBLES: Thank you, Mr. Secr-ry. 1 
didn't mean to imply that management and leadership judgment 
should be preeminent. And 1 understand the complex and tough 
issues you're handling. I was just trying LO get a feel for 
did you im lement 10 percent. 15 percent, what were some of 
the specif% recommendations; just trying to gel a feel for 
how far down that -- how far you bit into that tough issue. 
And we'll tq.  to do a little cross-senrice cornpanson, and 
see how much the Kavy bit into it, how much the h r  Force bi: 
into i t  and see where we're at. Thank you very much. 

The second uzsti.on -- earl): on. we talked about 
c s o ~ o m c  im act. 4*rn lotcresced lo cumulative economic 
impact, w b c t  was a specific criterion set up by the 
Secretary of Defense. And as the Chairman alluded, the Navy 
used cumulative economic impact on some decisions on Guam and 
Califorqia. I'mjust interested howt the Army came at 
cumulat~ve economic impact: was it a factor; were there any 

facts that you saw and our process would have applied. 
Because the one thing is for certain, the working groups were 
not intended to short-circuit our own analvsis in each case. 
1 don't know if General Shane wants to add to that or - 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Just a couple of points 
in the five categories that were looked at, testing 
evaluation, we worked with the Joint Cross Service Group to 
do those type b g s ,  and we took on some ini:iatives of our 
own with regards to Dugway, which we've talked about; Hunter- 
Liggett bein another. So we took a look at that in detail. 

The o&er r sue  is under pilot training, which the 
Joint Cross Servicing Croup looked at. The Army's postured 
to - was ready to accept the recommmdation that came, but 
rimarily the Army was a recipient of those recomm_endations. 

be  ts, the Seereta has already talked to -- 1 I work 
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restrictions; were there any things that were put outside, so 
to speak, the box because of it? 

SECRETARY WEST: I think I better answer that, 
Commissioner Robles. We are very sensitive to it. As you 
saw in the chart -- well, it's actually not specifically set 
up by itself, but it's one of the things that s contained in 
the information we fonvarded to you and to the Secretary of 
Defense as well. We look at the cumulative impact in the 
case of each one of those that's on that list. 

It did not act as a final determinant in either our 
decisions to include or not to include an installation. It 
was something tha: we paid attention to. It was somelfiig we 
took into account, but it was not a final determination in 
any - to my knowledge, in any of our decisions to include or 
not to include. 

It ,wrtaini made some of the choices hard - both 
cumulative on d e one hand, and even sometimes the one 
tlme - the one-time impact - of our Fort McClellan 
decision. But again, vou asked about cumulative impact. It 
made choices harder, but it did,not, in the final analysis. 
add up to a dete-g factor m any one of ours, that's 
correct. 
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COMMISSlOh'ER ROBLES: .Thank vou very much. Mr .  

Secretary. Next question, whch 1s a -- it's about hospital 
capacitv and medical ca acity. And we understand that you 
step d forward and difsome ho i t a I  ruli,pmcnts -- the 
m J c a i  center at Fitrrimmons *?a couple other hospital 
closures and realignments. But in the bigger context, d ~ d  
you look at excess civilian capacity? 

It seems to me that as you look at the civilian 
sector, and having come from an area where there's lots of 
medical facilities and lots of excess capacity, there is 
significant excess medical capacity in civillan sector. And 
w ~ t h  the new em hasis on tn-care and some of the other 
programs that D ~ D  is looking at. how. did you put all that 
together to ensure that you aren't keepmg excess statlon 
hospital capacity? 

I'm not into the force structure piece of t h s ,  but 
into the capacity, bed capacity and medicai capacity so that 
we didn't keep more hosp~tals than we n d e d  because, as yol: 
know, they're v e v  expensive. 

SECRETARY WEST: Yes. I guess from my analysis. 
from my prr.spectlve, I'm not sure that so-called "excess 
c~vilian capac~ty" waq a. hig a player in our decision a< 

i 

pacgges which we?ooked a!; refined; worked with them; 119 
adopted two major ones, w l c h  was cons~stent. / 20 

Medical, he's talked to - they gave LE sin 111 
recommendations and we took on three, and you heard those. 122 

I 

-- 
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-. COMMISSIONER ROBLES: Okay. Thank ou very much. 
-ma1 question - as I understand it, ma'or force stmcture 
ictionr that occur are outside the BRA& process to some 
iegree. 

In other words, if you do a lanned force structure 
duction. i t  is not necessarily kic!ed into the BRAC role. 
3ut let's just sa in Alaska, where you downsize the brigade 
~p there - the &vision up there, did you take a good hard 
ook at you need both Forts Richardson and Wainwright, which 
las been an issue that has been around for just a few days? 

And does it make sense to keep both those open, 
onsolidate to one, or what was the thought urocess behind 

31ulti-Page ru 
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- .  
:eepin them both o n 

&CRETARY%ST: I'm going to let General Shane 
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xrhaps vour question suggests. Civilian capacity was a 
 layer. h was one of the ways in which we were able to 
recide that we could dis nse with a center here or downgrade 
. hospital to a clinic E r e .  

The one figure I can give you from your earlier 
~uestion is, we took 50 percent of the Cross Service Working 
3rou 's recommendations in the medical arena, which is a 
leal& pqen t .  &deed. And so., at least ?t th= level at 
ubch I rewewed ~ t ,  excess c~v~l lan  capaclty did pot 
nfluence me so much as the certainty that w t h  clvilian 
.a acity, we could be sure that that where we were makin an 
IJustment there were still going to be proper m e d i d  care 
a d  treatment for those who depend on the Army. 

General Shane, is there anything that you might say 
h u t  excess civilian capacity? 

GENE* SULLIVY: .Commissioner, General Sullivan. 
%at was considered m the otnt rocess -- your question. 

COMMISSIONER R ~ B L & :  Great. 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: What we focused our energy on 

was providing health care for the large active duty 
mpulations, plus in some cases, the mobiiizcd, - bedding on 
hat. 

peak to.that in a qinute. Let me just a y  e a t  from my 
xrspective m loolung at those rnstallations m Alaska, 
 omm missioner Robles, the extent to which we went down there 
w a s  not quite as large as vou might expect. 

T h e  is still a s i d l e  brigade-size force there. 
b d ,  so I t h d  our nee+ a? gomg to be, ir! terms of those 
~art~cular locat~ons, falriv slpficant.  We did some other 
hings there. Let me let General Shane talk to you about the 
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I t pe of thinrs that generated that. And on top of that, we 
2 d;d look at Creely, we did look at Alaska. and we d ~ d  close. 
3 realign Fort Greely. 
4 COMMISSIONER ROBLF: So 1 guess the boaom line is 
s that you're convinced that the mstallatlons that are 
6 remamirig in Alaska that arc going to remain arc adequate and 
7 are necessary to meet our uirements up there. 
8 BRIGADIER G ~ N E ~  SHANE: Y ~ J  
9 COMMISSIONER ROBLES; Thank ou, 

10 SECRETARY WEST: Commissioner Ro l les. Secretary 
11 West. My bottom line would be that not enough change, with 
12 respect to th?t force strushre, to cause us to want to take 
13 on the addit~onal expense -- up front ex nse associated with 

IS 
tr 14 those kinds of further adjustments and ose bases. 

COMMISSIONER ROIBLF: Very fmc. Thank you, Mr. 
16 Secretary. Mr. Chatrman. I yield my time. 
17 CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you, Commissioner Robles. 
18 Commissioner Steele. 
19 COMMISSIONER STEELE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I 
20 actually have some follow-up!$ on General Robles' questions. 
21 Back to UPT subject - the Am 's report to the Commission 
22 stmtes that UPT, excuse me, Joint Cross Serrlce Groups 
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pxifics. 

BRIGA.DtER GENERAL SHAVE: General Shane. That's a 
lretty tough question. but I t h k  we've got a real good 
nswer for that. Let's talk about the force structure change 
irst. What we really saw was really not as large of a draw 
:own as you might think. We went from something like 8,000 
o about 6,000, 2.000 a net in the force structure thine. 

And then when you look at it, you've got basically 
:11 the training that we have is the ma or trainme areas at 
.X1ainwright - I thmk you understandthat - wiih the large 
)art of the commanding control and infrastructure being at 
iichardson. So when we crunched the numbers, so to speak. 
vhat happened. we found that almost S400 million to move that 
nfrastmcture from Richardson up to Wainwright. So that was 
ae first dung that caught our attention was the 
-xtraordinarv cost,of doing that. 

The other h g  we seeded to consider was, okay. 
?hat was really the stratepc Importance of Alaska wlth 
teards to our national strategv m the Pacific. So we felt 
Te, from an operational standpoint, that we needed to lund 
i look at that m the context ot flexibility it gave us to 
enerate forces in case anything happened. So those were the 
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suggested that the Navy transfer its Undergraduate Pilot 
Training to Fort Rucker. Did the Army concur with this 
recommendation, and do you believe that Navy helicopter 
pilots can be trained at Fort Rucker? 

SECRETARY WEST: The Army did concur. And that's 
the question we choose to answer w ~ t h  respect to - we 
believe we can do the training. We understand that others 
will have their own views. There was a time, when I was Navy 
General Coupyl, when the Navy believed that, as well. 

Comrmssloner Steele.. 
COMMISSIONER STEELE: The Navy e x p ~ s c d  a very 

different opinion before yesterday. In your opmion. Mr. 
Secreta why do you feel1 they chose not to adopt that 
propsa% 

SECRETARY WEST: I don't know, but I yill say this. 
I suspect that they are the best judge of what lund of 
trainrng they need for their pilots. And we're inched  to 
respect that: 

COMMISSIONER STEELE: 1 don't know what else I 
expected you to say to that. uestion, actually. (Lau hter.) 

All "ghi. moving to t 1 e medical issue again. %e 
h y ' s  recommending closure of Fitzsimmons. What will happen 
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to Fitzsirnmons A r m y  Medical Center's role as a lead agent in 
refermi center for a l 3-stare region? 

SECRETARY WEST: A lead - no, 1 just wanted to - 
as a lead agmt in what role? In providing help? 

COMMISSIONER STEELE: Yes, sir. Is that adequately 
being absorbed in the area'? I know there's some moves to 
Carson and the Academv. but if I'm not mistaken. it was a 
lead in a lot of areas and there will have to be s ipf icant  
travel for retirees and remaining active duty. 

SECRETARY WEST: Well. 1 think - well, in terms of 
simply providing bealth care, one of the reasons that we feel 
comfortabi. .. and &at the Joint Service Workmg Group 
recommended the closure of Fitzsirnmons as a center, was the 
fact that there is ad uate medical care nearby in the 
surrounding area. 8 m . k  that's correct, is it not, General 
S hane? 

BLrGADIER GENERAL SHXYE: Gencral Shane. R:,arr',s 
two arts -- it goes back to the question that Cornmissloner 
Rob f' es asked in regards to excess capacity -- civilian 
capacity that exists. It was my understanding that the Joint 
Cross Servicing Group looked at that real hard and supported 
this recommendation from the A m y ,  and determined that there 
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about inconsistent levels of cooperation from base commanders 
in preparing their rebuttals to the DOD proposals. \'bat 
gu~dance did the Ann!. givc its base commanders regard~np 
cooperation u 11h local cornmunitles ourin; the BRAC process? 

SECRETAR)' NEST: Well, we've met with them quite 
idance is to be as cooperative a< 

the impact of thls kind of event on 
a community. .rind we understad that communities will be 
lnclinzd to respond in two ways. The first way is to tr). to 
pre are then cax. And tine second way, perha s, if they're 
wg-advised, is n track that begins to prepare f!r what 
could happen. 

We want to be helpful in either case. I hnk 
that's our obligation, and that's our guidance. I don't laour 1 
if you're a s h g  the uestion whether t b e  are able to get 
access to son of all t%e information behind our decisions. 
because if that's your questioc. they're certainly golug, tc~ 
et access to the mformation we provide to tbe Comrmssioc. 

ft's a ~uhl ic  document. I would t d .  

-. 
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129 E ?ex=. I I 7n -- ~ o ~ ~ ~ ' : I s s ! ~ N E P ,  C9?-XELLP. Wc!!. ! think the ques!iocl 
121 , , 

Were these two issues discusszd dumg the DOD 12: I'm a s h g  IS. would there be some consistency across the 11: jornt review process'? And ~f no:, why not? I22 commanders:' 

I(I11 
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SECRETARI' M'EST: Tne join: DOD process? I don't / 1 know. General Shane. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: LI m: confer wirh surf? 

just a minute~please. 
i 

SECRETAR)' WEST: l'es. I think we'll have to give 
vou - I don't think any one of the force here can give you 6 
ba t  answer right now. I 

I f  
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHkNE: I thought I knew the I 8 

answer, and I do. Those were requests for enclaves for the 9 
Army to perform their immediate mission there in both of 
those locations. as a matter of fact. Thank you. /:P 

COMMISSIONER STEELE: In the arm of industrial 112 
facilities, the rccommcndation is to close Detroit Army 113 
Tank Plant and Stratiord Army Engine Plant. Did the closure 14 
of these facilities -- excuse me, eliminate the ability to / I5 
design production of critical items? 116 

SECRETAR?. WEST: No. No, it won't. I mean - it i 17 
won't do that. : 18 

GENERAL SL'LLW.4h': Comrnissione:. Genera: Suhvan. ; 19 
KO, it does not. We have other facilities. And I'm no: :?c 
producing enough tanks an!way. '71 

COMMISSIONER STEELE: This may hc LOO detailed, but 12 
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1 was capacity and tha: there u20uld no! be a major rohlem ulth I I 
2 diversion of that trizarc senice throughout t i e  a r u .  ! ., 
3 So it's a matter of tbem looking at that in the i 5 
A implementation p h a s ~  of thl> r~ornmrr-fiition. 1 4  
5 COMMlSSIOKER STEELE: Werr :.;err difierent weights 
6 given to the effctire closures on active duty versus reserve 
7 and retirees and others in the commuIuty. or was i t  - 
8 BRIGADIER GEh'ERAL SHANE: With regards to health 
9 care? 

10 COMMISSIONER STEELE: Yes, sir. ( 1 ~  
I I BWGADIER GEKERAL SHANE: I'll have to provide tha!~ 11 
1: for the rezord. i really don't h o w .  112 
13 COMMISSIOKER STEELE: Different subject. Secreta~y ! 13 
12 west. wr 'w  rcelved copies of two letters from the b y  to' 14 
Is the other Senpices. requesting retention of facilities o r  115 
16 bases recommended for closurr by the Secretav of Defense 1 1 0  . 
17 recommendation tc tne Commission. In one, the Arm!. request. 117 
18 ponions of the Kaval h r  Reseme Center in Kansas. and in / 18 
19 others, the &my reauests portions of Brooks Air Force Base 19 
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SECRETARY K Z S T :  I would expect so, but 1 also 

know, Commissioner, that even commanders -- even Army 
commanders. who routmely turn out to be good and 
extraordinarily competent. are individuals and their reaction 
may vary from lace to place. We will t n  to counsel them 
and make sure tiat there's a relatively consis,t 
coopration. And if you find instances urberr we're 
inconsistent, then we 11 try to correct it. 

COMMISSIOKER CORNELLA: T h a d  you. Mr. Secretary. 
Mr. Secretan., the Army owns and operates three militaq 
ports in the Gnitzd States. Do we have a chart on that? As 
this chart shows. Sunny Point. North Carolina. was ranked the 
highest in mi!itan value; Bavonne. New. Jersey, second: and; 
Oakland, California, h r d .  Please explain why you decided 
to rec-ommend the closure of Mihtarv Ocean Terminal Bayonne, 
but disapprove the closure of Oakland Army Base. 

SECRETARY -ST: 1 think i:'s very straightforward 
judgment. Comrmssioner. If you look a! wha: we use those 
for. their importance to us has t? do with times of surge 
uphen we win nzzd to get mtenal  out. In the case of, what 
is it, Bayonne, which is an East Coast pan, Oakland is an 
West Coast p o ~ :  Sunny Point, also on the East Coast. It 

I 
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hou. man! contractor personne! at each site are affi=ted by I I 
those reisonmendations. I - 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE. I can ,give ha:  to you. 3 
Are you t ; i h o  wc Ioations. or lust Dztrolt'? 4 

COMMISSIONER STEELE: ~ 0 t h  loations. s 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Okay. DerroeL. there's ' o 

ahout 200, plus or rmnus a few. And in Stratford, I t h d  7 
the number was around 2.000 or so. ; X  

COMMISSIONER STEELE: Thank you. I yield hack - 1 9 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: But we have provided 110 

thoseinourrecommen&tions. I th~nkthoszarer ighton.  i l l  
COMMISSIONER STEELE: Thank you. Mr. Chairman, 1'12 

yield back my time. 
CHARMU( DIXON:  had you ver) rnucti. Commissioner 1 j: 

Steele. Commissioner Cornella. / 15 
COhfhfISSIONER COWELLA: T h a d -  you. Mr Chairman. j 16 

Secretan. N.est, if l told you that we've ha rd  from I I ;  
commdties  affected by tht process? you probabi!. wouldn't/ 18 
find that hard to helieve. 11s 

SECRETARY WEST: No, I wouldn't. !?(I 
COhfMISSlONEF! CORNELLA. We place an ixnpomn: value /7!  

on their inpu:. and sonic cornmunittc~ havc exprcssd cconcrrr. '" -- 
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seems to me tjla: the ramble we make is fairly clear. Ifulc  
closr Bavonnr. we still have another rt we can use. If  we 
clon Oakland. we have notninr hu: tE comercia! pons. 

Now 11: me say 2 word a b u t  commercial. because in 
fac:. wr in the .4rmy are falri! comfomnie with using 
commercial pons in most cases. There are greater assurances 
of commercla! port avaiiability on the Eas: Coas: than the 
West. So just as a matter of prudent planning, we electd to 
keep Oaliland open, while we felt very comfortable that u.r 
could closr Bayocne and r c a h e  h e  savings from that action. 

Right now we can't -- and it would cost about $34 
million to do it. We can't use railroads in Bayonne. We 
have an ammunition pon on the East Coast. Sunny Point. We 
can't outload ammunition in Bayonne because of the proximity 
to the tit\,. 

Anh that's wh? we -- one of the reasons in my, 
dialogue with thc Szcretar?,. we looked at dohp business. 
And only 14 ercent of the cargo, of the general car 
went to the &if b'ar -- we shipped over 40,000 
containers to the Gulf K'ar -- only 14 percent of the gent-ral 
cargo that went to the Gulf War wen: through bavonne. 

So it's acruall!. -- urr us: 11 very little. ~ n d  in 

L - - 
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my view. and in dialogue with the Secretary and with my 
people. I thou ht we could close it. 

~ e n e r a l  Shane. 
BRlGADIER GENERAL SHANE: General Shane. Let me 

make 'ust another comment to that. As indicated, we did 
study&th ports in detail, and everythg 's  been said. T%e 
othtr is, looking at the Army projection, CONUS-based 
capability, what we lose on the West Coast with Oakland if it 
oocs away is a deployment time of 3 to 17 days, depending on 
h e  unit that goes throu h there. 

q o  when you look at t%e o rational capability it 
adds with the minor - with the smarnumber of ports you got 
on the West Coast, it, from our standpoint, made good 
operational sense to retain Oakland and still divest 
ourselves of Ba onne. So there was an operational cost and d risk that we dr not want to accept. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Gcnenl Sullivan, given the 
emphasis on and synergy from inner-Service operations, what 
is the Army's requirement for continuing to own and operate 
military parts? 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Oh, 1 think we need to operate 
cextainly the ammunition ports. And from my perspective, as 

I 
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General Shane. The Joint Cross Servicin Group did not is address Hunter-Liggett specifically, okay. The issue comes 
from an inquiry which was rnade by OSD wth regards to what 
training and testing were we golug to divest ourselves of. 
And the answer to that is none. 

We kee all the testing facilities, all the land, 
and we turn tEat over to the National Guard. And what we 
divest ourselves of was about 300 people that was the test 
battalion that we had there, and we move them to Fort Bliss. 

COMMISSIONER COX: So ou'rc k in the base open? 
BRlGADIER GENERAL z ~ A N ~ : " R r e f l ,  that's nght. 

Already it's a National Guard-owned installation: So the 
Natlonal Guard will assume that. And wejust divest 
ourselves of the overhead. 

COMMISSIONER COX: I see. 
GENERAL SULLNIW: Commissioner, the? a n  some 

topographical aspects of that test range that are Important 
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1 hiphli hted at least their c~oncern that bases weren't 
2 actual v closing. 
3 

F 
And I wondered sort of in context with that, do you 

4 think that the Commission shiould change the Brooks Air Force 
5 Base and Naval Reserve Training Center recommendations to 
6 reflect establishment of e w e  component enclaves so we 
7 don't have this sort of coa.fusion? Is that your 
8 recommendation. 
9 SECRETARY WEST: Why don't we get back to you on 

10 the answer on that. I'm n'ot sure how much that requires. 
11 COMMISSIONER COX: Thank you. Right. Thanks. 
12 General Sullivan, the test and evaluation Joint Cross Semi- 

19 
29 answer that? 
1 1  COMMISSIONER COX: Of course. 
22 BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: First of all, t h ~ s  ir 
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Jimmy said, as General Shane said, we need the capability to 
assemble our equi ment and to move that equipment. Oakland 
provides us on &e West Coast with that ca ability. And it 
IS - f d y ,  it was helpful during the G U I P W U  to have 
places like SUMV Point and Oakland. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: General Sullivan. I 
understand that Sunny Polnt was retamed because it is the 
sole ammunition terminal in the Ann invento U .S. Navy 
port facilities accommodate the & and Zarine bulk 
ammunition requirements. Please explain why a single Service 
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So ?'d like to et back with vou, Commissioner, on 

that. Because I t d  what we'll fmd when we shred the 

to-us. - 

COMMISSIONER COX: Right. 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: We're trying to eliminate some 

of the costs associated with them, though. 
COMMISSIONER COX: Thank you. Sccmry West or 

1 
2 
3 
4 
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whyver. you recommendccl that Fort Pickett be closed because 
it, f o c y d  rimarilv on reserve component trainin 
N port. 31 you decided to leave o n Fort A . P . ~ I ,  
w i e h  is not far from Pickett, due to t f =  e annual training 
requirements of the reserve component. What was the 

-- whv was the opposite logc  used on two similar gr;iE closely located b-? 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Commissioner Cox. General 

Shane, let me answer that. When we ran our analysis on that, 
what we found was the fact that in A.P. Hill there was a 
large densi of RC battal.ions, about 20 or so we looked at. 
And many o 7 those that coui,d not be diverted within what we 
set as an established standard 250 miles, one way or the 
other. 

At Pickett, what we: found was that there was a 
trainine requirement then:, but it was not to the de-F of 
A.P. E l l .  And we felt -.- and we coordinated t h ~ s  w t h  the 
reserve personnel and we felt like we could divert that 
trainin load to other installations throughout the general 
area --%on ~ r a g g ,  A.P. BII, so fo* and so on. SO that 
drove our decis~on to div'wt ourselves of Fort Pickett. 

COMMISSIONER COX: Okay. And then lastly, 

2 
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could not accommodate Anny, Navy and Marine Corps bulke I I 

numbers that it is Marine Co s. Navy and Air Force. in some 7 

cases. ammunition. other gan for the Navy. the munitions 1 
whch are on the ships. I may be wrong. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: I assume staff is keeping track of 
these answers when we're being told that answers will be 

ammunition shipping requirements. Would that be possible? 
GENERAL, SULLIVAN: I haven't thought about it much. 

I guess it could. But I thought we shipped -- I need to g v e  
vou an answer back on that, okay, be~ause I'm the Executive 
Agent - the Army's the Executive Agent for lots of 
ammunition. And I think I need to grve you a more precise 
answer. 

I think what I'm shippin -- not me personally - 
but 1 think what the Army a skpping in man uws is 
ammunition belonging to the other services. f provide the 
Marines conventional munitions and so forth. 

sup lied so you can follow up. And we will do that, General 
~ugivan.  thank you. Thank you, Commissioner. 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Gentlemen, I'd 'ust like to back 
off. Mr. Chairman, I'd llke to back off of tiat, because I 
t W  it's more sophisticated than what I said. 

COMMISSIONER CORNELLA: Thank you. Mr. Chairman. 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Have vou concluded. Commissioner? 
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COMMISSIONER C O ~ E L L A :  Yes, I have. 
CHAIMXN DKON: Thank you. Commissioner Cornella. 

Commissioner Cox. 
COhlMISSIONER COX: Thank you. Just a follow-up on 

Comrmss~oner Stele's questions mentioned the two letters 
regarding the Naval Reserve Tmining Center, Brooks Air Force 

I i  
18 
19 
20 

Base. And I know you all have looked at the BENS study 
the Business Executives National Security -- whch 
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1 Ssre tan .  west  or - 1 1 COMMISSlOh'ER DAVIS: Thank you. Mr.  Chairman. I 
? SECRETARY MTST: Essentially, I might add. / 2 again would like to do more of an education for J.B. Da1.i~ 
2 Comrmssioner. m a num'ber of these mstances where we do 3 than anvtxun else. But ~n almost every fort that vou 
4 fils. where the pm:ipal u:ii:tarloc. or hzav!- r decided to ckse,  hZr. Screlar) .  you v c q  carefu!i) resene  
.' utilization. 1s the resen.e. ~e arc m essence switching -- and area for the reserve component. Are you doing that 
6 md I don't know that that's nzcessaril>. hppening here -- 1 kxcause you're rearranclng your reserve structure. or  was 
7 we're switchmc OUI our actlve dut\* gamson. ; ha: reserve structure &ere all along? Can you help me with 
6 BRIG.%I>?EF, G E N E R a  S F k K E :  That's COXC~. : b ths: one? I'\)r read the book. but I didn't get the answer. 
(r S E C E T A R I '  %EST: And Iavm . h>- and iarge, by : 9 SECRETARI' N'EST: Well. there are some resene  
lo worlvlg it out u91ii thi rewnle command e r c scn t  g a m s o n  10 structure adjustments being made. but I thml: what we're 
I i to take a r t  of ha:. That saves us o v e r h d .  how,  what 1 I I doing herr 1s trying to accommodate a rule of thumh that 
12 we're tryinkto do here witL fnesr adiustrnmts is to,savr j 12 Genemi Shanr mentioned. which is that,in so m;inv of our 
;; o\.erhead. .best are dolla: a c i s ~ o n s  wc'\*e u d e ,  LC the 13 muliat ions.  reserve components are using them for 
1; context of those tu.c s~ tua t~ons .  1 1 ;  important and n c r d d  trauung. And in t h ~ s  era. when we're 
I.' COhfhfISSIO~ER CO>: Sc tc make sure I undersunc oc I ! g o q g  to rely on the resen7es even morq, the !ast t k g  that 
1~ chis and the la: au=stion -- essentially wha: you.'re saying j l o  we m the ~ r m y  want to do as we do this r e a l ~ p m m t  and 
1- 1s that we still have thc abi i~ty  to use thzse trdmmg ! 17  closure process is to e f f c t  things that can contribute to 
1s grounds. I 1 s reserve readmess. 
1 0 SECFGT.4R?' M I S T :  Ot. yes, for the r e sen t  / 19 So we've tried to make sure that wherever we act 
20 components )'es. oh. yes. I zc u.ith respect to posrs where reserves ha\*e b u n  training, that 

BTUC;3IEF. CiSENEF& SHAKE. Cornmissloner Cox. Ccnerai [ I !  e~ther  b e y  are ahlc to do their training at another post 
2: Shane agair.. Thzre wil: b~ 2 r2sen.c encla\?e there OL 12:  with^ 2 sufficient number of miles, or that we reserve an 

; 
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training so tbat the! car IJX Picket:. h d  one of t i c  i 1  
questions that we're asked about -- what do you do with the : 2 
petroleum facil~ty that's there? . b d  we opted to send that 
to Fort Dix. and that was in coordination with the reserve 
component people, too. 

COMhllSSlOh'ER COX: Tnad you. And then lasrly, how 
does the - Secretary West. o r  whqever you'd like to direct / 7 
it to - how does tbe recomrnendat~on to close Fort Rirche 8 
affect the Army's support to area requirements of the 9 
national command? And given the irnpmnce of Fort Ritchie's 
s to a national o m m  t h o  h a !  e r n a t i s  i P  

For; Fbtchie did you eun ine  and w h ~  did you pick 112 
o n  h t c h e ?  113 

ECRETARY WEST: N'e did take that into account. : 14 
I'll let General Shane give vou the details. / IS 

COMMISSIONER C'OX: O h y .  116 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHAVE: Commissioner Cox. General / 17 

Shane. We did look ai tha:. U'e car: suppon sire C dr R from 1 18 
Fon Detrick, which is nght down the road. An5 we did look 19 
ar the alternative. w h c h  looked at ciosinz and realigned 110 
Detrick. But the ?act 1s that Detnck 15 almost twice the 
size of Fort Ritche. So as we looked at the pay-off and the 122 

j 
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encizve so that they can do it there. . h d  that's what's been 
dri\.mp it -- and attentiveness to resene  component I 
readmess. 

GENERAL SULLIVAN: Can I -- 
COMMISSIONER DAVIS: General Sullivan. sir? 
SENERAL SULLlVm: We need to reserve eithcr an 

armorv or some kind of facility where the goal is to put them 
with& 50  miles - to ut the soldiers w~thin  50  miles of a 
facility; and then witgin 250 miles of some kind of a 
training ground. The reason for that is we only get them f o ~  
14 days in the summer and they have to move their equipment. 
And what we like to get is 10 out of that in the training 
area. And as you know, when you gct Lhc Guard and Reserve. I 
mean, we just have to -- we cover the country with 
facilities. And that's why you'll see us maintain these 
enclaves. 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Thank you, sir. And again, 
no: bein; able to fully shut doun a fon, though, was another 
consideration in that rocess. 

GENERAL s U ~ L I V A N :  Right 
COMMlSSlONER DAVIS: If l coild, then, and you'll 

see what my bias is. Of course, 1 w o q  about our Armed 
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: ~ s & G  and hi- s a \ ~ f i g ~  iijso2iai2: with dti:t;tiiur~, i: ~ ~ 4 i  ! i 
good sense. And w,e  drd have excess capai-lt\ a: Detnci: to : ?, 
axommodate h s  move. 7 

20MhflSSlONER CCS: k?i - I ' K .  so-, you 1ooi;ei a: 
Detrick bur I: was iarger tha For, Ritchr' '  8 <  

BFUG.4DIER GEKERAL Sh'khlE: \.ek. when 1 say iargeri 6 
-- it had the apaci ty  to accommodate h t c b e  moving there. ; : 
vice Detrick mo\,ing to Ritche. ; 8 

COMhllSSIOKER COX: k n d  therc arc other things at ' 9 
Fort Detrick that would dicrate mo\.irig it to Detrick rather / 10  
than htckue. I l l  

BFUGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Well. just a larger and I I? 
more modern facilities more rmanent facilities. 113 

SECRETARY \%ST: Fr just a more cost-effective 14 
move from Ritchie to Detrick than from. rq\, Detrick to 1 15 
h tchie .  ; 16 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: And that was Secretar!, Wes: or. 117 
that last re. nsr. ! le 

SECETARJ '  M'EST: 1.m  SO^. / 19 
COMhIlSSIONER COX: Thad: you very much. 120 
CHAIRMAN DIXON: Tnani. you, Comrmssioner. 121 

Commissioner Da\ ,~s .  i 22 
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Forczs bzinr able to cocduct thlir missions in thi. out y d r s .  
And I a s k d t h e  uestlon pre\.iousl\.. and I think you've 
answered it. but ?st me just r a k e  ahsoIuteI\~ sure. 

Mr. Secretary, that w ~ t h  the ERAC '95 closings and 
assurmnr some level of confidence in your numhers, the 
savings b a t  ou get. at what level does it start to 
constrain? I !' they don't pan out to 50  percent requiremen:'.) 
I n  olher words, vou don't get 50 percent of your savings, are 
vou really s ta i ing  to hurt? Is there a threshold there or 
have you really taken a very conservative approach and you'll 
probahly per more savings than what you've redicled and so 4' the news would on17 he ood, not worse. 

SECRETARI W&T: I think -- 
COMMlSSlONER DAVIS: That's ti long and complex 

question, but -- 
SECWTAR)' WEST: My answer was clear to rhe f i t  

pan of vour question. but now that you have your second 
part, the answer is ve$ to both. 

COhlMlSSICINER DAVIS: O ~ a y .  
SECRETARI' M7EST: 1 m-. the second one first -- 

yes, w r  have taken a consenatrve approach. The one thing 
wr'vt  learned, I think, over the years is that you can't hr 
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and we don't do that right now for United States use nght 
now. The only tank production we have goin on, I think, is 
in Lima and 1t.s for FMS. We simply - $at plant is simply 
excess to the Army's use. 

CHAIRMAN DDCON: Okay, anybody want to add? Thank 
you. Now, they ask one other there that I think I better 
ask, since it im acts m state and I think would o$y be fair 
to do so. I h&er undYcntand Rock Island Depot m 
Illinois - General Sullivan, you just alluded to that in 
your remarks - is the only other manufacturer of M-1 tank 
,sun mounts. 

Why are you ending a contract with a civilian 
contractor, when the only other source of productton is a 
government arsenal? Given that h s  does not fall in the 
traditional arsenal production area of barrels, wh are ou 
ceprin rivate d u c t i o n  for government-owoJ faciities? ~ Z C R E T ~ Y  WEST: It is - I will answer that. Mr. 
Chairman, it is true we produce about 10 un mounts a month 
-- half at the Detroit plant and half at iock Island. But 
that is not the driver ID this decision. The driver in this 
decision is the use of that plant for the production contract 
that's expiring in 1996, essentially. The gun mount is an 
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incident of the decision, and we wiiI have to resolve where 
to pick xp that extra five a month pduct ion.  But that is 
not the driver here. 

So we're dome it -- if it turns out to be that we 
will do all 10 at Rock Island - we're domg it as an, 
incidence of t h s  decision. It did not drive h s  dec~sion. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Thank you, and there will be 
follow-ups in writing on that one. 

Now, the distinguished Minority Leader, the 
Democratic leader in the House, Congressman Dick Gephardt. 
asks these questions, Mr. Secretary. Others will follow in 
wn tinc. 

fi 1993, the Army determined that -- and he quotes, 
so I presume it's from your determination in '93 - the hgh 
relocation costs make r ea l imen t  or closure of Adcom 
impractical and prohbitively expensive." Has there been a 
change in circumstance in the last two years that makes 
relocation more affordable? 

SECRETARY WEST: What's changed is that we're 
smarter for one thmg. We are not going to try to relocate 
Adcom out of that lease as Adcom. It will be relocated in 
constituent parts. 

we made the rccommcndation - that there was a water shortage 
at Fort Huachuca. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: All right. we'll pursue that 
later. There's a whole series of questions here, quite a 
substantial number, pven me by these two distinguished 
senators and these two distingu~shed members of the House. 
Fairly lengthy, and we are going to send it all to you. 

Senator Abraham asks this of you. Secreta West. 
Mr. Secretary, your report states there is no job%ss 
associated wtb closing the Detroit Army Tank Plant. 
However, General Dynamics currently manufactures M-l tank gun 
mounts in the tank lant. 

I understand %e Army's reasoning was, since the 
General Dynamics contract expires in 'g7, and the Army has 
six years to complete the facility d~sposal, the job loss 
would come from an end to the contract, not from the closing 
of the tank plant. Is t h s  the baseline F n  to close the 
tank plant - to cease p mount production by General 
Dynamics? And that is the questton. 

SECRETARY WEST: Yes. The answer to the last 
question is, no, that's not the baseline reason. The 
baseline reason is that the plant is there to produce tanks, 
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the Detroit Army Tad- Plant, the Army did not have answers to 
these questions re arding how and where the Detroit Arm Tank 
Plant's current Anctions would be conducted after c&sure 
and the cost of those alternatives. Instead, the Army said 
it will study those issues this summer. 

Why dtdn't the Anny study the cost of alternatives 
to the Detroit Tank Plant as part of the BRAC process? 

SECRETARY WEST: I believe we have now made some 

1 CHAIRMAFi DIXOK: And the second pan of that - 
2 Congressman Dick Gc~harclt says a 1991 Defense Mar~sgement 
3 report found that mergmg the Aviation Command and the T m p  
4 Support Command into Adc:om would result in management and 
5 cost efficiencies. What changes led to the conclusion that 
6 rather than consolidation., breaking Adcom into four new 
7 entities is more efficient? 
8 SECRETARY WEST: Yes, let me say h s .  For one 
9 thing, we will be able to get out from that relatively 

lo oppressive lease. I mean,.op ressive,is probably too strong, 
I I but high-cost lease. h d  UI &t. 1 h n k  we're also orng 
12 to result,in a savings in number of perroqnel, as weg. So 
13 the fact is, we've just found a way to do ~t that saves w 
14 money and that st111 allows us to do the Army's job very 
15 well. It's a smart move. 
16 CHAIRMAN DIXOPI: There are other written questions 
17 by the distin ished Minority Leader in the House that I'll 
I 8 send along, g r e t a r y  Wwt. Thank you. 
19 Now the Senator from Michigan, Carl Levin asks 
20 ths. I thmk we're back to the Detroit Army Tank Plant 
21 hare. Senator Levin asks, Mr. Secretary, at the time the 
22 Secretary of Defense announced the recommendation to close 

choices about alternativas, Mr. Chairman. Am I wrong, 
General Shane? 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: General Shaae, is this more in 
your area? 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman, yes it is. 
We looked at that. The bottom line there was the fact that 
it was truly excess capacity, the way we looked at it, and 
from our analysis. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Okay. He has a p t  man other 
questions here. I'm gom to send you a series that levelops 
his line of question:..e. &d we'll want those for the record 
so that this distinguished senator's questions are carefully 
analyzed. 

Representative James V. Hansen of the First 
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District in Utah. T h ~ s  dxstinguished congressman says. the 
Arm is pro osing to move ~ u ~ a v  Smoke and 0bscurant ~ i s G o n  
to g u m  k r o v ~ n ~  Ground. I ~ ~ I I I J C  the distinguished 
Commissioner Cox asked this. Are you aware that Yuma does 
not possess the enviromrental permits from the state of 
Arizona. required to permit open-air testmg of thrs 
maptude? 

SECRETARY WEST: We arc, Mr. Chairman, and we rhink 
it will -- we've actually ~mcluded in our plan that it will 
be about a vear to two-vrar delay. And we w1l1 continue to 
do that at Ih-way until the permitting is available. 

CHAIRVAT DIXON: That's Sccretary West answering. 
1 h o w  that that question h:~s been asked by someone - it was 
by Commissioner Davis. But 1 wanted to ive an opportunity 
for the con ressman to ask it as well. f f  these permits 
-at be o%tained, what are your plans for this imp-t 
testing? 

S E C R E T ~ Y  MTST: If we cannot obtain permits to 
move the open-air testing away from Dugway, it will remain at 
Dugway. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Okay. And are you also aware that 
Du-pay already possesses these permits, as well as all 

I 
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~ttrmits rzouird for the oxn-ai r  release of live chermc;il I I 
hgents. a\ i e a u ~ r d  i~r. 0th;: rlailgnment proposals? - 

S E C M . 4 R Y  N'EST: '1'2s. slr, ur are aware. , : 
CH.4IRMAS DIXOh Ana that's s~cnific~nr. 1 tijte I: ' 4  
SECRET,4RY M'EST: j'es, it is.- ' 5  
CHAI,MIU*; DIYOK: The distinguished congressman has 1 6 

other g_uesnons that w11I he sent to vou m wntmr.  - 
8 1 

I he Senator from Arkansas. Senator Dale B u m ~ e r s .  i 8 
ask x question that is a -- he asks a whole series, and b y  
closes with one that's a duplication. But I think i:'s i 10 
imponant that I ask it again. l'ou had showed a chart / 1 1  
before. Mr Secretary. and in BRAC ' 9 3 ,  For, Chaffw ranked / 12 
number five among 1C: major tralrung a m .  113 

In BRAC '93. Chaffee was r i d  last amanp those I I ?  
same lC! major training areas. And 1 appreciate yoc all got t 15 
s m n e r .  hut the quest~on here is. what tactors cause that ! 16 
ranicmg to dro so much m jus: two years'! how, what's the. 17 f' anywer to that. Speafically, what factors causcxl that 1 lE 
panicuiar installation to drop from fifth to tenth in two 19 
years:' He's SUS~ICIOUF of that. of course. i 20 

BRIGADIER G E N E R k L  SHANE: Mr. Chairmar.. General'2: 
Shant. ! hope I'm insis~en: witn h ~ s  ar~swer. bcause  1 hnl: :23 

Yare 13b 
more of the thmlcmg. Automated ranges were more important 
nou. than they were before, because -- instead of just llstlng 
then-,, mzybe !us1 give us a though1 or two about w h ~ , .  M'hy did 
tha! chmge this timr? 

BMGADm. GEKERAL S H a ' E :  I think when we looked ar 
those attributes overall. what we determined was that these 
were the enduring attributes that we needed to tram and 
sustain thr So the whole series of those -- for the 
record. I coull rovide those to vou. 

C O M M ~ & ~ O N E R  COX: -Great. that would he fins. 
CHAIRhlhS\' DiXOh': Good. N'e'l: nursue that a: some 

length hy the wnttzn questiom. Is the Commissioner 
satisfied that she's ursued 11 sufficienti!.'.' 

C O M ~ I I S S I ~ N E R  COX: Yes. tiunl: you. 
CHklRh!Ah' DIXON: The nex: questlor, is imm my o u ~  

congressmar.. Congressman Jem. Coslelic. And he asks abou: 
the Charles hlelvm Price Suppor! Cente:, n a m d  after the 
congressman tha: was congressman wheri 1 s t a n d  out in 
politics, well o\.er 40 years ago. Senred many y a r s  -- oLrer 
40 y a r s  ir. the House anc was Chairman of thc Arm& Sen'icer 
C o m r m t t ~ ~  io: man!. years. as so man! of yoc h o u - .  

And Congressman Costr!lo asks a questioc here tha: 

- 

w 

Fage l?,i 
occurs to me as belng timely, k a m e  if you've read tne 
Washington Pos: tocia!, a lo: of i: was devoted - as you were 
testifying today, General Sulijvan -- to the quenlon of 
adequate housmg. Here's what -- the congressman asls  a 
number of questions, but here he says. the Ann\. has said they 
nus:  ciose the military family housing at Price W u s e  of 
the Adcom move. 

So the relation of those two things - Adcom's in 
St. Louis; Price is right across the river in Granite City. 
Yet Congressman Costello says, yet only 17 percent of the 
housing there is occupied by Adcom personnel. and there's a 
waiting list of over one year. U'hg do the soldiers in the 
comm;inds at St. LOUIS not deserve q u a i  housing 
consideration? 

I p e s s  that's h d  of a sharp question, but the 
point he maker here is 1 thmk he 'qa rp ing  that housing 
there could be usefully used for rmlitar?. personnel. We've 
just seeo the fron! page of the W a s h g t o n  Post todav a b u t  
what a temble housing roblem we have for our mittan' 
personnel. I wonder d a t  "our response IS. 

SECRETARY U'ESI: Do you want to answer tha?:' 
CHA1RhI.4.K DIXON: I'm not p i c h g  on anybod!,. 

I 
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I I 've mswered once betore. 1:'s t i c  issue uitn regards 10 : I 
2 permanent facilltiw. ranges, other attributes tha: went lnto 
3 the rehemen: of the '95 auributes, u'hich was recommended 
4 by the GAO from the '93 proczzdings. So as we reordered 
5 those - wha: happened. you ge? an ode: of merit thal comes 
6 ou: which ranks some installa:ions lower than others: Chaffer 
7 bemg one of those. 
8 CHAIFUvlAh DIXOX: And a.gain. I see, commissioner 8 
9 Cox, did you want to ask s o m e h g  there? 1 can see you - I 9 

10 COMMISSIONER COX: You said that before, and I just / 10 
11 thought ma+ we could et 2 little more dztail. You said 1 I I 
12 it's m g s s ;  ~ t - a  training. h a t  do you mean? This time 112 
I2 around we didn't need something as much as we needed i: last 113 
14 time? I fyoucouldjus t  -- 
l5 

114 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: No: necessarily that we ' 15 

16 need 1:. but -- 
17 

I li. 
COMh?ISSIO!cER COX: Right. / 17 

18 BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: - le: me give you an i !E 
19 example. , I 9  

COMMISSIOKER COX: Good. j 20 
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! a ~ p l !  a different value to i:. 1: rn2y he 100 points. \,ersus I N'hoever wants i t  can have it. 
2 5b pmts  m '93. So when you go through those attr ihute~ 2 SECRETARY \'EST: Let me say onc thmg - 
5 and yol; reweigh them. u h a :  happens wher; yoti pet you i inear  3 CH.4IRh ' l .a  DIXON: Mr. Secretary. 
4 prograx will s p ~  ou: uir ~nswcrs I(' ~ O L  uli:t regaras tc) uns: c SECRET.iR?' WEST: Yes, and tner, 1'1: Icr others 

the orde: of merii IS. bawd ori t n o s ~  attributes. Ani tha:'s 5 cnimc ffi -- either Genera! S u l l l \ a ~  or S e r z t a r ~  B'alker. 
6 what happen4 m the case of Chaff* and somr others. i i o Witt respect to 'be Stzre tan 's  anicle -- Seaeta?. of 

For the record. Mr. Chairman, let me say tha: with 7 Defense's anicle this morning, you're right, Mr. Ciainnaxi, 
8 regards to major training areas, we studied e v e n  maior 8 it's timely. 1 would remind us all that one of the t b g s  hc 
9 tralning area m the Arm?,. We looked at each one of those ; I, points out is the wlitv of the housing we do have. 

10 and madc a substantial reductiori in those. which we've ! 10 C H A ~ R ~ ~ . &  D ~ X O N :  yes .  
I1 testified here today. So even though it went from first to j I I SECRETARY WEST: And he talks about that to some 
12 last, it didn't matter. It had the same type of rigorous ; 12 exlent. Tne choice to us uvhenever we have had to take out a 
I3 analysis that number one was, because wc studied them all. 13 support facility -- and that's not the only one that's on 
14 CHAIRMAN DIXON, Well, obviously mattered from the / 14 thls BRAC list: I war just a: Suffrage on Fnday ntrht, and 
15 stand i n r  of gettinf on the 11s: and staylng off the 11st. I I5 that's also on the list, and that's also a housinr and 
in and tE.r why tbcv rc sor~ccrned. Comrmwiona Con had 116 suppofi. adrmmstrauve support area -- IS whether in the 
i7  another question. 1: rmght not matter to you. it matters a ! 1 -  rocess. we are somehow improving !.he lot of those u,ho would 
1s jot to them. IS  Eave to .GI>. 1, ; o m e r c i a ~  housing better availahlc? IS 
19 BRIGADIER GENER4L SHAKE: Absolutel!.. I ' 1 0  I: - 
20 understand. : 20 CH.LURh4.AN DIXON: Did you ask that question. 
21 COMhl!SSIOA'ER CON: i guess I'm stil: trying to ~ncidenta l l~~? 

I22 understand thz catcgoner ha! u t r c  differen! -- a iiftlr bit 11 SECRETARI' NEST: W'cl!, we did a i.3: of nnalysi> and 

I 

2( ]2 .  2bfh-:9:Q . -.- .. , , .? ,? :: . - . L' ?. ,. . . - 
Dib-t.nifiec Repo?irlg x r j  i x ~ .  !r;: . . - _ &  . .  _ . __. _ _  

BRIGADIER GESERAL SHANE: Le:'s say ranges. That 121 
22 we have more modem ranges or automated ranges tiia: wc may I:? 
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Lakes wanted that housing and used it. 

So I only - and this was, of course, obviously, 
pretty new stuff because it's stuff I did while I was there, 
so it s brand new stuff and I appreciate the appeal of that. 
But, you know, I would just llke to have you - there's a 
series of questions there and I would appreciate you giving 

careful consideration, +use if that s good h,",";:,? think that9s a valuable polnt belug made. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman, let me say 

one other thing for the record. There were four or five 
housing areas that we looked at. And as a soldier, I can 
tell you thar any time you look at an edisted soldier or an 
officer and move him from government quaners, which w e  pick 
up a lot of the bill, and you move bun to the economy, that 

\ l u ~ t i - P a ~ e ' ~  
'95 BR.4C hearing 

is a touch decision. 
C ~ U R M A N  DIXON: Well, I respect that. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: And it is truly a ~ualitv 
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I'm going to Ict them get to that now, Mr. Chairman. Did you 
want to go first? 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Mr. Chairman, General 
Shane. There are 164 section quarters there. We did look at 
those. We looked at the cost alternatives that we pa with 
regards to b- ops to those h g s .  m s  was a tou& 
decision. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Yes. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: But w e  felt like that we  

could at least sustain, if not improve the quality of life of 
the soldier by VHA and COLA living on the economy. And our 
analysis showed that there was housing available on the 
economy to do this. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Okay, that's your answer, then, 
Genepl Shane. Because let me tell you my own personal 
experience. A man learns by what he does. 

I remember when I was Chainnan of Readiness, I used 
an awful lot of my influence and used u a lot of my chts  
netting housing for my state. And 1 buit a lot of houmg 
&I Illino~s, I'm proud to say. And I remember that, I 
believe, Fort Sheraton's housin was taken bv the Navy, they 
wanted it, and the closing of~lenview,  the folks at Great 

. A .  

- of life decision. And we considered that. 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: These a n  not easy decisions. 
CHAIR,!!lAN DIXON: I know that. 
GENERAL SULLIVAN: None of thcm arc, and you've ~t 

Suffrage, as the Secretary pointed out. By the way, f rn the 
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romisrd their support and their belief that the permits will : &  obtain4 , in . reasonable time. 

3 CHAIRMAN DIXON: Okay. And here  again, a series 
4 of questions, Mr, Secretary, that w~ l l  be sent to you on this 
5 whole issue, agam. And by now, there are several of these 
6 things running through here where, unlus we can get the job 
7 done, we can't do the - we can't support the 
8 recommendations, quite obviously. 
9 Congressman George Gekas asks the Secretary, Mr. 
10 Sccrtrary, regarding Fort lrndiantown Gap, Pennsylvania. And 
11 he asks, the Army states that annual training for a reserve 

nent units. which now use Fort Inaiantown Gap. can be 
Z X c t e d  at other installntions in the region, including 

14 Fort Dix, Fort A.P. Hill,. and Fort Drum. 
15 Has any study been done to make sure that these 
10 other facilities actually hswe tbe training facilities equal 
17 to the facilities at Fort lndiantown Gap are sufficient for 
18 the needs of these units, such as Tank Table 8 qualification 
19 ranses? And do these other facilities have traimng time 
20 available in their schedules to accommodate the needs of our 

121 training units? And additionally, has the ,DOD ipvesti,gated 
22 the cost of transport and equipment associated with using 
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other training sites? 

S E C ~ T A R Y  WEST: That's the kind of review we 
undertake when we make a determination ldce this, and the 
answer is, yes, we've looked into just about all those 
things. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Can you add to that, General 
Shane? 

BRlGADIER GENERAL SHANE:. Mr. Chairman, the answer 
to that is, es, we took tho= cons~deratlons. 

C H ~ R M A N  DIXON: Those were all evaluated. 
BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Absolutely. 
CHAIRMAW DIXON: There's a series o f  questions by 

the distinguished congressman. We'll send them all to you. 
The final one, and then again, there's a p r e g  

good list over there of wntten questions we're olng to send 
you. We've tried to honor the commitment to %e 
con-ple from House and Senate to give them thelr 
o portu111 to have a shot at you and make their records, 
wLch is ax pan of the process. I'm sure you 

And here's the two distinguished Senators-: 
Connecticut, Senators Dodd and Lleberman. And they ask you 
about your decision to clost: the Stratford Army Engine Plant 
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in Stratford, Connecticut. On February 14th. 1995, Secretary 
Decker, in a resFmnse to Senators Dodd and Lieberman stared 
that the Army pianncd on spending, 537.5 million as pan of a 
three-year tank. engine. mdus tna l -bd~roq ram.  And the! 
have a letter attached on this, I I qn't know. 

l k s  program would retain epgmeznng expertise. 
essential recuperator parts production in a &ma1 capacity 
for ncw engine assembly arid testing at SAEP. Why, less than 
two weeks after this letter was written, did the Ann 
recommend closing this tacilit ? Theysay two weel; after 
the letter, you recommended d em closmg. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHAVE: Mr. Chairman, Genera 
Shme. b t  me take that on. Number one, i wlls probably 
unaware of that letter that Secretary Decker sent in the 
analysis. What we kind of looked at was looking at the tank 
engine industrial base with regards to Stratford. The botton: 
line answer, I guess, is, no. we were not aware of that 
letter. The analysis 

CRAiRMAN mk: But ootwithstandin~ the letter 
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Chief of  Staff of  the h y  - Sullivan is my name. These are 1 
tough calls. But we've got to make them. 1 2  

CHAIRMAN DIXON: I appreciate that, General / 3 

are you comfortable witb, vour decision there? 
* 

GENERAL SuLLl'Vm: Yes. I 

Sullivan. My wife was watchmg me on television the other 
day, and she said, "Don't be so mean with those peo le, 
they're just doing their job. I hope you understand f 

t that, and I hope you understand that I'm not any more 
Z E t e d  with this job than vou are. 

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHANE: Yes, I'm very comfomble I 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

I J 
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I'm a draftee, not a vohmteer. And this is , 9  
painful for all of us, and the worst part of it is, it's the , l o  
fourth round and everybody's been through this four times and : i l by now, wc'n down to thc real good stuff. And, you know. it ,I2 
am't no fun. But an ay, we have to ask the questloris. I i i3 
hope vou understand%at. 114 

Representative Glen Browder -- and this is somewhat 
repetitive, but we want to get these t k g r  in the record. 
What contacts has the Army or OSD had with the Governor of  
hfissouri's staff, concenzlng environmental permits for this 
facility? In other words, we know that the pernu; have to 
be obtamed; we respect that. 

SECRETARY WEST: We have had staff-level contacts 
in which the Governor and leadershp in Missouri have 



P a p  I46 / 
! monunp. 1 express tbc g r a r l~dc  of m!. colleagues in the , 1 
2 countp. for this unpleasant work yoc'vc  don^ m coming herel 2 
3 today and testifying before us and doing your job as you're 
4 ordered to do it. r 

5 We are in recess until 1:30 promptly. 
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1 with it. 1 which government functions, almost momentarily I knou, a sign 
.) - CHAIRMAN DIXOK: General Sulli\.an? 2 will ap ear. 
3 GENERAL SULLJVW.: dcnea l  Sullivan. Wc have the / 3 (&uEhICr) 
4 capability to repair these enginas a: .4nnlston and Corpus CHAlRMAN DIXON: I'm s o m  we didn't hou. you wrre 
5 Christi Army D e p o ~ .  We really have me capability LO do this 5 corninc, Margie, but we're deli hted to have you. ; elsewhere. MS. McMANAMAY: dank you. 

CHAIRMAN DIXON: Okay. CHAIMIAh' DIXON: v o w ,  ,before we  go ahead with Lne 
s SECRETARY &'EST: Actually. I FUSS just as ; 8 testimony and before we begln wltb the opemn statements, 
r significantly. Mr. Chairman, is t i :  rr t ie  Setretar), 1 i 9 let me say that in 3993. as part of the ~nt~onal%eienw 

10  ttunlr I'm responsible for reconeilmg whatever i t  is that is / 10 Authorization Act for Fiscal '94, the Base Closure aqd 
I 1 interpreted from Secretav Dtzker's ietter on tht: one hand I I I Realignment Act was amended to requlre that all tzstlmony 
:?, and our action on the other. 1 believe I had the benefit of 112 before the Commission at a public hearing be presented under 
13 his advice. as well, on h s  dacisior. He yas ceeinly with 1 13 oath. 
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We haye said rish: along to the pub1i:-at-large 

that we're not going to do a 101 of  add-ons U'e're no; r + p  
,, to add on 70 or more like t h q  did last time, but o vlousl! 

~t will be necessary to make some add-ons to the extent that 
we either disagree with what the services have done or feel 
like that there are matters that require additional attention 
that aren't on the list given us. 

It seems clear to us that one is not on the list 
that.must be ut.on the list, and Comqi~ ione r  Cox has a 
rnotton to d e  m that repard. Commrssloner Cox. 

M O T I 6 N  

14 us when we made -- when we re\.lewed h s .  So ~f there are 
I ?  further inconsistencies there to explain. we'll be hap v to 
16 explain them. But we W: we've m d c  the nph: urf on 
I 'i Stratford. 

COMh.IISSIONER COX: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and as 
you mentioned, in light of the discussions yesterda!. and the 
uncertainty of whether or no1 Minot Air Force Base in North 
Dakota was on the list and therefore could be considered hy 
the Commission, we felt 11 was imponant to go ahead and 
officially place it on the list, allowing us to look at 
it. Therefore, I mo\re to place Mlnot Air Force Base on 
the list of Air Force b+es that the Defense Base Closure anc 
Reall_mment Commiss~on considers for realignment. 

CHAIRMAN DIXOK: Commissioner Davis. 
COMMlSSlONER DAVIS: I'd be pleased to second that 

1s As a result, all of the witness& who appear before 
: 5  the Commission this year must he sworn in before kstifiing. 
16 So Geneiai F a m l l .  Mr. Donnevy. Mrs. McManamay. u,ould you 
1: please rise and ralse your nght hands. 
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A F T E R K O O K  S E S S I O N  : 1 

I8 CHAIRMAK DIXON: Yes. well we'll five you the I6 p i  tnessls sworn. ) 
1s written uestions. This is all part of thc recor~ .  You're 119 CHAIRMAN DIX3N:  Thank you very much. And if 
20 cornfonas%le with >our decision. nonr.ithsunding what other !20 rou'll be seated, please, before we begin you; tutimcny anc 

( 2 1  predecessors may have said. and bar'. ar. apprcpriate answer. /21  ihe ustion rounds, we have a little piece of housekeeping 
1:: Lniess there's an!thmg t~ come 'nefore us thls 12: to d e  care of here. 

(1:30p.m.) 
CH.4IRMAN DTXON: Gooc afternoon. ladies and 

gentlemen. and welcome. Tnis is the last of fbui h t a ~ g s  
held yesterday and today bv the C o m s s l o n .  

yesterday and this xxiorninE we've heard from and 
have questioned the Stzretaries of the military departments 
and their chefs of staff regardkg proposzd base closures 
and reallpments that affwt thelr branch of senice. 

T h ~ s  afternoon we are p l e a d  to have with us 
officials of two defense aeencies whicb have installations 
included on the Secretary s llst of closures and 
realignments. They are Air Force Ma-ior General Laurence P. 
Farrell Jr., Principal Deputy Director of the Defense 
Logistics Agency; and Mr. John F. Donne&. Director of  the 
Defense Investigative Service: and Mrs. Margie Mchlanamay, 
who. as I understand it. is in charge of BRAC at the DLA. 1s 
that correct? 

hlS. McMkh;.4M.4Y: Yes, sir. 
CH.URM.4N DINON: M z .  McMrr~mr~, I wan! yol! tc ho\r. 

that we apologize for the fact that vou don't have ii sign. 
hut we are preparing one, and In the efficient m e r  In 
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so tha: the folks at Minot can get prepard properly so Wr 

c m  go vlsrt. 
C H A L R ~ ~ A ~ '  D K O W  1: has hern moved b! Commissioner 

Cox. seconded by Ctrmrnissioncr Davis :ha! hlinot he put on thr 
hs:. Is ulcre cornmen:'! 1 tnml: Commissioner Cornriin wan& 
to say somethmp. Mr. Cornella. 

COhlMISSlOh'ER CORNELLA: T h a d  you. Mr. Cnairman. i 
just would like to abstain from deliberations and voting on 
this matter. Thank vou. 

CHAIRMAN 'DIXON: The record will show that 
Commissioner Al Cornella will abstain from the discussion and 
from the vote relating to this particular installation. Is 
there further comment by anyone on the Commission? 

(No re. nse.) 
CHAIZAK DIXON: Then our counsel uil! call fie 

roll. On the motlon to include Minot on the list made hy 
Commissioner Cox, seconded by Commissioner Davis. the roli 
will now. be called. 

MS. CREEDON: Commissioner Cornella. 
CH.qRM.4!! DIXON: .4Dsuin-c f ~ r  the record. 
hlS. CREEDON: Commissioner Cox. 
COhlMlSSlONER COX: Aye. 







STATEMENT BY 
THE HONORABLE TOGO D. WEST, JR 

SECRETARY OF THE ARMY 
BEFORE THE 

DEFENSE BASE CLOSURE AND REALIGNMENT COMMISSION 
MARCH 7,1995 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 

INTRODUCTION 

Good morning, Mr. Chairman and members of the Commission. 
General Sullivan and I appreciate the opportunity to discuss the Army's 
latest closure and realignment recommendations and we hope that our 
comments assist you in the extremely important business that you 
undertake. 

Much has changed since the first Commission convened back in 
1988, under the auspices of the Secretary of Defense. Restructuring our 
bases is just one of many important steps taken to adapt to changes in the 
global strategic environment and develop America's Army of the 21st 
century. For instance, since that first Commission, we have: 

reduced personnel by over 450,000 soldiers and civilians 
decreased the active component from 18 to 10 divisions 
restructured the Army National Guard from 10 to 8 
divisions 
accelerated withdrawal of 145 battalion equivalents from 
Europe 
reduced war reserve stockpiles from 19 to 5 modern sites 
removed all Army nuclear weapons from Europe and 
began destruction of all stockpiles; and 
closed 77 installations in the U.S. and over 500 overseas; 
more than half of all Do0 base closures have been Army 
bases 



'u Approving these recommendations expands upon these changes 
and makes it possible for the Army to move into the 21st century 
unburdened by excess infrastructure. Paying for installations no longer 
needed has an unacceptable price - decreased readiness. The nation 
cannot afford this price, if its Army is to remain capable of doing whatever 
America asks, whether providing nation assistance in Haiti, conducting 
peace operations in Somalia or winning a major regional conflict in 
Southwest Asia. 

Today's strategic environment demands different capabilities and 
infrastructure. Our installations perform a crucial role in power projection 
and have become the launching platforms for America's Army to carry out 
its responsibilities in serving this nation. Hence, we must take care not to 
jeopardize our ability to respond in the future. We cannot close installations 
that may later be essential. Many installations are precious national 
resources that deserve to be protected. Closing installations that might be 
needed in the future or which might have to be replaced at great cost is 
senseless. In our military judgment, using our best projections, there are 
no additional installations that should close. Nevertheless, it is important 
that an acceptable procedure exists to make further changes, if necessary. 
Therefore, I encourage the Commission to consider the failures of base 
closure attempts prior to the BRAC process as you prepare 
recommendations for future base closures. 

Closing and realigning installations has been a major component of 
the Army's efforts to reshape itself for the better part of a decade. 
Overseas, we are closing 7 of every 10 sites as evidence of the shift from 
a forward deployed force to one relying upon forward presence. in the 
U.S., the Army has made great progress in previous BRAC rounds, closing 
83 installations and realigning numerous others. There is much more to 
do. We cannot afford to let this final opportunity to restructure installations 
for the Army of the 21st century slip through our grasp without making 
some aggressive, bold choices. 



SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS 

Before I describe our 1995 process and recommendations, I must 
convey one thought. As we considered our 1995 recommendations, we 
discovered that the 1988, 1991 and 1993 BRAC actions affected those 
installations that were somewhat easier to close or realign. Every single 
1995 recommendation was extremely difficult from the perspective of both 
our mission and our people. 

The Army began preparing for this final round of the BRAC process 
1 112 years ago. A staff of 20 analysts visited over 70 installations, 
collected volumes of data and investigated numerous options for closure 
and realignment. To provide an operational context for planning and 
analysis, we developed a stationing strategy which, derived from the 
National Military Strategy, developed guidelines to govern the stationing of 
forces and influence the types of installations needed for the future. This 
operational blueprint described parameters for eliminating excess 
infrastructure without jeopardizing future requirements. We followed the 
Department of Defense's selection criteria by devising and applying a set 
of quantitative measures to evaluate and compare installations, their 
assets, their value and their importance. A staff of 7 auditors checked and 
double-checked our calculations. Over 100,000 man hours -- more than 
60 man years -- of effort were expended before arriving at our 
recommendations. 

The Army recommends closing or realigning 44 installations and 
sites. These choices were difficult, but absolutely necessary. Our latest 
proposals surpass all of the Army's previous BRAC efforts in the U.S. 
combined. By following a strategy of minimizing cost and maximizing 
savings, we estimate spending only one-third of what is being spent to 
implement three previous rounds (88, 91 & 93). Our proposed closures 
and realignments will enable us to save more than $700 million annually. 
That is 17% more than is presently being realized from all closures and 
realignments to date. We plan to reinvest these savings to maintain 
balanced programs in the areas of equipment modernization, quality of life 
and training - important components of current and future readiness. 



w Our proposals reduce infrastructure and overhead significantly: 
We are downsizing and reducing two maintenance depots with 
excess capacity; 
We are closing or realigning five major training installations and 

capitalizing upon the efficiencies of collocating three schools; 
We are closing three ammunition storage sites in accordance with a 

major restructuring plan; 
We are taking advantage of commercial ports on the eastern 
seaboard, enabling us to close a major port facility; and 
We are vacating several high cost leases and eliminating fifteen 

smaller sites that are not required. 

We have profited from DoD's cross service examination across the 
Military Departments. The Joint Cross Service Groups support our depot 
and medical center recommendations. 

Once again we seek to consolidate training for engineers, chemical 
specialists and military police to enhance training and reduce costs. This 
is the Army's and DoD's third attempt to accomplish this important 
undertaking. I recognize this has been an area of contention in the past. I 
would ask you to note the recommendation to close Fort McClellan 
received support from three successive Secretaries of Defense, two 
Chairmen of the Joint Chiefs of Staff, three Secretaries of the Army, 
spanning two different Administrations. I ask the Commission's careful 
consideration of this and all other recommendations. 

CONCLUSION 

Each successive Commission has helped us transform the Army to 
the demands of the 21st century. Without the BRAC process, we would be 
less effective in reshaping our infrastructure and reengineering our ways of 
doing business more efficiently. This is a collaborative effort and we look 
foward to working with the Commission in the months ahead. I am 
confident you will find our process consistent with all legal requirements 
and designed to produce the best recommendations possible. Throughout, 
our work has been rigorous and objective. 



w Let me emphasize that a decision to close or realign an installation is 
not just a business matter driven by bottom lines and cost analysis. This 
affects the lives and livelihoods of many men and women who have given 
years of dedicated service to the Army and the Nation. We ask much of 
our employees and families who are affected by these difficult decisions. 
The surrounding communities, who have supported our soldiers and 
civilian personnel, also suffer greatly by these decisions. Therefore, we 
pledge to help them to move on to new opportunities and find other ways 
to continue contributing to America. We also pledge to work closely with 
these good neighbors by continuing the 5 Point Program that President 
Clinton initiated in 1993 to expedite the process to find ways to use and 
develop the property the Army is returning. 

The recommendations we have made have been difficult, but we 
believe they are the right choices for the Army and for the nation. The 
result will help to ensure that the Army is trained and ready to fight, to 
serve the nation at home and abroad. 

Mr. Chairman, GEN Sullivan and I will be happy to answer your 
questions. 

u 
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Department of the Army 
Office of the Chief of Staff 
The Army Basing Study .*c 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Briefing for the Secretary of the Army, January 26, 1995, 1000-1 100 hours 

1. The purpose was to: (a) obtain a decision on the Army's BRAC recommendations; 
and (b) provide information on the financial implications of various options, an update 
on the Joint Cross Service Groups, information on options to vacate leases in the 
National Capital Region and information on upcoming milestones. 

2. Principal attendees: Mr. West, GEN Sullivan (Chief of Staff), Mr. Reeder 
(Undersecretary), GEN Tilelli (Vice Chief of Staff), Mr. Walker (Assistant Secretary for 
Installations, Logistics & Environment), Mr. Coleman (General Counsel), LTG Dominy 
(Director of the Army Staff), Mr. Stockdale (Deputy General Counsel), and COL Jones 
(Director,TABS). BG Shane (Director of Management) gave the briefing. 

3. After obtaining consensus, Secretary West approved the closure or realignment of 
the following 42 installations and sites. The recommendation to close Ft McClellan was 
made with the expressed condition of getting the requisite environmental permits. 

Ft Chaffee (C) 
Ft Greely (R) 
Ft Pickett (C) 

Y I I I ~ ~  Ft Dim (R) 
Ft Hunter Liggett (R) 
Ft lndiantown Gap (C) - 
Dugway Proving Ground (R) 
Ft McClellan (C) 
Price Support Center (C) 
Ft Buckanan (R) 
Ft Ritchie (C) 
Kelly Support Center (R) 
Ft Hamilton (R) 
Letterkenny Depot (R) 

Selfridge (C) 
Savanna Depot (C) 
Seneca Depot (C) 
Sierra Depot (R) 
Bayonne (C) 
Fitsimmons AMC (C) 
Red Rwer Depot (C) 
Statford Engine Plant (C) 
Detroit Arsenal (R) 
Ft Totten (C) 
Lease - HQ. ATCOM (C) 
Lease - Concepts Anal Agy 
Lease - Info Sys Software Cmd 

MINOR SITES 
East Ft Baker (C) 
Recreation Ctr #2 (C) 
Big Coppett Key (C) 
Bellmore (C) 
Baltimore Pub Ctr (C) 
Sudbury Annex (C) . - 
Camp Kilmer (C) 
Valley Grove (C) 
Ft Missoula (C) 
Camp Bonneville (C) 
Branch US Disciplimary Bks (C) 
Rio V ~ t a  (C) 
Sievers-Sand berg (C) 
Caven Point (C) 
Hingham Cohacset (C) 

4. He disapproved the closure or realignment of the following installations and sites: 

Ft Drum 
Picatinny Arsenal 
Ft Riley 
Ft Richardson 
Ft A P Hill 
Ft McCoy 
Natick 

lides 

Ft Eustis / Story Lease - USAR Pers Ctr 
Ft Lee Lease - HQ AMC 
Ft Leonard Wood Lease - HQ h!TMC 
Ft Meade Lease - HQ OPTEC 
Ft Monroe Lease - JAG 
Lima Tank Plant Lease - HQ SSDC 
Oakland Army Base 

Mr. Nergerl697-1766 
Approved by: COL M. Jones 

CLOSE HOLD 1 SENSITIVE 
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3. After obtaining consensus, Secretary West approved the closure or realignment of 
the following 42 instaiiations and sites. The recommendation to close Ft lb4cClellan wzs 
made with the expressed condition of getting the requisite environmental permits. 

J Ft Chaffee (",) 
/F? Greeiy (i;; 

/Se!fruge (C) 9dINOR SiTEI 
J~avznna 3 ~ ~ 2 :  ':: East Ft Baker !,̂  

L ?& ,?!S,Z?TF?' '&- !r!e ~ , ~ ~ ~ J ; ~  -,* -Lz:fTP-P-*,* e* L h -  : - * w  L i t  .#u ., , - - --+. $. 1 "e .. , .. ,, .;;b8;;'v, iSri: ~nsizli~?lon.: and  sl;es. 

" F, 3 r u m  '=: Eust:s 1 Sto? Jbezse - USAR F e n  Ct. 
' f~~caunny Arsena / E :  Lee  ease - H3 ATdC 
'F: Riley J F :  Leonard b'vaaz ~ e z s e  - H3 MTMC 
/F; Rtcharassr J ~ t  tvleade Lease - ti2 OPTEC 
'F! A P HI! J ~ !  Monroe Lease - JAG 
J ~ :  tv!cCo! ' i ~ m a  Tank Pen: Lease - H 2  SS3C 
J ~ a ! : z t  / ~ z r l a n c  Arm\ 56s" 



RECOMMENDATIONS 

ARMY BRAC 95 
PRELIMINARY REALIGNMENTS & CLCSUGES 
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nol IYWEOlATE ImI 

no1 17 INSTALLATIONS 
. 11 INSTALLAYIONS . CLEASES 

OPERATIONAL 
CONSIDERA1lONS 
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--..A, I Y C - " m  a. 
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Z O Y R N W  a 7 3 8  
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A DEC A JAN 

4 CROUPS . TLE - LAP' - UPT 
MED 

JCSC 
ALTERNATIVES 

ANALYSIS s 
INTEGRATION 

. DEMANDS lR8 SERVICE COOPfRAl lON RECOMMENDATIONS 

(r1 .#-I STUD, 

JOINT CROSS-SERVICE G 
ALTERNATIVES SUMMARY 

JCSC - GENERAL ARMY IMPACT 1st IMPRESSION I 

UND€OGL(ADUUAlE AF L N A V Y  LOSE 7L3 GAINERS RUC*ER 
P!, 07 Tr)AlNING I I V A L L ~ I ( O I I  a m l r  LOSIRS O t  

C A m s  -1 L u.7 



FORT CHAFFEE, AR 

I MILCON s 0 
i 0-E R $ .I 

< j = f e ~ -  
TOTAL S 12 

1 
- i 

P A Y B i C K  PERIOD avi r . , ,  IMMED ! 
I 

BREAK EVEN YEAR - 
i 

STEADY STATE err J 
CLOSE FT CHAFFEE 

ENCLLLVE RC BLDG AND RETAIN 20 YEAR NPV(ru)  

23 'lgggl 

I )286 
SMALL ARMS RANGES FOR USE B Y  RC 

\ 

1-i ..m ..- S I U D .  

OPERATIONAL: 

. N o  unacceplablc adverse o p c r a l ~ o n a l  tmpacls due  t o  c losure 
Supports 90 RC BNS l r a ~ n ~ n g  : c a n  d ~ v e r t  t o  other tns ta l la t~ons  . BRAC 91 C o m m t s s ~ o n  r e t a ~ n e d  AC garr lson l o  support  RC t r a ~ n ~ n g  aher JRTC Iefl 
P r o v ~ d e s  D S G S  rnatnl lor  USAR tn Nor lhern AR. Northeast TX. Southeast  OK 

PERSONNEL MILITARY CIVILIAN 
F I 

ENVIRONMENTAL. NO s ~ g n i f ~ c a n t  I ~ m ~ l a t ~ o n s  

REDUCTIONS 

REALIGNMENTS 

I ECONOMIC: 0.9 *A d ~ r e c l  and  ~ n d t r e c l  job  loss  f rom l o l a l  c ~ v ~ l ~ a n  employmen l  o f  86K. I 
I OTHER SERVICE:DOD FACTORS: N~~~ I 

2 

Close F I  Chatlev ( n o  enclave) 
A L T E R N A T X S -  CONSIDERED C o s l  = S 46 M 

Payback = 2 years 

187 

7 7  1 9c 



* r +  
, ' j l  

*. A. U L  i * b , . <  o= 
(1 K C Q (  ' ! at, -%" 

\ 
n wucr c 
n u w n a  uoecn 

COSTS (S'.;) 
Fort Walnwr~ght 

8 
I , 7 MILCON 12 

OTHER - 3 
Cold Rrguons Test Act~vlly (CRTA) and 1 
Nonhrfn W a d a r c  Tlalnlng C c n l c l  (NWTC) 

TOTAL 2 3 

F o n  Greely e 
REALIGN FT GREELY 

MOVE UNITS TO FT WAINWRIGHT 
DOWNSIZE GARRISON 
'SAFARI" TO FT GREELY FOR CRTA i% 

NORCENCLAVENEEDED 
( RETAIN SMALL CARETAKER FORCE 

; PAYBACK PERIOD , 

I 
I BREAK EVEN YEAR 

i STEADY STATE rrul 

NWTC / 20 YEAR NPV [SM! 

', 

OPERATIONAL. - Home of Cold Reglons Test Actlvdy 6 Northern Warfare Tralnlng 
Center 

- Closure opcrat~onal ly ~n feas~b le  because of M C  6 CRTA rqrnts 
- Real~gnment retams cold weather testlng at FGA 
- Keeps open lest sale a1 Bollo Lake and Black Raplds for 

Northern Warfare Tralnlng Center 
- No r e c m n d a l ~ o n s  from any p rcv~ous  BRAC rounds 

MILITARY CIVILIAN 
PERSONNEL. 

REDLJCllONS 

~ E A L I G N M E N T S  [v] 
ENVIRONMENTAL No stgn~hcant Ilmctal~ons: however. an  ~nac t l ve  nuclear power 

plant 1s located o n  matn pos l  Scheduled l o  be removed In  2023 

I ECONOMIC 45 C direct and l nd~ rec l  l ob  loss from total c r l l ~ a n  r n p l o y m n t  o f  2.100 I 
W R  SERVICEIDOD FACTORS: 
(I) Delta Junct~on's publlc school IS located on  Ft Greely 
(2) Della Junction's morale~welfare needs are aconxr,r.daled by  Ft Greely 



ao- , -IV(I 

I 

v 
COSTS (SM) f I i 

I i PAYBACK PERIOD tvrrmr. C D  I 
CLOSE F T  PICKETT BREAKEVENYEAR W D  

ENCLAVE MINIMUM ESSENTIAL FACILITIES STEADY STATE Irl  

AND TRAINING AREA FOR RC 
20 YEAR NPV (SM) 

'. 

F'r. PICKETT, VA 

ENVIRONMENTAL: No s tqnt f~cat~ons I l m ~ t a t ~ o n s  I 

OPERATIONAL: Suppo r~s  4. RC BNS 
M o b ~ l ~ r a t ~ o n  s ~ t e  for one enhanced b r~gadc  
Army Reserve ~ns ta l l a t~on  
Only FORSCOM petroleum tralncng module (FPTM). 
Prov~des water and sewage treatment t o  town of Blackstone. VA 
BRAC 91 C o m m ~ s s ~ o n ' s  recorrmcndat~on t o  transfer t o  RC rejected 

PERSONNEL: 
MIL ITARY CIVILIAN 

I ECONOMIC: 5 d~rec t  and tndtrect job loss f rom total clv111an employment of 16K. I 

REWCTIONS 8 

OTHER SERVICE Gc)D CA_CLORI horlr 

226 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Close (no enclave) 
Cost = $62 M 
Payback = 3 yrs 

[ I * i  .mu. . .S IC STUD. 
L 

REALIGNMENTS 1 I 19 1 



OPERATIONAL' 
BRAC 9 1  Cornrn~ \s lon  " R r d l ~ g n  l o  support  RC through retenl lon o f  AC G a r r ~ s o n  and  

essenllal facllrtles (wh lch  Inc lude portrons of  Walston Army Hospl ta l  a n d  housrng 
f a c ~ l ~ l ~ e s ) .  ranges and  trarntng areas". . Suppor ls  15 ,  RC BNs : t r a ~ n l n g  area belng r e t a ~ n c d  

C l o s ~ n g  t r n g  area causes S'RC BNs t o  t ravel  > 300 mlles.  MAJOR TENANTS 

PERSONNEL: UILITART CIVILIAN Army (10711 
F.aorrl Comrchons (L00) 1 3 m 1  

REDUCTIONS w 5~1. Po(<* Ac80.m~ 1-1 

REALIGNMENTS h r n ~ u r o n  School 

AF ~ o s p ~ u l  11921 

ENVIRONMENTAL' N o  slgnlfrcant I ~ r n ~ t a t ~ o n s  
Army R r u n *  ( 1  WI  
W a l ~ n r I  Guam (211 
Omrr  11305) lout POP 7 a K 

ECONOMIC: ourlng 
0.4 % d ~ r e c l  and  lndlrect job  loss f rom to la l  c fv l l lan 
cmp loymcnt  o f  2.3 M 

Olher 671 

OTHER SERVICEIDOD FACTORS: Cantonment I : K 

Navy.  Alr Force. Coast  Guard. FBI. Federal Correcttons. TIJI~I~Q 26 6 K ................................................. 
NJ  Pollce Academy. Prmber ton  School. N J  Pr lsons 

ALTERNATIVES C O N ~ I D E R E D : C ~ O S ~ ~ ~  Ft. DIX I S  o p c r l t l o n l l l y  ~ n f e a s ~ b l e  
due  l o  RC t n g  r rqul rement 

. ....... 

.. . '. 

AC GARRISO -0 
06 M S 25 
MILCON S 0 

0:;:: $ 1  S 26 

REALIGN FT DIX. N J  ' PAYBACK PERIOD v s A r n r 3  W D  : 
I i 

I 
BREAK E V E N Y E A R  W D  j 

ENCLAVE MINIh1UI.t ESSENTIAL 
FACILITIES AND TRAINING AREA FOR RC STEADY STATE t r e  

TRANSFER TO USAR COP-fMAND I 20 YEAR NPV (SMI 

\ '. 



--- 
I I., , I 

n G -1 
CI. u c a  
ti c n n r v  
-1 I U T I ~  -n I n - a n  

REALIGN FT HUNTER LIGGETT 
Move Teacorn t o  Ft Bltss (only active m~ss lon )  
Retatn mtnimum essential facil~ties for enclave 
Retain l r a i n~nq  area 

/ 

COSTS (S  M) 

OTHER $ 2  
TOTAL 5 6  

---- 

PAYBACK PERIOD a r r a s ~  2 

BREAK EVEN YEAR 1999 

STEADY STATE t r )  $ 6  (1999) 

20 YEAR NPV (SM) 

/ 

OPERATIONAL: 
Army Reserve tnstallation 
Suppons I S *  RC ENS lratning. 
Closing wil l  cause 12, BNS l o  travel over 300 mtles t o  train 

PERSONNEL: Y I L I I A R Y  CIVILIAN 

REDUCTIWS 

REALIGNMENTS [T] 
ENVIRONMENTAL: No sign~f icant l ~ r n ~ t a t ~ o n s  

I ECONOMIC 1 I*;, direct and lndir tct  job loss f r o m  total civiltan w n p l o y m n l  of 154K I 
I OTHER SERVIWDOD FACTORS. None I \ ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED None 



I O 6 M  S 12 
MILCON $ 0 
OTHER $ 1  ! 
TOTAL S 13 i 

CLOSE FT INDIANTOWN GAP 

/ PAYBACK PERIOD .I.*> 

BREAK EVEN YEAR 1999 1 
STEADY STATE I-, $22 (19991 

FLOP.ow, ScxsIve 

IMPACT SUMMARY 
FT. INDIANTOWN GAP, PA I - 

OPERATIONAL. Large rnob~lrzalton rnlsston 
Supfmrl 8- RC ENS tralnlng 
S la l r  owned properly leased by ac t~ve component 
M a ~ n t n ~ n s  enclave lor EOD team and RC - 

BRAC 91 Comrn~ss~on 's  r e c m n d a l l o n  l o  transfer to  RC rejecled 
PERSONNEL WILITARI CIVILIAN 

I * 

REALIGNMENTS 132 1 70 J 

I ECONOMIC: 0.5% dlrect and ~nd l rec t  job loss from total ccvillan employment of 314 K I 
I QTfiER SERVICE-D FACTORS. None I 

~ R N ~ ' V E S ~ N S ~ ~ - ! % ~  Close (no enclave) Ft Ind~antown Gap 
Cost = $323 M 
Payback = 11 years 



PROVING GROUNDS 

ABERDEEN c3 
DUGWAY a 

REALIGN DUGWAY PROVING GROUNDS 
CLOSE ENGLISH VILLAGE 
RELOCATE SMOKE 6 TROPIC TESTING 
TO YUMA 
RELOCATE CHEI-I : El0 TESTING 
TO ABERDEEN 
RETAIN UNIQUE TESTING FACILITIES 

OTHER 
TOTAL 
1 

2 5 

PAYBACK PERIOD 8vrr.s. I M X D  

BREAK EVEN YEAR I M K D  

STEADY STATE ,r, 27 (2000) 

20 YEAR NPV ISMI 311 

IMPACT SUMMARY 
DUGWAY PROVING GROUNDS, UT - , OPERATIONAL: - Only DoD stte that performs defense tests using lethal agents 

- Transfer of Smoke 1 Obscurants l o  Y u n r  requires p e n n ~ n ~ n g  ( 2 Yr k a d )  
- lncludcs "Safar~" lest costs - S2.6M! year per d ~ e m  
- 167 personnel rc larnrd as warm-bed force 
- No recommendalrons durlng prevlour BRAC rounds 

PERSONNEL: M I L I T A I ? ~  CIVILIAN 

REDVCTIOUS I 329 I 
REALIGNMENTS 149 1 173 J 

ENVIRONMENTAL: None 

ECONOM~C 16 *A direct and ~ n d ~ r r c t  job loss f rom total c l v ~ l ~ a n  employment of 12K 
Reuse oppor tun~ty  very l rm~led 
State ~nterested In obta ln~ng the houslng 

I OTHER SERVlCE,'DOD FACTORS. Adjolns USAF Utah Test 6 T r r ~ n t n g  Range I 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDE* Closure operat~onally ~ n l e a s ~ b l e  



MCCLELLAN rn 

- RELOCATE MP b CM SCur TO LEONARD wOOD - RELOCATE POLVGRAPU INSTITUTE 10 JACKSON - RELOCATE BASIC TNC FROM IH TO SILL KNOX L JACKSON 
i . RC E N C L A V E  

COSTS (SM) 

0 6  M 37 
MILCON 200 
OTHER 3 
TOTAL 258 

! 
PAYBACK PERIOD $.~A.s, 6 1 
BREAK EVEN YEAR 

20 YEAR NPV (SM) 'I0 I 
LICENSE PELHAM RANGE TO ALABAMA NATIONAL GUARD 'L 

1- A** mu*; S T W .  

<LO=- 8 bRaM fl.-=-+.., . 6-'+ 
. ;A' .  *.. I IMPACT SUMMARY I 

ORT MCCLELLAN, AL- 

I ECONOMIC: 22*i. dlrccl  and lndlr tct  job loss f rom total ctvlllan employment of 48K I 

OPERATIONAL' 

- DoD's r u o r m n d a t ~ o n  to  close rejected by Corrmtsston durtng BFUC 91 and BRLLC 93 
- Collocates Engineer. Mllttary Pol~ce. and Chemlcal tralntng schools 

IAW S l a l ~ o n ~ n g  Strategy - Rebullds CDTF a1 Leonard Wood (S30 mll) 
- Increased cost due lo  

- ITRO dec~s lon  whlch added appro~tmale ly  
1600 students 6 Iralners that used much of excess faclltlte5 - new barracks standard (1 1 ~nstead of 2 2) 

MILITARV CIVILIAN STyDEr~S 

I OTHER SERVICEIDOD FACTORS None I 
A L ~ ~ ~ N ~ ~ l V ~ S  ,-ONS~DERED Close Leonard Wood and realtgn Englnecr School  lo 

.- ~ - McClellan and BT to  S111. Knor  and Jackson. 

C , 0 1 * W . C #  * 6 . . V ' W l  

7620 1 PERSONNEL. REDuC"ONS 

ENVIRONMENTAL. CDTF requtres elpedi ted peml f l l ng  before Conmtsston conven ts  

537 

7 64 



CENTER 

/ COSTS ( IM)  
i 

06 M 4 I 
MILCON 0 
OTHER O 1  i 

- - 
i TOTAL 4 

I 
I 
I 

I 
PRICE SUPPORT I i 

PAYBACK PERIOD I V C A ~ I  l m n e d  1 

BREAKEVENYEAR - 1998 

CLOSE PRICE SUPPORT CENTER 
STEADY STATE I-, 6 11998) 

- Realign missions to  other locations 
- Enclave RC uni ts and Delense storage 

I 10 YEAR NPv (-1 
\ 

&??" " C L O P * D L D  I s L I O 1 h T  

. . F-+ :,:* 

$.> b; .., 4 
(; e\k.# &. ' *-: ::, 
<-z,,O' 

PRICE SUPPORT CENTER 

OPERATIONAL: 1 - Formerly Gran~ te  Cily Anny Depot (pre 1988) 

I - Price Support Center p rov~des  administrattvc support. housing (164 u n ~ t s )  6 quality 
of l ~ l c  servlces t o  Army and non-Army activittes I n  regton. 

- No recorrmendattons dur lng prcvlous BRAC rounds 

PERSONNEL: MILITART 

REDUCTIONS Tenants: 

REALIGNYENIS Contract Support 
Coast Guard 

ENVIRONMENTAL: No sign~f icanl  environmental Itmilalions. I Delense 
AAFES I 

I ECONOMIC: 0 % dlrect and lnd~rec t  job loss f r om total civilian employment o f  2.5M I 
OTHER SERVICEOOD FACTORS. 

Two Coast Guard units. DoD storage site lor  strategic ores 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED. None 

L 



RC l ANTILLES SCHOOL 

FT BUCHANAN a 
REALIGN FT BUCHANAN 

0 6  M 6 
MILCON 70 
OTHER - 8 
TOTAL 94 

BREAKEVENYEAR 2007 1 I 
- ,  . ENCLAVE RC UNITS AND ANTILLES s c n w L  

RELOCATE THE ARMY AND OTHER DOD ACTIVITIES STEADY STATE IUI 11 l2OO8J 
TO ROOSEVELT ROADS NAVY BASE 

:, 20 YEAR NPV ,el 6 2 
I 

& Z p ,  
p. t,$;;?? . 4 
\>>L j..-. FORT BUCHANAN, PR 

OPERATIONAL. 
- Only actlve Army post tn Puerto RICO; sub-tnstallation of Ft McPherson 
- Post p rov~des  a secure area w ~ t h l n  a hlgh crlrne dfstrlct 
- Antllles School supports 52 US government agencles 
- Area Support relocate to  Rwsevet t  Roads Naval Stallon 
- BRAC 91 C m ~ s s i o n ' s  recommendat~on l o  transfer to  RC rejected 

I PERSONNEL: 
Y I L I T A R I  CIVILIAN TENANTS 

ANTILLES S t M  11% 

C O Y Y I S Y R V  
AAFES 
RES SPT GP 
OTMER 

ECONOh'IC. 0.2 *A d ~ r c c t  and lndlrcct job loss f rom total c ~ v ~ l ~ a n  employment 

I OTHER SERVtCElDoD FACTORS: None I \ fiLTERNATtVES CONSIDERED None 1 



ao-t-yI 

FT RITCHIE, M D  
U ,-I' d" 

i b,, . t- I*B 
0 OlrW 2:. %, 

\ 

--, 

COSTS ( S ' V R )  

O& hl S 18 
MILCON 1 24 
OTHER 153 

11W SIC BDE 
s 95 

1111 SIC BN 
GARRISON ( - 1  

PAYBACK PERIOD rr..~ 1 

BREAK EVEN YEAR 

STEADY STATE ISM) 

I.., 2000 1 
CLOSE FT RlTCHlE 
- Relocate ln lo  S y r  Eng Cmd t o  F l  Huachuca 1 20 YEAR NPV I ~ I  117 I 

\ - Relocate NMCCsupmrt  t o  Ft Dclrick 

OPERATIONAL: 

-Supports Nat~ona l  Mll i tary Command Clr  at Stle R 6 C f rom For l  Det r~ck  
- Consolrdates ISC untts (USA Info Sys Engr Cmd 6 USA Info Sys Mgt A a )  
- Co-locates affrl~aled srgnal untts (1108th Stg Bde b 1111th Stg Bn) 
- No reconmcndaltons durtng prevrous BRAC rounds 

I PERSONNEL: MILITARV CIVILIAN 

REDUCTIONS 297 1 270 1 

I ECONOM'C S I*,. dtrecl 6 tndtrecl job loss f rom employment base of 61K I 
I OTHER SERVlCElDOD FACTORS. 

Keeps Nattonal Mtlttary Conunand Center at S ~ l e  R & C lor JCS 

\ ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED None I 



r. U. m ,. -...., -. I . " .  I 

COSTS (SM) 

OTHER 3 

REALIGN CHARLES E KELLY SUPPORT CENTER ! ................ 

f PAYBACK PERIOD crr.*r~ -, 5 
CLOSE 2 OF 5 PARCELS 
ENCLAVE READINESS SPT GRP (SITE 62)  BREAKEVENYEAR 
ENCLAVE DSlGS ON NEVILLE ISLAND 
VACATE LEASED USARC SITE (VALLEY GROVE' STEADY STATE ~ r l  

AMSA) AND RELOCATE TO ENCLAVE (SITE 63)  
120 YEAR NPV (r. 
\ 

3 3 

OPERATIONAL: 

- 12 miles SW of P~ttsburgh: 5 separate properttes; sub-tnstallatton of Drum - Homc t o  99th ARCOM 6 Read~ncss Group Plnsburgh - Reconmendat~on ma ln la~ns  readiness of USAR unlts - Recommendal~on closes approx~mately 237 acres: retalns 50 acres 
- No recommendaltons durtng p rev~ous  BRAC rounds I TENANTS 1 

CL- 1 s a m r w  &-a;, 

I PERSONNEL: 
M I L I T ~ R Y  ~ I V I I  IAN 

REDUCTIONS 0 I 98 

a b,;! . .a,  -:, g ,gdj. :I 
, i,z:.-. 

I ENVIRONMENTAL: No s tgn~ f~can t  I~m~tat tons.  

1 fac~lltty u u g t  

CARRl- 11 
COUMISYRY 15% 
USAR fi 

-- # 

I 

IMPACT SUMMARY I 

I ECONOMIC 05. dtrcct and tndlrecl job loss from lotal clvlltan employment o f  
0 9 h4 I 

KELLY SUPPORT CENTER, PA 

I OTHER SERVICEIDOD FACTORS I 

' 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 



COSTS (SM) 

! OTHER - 
TOTAL 2 

PAYBACK PERIOD I V I A ~ S I  IMMED ! 
i 

I REALIGN FT HAMllLTON i BREAKEVENYEAR 

STEADY STATE ~ r r l  7 (2000) 

I REDUCE GARRISON FUNCTIONS 
CLOSE HOUSING / 20 YEAR NPV i r ~  - 79 I I --. - - 

DISPOSE OF EXCESS PROPERTY 

RELOCATE TO FT HAMILTON 
CLOSE CAVEN POINT USAR 

OPERATIONAL: - Supports prolocol mlsslon of  NYAC. - Ellminates family h o u s ~ n g  for appox 261 fam~llez. 
- Considered by C o r r m ~ s s ~ o n  ~n 91 and 93. [............-..- ..-.--.... 

HOUSING ; 
I USA 261 i 

PERSONNEL M I L I T A R Y  C IV IL IAN 

REDUCTIONS 0 I 43 

REALIGNMENTS 3 9 1 

ECONOMIC 0% dlrect and ~nd l rec l  job loss from lolal  c lv l l~an 
e m p l o y m n l  of 3 5 M 

OTHER SERVlCElDOD FACTORS. 

Navy h o u s ~ n g  at Mllchell Manor 

1 &TERNATIVES CONSIDERED 

13 : 
( 3  i 

OTHERS U i 
VACANT I:::, 

i NYAC 
l OTHERS 3cX 
i USAREC 12% 
j COMMISSARY 8% 
i MEPS 
i USAR 
i ME0 
i MFES 5% 



CLOSE FORT TOTTEN 

RETAIN ERNIE PYLE USARC 

u6 '.' 1 
MILCON 
OTHER - 3 
TOTAL 4 

. . , . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

/ PAYBACK PERIOD ~ r t . . r .  1 

i BREAK EVEN YEAR 

STEADY STATE 2 120021 I I 

OPERATIONAL: - E l ~ m ~ n a l e s  costly o ld  houses with h ~ g h  RPMA 
- Docs not eflect readmess of USAR untts. 
. BRAC 91 Comrn~sslon's reconmcnda t~on  l o  transfer t o  RC re)eCttd I 

PERSONNEL. 
MILITART CIVILIAN 

IEDUCI IONS 0 I 2 1 1 
REALIGNMENTS 11 I 11 J 

I ENVIRONMENTAL: No s ~ g n ~ h c a n l  I ~ m ~ l a l ~ o n s  

I ECONOMIC. No Impact 

TENANTS 

OTHERS 

OTHERS 
VACANT I OTHER SERVICE'DOD FACTORS. None I 

ALTERNATIVLC.0NSIDERED Close w ~ t h  no  USAR enclave 
costs = $ 7 3  M 

\ . payback  = Never 



....................................................... - - 

75th EOD DET 

COMMISSARY 

...................................................... 
TACOhr: SA (.) 

CONTRACT SPT 
0 S L . l  L .s:r..; 

- 
CLOSE SELFRIDGE 

- E l tm~nate  most  o f  TACOM S u p p o n  Acftvtty 
- Relocate somc Army lenants t o  Dclro l l  Arsenal ! 
- Relocale other Scrvlce tenant5 

MED CLINIC 

(.<.=-I, 
, 63..,~ &'; 

U.S. ARMY GARRISON 
$%<.F 
\p--, SELFRIDGE, MI 

I OPERATIONAL' 
- D ~ s p l a c e s  ~ ~ d r  variety of  lenants (Olher Servlces and  multiple Army o r g a n t r a t ~ o n s )  
- Loses h l g h  q u a l ~ l y  hous tng  communl l y .  displaces occupants o n l o  Warren. M I  

I c o r r m u n ~ l  y 
- No recomrnenda l~ons  durtng p r e v ~ o u s  BRAC rounds  

I wt. S T A R T  CIVIL I A k  

I FCONOMIC 0 1.6 d ~ r r c l  6 tnd~rec t  j o b  loss f r o m  total c l v ~ l t a n  employment  of 2 m ~ l l ~ o n  I 
I OTHER SERVICE'DOD FACTORS 

- USN:USMC. USCG & AF ANG wtll need l o  absorb  several below th resho ld  actcvlttes I 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED None 

..I.... ..,M I.... 



I NATICK , MA 

OPERATIONAL' 
- Na l~ck  's rnlsslon 1s t o  develop rnalercals and tcchnolog~cs (food. 

clolhtng. sheller. etc ) to  sus ta~n  the soldter I n  order to  Improve combal  
effecl~veness and quall ly of l l te 

- A l~gns  Nattch ROEC w11h soldier support sltc to Abcrdeen Provlng Ground 
- A l~gns HO TECOM w ~ l h  prlmury tesl stte t o  White Sands Mtss~ le  Range 
- No r e c o n m n d a l ~ o n s  from prevtous BRAC rounds 

PERSONNEL. MILITARY ClVlLlAN 

COSTS ( S  M)  

-: 'EST I E ~ I L  06 M -7 S 68 

REDUCTIONS 

REALIGNMENTS 

ENVIRONMENTAL. No r ~ g n ~ f ~ c a n l  I ~ r n ~ l a t ~ o n s  

ECONOMIC- 0 2% d ~ r t c t  and ~ndtrect  l ob  loss t rom w n p l o y m n l  base of 3.8 M 

I 

it.': ,TECOM)  

I OTHER SERVICElwD FACTORS: Navy Clothlng and Te r t~ le  Research F u l l ~ t y  (48) 
mover  w l h  Natlck RDEC t o  A k r d t c n  I 

- Realtgn HQ TECOM f rom Aberdeen Provlng 
Ground l o  W h ~ l c  Sands Mtss~ le  Range 

MILCON s 81 
OTHER fi 

TOTAL S 160 

ALTERYAXVES C O L i S l D I E D  Close Natlck and realtgn mtsslons 
to  Rock Island Arsenal 

Cost = S219 M 
Payback = 8 Years 

I -- 

1 PAYBACK PERIOD , r r * s ~  I_ 
I 

' BREAK EVEN YEAR I 
2_0 03 

' STEADY STATE <am 27 (19991 
CLOSE NATlCK I 



Lp?g% 
ptuf<$ IMPACT SUMMARY 
;>-. JI 3 PICATINNY ARSENAL 

I OPrRATION&Li . h!lSSION A R D T L E  A L T I l ' I T Y  t ",. r.Yt.lAt.'r!::S A!:? *.'' !'.:T;Cf;Z " 5TTL.!5 - NO RECOMMENDATIONS F R O M  PREVlOUS BHAC H3Ut.3S 1 
I 

PERSONNEL: 

RDTE BISOeS RRlDED D(STUUTK)N (S 61 U) - CONYSTS ff OLD AWUUSlRAlWE AN0 RID S P S E  WTH CONVERTED AMMUNITION 
STORAGE W N E M W S S  AND PA0OOCfY)N BULWNCS 
L m O F T ) ( E A D Y W S T R I I T f V E S P * Q L t R C E U T O ~ S  
S 4 X l t T D E S P L I Q t S V ~  

0 F ~ ~ I Y I P U T C D m ~ ~ r r s E s r o s , M D w D P A l W r  
WOUJXIE- 

I INSTALLATlON POINTS: I 

PROS 

m T m  I I V  S T A n O U I f f i  STUTEGY 

- L Y K S  CIP- TO S U P P W T  UTECRATED 
LIFE C Y t L L  UANACEUCNl 

. WESTANTLU RDTLE FUNDED ~ n f f i s  
ACHIEVED Y ~ W D  

- L(3W Y I U T I R Y  V U U E  

- F*CJUIIES*RE OUJ(U YEMS) REOUIRING 
SUBSTANTIAL R E N W A T O N S  OR REPtACEMENT 

- CURRENTLY ON PftIOFfIlY LIST FOR 
0 SITCS IS A N O N A ~ A I N Y E N ~  UE*, U D  
RCOUIRCS RCRA P L R M l l S  

CONS 

- UCYi U 4 l l m N  TO uol/E S U B S T M l A L  
m*LO*D TO R t * n N N Y  

M U S T  KEEF+ RDEC A S  AN INTEGRATED UlMm 

. C O U Y E ~  F~REPMR EFFORT u A MOW 
OF COYERWYEIRIPRNATE ENTERPRIY COOPERATIOU 

- Y O B I L m  BlSE FOR MUTWGEI ICY 

- FINDING A R ~ ~ E M H G  L-IW TO A C c o u u ? ? r r t  
UPLOSIYES AND SUE Of DRl3NUAT lOU IS D l 6  6 CULT 

. YUORIl 'V OF WORK FORCE WILL HOT RELOCATE 

CONTIt4UES TO BE A TOUGt1 CALL 
MUST DEFER DECISION UNTIL 

WCSG ANALYSIS IC, COMPLETE 

1-1 ..I, U- S l U J 1  



ARMY DEPOT ACTIVITY 

-. 

I 
/- 

COSTS (SM) 

06 M 15 
MILCON 20 
OTHER - 1 
TOTAL 3 5 

118 
- RELOCATE NON-AMMO MATERIAL 
- RELOCATE USADACS TO hlc ALESTER AAP 

.flg~l., 
2 b.9, IMPACT SUMMARY 
\.+$ ..,,-?'A 

1 C 

I ARMY DEPOT ACTIVITY, IL 

I OPERATIONAL: 
Tter Ill lnslallatton 
A n m u n t l ~ o n  wtll relocalc or be dernl l~tar~zed 

I Mtlrtacy Ctv~ltan 
PERSONNEL: 

Rcducl~onr 4 1 174 

I ENVIRONMENTAL, No scgntftcant I~rn l ta t~ons 

I ECONOMIC. 8% D~rec t  and ~ndt rec t  job loss from employment base of I K I 
I OTHER SERVICE!DOD FACTORS The n o n a m n o  rmter la l  not  transferred to  Tter I1 I 111 

depots will relocate t o  DLA depots I 



* -.- ( COSTS (IM) 
i 

06 M 14 
MILCON 0 
OTHER - 1 
TOTAL 15 

I 
SENECA / PAYBACK PERIOD ..EA.S I 1 . W  / BREAK EVEN YEAR pJ 

CLOSE SENECA ARMY DEPOT I STEADY STATE (-4 20 12002) 

- ENCLAVE HAZARDOUS MATERIAL,ORE 20 YEAR NPV ,-, - RELOCATE NON-AMMO MATERIAL TO DLA I 
\ 

47 

CL-I SLIIIVL 

IMPACT SUMMARY 
SENECA ARMY DEPOT, NY 

t 
. . - .. . . . 

OPERATIONAL: 
Tier Ill ~ n s t a l l a t ~ o n  
h u n ~ l ~ o n  will relocate u r  be d e m ~ l ~ l a r ~ z e d  - Hazardous matcrlal s lochs wall be cnc lavrd  

PERSONNEL: M ~ l ~ t a r y  C ~ v i l ~ a n  
R e d u c l ~ o n s  ( 2 1 3 12 1 

ENVIRONMENTAL. N o  s ~ g n ~ l ~ c a n l  I ~ r n ~ t a t ~ o n s  

I ECONOMIC: 3% D~rec t  and l nd~ rec t  job loss f r om  employment base of 16K I 
I OTHER SERVICE.DOD FACTORS General supply and ~ n d u s l r ~ a l  plant e q u ~ p m c n t  stocks 

will relocate lo DLA depots. I 
\ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED. None 1 



ARMY DEPOT c?Ezl 
I 

COSTS (SM) 

O L  M 
MILCON 0 
OTHER - 1 
TOTAL 16 

OPERATIONIL 
PROJECT STOCKS 

SIERRA 25 PAYBACK PERIOD rvc..s~ IMMED 

BREAK EVEN YEAR 

STEADY STATE I r t  37 (2002) 

REALIGN SIERRA ARMY DEPOT - REALIGN DEPOT TO DEPOT ACTIVITY I 20 YEAR NPV r r l  

- ENCLAVE OPERATIONAL PROJECT I 
STOCKS I ORE \ / ,) 

OPERATIONAL' 

Tlcr Ill ~ n s l a l l a l ~ o n  
A m m u n ~ l ~ o n  will relocale o r  bc d c m ~ l ~ t a r ~ z e d  
l n f e a r ~ b l r  t o  re localc opera t~ona l  projcc l  s locks  

PERSONNEL. Mtl l lary C ~ v ~ l ~ a n  
Reduc l~ons  

R c a l ~ g n m n l s  

I ENVIRONMENTAL- No s ~ g n ~ h c a n t  I ~mc ta t~ons  

I ECONOMIC: 8% Dlrect and lndlrect j ob  loss  f r om  cmploymcn l  base o f  10K I 
I OTHER SERVICE DOD FACTORS I 

ALTERNATIVES C O N S I D C R B  

7 - ,  I.". ..- S I U f l .  



PORTS 

SUNNY P O l k l  OCEAN TERMINAL (MOT) 

MONMOUTH 

A R E A  COMMAND 

BAYONNE e3 

COSTS (S  M) ! 

06 M 34 
MILCON 27 
OTHER 3 
TOTAL 67 

I 
PAYBACK PERIOD . v r A - s ,  1 

BREAK EVEN YEAR - 1001 / 
! 

STEADY STATE I-, 18 11999) I 
CLOSE BAYONNE MILITARY OCEAN TERMINAL 
RELOCATE MTMC EASTERN AREA HO 6 1301.51 20 YEAR NPV two 

( MAJOR PORT COMMAND TO FORT MONMOUTH 

OPERATIONAL: 
S m  loss t o  opcra t~ona l  capabtltty; staltonlng strategy supports closure 
Assumes commcrctal port capaclty w ~ l l  be available to  support power projecl lon 

requ~rwnent r  
Cost tncludes tar111 charges 
A c l ~ o n  c x ~ ~ t e d  t o  lower current surcharge rate at other Eastern Area porl f a c l l ~ l ~ e s  
No r e c m n d a l ~ o n s  l r o m  prev~ous  BRAC rounds 

PERSONNEL MIIII~I y CIVI I I~~ 

Rrducl~ons 8 1 115 
Rcrl~gnmcnls 3 1 616 3 

ENVIRONMENTAL: No s~gnl f icanl  I ~ r n ~ t a t ~ o n s  

TENANTS 

Navy: 

- Resale 
Na l~ona l  A rch~ves  100 

I ECONOMIC: 1 4  X D~rec t  and lndlrect job loss l r w n  lo la l  c tv t l~an employment of 250K I 
OTHER SERVICEIDOD FACTORS '.-. , '-?ants 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED None 



OAKLAND &I SUNNY POINT 

.,' ,." 
BAYOhNE $,., ,:. ,{>:I, 

1. 

1302d MAJOR 
PORT COMMAND 

OTHER 3 
TOTAL 48 

PAYBACK PERIOD r i r ~ n s l  

BREAKEVENYEAR 

CLOSE OAKLAND ARMY BASE 
- RELOCATE MTMC WESTERN AREA HQ & 1302d STEADY STATE 14 119991 

MAJOR PORT COMMAND TO FORT LEWlS 20 YEAR NPV IWI 

I OPERATIONAL: 
Some loss to  operat~onal capabillly: stationing strategy suppotts closure 
Assumes commercial pott capac~ly  will be ava~lable to  support power pro jec t~on 

requ~rements 
Cost ~nc ludes tariff charges - No reconunendatlons f rom prevlous BRAC rounds 

PERSONNEL: Mtlttary C l l v ~ l ~ ~ n  

Rrductlons 

Rr~ l~gnmrn t r  

ENVIRONMENTAL: No s~gn l f~can t  l ~ m ~ t a t ~ o n s  

TENANTS 

I E_CONOJdIC; 0 2 %  D~rect  and ~ n d ~ r e c t  lob loss from total clvlllan employment of l m ~ l l ~ o n  

\ ALTERNATIVES CQNSIDF-R?  N o r ~ c *  



/' 
! COSTS (SM) wD Am'" 

'. 
I 

0 6 ~ '  ' S 32 12 
MILCON s M n 

OPTICAL s c n w c  
OTHER 

COST AVOIDANCE 

I 

MEDICALCIV PERS 

CLOSE FITZSIMONS AMC 
- Relocate Med~ca l  Militarv t o  olhcr Medical Centers, - Close Gradualc Med tca l~~duca t i on  ~ r w r a m  1 

' PAYBACK PERIOD mn. IMMEDIATE 
I I I 

BREAK EVER YEAR 2000 11 
STEADY STATEIS- 1 E 

v.1 2001 rn' 

20 YEAR NPV (s-, f560 tooc 
- Relocate Opllcal School t o  F I  Sam Houston 1 . Enclave U S Army Reserve Center \- 

I 
no- * S O m v L  

IMPACT SUMMARY 

.- . ......, I OPERATIONAL: 
- Pavs f49M'YR i n  CHAt.1PUS t o  olfsel MedCIr loss: shlns load t o  other Medlcal Centers I 
- ~ l o s c s  Graduate Medical Educa l~on  pgm for surgery, lnternal med. pedlatrtcs 6 radiology 
- Moves Opllcal SchoollLab l o  FT Sam Houston wtth other m d l c a l  schools 
- increases FI Carson Hospttal (Evans) servbces - No recommendations dur ing ptevlous BRAC rounds I 

PERSONNEL: YIL17ARV CIVILIAN 

~EDUCTIOHS 0 1 1309 I 

I ECONOMIC: 0.8 V, direct 6 lndlrecl job loss f rom lola1 c l v l l ~an  efnploymcnl o f  928 K I 
OTHER SERVICE'WD FACTORS 

- All care el~rnlnaled at FAMC; load shined t o  other Medtcal Clrs & onset by CHAMPUS 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED None I 



RED RlVER Fd 
1 REMAINING 
I CONVENTIONAL 

AND MISSILE MAINT 
LETTERKENNY 

i COSTS (SM) 

06 M S 49 
MILCON $ 0 
OTHER $ 3  
TOTAL S 52 

U' . . . - . . - - - . . . . . . . . . . .- - -- - . 

1 PAYBACK PERIOD . I ~ A . S  mLLlll 

RNER BREAK EVEN YEAR 2000 

CLOSE RED RIVER ARMY DEPOT STEADY STATE am+ 3 112 

ENCLAVE TO LONE STAR AMMO PLANT 
AMMUNITION STORAGE 1 20 YEAR NPV 

DLA AREA ORIENTED DEPOT '> 

RUBBER FACILITY \ 

57 

I 
CAP 

CA. 

gCONOMIC: 11'h d l r u t  and  lndtrecr job loss f rom total 
clv111an employmenl base 01 52 K 

&Z?,, 

I OTHER SERVICElDOD FACTORS: . DLA has regional d ~ s t r l b u t ~ o n  center located here 
- llmtted matntenance lo r  other setvlces I 

q,;. 1', 
+.+?\ 9 b-3 0' *-- 

LTERNATIVES CONSLDE_RiD- 

IMPACT SUMMARY 

(i>2ie4- 
RED RIVER ARMY DEPO 

a 

OPERATIONAL 
Two major rn lss~ons (1) combat veh~c le  ma~ntenance. (2) a r r n u n l l ~ o n  slorage 
Adjacenl l o  Lone Star A m u n t l ~ o n  Plant 
JCSG supports c l o s ~ n g  Red R ~ v e r  Letlerkenny 
No recocrmendal~ons f rom prevlous BRAC rounds 
Statlontng stralegy supports retcnt lon of 3. not 5 depots 
Some opera t~ona l  r ~ s k  l o  wafltme core. 
workload. 11 c loslng 2 depots 

wLlrAar CIVILIAN 
- 0 . ~ 1 4  

REDUC' 2N5 12 I 1882 IT- (0.1 

REALIGNMENTS 2 1001 POQ m H O D L I I  
POQ -1- * U M D  

ENVIRONMENTAL No  stgnl f~cant I lm l ta l~ons 
V a m a ~ D . 0  



i,=> ToBYHANNA 1 C O S I T S ~ S ~ ~ ~ )  

s 80 i 
AMMO ENCLAVE TO 

TOBYMANNA ! 
FORCMD & CTL I OTHER 

TOTAL 
S 105 

I I i PAYBACK PERIOD o r . - >  r.r;.r:l' 

RED RIVER 

a E A u G N  LETTERuNrvy  
BREAKEVENYEAR 2001 1 

TRANSFER MAINTENANCE TO RED RIVER 
STEADY STATE tu, u, 

ENCIJVE AMMUNITION STORAGE 
(Note: Under 2 depot optton. mtss~ le  rnalnl 

20 YEAR N W  MI 

IS enclaved at Letterhenny) ' . 

,gg3*  

?&-&?: IMPACT SUMMARY 
$c+-5. LETTERKENNY ARMYdfPOT,  PA 

X&sd/ 1 f' 

I 
. .% . * " .-... ..*..~ --. 

OPERATIONAL. 
BRAC 91 Corrvn~sslon approved DoD's real~gnment of LEAD( DESCOM -> Rock Island ) 
BRAC 93 C w r m ~ s s t o n  rerected DoD's real~anrnent of matnlenance mtsslon and ~ n r t e a d  I 

I consoltdaled Iac t~ca l  rnt;s~le maintenance ;I Lctterkenny 
Statton~ng strategy supports re len l~on  of 3. not 5 depols 
Soine o ~ e r a t ~ o n a l  r ~ s k  to  wartome surae. none l o  funded workload. tf clostna 2 d e ~ o t s  I 

I JCSG ~ ~ ~ ~ o r t s  closing Red Rlver 6 ienerkenny 
- 

PERSONNEL. C L O S t  T r r D  Cm-D DfcOlS I 
Y l ~ l l A R v  CIVILIAN 

(IEWCTIONS 20 I 1144 

~ E A L I C H Y E U T S  20 1556 
L' No slgnlftcant Itrnttat~ons 

- 
ECONOMIC. 95. d ~ r e c l  and ~ n d ~ r e c l  job loss f rom - m P~OOLII 

lCll V V D I D  
lotat c1v111an nnployrnent o f  59 K IO..LOAD 

- .  
C A P  UZ 



, 
IMPACT 

CLOSING 2 GROUND DEPOTS . ",-\.. .. -.. ... -.. 

O LEAD 
D ANAD 

REQUIREMENT 

CAPACITY MAX 
CAPACITY 

I SUPPORTS STATIONINC STRATEGY I - STATIONINC STRATEGY INCURS RlSK - RETAltrS 3 CORE DEPOTS 

TRADE-OFFS 
CLOSING 2 GROUND DEPOTS 

I 
. . .. . ... s .. ..... 

I - JSCC SUPPORTS I . JCSG FAILS TO CONSIDER SURGE RQMTs 

PROS 

I SIGNIFICANT FINANCIAL SAVINGS I - SAVINGS DON'T JUSTIFY OPERATIONAL RlSK 

S 118 MILLION ANNUALLY 

CONS 

- DOES NOT AFFECT FUNDED WORKLOAD. 
OVERRATED RlSK TO WARTIME SURCE - INSTALLATION DOLS 

INDUSTRIAL BASE FACILITIES . OTHER MILDEP CAPABILITIES 
I OUT SOURCING 

46% SHORTFALL IN WARTIME (2  MRC) 
ROMT FOR COMBAT VEHICLES 

PALADDIN CHASSIS COMPLETE IN FY 97 \ 
I ANNlSTDt. C r : ,  ACCEPT GROUND WORK 

. PALADDIN EFFORT IS MODEL OF DOD 1 
CONTRACTOR COOPERATION 

I . MAY STRESS ANNISTON'S CAPABILITIES 



1 134 

CLOSE RED RIVER AND LETTERKENNY STEADY STATE 1-3 

: 20 YEAR NPV -1 ' . 

IMPACT SUMMARY 
LETTERKENNY AND RED RIVER ARMY DEPDEL- 

OPERATIONAL: 
L t r l ~ o n ~ n g  slralegy supports re len l~on of 3,  no1 5 depots 
Some operaIlona1 r ~ s k  l o  w a r t ~ n ~ e  core. none to funded 
workload 11 c l o s ~ n g  2 depots 

JCSG supports c l o s ~ n g  Red R~ve r  6 Lenerkenny 

PERSONNEL. ,,, ,,,, , CIVILIAN 

REDUCTIorS [-I REALIGNYENTS 

ENVIRONI-qENTAL NO s ~ g n ~ f ~ c a n t  I ~ m ~ t a t ~ o n s  NO PROBLEM 
W l M  FUNDED 

WORKLOAD 

ECONOMIC: CAP 

R Q A n  q l  *. rlrrcrt 6 ~ n r l ~ r ~ r t  ]oh loss f rom fnlal c~vl l tan m n l o y m c n l  
LEAD 9 ', 

OTHER SERVICE E D  FACTORS LEAD des~gn r led  as the DoD rn lss~ le  center by  BRAC 
93 wl conso l~da l~ons  o n q o l n g  ln lo 1998 RRAD 1s DLA reg~ona l  d ~ s t r ~ b u l ~ o n  center 
60th d rpo l s  do some malnlenancr tor other servlces 

\ ALTERhATIVES CONSIDERED One Only 1 



Qo.wcOI.#tw 

MT.ul lUo h 1  
LU Tarn ..am 

/---- ---.-.... 
\ / COSTS (SM) 

0 6  M $ 2  
MILCON S 0 
OTHER < EOUIP EOUl 

TOTAL $ 0  s 2 M  

i . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .- . . . .. . . . . . . . . 

- 2  c> PAYBACK PERIOD . t a m s ,  

: BREAKEVENYEAR - 11911 / 1 STEADY STATE ISMI 

CLOSE STRATFORD 

TRANSFER EQUIPMENT TO CORPUS 20 YEAR NPV lSM1 69 
6 ANNISTON DEPOTS (, 

-- 

IMPACT SUMMARY 
STRATFORD ARMY ENGINE PLANT, CT . 

A. -~ \ > 

OPERATIONAL. 
GOCO (2130 contract employees), manufacturer o f  t u rb~ne  englnes 
Does englne development. testtng and technolog~cal  upgraded lor at1 srrv lces 
but pr~marl ly for Army 
No r rcommcndal~ons d u m g  prevtous BRAC rounds 

PERSONNEL MILITARY CIVILIAN 

REDUCllONS 

REALIGNMENTS 

1 ECONOMIC: 0 ** d~ rec t  & lndltecl job loss f rom total c tv~ l lan  employment of 1 3 2  K I 

I OTHER SERVICEIDOD FACTORS: Ltmtted engine work for the Navy I I ALTERNATIVES COKSIDERED: (1) Mothball f l c l l l f ~ .  
121 Close. move equ~pment t o  ANAD (ground) & CCAD. I 

I 
,-, 
( a t ~ )  and have contractor establish l&hnolog~cal  center ( 
at ANAD. 



COSTS (SM) 

OTHER 0 
TOTAL 

' PAYBACK PERIOD ~ r r r m s l  n r m r r  

REALIGN DETROIT ARSENAL BREAKEVENYEAR 
CLOSE AND MOTHBALL TANK PLANT 

i 
STEADY STATE rpl~ 

a 20 YEAR NPV 112 
\ 
*- ...................... ..... -.- 

cLDcL*OCO 1 .DllrNf 

IMPACT SUMMARY 

I 

- 

OPERATIONAL: 

Arsenal and tanh plant are contlyuuus 
Duplicate lank planl  that 1s a GOCO w ~ t h  n o  current production contract 
No r u o m m e n d a t ~ o n s  dur lng prevtous BRAC rounds 

PERSONNEL: MILIT A R V  CIVILIAN 

REDUCTIONS 

REALIGNMENTS 

ENVIRONMENTAL: No s ~ g n ~ h c a n t  Itrnttal~ons 

I ECONOMIC: None I 
I OTHER SERVlCErDOD FACTORS None I 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED. None 



MILCON S 53 
OTHER S 18 
TOTAL S 140 

MATERIEL SPT PAYBACK PERIOD WA~II 3 

BREAKEVENYEAR 200 1 
DETROIT 
ARSENAL STEADY STATE l u t  47 

20 YEAR NPV I-, 469 
CLOSE 8 VACATE LEASE - Relocate m t s s ~ o n s  l o  A b t r d t e n  P r o v ~ n g  ANNUAL LEASE COST 7.6 
Ground. D r l r o ~ t  Arstnal .  Fort  Monmoulh  
and Rcds lonc  Arsenal 

IMPACT SUMMARY 
AVIATION TROOP COMMAND (3 TCOM), MO 

>. A .  . 
I 

OPERATIONAL 
- ATCOM's mlss lon  1s to provldc research. development. engtneerlng and l og t s t~ca l  
suppon for the Army's alrmoblle system and t roop support items 
. Scenario vacates ATCOtA lease and rea l~gns  Avlatlon and  Troop  C o n m o d l t ~ e s  Into a n  
~ n l c g r a t c d  life cycle management. 
- BRAC 9 1  C o r n r n ~ s s ~ o n  approved merger of A v ~ a l l o n  S y s l m s  C m n d  and Troop 
Support  C m n d  rnto ATCOM. but r econmcndcd  that the Army conslder r e l oca t~on  
f r o m  k a s e d  space and  rnake approprtalc recommendat~ons  t o  subsequenl  Co r rm tss~on .  

PERSONNEL: 
M l ~ l l A I t v  C I V I L I A N  

REDUCTIONS 

REALIGNMENTS 

ENVIRONMENTAL: N o  s~gn r f~can t  l~mrtat lons 

I ~ C O N O M K :  o r v ,  d t r t c l  and  md~ rec t  job  loss  f rom m p l e y m n l  base o f  2 5 M  I 
I OTHER-SERVICE~DOD FACTORS. I 
\ ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED I 



BETHESDA. M D  

FT MEADE f COSTS (*MI 
i 

I 0 6  M 
MlLCON j o 
TOTAL -- 3.5 

USACAA PAYBACK PERIOD r r & ~ . r  -3 I 

2001 / 1 BREAK EVEN YEAR - 
STEADY STATE 4%- 1 5 (19991 

i 20 YEAR NPV g r ,  15 

I ANNUAL LEASE COST (SM) 1.6 

\ 

17-1  ~ 0 . n  urn STUD. 7 1 

I 

IMPACT SUMMARY 
CONCEPTS ANALYSIS AGENCY. Mn 

OPERATIONAL' - None 1 Local Move 
- Occupy CONUSA bul ld~ng aRer Inactlvatlon 
- Englneer Prov~ng Ground oplton 
- No recomrnendal~ons dur~ng prevlous BRAC rounds 

PERSONNEL: MILITARY CIVILIAN 

REDUCTIONS 

REALIGNMENTS 

I ENVIRONMENTAL: No s~gn~f icant  I~m~lattons I 
I ECONOMIC: None 

1 OTHER SERVICEIWD FACTORS None I 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED Real~gn to FT BELVOIR Renovate 

- cost = S3.4 M 
- payback 3 years 



ao- I MTYI 

CROWN RIDGE,  \-\..- 
.-\,-- ' I FAIRFAX. VA I 0 . .  

I 
, '  2; ; -'t.'ub,, C F *  

L- -A . ' k 
I 

N . . 

l o n n r l y  MFLPAR u 
VACATE LEASE 1 . RELOCATE I 0  I T  BPLVOIR 

\ - COLOCATE IN DLA M a  BUILDING 

COSTS (SM) I 1 O L M  L 1 

MILCON 0 
OTHER ' TOTtiL 

2t 
2 2 I 

! 
I PAYBACK PERIOD I T C A ~ S I  2 
! I ' BREAK EVEF; Y E A R  2 0 0 0  ' i 

20 YEAR NPV ,u, 

i ?.n:h:L.L: LEASE COST (SM) 2.1 1 
i I 

- - p)(,y ,A?> :,'"t -! 

* 7 $,&>..$ 
IMPACT SUMMARY 

c- NCR LERSE - CROWN RIDGE, FAIRFAX VA -2-? . . . :.. .-- .- _ . . :. 
OPERATIONAL: - E l m n t s  of In lo rmat~on Systems Comrrund (Software Development) 

- No recommcndat~ons f r o m  prevlous BRAC rounds 
- Englneer Provlng Ground o p t ~ o n  

PERSONNEL. U l ~ l T A l r  C ~ V I L I A N  

P f  .?. T V  2trs 1-1 

ECONOMIC. NonelLocal Move I 
OTHER -- - f ERVlJEOOD_FACTORS Based on  AAA aud~ t  ldent~ ty lng ava~lable space 

In the Delense Log~st lcs  Agency bulldlng 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 



INS TALLA TIONS a i 
Tlmp Steady State ', 

Costs (SM) Savtnqs (SM) , . 
S 7.8 S 1.7- East Ft  Baker. CA 

RIO Vista USARC. CA S 0 S 0.1 
Bcllrnorr Log Faclllty. NY S O  
Big C o p l ~ . .  K c v .  FL S 0 S 0.01 

s O3 ,TGGT-.\ I 
- Camp E o n n r v ~ ~ ~ r .  WA S 0.04 S 0.2 O g M  

Sudbury Tratnlng Annex. MA s 0.8 $ 0.1 MILCON 

\ I  
s u s 0.2 OTHER 

:: 1 
Hlgham Cohassel. MA S 5 
R u  Centrr a. NC S 0 S 0 
Branch USDB Lompoc. CA S 0 s 0 ................................................... TOTAL S 16 
Caven P o ~ n l  NJ - s r r  Ft Ham~l ton closure 
Bal t~more Pub l~ca l~ons .  b!D 1 6 4  1 3 2 PAYBACU PERIOD . . r u t  -2- 

! 
Valley Grove. WV - see Kr l l y  Spl Clr c l o s ~ l r r  : BREAK EVEN YEAR 2003 

Close. Except RC cnctave. STEADY STATE ,u, 7 12000) 
Slevers Sandberg. N J  S 0.1 S 0.1 1 
Camp Kllmcr. N J  S 0.1 
Forc Mlssoula. MT S 0.4 : ::: ,ZO YEAR NF'V(SM) - 73 

L i 

CLOUW a t - r w  

.WINOR INSTA LLA TIONS -. - 

I 

I OPERATIONAL: - All acttons are below the BRAClhreshold 
- All properl les are excess l o  the Army's needs 
- Recwnnendatons provlded by  MACOM H a  

PERSONNEL: MILITARY CIVILIAN 

.EDUCTlONS 

REALIGNMENTS 

I ENVIRONMENTAL. No stgn~flcant Itrn~tatlons ~ d e n l ~ l i e d  

&ONO_MLC' M~ntma l  

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: None 



ARMY BRAC 95 
PRELIMINARY REALIGNMENTS & CLOSURES 

4 . .. . -. - Y  ",I 

POM WEDGE 

r i i ~ i r b o ~  m? 42 INSTALLATIONS I SITES 
mmm IWI ILT act-*D 24 I N S 1 U U T l O N S  
m A i c a  LUSK 
C Y  U.U - J LEASES 
uwAaK- - 1, MINOR SITES 

.DoI L I L U  C O S T . l l J 0  I 
1101 IMMED(ATE (1000) 

I ANNUAL S A W S  S I 1 8  M 
m m w n  1 1 0 0  
2 O Y R N W  1 7 9 8  I 

I 
n 4- I? ~LW 
*I PII *r- 
n u w r a a  LY t u  R? 
naCm.l IQYLUII 
n r c o r  (IY PK*SCI~ LCUC . 6 LEASES 
I 1  N t l l I r n  
I ?  CR 

- v a  .a- L- . HIGH COST 
C U .  C l l  UIY 

n~rovro.rDQ, ULLI~LCIY 
. OPERATIONAL 

canin on uuc CO~~SIDERATDWS 

RATIONALE I 
nlGV COST (ST($ M) NOT SUPPORTED BY STATIONING STRATEGY 
sIcNlrlt.NT c o s y  Isxs, NOT SUPPORTED my STATIwtNc  sTaATEciv I 

FT IICMARDSON 
=A 

r T  AP MILL 
$7 WCCOV 

SIGNl*ICANT COST IS391 NJ. UNIQUE ENVIRONUENl 

UEAVY RC TRAINING LOAD. CLOSURE NOT FEASIBLE 
MEAVV RC TRAINING LOAD, CLOSURE NOT FEASIBLE 

TRAINING 

E!s% 
FT EUSTIS 

LEE 
CT LEONARD WOOD 

HIGH COST OSW MI 8 r u n  PAYOFF 
N O H  COST 11105 MI Y) YEAR PAYOFF. W C  I1 REJECTON 
WIGU COST (%l>  M I  8 YEAR PAYOCC, RECONMEND FT W C C L E L W  

nOn COST (SO1 N l  11 YEAR PAYOFF 
JOINT WARFARE CENTER BRAC I> REJECTON 

REQUIRE ( TANK PLANT - RECOYWE NO M l R O l T  TANK P U N 1  

w 
NO AWC LEASE 
vw PERSONNEL CTR LEIS€ 
BAILEY s xaoms LEASE 
CAR* CTR LEASE' 
U L L S T W  LEASE' 
CRYSTAL c n v  LEASE. 

27 YEAR PAYOFF 
n YEAR PAYOFF 
19 YEAR PAYOFF 
19 YEAR P A l O F F  
19 YEAR P r v O F r  
19 YEAR P A l O F F  



CLOSE FT DRUM PAYBACK PERIOD m u s t  2 

MOVE L T  MV TO FT CARSON BREAK EVEN YEAR 2002 
RETAIN RESERVE COMPONENT ENCLAVE 

STEADY STATE crl 126 (20001 
ASSUMPTION 

-8 ;$< 1, IMPACT SUMMATI 
&..-- 

-FORT DRUM, NY 
. A,. , . . A *  * A>." 

OPERATIONAL: - Most modern ~nslallalton In  Army - Op t~on  retatns lratn~ng land and support nnsston (250-n) - Not supported by Amy 's  slattontng stralcgy 
- Largest RC tratntng trctltty tn NE - Mob Statton for 65 K sold~ers 
. Large area support rntsston 
- Large kascd buyout costs lor 801 houslng. walerlsewage. 6 heat pN - BRAC 91 Conmtsston's recommendatton l o  close was re)ected 

PERSONNEL YILITARV CMLIAN 

IEDuC1Y)wS 

REALONYENlS 

I ECONOMIC: 41 % dtrrcl  and tndlrect job loss f r o m  wnplymcnl base 01 39.500 I I OTHER SERVlCFlDOD FACTORS: Departure alrfleld - Gr~t l iss  AFB I 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Close Ft Drum. relocate Lt In1 b v  to  Ft Hood and relocate 
2AD Bde to FI Carson where 11 would reflag as l d  Bde. 4th In1 Dtv 

Cost = S 900 M 
Payback = 9 years 
Annual savtngs = S116 



Ft Carson =7 

REALIGN FT RILEY 

06 M 73 
MILCON 263 
AFH 319 
OTHER 5 2  
TOTAL 715 

PAYBACK PERIOD r r r A m s l  7 

BREAK EVEN YEAR 2006 

STEADY STATE #cr, 117 f2000L 

- MOVE ONE UVY SO€ TO CARSON & I 20 YEAR NPV ISM) 
REFLAG AS 3RD B M .  410 1 

RETAIN RESERVE COMPONENT ENCLAVE '. 

OPERATIONAL: - Alternate force structure scenario (1 M e  vs 2 We)  - Retams tralnlng land 
- S u b ~ p l t m ~ z e s  Fort Riley 
- Rtsk of "Ft Dtx" phenomenon would reduce savtngs 
- No rrcomrnendal~ons durtng any prevlous BRAC round - Relenl~on supporled by staltontng strategy 

I PERSONNEL: YILITARV CIVIL IAN 

IIEDUCIQNS 627 1 1.238 

I ~NVIRONMENTAL: No s~gnificanl Imitations I 
ECONOMIC: 28% dtrecl and tndtrtcl job loss from total civilian employmnt  of 38.000 

Retention of tnstallation makes u o n m c  recovery dtfftcuh I 
I OTHER SERVICE1000 FACTORS: 

(1) ~ a r q c  area suppoll mtsston 
(2) Dtpanure A~rfteld - Forbes F ~ l d  
(3) RC unrts dependent upon lralning assesls of Ft Rtley 

[ ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Compleltly closing F l  Riley not feasible because 1 
l ng  land needed l o  support R units ~n mldwts 

1U6 Am* D A Y C  S N O I  



RICHARDSON, AK C E Z l  

I Br~padt I-). C~rt t ron (-1. 
and A t c l ~  Suppon Brlpadc 1.1 I 

f COSTS ISM) I 1 
0 8  M I 2  
MILCON 74 
AFH 231 

35 OTHER - 
TOTAL 39 1 

PAYBACK PERIOD WU*B+ 1_ 

BREAK EVEN YEAR 2001 

STEADY STATE rr, 66 l2OWL 

MOVE UNITS TO WAINWRIGHT 
RETAIN RESERVE COMPONENT ENCLAVE '. 

OPERATIONAL: - Locales all Brtgade unds at one installal~on - cases cmd 1 conlrol 
- Newer tactltlles rl FI  Watnwright 
- Can ftre all weapons syslems at Wa~nwrtghl 
- BRAC 91 Commtsston's reconmnda l ton  to close was rejffled 

PERSONNEL: UILIIART CIVILIAN 

R€DUC~IONS 

I ENVIRONMENTAL: No significant Imitations I I ECONOMIC: 4% dtrecl and lndlrcct job b s s  horn 10I.l civtllan rnp loymenl  of 1 2 6 . W  I 
OTHER SERVICEND FACTORS: 
(1) R~chardsonElmtndorl  IS Ihe planned site for the Jotnt Mobllily Complex 
(2) Alaskan ARNG M S .  TAG. and Reserve Coordtnat~on Cenlcr b a t e d  on R ~ h a r d m  
(3) CDR. USARAK (MG) located a1 Rlchrrdson 
(4) Anchorage IS the HOS for most Federal Agenctes: FBI. FAA. ATF. BLM. DOE. EPA 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED. Close Ft Rtchardson (no enclave) - infeastble becruse 
fac11111es needed to supporl RC mission 



FORT A.P. HILL, VA 

st m 
n . L P . Y l  
IIltCPl 
n. u m r  
r: m u  uootn 
rr.+cnm 
n. .aunaw u r  
II.CwrtR& 

COSTS (S  M) 

06 M 

OTHER 
TOTAL 

.... .. .............................................. - ........ 

BREAK W E N  YEAR 

CLOSE FT A.P. HlLL 
ENCIAVE RC BUILDINGS 

r*rum-mw 

OPERATIONAL: 
Closurt operattonally tnfeastble due to  RC tratntng requ8rernrnls 
FT. A.P. H ~ l l  supporls tratnlng for 20* RC BNs (pr1mr11y Fteld Afltllery) 
Closure wall requare 8 RC FA BNS to travel over 100 mtles. to tram 
BRAC 91  C m t s s t o n ' s  recorr8nendal1on l o  Irrnsfer to  RC was rq tc ted  

PERSONNEL: YILITART CIVIL IAN 

REDUCTIONS f 5 2 I I?* I 

ENVIRONMENTAL: No s ~ g n ~ f ~ c a n t  Itnutattons 

ECONOMIC: 3.4% d l r u t  and tndtrtct job loss f r om  total ctvtllan employnent of 10K I I OTHER SERVICE000 FACTORS: NONE I 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

Clostng (no enclave) Ft A.P. Hill operattonally infeasible 
Cost = S2lM I Payback - 2 YIS 



OPERATIONAL: Army Reserve installation and support site 
Closure operationally infeasible due to  RC training requirement 
Supports trainlng for 29* BNs 
Closure would requ~re 17* ENS l o  travel over 300 miles to  train 
Requires dernographlc study when units relocate over SO m i k s  
Breaks readmess of relocated units 
BRAC 91 C m s s i o n ' s  ruorrmcndation to  transfer to  RC rejected 

PERSONNEL: YILI,A,,'I CIWLIAN 

CLoseQ4D I UIlM 

. 
' - j s  

r c 
;F'.h *" \ 

.".-.*...- ..... . ........... - . 

REDVCTDNS 1.114 

REALlG*YENts 1-1 
ENVIRONMENTAL: No slgntftcant Imt tat~ons 

CLOSE FT McCOY 
RELOCATE RC T ENANTS 

ECONOMIC: 19 % d t r u t  and ~ndtrect job loss from total 
c~vi l tan efnploymcnt of 1IK. 

06 M S 43 
MILCON S 7 1  
O f  HER $ 4  
TOTAL S 118 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
PAYBACK PERIOD tnmr, 1 

BREAK EVEN YEAR - 1999 

STEADY STATE l u t  195 119991 

OTHER SERVlCErDOD FACTORS: None 

TO OTHER LOCATIONS 

GARRISON 
Reserve Pay (352) 

DEn I2311 



OPERATIONAL: - Malntatnr Over-the-shore (07s)  capability at Ft. Story 

/ - Ltltle Creek has only 149 bu~ldable acres - Must b u ~ l d  r p p l ~ e d  Ins1 bldgs. general rnst bldgs. ops bldgs. HOs bldgs 
- Construc~~on of requlrrd f a o l ~ l ~ e s  at Littk Creek would be very ttght ffl 

PERSONNEL: MILITARY CMLIW STUDENTS 

lEDUCTKmS 1 wo I 
1 1336 1 1516 

ENVIRONMENTAL No s~gnificanl I m l a t ~ o n s  

I ECONOMIC: 2.4SI dtrecl and lndlrecl job loss from ernploymcnt base of 655K I 
QTHER SERVlCElOOD FACTORS: Unsure of Navy's plans for Lmle C r w k  

Navy dock space r v r i l r b k  lor Eustts bo l t s  I 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED Close Fort Lee and move to Eustis. Reallgn AV LOG and 

AV Test activities to  Rucker and Redstom. respectlvey. 
cost = $704 M I 
payback = 30 years 
- 



I , I :,LOG 1 
AV TEST 

COSTS (SM) 

0 6  M 77 
MILCON 557 
OTHER - 70 
TOTAL 705 

" ......... -.- .......... ................. " ..--..... ..-. I L :~w 1 PAYBACK PERIOD ma.sg 

RELOCATES CASCOM OM SC~OOL TO EUSTIS BREAK EVEN 
RELOCATES ARMY LOG MCT COLLEGE TO MONRO 2 2 %  
RETAIN RESERVE E N C U V E  

R W G N  EUSTIS I STEADY STATE rpl 

RELOCATES AVIATION LOG TO RVCKER 
RELOCATES AVIATION TEST TO REDS1 ION€ : 20 YEAR NPV (SM) 222 , 

OPERATIONAL. - BRAC 93 Comrmsston rejected own reconmendatton l o  close Ft Lee 
- Collocales tratnlng schools IAW stattontng strategy 
- M a l n t a ~ n s  cu r ren t  port f rc t l r t&es at F t  E u s t ~ s  - Matntalns Over-the-shore (01s) at Ft Story - Musl move Avtalton Log and Av~atton Test acttvtties oul of Euslts 

MILITARY CIWLUU STUDENTS 

RSONNEL: REDUCTIONS 212 I 390 I 

ENVIRONMENTAL: NO Significant ~WlUt~ t l~nS 

FCOFJOMIC: 4% dtrect and indtrecl job loss from total civilban employment of 466 K 

OTHER SERVICEIOOD FACTORS: Home to HQ. Defense C m s s a r y  Agency 

I ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED I 
Close Eust~s and rerltgn Trans School m d  7th Grp (Land) 
to Lee and 7th Grp Amphtb to Lmle Creek. C o d  = S 667 M 
I Payback = 6 yrs. 



I COSTS ISM) -\ I 

u 
t l O S E  LEONARD WOO0 

MILCON 364 
OTHER - 196 
TOTAL 613 

........................................................ -.. 

PAYBACK PERIOD crcaar, 1 

BREAKEVENYEAR E!?z 1 
. RELOCATE r n ~  ENC scn r CTR TO MCCLELUN STEADY STATE (SM) 82 (2 I RELOCATE BASIC TYC TO SILL. KNOL & JACKSON I 

cLDLLYDCO#.DDIM 
@=-=P, -. -. IMPACT SUMMARY yt,x.:tj I! 
\.,A?& FORT LEONARD WOOD, MO 

OPERATIONAL: - Collocates Engineer. Milttary Poltce and Chemical training schools - E lmnates 1 &SIC tratntng &atmn - Operattonally ~nfeastble - adverse tmpoct on tratntng - Less lratn~ng area (McClellrn - 45K acres I Leonard Wood - 62K acres) - Vtrtually eltmtnates ALARNG tratntng at McClellan - Must relocate 6 build lor ALARNG - ITRO consoltdaled ctvtl const engr 6 motor vehtclc operator tng at LW 

YILITARV CMLIAN SruDErTs 

* K C  ..l I 

I ENVIRONMENTAL: Significant increase i n  env i ronnnta l  noise and M o l e  h u v d  I I g c m o ~ l c :  56% dtrect and tndtrecl job loss from total c~vi l ian m p l o y r r n t  01 39K I 
I QTHER SERVICEIDOD FACTORS: None I 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED Close McClellan and realtgn Chcm and MP schools to 

Cost = $258 M 



mL.*m & i * q u  

FT BELVOIR 

-7 Cm* USA6 USN 

l S C O l  N L # I  
MED CLINIC 1 .1  

CLASS PC. OlMERS 

COSTS (SM) 
0 6  M 
MILCON 
OTHER 
TOTAL 

STEADY STATE nrt 

CLOSE FORT MEADF rn~  - Relocate INSCOM (-). MNFOS. Band l o  Ft Bclvoir - Relocate other Services to other NCR locations *' YEAR NPV 

\ Elimnale garrlson and med~cal clinic /! 

I OPERATIONAL: - Moves sqnlficanl DOD population )w.v from supported agency (NSA) - Consol~dales INSCOM elements at FI  Belvo~r: relocates DINFOS 6 band to Ft Belvoir I I - BRAC 88 Comnlss~on approved parllal closure of Ft Meade and realqnment t o  an 1 1 ~ n l s l r a t ~ v e  center lor the NCR 

I PERSONNEL' MILITARY CIVILIAN 

REDOCTONS 170 1 1304 1 

I ECONOMIC: 1.6% d l r d  6 indirect job loss from total civilian employment of 1.1 M I 
OTHER SERVICEIDOD FACTORS: - NSA must absorb BASOPS: USAF 6 USN must absorb cztra rnisslon 6 housing k.d 

- Dtfense Infomutton School is consol~dating MILDEP schools at Ft Meade 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED I \ - None / 



ao100+6#- 
- - -  

. -. . 

MILCON 
JT WhRF CTR OTHER 
CADET CMD 
CPO ( - 1  
BAND 

\- Elininale p M b n  of garrison and m d  clmc I 
\ - ! I  

GARRISON (-1 

@-~i::,g';. 
CLOSE FT MONROE - RelocaleTRAOOC. JWFC 6 Cadet Cmd to F l  Euslis - Enclave Naval Surface Warfare Center at Ft Monroe 

OPERATIONAL: 
- Home of TRAMX: HQ a d  Joint Warfighting Center - Stalionlng slrategy suppofls relenlion i n  Ttdewater area - BFUC 93 C m s s ~ o n  rejected own r u m n d a t t o n  to close 

I 

PAYBACK PERIOD ..*.I 2 
BREAK EVEN YEAR /003 
STEADY ST ATE crr~ a-22 

-*I - 2002 
20 YEAR N W  a 

PERSONNEL: UILITARV CIVILIAN 

REDUC~IONS 79 1 289 
REALIGNMENTS 793 1 1270 1 

ENVIRONMENTAL. Unexploded Ordnance (UXO) removal requited; study completed 

ECONOMIC; 0.5 5 d l r u t  6 lndlrect job loss from total ctvil~an employment of 655 K I 
PTHER SERVICEID00 FACTORS: - JWFC remains i n  Tdewaler area: keeps Naval Surface Warfare Clr 

al unlque geographical locallon 

\ ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED 



LlMA ARMY TANK 

I ulren.3 m C 

LIMA TANK PLANT (Z 

( COSTS (SM) 

S 1 
MILCON S 0 
OTHER S 0 1 TOTAL $ 3  

CLOSE LIMA TANK PLANT 

BREAKEVENYEAR 

STEADY ST ATE I r~ S L  I I 
MOTHBALL FACILITY 

&gzgg=p, $-%; $5 
A .  4 IMPACT SUMMARY &&+?- 

*e> 
LlMA ARMY TANK PLANT, OH 

," .. .. .. .... -. 
I 

OPERATIONAL: 
GOCO - Lirna'r producl~on plant (no rebu~ldj has more crpabilrty than Detrort Tank Plant 
No tecorrmcndat~ons durlng prev8ous BRAC rounds 

PERSONNEL: MILITARY CMLUN 

IIEDUCTIONS 8 I 1 1 
E ~ I R W M E N ~ A L :  No s~gnificanl Imtalions 

ECONOMIC: None 

OTHER SERVlCEtDOD FACTORS: None 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED. None 

C~OsemhD. m & - S I H F  1n1 rmm ulrc S ~ W I  



HQ, ARMY MATERIEL COMMAND 

P 

FT. BELVOlR 0 MILCON 40 0 
OTHER 10 
TOTAL -- 60 

PAYBACK PERIOD m A n r l  11 

HO. AMC BREAK EVEN YEAR 2= 

STEADY STATE 1-1 3 (1999) 

20 YEAR NPV 1-0 -15 

CLOSE 8 VACATE LEASE 
RELOCATE TO FT BELVOIR ANNUAL LEASE COST ($MI 7 9 

&-=p, $& 1\! IMPACT SUMMARY , , 3: 4 
e, x;? - - - HO. ARMY MATERIEL COMMAND, 

1 OPERATIONAL: - Keeps AMC n National Capital Regmn - Slngle butldlng lessens ADP & in lomat ton  mrrugcmcnt  cods - New construction requlred 
- Scenarlo tequlres retentton of WW I1 wood longer than planned 
- Engtneer Provlng Grwnd optlon - No ruo rmwnda t tons  d u r ~ n g  prevlous BRAC rounds 

PERSONNEL: MILITARY CIVILIAN MIL CN 

REDUCTIONS 

REALIGNMENTS 
Lbronr 
MEA 

ENVIRONMENTAL' No  s~gnthcant ltmdattons U U U C  11 1W 
PM IPS 

ECONOMIC: None I Local Move 

OTHER SERVlCE5OD FACTORS: 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED Relocate 161  MEADE - Cost $50 M 



ST. LOUIS, MO 

0 6 M  33 
MILCON 34 
OTHER 5 
TOTAL 72 

PAYBACK PERIOD vumsa 29 

ARPERCEN 0 BREAK EVEN YEAR 

STEADY STATE I=, 4 (1999 

I 1 20 YEAR NPV 1-8 21 I I 

IMPACT SUMMARY - 

I 

I OPERATIONAL: - Major relocat~on Mtssouri t o  Texas - Current BAMC Main facility can only handle 1000 people - Renovation of other faciltltes will be n t c e s u r y  - Intt~al BRAC look 

CLOSE 6 VACATE LEASE 
RELOCATETO FT SAM HWSTON 
B R W K E  ARMY MEDICAL CENTER (BAMCI 

I MILITARY CIVILIAN 

REDLJCIIDNS 

A N N U U  LEASE COST (W) 7.6 

I 

REALIGNMENTS 728 1474 

1 I I 

I ENVIRONMENTAL: No scgn~ficant Innitattons I ( ECONOMIC: 0.3% d t r e t  and mdtrect p b  loss from total ctvilian employment of 1.2 M I 
I QTHER SERVICEIDOD FACTORS. hur~c I 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Relocate l o  Rock Island Arsenal - cost $94 M 
pryback = 18 years - Steady State = 7M (1999) 



(BAILEYS XROAD. BALLSTON. 
DARK CENTER. CRYSTAL CITY) . ..... ..- . .: 1 : 

FT MEADE 0 FT HOOD 7 
I OPTEC 1 

CLOSEaVICATELEASE 
RELOCATE TO FT N U D E  

JudOc Advovate General 
w i t a y  T n f i  Command 

~0CATETOFTm)OO 
h Opcrrtiorul Test & Evrlution Cannrnd 

COSTS (SM) 

OTHER 3 
TOTAL 37 

PAYBACK PERIOD m 

2016 BREAK EVEN YEAR - 
S T W Y  STATE m 3 (1999) 

20 YEAR NW cw 0.2 

ANNUN LWE COST- 3.8 

--AL: - mulhp(e mwes hto singk altwrutivc - Retains specific tenants in MOW aligns wl Western Test Concept - Enginerr Prowng Ground option - No rccanmcnbt ions  horn previous BRAC rounds I 
( ENVIRONMENTAL: No sqntficant lm.almns I 
I ECONOMIC: None I 
I OTHER SERWCEIDOD FACTORS: Significant number of DoD tenants share 

Army kased space 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: UNIT OfflEnllCtv Location Cost 
MTMC 461131661 NassillWebblBaII. 28M 22 
JAG 64/OIJl N a s s ~ l  

SSDC 2110150 Crystal C ~ l y  .3M loo+ 
OPTEC 27110147 Park Center 

I f f  U N . . . S n S I W .  



INSTALLATIONS a LEASES r l  MINOR SITES rn 1-1 I 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

1-TIME COST: S 1.3 - 1.7 B I 
ANNUAL SAVINGS: S 0.7 - 0.9 B 

20 YR NET PRESENT VALUE: S 7 .9 - 10.2 B 
: i 

CIVILIAN REDUCTIONS: 8.6 - 11.5 K a .  .. I 
I MILITARY SPACE SAVINGS: 836 - 11 12 A I 

[BRAC RESULTS L - -- I 
REDUCES INFRASTRUCTURE AND OVERHEAD SIGNIFICANTLY 

PRODUCES SUBSTANTIAL SAVINGS OUICKLY AT AN AFFORDABLE COST 

RETAINS INSTALLATIONS WITH HIGH MILITARY VALUE FOR FUTURE 

MINIMIZES LOSS TO MANEUVER U N D  

COMPLETES RESHAPING EFFORT BEGUN IN BRAC 88 

REFLECTS JOINT CROSSSERVICE GROUPS RECOMMENDATIONS 





CLOSE HOLD / SENSITIVE 

Department of the Army 
O W , - o  n c  thn (-t-,~pJ nf Ctaff - - 

Tne Army B a s i r i ~  Study 

tblEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT Bi~efrng for tr? Undersecretary c' tqe Army and Vlce Chlef of Staff 
February 2, 1995 11 30-' 21 5 hours 

1 The purpose vi,as to r zj provide lnformat~on on the Army's flnal assessment of 
alternat~ves presented bb the Jolnt Cross Service Groups (JCSGs) for analysrs, (b) 
obta~n a declston to add :do of the Medical JCSG's recommendat~ons to the Army's 
BRAC Irst, an3 ( c )  obtatfi a declslon to add a recommendation to the BRAC 1 s t  that 
redirects an element of the BRAC 91 dects~on on Trl-Service Project Rellance 

2. Principal attendees: tllr. Reeder (Undersecretary), GEN Tilellt (Vice Chief of Staff), 
Mr. Walker (Assistant Secretary for Installations, Logistics & Environment), LTG 
Dominy (Director of the Army Staff), MG Putman (Assistant Deputy Chief of Staff for 
Operations & Plans), MG Farmen (Assistant Deputy Chief of Staff for Logistics), MG 
Little (Assistant Chief of Staff for Installation Management), Mr. Orsini (Deputy 
Assistant Secretary for Logistics), Mr. Singley (Deputy Assistant Secretary for 
Research 8 Technology), Mr. Gehrig (Director, Test 8 Evaluation Management 
Agency), Mr. Stockdale (Deputy General Counsel), BG Zajtchuck (Office of The 
Surgeon General). BG Shane (Director of Management), Mr. Takakoshi (Special 
Asssistar.t !c '-32 'Jndersecretary) and COL Jones (Director,TABS). LTC Powell, TABS, 
gave the briefing. 

3 The Undersecretary and V~ce Chief of Staff agreed that the follow~ng recommenda- 
tions should be added to the Army's BRAC 95 list 

a Reallgn Fort Lee's hosprtal to a cl~nlc 
b Real~gn Fort Meade's hospttal to a cllnlc 
c BRAC 91 Redlrect do not relocate toxicology research to Wrlght-Patterson 

AFB 

Enclosure 
!, .-& .-. . c-* - 

CLOSE HOLD I SENSITIVE 





TRI-SERVICE RELIANCE (BRAC 91): 

REALIGN PORTION TO ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND 
9 

REMAINDER STAYS AT FT DETRICK 

RATIONALE: NO OPERATIONAL BENEFITS 



pr 
I I I -- 

JOINT CROSS-SERVICE GROUP 
ALTERNATIVES OVERVIEW 

I JCSG GENERAL AFFECTED INSTALLATIONS RECOMMENDATION IMPACT I I TEST & EVALUA TlON REALIGN MINOR 
WORKLOAD 

GAINERS: YUMA, WHITE SANDS, 
HUACHUCA 

LOSERS: RUCKER, REDSTONE 

NONE 

GAINERS: PICATINNY, MONMOUTH, NONE 
REDSTONE, ADELPHI MAY GAI'J SOME WORK 

LOSERS: REDSTONE, RUCKER, ARI FROM Af AND NAVY 
ADELPHI, S.T LOUIS, 
PICATINNY 

1 

UNDERGRADUATE AF & N A W  LOSE 2U3 GAINERS: RUCKER 

PILOT TRAINING INSTALLATIONS; ARMY LOSERS: NONE 
GAINS HEL UPT 

NONE 

MAY GAIN NAVY TRAINING 

AF LOSES 3 MEDCEN 8 GAINERS: WALTER REED SUPPORTS FITZSIMMONS CLOSURE 
5 HOSPITALS; NAVY LOSERS: FITZSIMMONS, ADD LEE i3 MEADE REALIGNMENTS 
LOSES 2 HOSPITALS; MEADE, BELVOIR, LEE, 
ARMY LOSES 1 MEDCEN 8 McCLELlAN, RUCKER 
5 HOSPITALS 

6 

MAINTENANCE NAW LOSES 4-5 DEPOTS GAINERS: ANNISTON, TOBYHANNA SUPPORTS LETTERKENNY AND 

DEPOT AF LOSES 1-2 DEPOTS LOSERS: RED RIVER, LETTERKENNY, RED RIVER CLOSURE 
ARMY LOSES 2 DEPOTS ANNISTON, TOBYHANNA, 

CORPUS CHRISTI 

L.. . . . .  - . . - . . . . - I 



SERVICE RECOMMENDATIONS 

CFp <CLA> (W-, u' 

AVIATION AVIATION 
TESTING TESTING 

COSTS ($M) 
/' 

O&M 2 2 2 2 2 
MILCON 13 2 34 13 28 
OTHER 0 0 0 0 1 
TOTAL 15 4 56 -75--  31- 

PAYBACK PERIOD (YEARS) 20 3 1 OO+ 43 loo+ 
BREAK EVEN (YEAR) 2018 2002 2098+ 2041 2098+ 
STEADY STATE SAVINGS (SM) 1 1 1 1 1 

(YEAR) 1999 1999 1999 1999 1999 
20 YR NPV ($M) - 2 16 -23 -7 
PERSONNEL: 

ELIMINATIONS 30 . 30 4 30 19 19 

4 0 1  I P  

REALIGNMENTS 59 59 59 65 
: I  I ,  '% CI -- 08t l i01  -- D 19EN 





1: - - - 4  
C CLOSEHOLD I SENSIT) 

1 

ANALYSIS SUMMARY 
TEST AND EVALUATION 1 

THREE BASIC ALTER~ATIVES WERE EVALUATED - ALL WERE POOR 
FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS 

OPEN TO OPEN INSTALLATION MOVES 

RELATIVELY SMALL NUMBER OF PERSONNEL 

DID NOT RESULT IN BASE CLOSURE 

ONGOING (NON-BRAC) INITIATIVE IMPLEMENTS TWO JCSG 
ALTERNATIVES TO YUMA 

* 

BOTTOM LINE 

NO IMPACT ON CURRENT ARMY RECOMMENDATIONS 
* J 



LABORATORY - JCSG 
VICE RECOMMENDATIONS 

AF6 

DIRECTED 
ENERGY 

COSTS ($M) 
* 

O&M .3 2.5 2 8.22 3.55 
MILCON 0 16.3 13 .28 0 
OTHER ..40.178 13 -.--EL. ---Ll.!-- 
TOTAL 40.3 19 28 9.4 3.7 

PAYBACK PERIOD (YEARS) 1 00+ NEVER 1 00+ NEVER 45 
BREAK EVEN (YEAR) 2098+ NEVER 2098+ NEVER 2043 
STEADY STATE SAVINGS (f M) .3 -.4 .3 -.01 . I 4  

(YEAR) 1999 1999 1999 1399 1999 
YR NPV fa) - 3.3 . 

PERSONNEL: 
ELIMINATIONS 0 0 I 0 0 3 
REALIGNMENTS 45 118 118 7 15 

- - - -- -- 
CLOSEHOLD I SENSITIVE -*it ARMY DASING SKY 

- -- - - - - - 



- - 1! 
C 

FIXED FIXED 
WlNG WlNG 

A I 
AVRDEC ALEXANDRIA AL EXANDRIA 

COSTS (fM) 
\ '-.. 

O&M .87 .78 
0 

1.2 .6 
MILCON 0 0 0 
OTHER .07 -JxL.- .4 - .2 
TOTAL .94 3 .85 1.6 .8 

PAYBACK PERIOD (YEARS) NEVER UEVER NEVER NEVER 
BREAK EVEN (YEAR) NEVER NEVER NEVER 

I NEVER 
STEADY STATE SAVINGS ($M) -.02 -.004 -. 5 

1999 
-.4 

(YEAR) 1999 1997 1997 
20 YP NPV (SM) -. 3 9.1 36 
PEkSONNEL: 

ELIMINATIONS 0 0 
4 

0 0 
REALIGNMENTS 
- 

4 61 29 
- -  - 

OOEI4OLD I SENSITIVE ARMY I l/r * I '  I(; 1 UDY 



CLOSEHOLD I SENSI # - - -- - -!J 2 \ 

LABORATQRY 

SEVEN BASIC ALTERNATIVES WERE EVALUATED - ALL WERE POOR 
FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS 

OPEN TO OPEN INSTALI-ATION MOVES 

RELATIVELY SMALL NUMBER OF PERSONNEL 
1 

DID NOT RESUL i IN BASE CLOS'JRE 

PICATINNY UNLIKELY TO GAIN N A W  AND AF WORKLOAD 

FT MONMOUTH LIKELY TO GAIN AF AND N A W  WORKLOAD 

BOTTOM LINE 

NO IMPACT ON CURRENT ARMY RECOMMENDATIONS 
a 

I - 
! I@*, CLOSEHOLD I SENSITIVE 7.. . . .  .I. . ..# ."..a U I  

[ r l l E  nlir.1 i " i ~ 1 ~ ~ s  ~vDY)I~ 



P -- - - - - - - 
I 

d - 4 - 

COSTS (OM) 
CLOSC 

O&M 37 9 1.8 
MILCON 1.9 

103 
OTHER 0 I; 

0 
-. 0.3 - 0.2 

TOTAL 14'; 2.1 2.1 - 

RECURRING CHAMPUS COST ($M) $49P(R $5.7NR S5.6NR 
PAYBACK PERIOD (YEARS) 
BREAK EVEN (YEAR) 3 1 1 
S?EADY STATE SAVINGS ($M) 2003 1997 1997 

(YEAR) 
37 3.8 4.0 

2001 1997 
20 YR NPV ($M) 1997 

327 51 56 
- 

PERSONNEL: MIL CIV MIL CIV 

ELIMINATIONS 
REALIGNMENTS 

CL03EIIOLD I SENSITIVE - - - 

-- - 
I ARMY DAfBIFJ(; 

- 



I 

COSTS (SM) 

O&M 
MILCON 

1.3 1.4 1.2 
0 

OTHER 0.4 0 0 - 0.1 
TOTAL - 0.1 - 

1.7 1.6 1.4 

RECURRING CHAMPUS COST (f M) $2.9NR $23.6NR $6.3NR 
PAYBACK PERIOD (YEARS) 
BREAK EVEN (YEAR) 1 NEVER NEVER 
STEADY STATE SAVINGS ($M) 1997 NEVER NEVER 

(YEAR) 
3.5 -1 6.5 -0.5 

20 YR NPV (f M) 1997 1997 1997 
49 -259 -1 2 

-- 

PERSONNEL: MIL CIV MIL CIV h1lL CIV 

ELIMINATIONS 
REALIGNMENTS 

-..- - - -.-.. - - 
CLOSEI~OLD I SENSITIVE 7 TIII: nfjrr l~ IIAVNG :, IUD 



CLOSURE OF FlTZSlMMONS CONSISTENT WITH A$MY RECOMMENDATION 

RECOMMENDATION TO REALIGN FT LEE AND MEADE HOSPITALS SUPPORTABLE 

CLOSE FT McCLELLAN HOSPITAL IAW ARMY RECOMMENDATION 

REJECT FT RUCKER AND FT BELVOIR ALTERNATIVES DUE TO COST AND 
OPERATIONAL IMPACTS 

- - - 
CLOSCIIOI ?ENS1 TI 

-- - -- 

-- - 
TliE Al j t . lY  f3ASING S IUDY 

BOTTOM LINE 1 

NEED TO ADD TWO REALIGNMENT RECOMMENDATIONS 
TO THE CURRENT ARMY PACKAGE 





& - 
. 

COSTS ($M) 

0 8 M  5.S .76 1.4 5. ' 9  .737 
MILCON 0 0 .4 18.37 0 
OTHER --2- ---dl- --La.- -- -.(12- .2 
TOTAL 6.1 .8 1.9 23.8 .75 

PAYBACK PERIOD (YEARS) 9 9 7 58 3 
BREAK EVEN (YEAR) 2006 2005 ' 2004 2054 1999 
STEADY STATE SAVINGS (SM) 1 . f .3  .8 .3 

(YEAR) 2007 2006 2006 2054 2000 
20 YR NPV ($M) 6.1 .8 1.9 -1 1.4 3.0 
PERSONNEL: 

ELIMINATIONS 0 0 0 0 

1 1 1  I -, I I yREALIGNMENTS CI.U!J[.I~~-0 1 9 ~ ~ 9 1  .- - r IE'] 258 30 56 239 
1111-  /"tl/tJY IlA'tINO ' a  ItJl) 



- -- 
SEIIOLD 1 SEN91 

-- 

COSTS (SM) 

O&M .8 4.2 1.4 .1  2.7 
MILCON 4.7 0 .4 .6 .3 
OTHER , 0~ -- .2 .I .o I .2 
TOTAL 5.7 4.4 1.9 .7 3.2 

PAYBACK PERIOD (YEARS) I 00'+ 7 r, 5 l o o +  5 
BREAK EVEN (YEAR) 1 OO+ 2007 2002 loo+ 2003 
STEADY STATE SAVINGS ($M) .2 *4 ' .4 ,005 .8 

(YEAR) 1997 1999 1998 1997 2004 
20 YR NPV (SM) -3.2 2.4 4.1 -.6 6.6 
PERSONNEL: 

ELIMINATIONS 0 18 5 0 
REALIGNMENTS 37 150 49 5 

-- 
TI IT  ARMY IlASINC, STUDY 

n a ".a. 



P - 

- --- 

COSTS ($M) 

O&M .8 14.6 1.3 .2 
MILCON 5.1 10.0 5.0 0 
OTHER .06 I .f .1 .02 
TOTAL 6.0 25.7 6.4 .2 

PAYBACK PERIOD (YEARS) 60 11 45 0 
BREAK EVEN (YEAR) 20 56 2007 2041 1996 
STEADY STATE SAVINGS ($M) .2 3 .3 .6 

(YEAR) 2052 2008 2037 1997 
20 YR NPV ($M) -208.0 17.8 -2.5 8.8 
PERSONNEL: 

ELIMINATIONS 0 0 0 11 
REALIGNMENTS 36 708 66 0 

- 
( TIIE ARMY BASING STUDY 



' ANALYSIS SUMMARY 
MAINTENANCE DEPOT 

I I 
I ACCEPT JCSG RECOMMENDATION ON CLOSURE OF LETTERKENNY AND RED RIVER 

ARMY INCORPORATED OVER 50% OF JCSG-DM ALTERNATIVES - IN TOTAL OR 
1 WITH MODIFICATION 

7 OBYHANNA, CORPUS CHRISTI, AND ANNIST~N WORKLOAD PACKAGES NOT 
IIJCLULED DUE TO: 

OPEN TO OPEN SCENARIOS 
OPERATIONAL IMPACTS 
MISSION COSTS OUT WEIGH RELOCATION COSTS 

I OTHER CONCERNS: 

FUNDED NON-CORE WORKLOAD ELIMINATED AND CONTRACTED OUT 
INCREACES OTHER MEIDEP DEPOT EFFICIE~~CY AT EXPENSE OF THE ARMY 
PAST SERVICE MAINTENANCE COMPETITIONS NOT CONSIDERED 

UNLIKELY OTHER SERVICE WORKLOAD WILL TRANSFER TO ARMY DEPOTS 

THE ARMY BASING STUDY 

BOTTOM LINE 
ARMY RECOMMENDATION IMPROVES JCSG-DM JZLTERNATIVE 

1 



= - - - - - - - - - 
- 

- 
- - - i - 
ZE 

5- Z * 2 
- - - - 

CLOSEHOLD I 

I PROPOSED CHANGES TO CURRENT ARMY RECOMMENDATIONS 
L I 

ADD PROJECT RELIANCE REDIRECT 

ADD REALIGNMENT OF FT LEE HOSPITAL TO CLINIC 

ADD REALIGNMENT OF FT MEADE HOSPITAL TO CLINIC 

THE FOLLOWI;4G FINANCIAL CHANGES OCCUR: 

CURRENT PROPOSED 

I -TIME COST ($B) $1 .I $1 .I 

I RECURRING STEADY 
STATE SAVINGS ($M) $723 $730 

RETURN ON INVESTMENT 
# OF YEARS IMMEDIATE IMMEDIATE 

I 
YEAR 2000 2000 

I 
20 YEAR NET PRESENT 
VALUE ($B) $8.1 

.......--. I ". . -.. __... _ - -- 

t 1 lL /\l(MY I IA!;INti !I I UDY 


